Public Document Pack

CITY
LONDON

Planning and Transportation Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 2 MAY 2017

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: LIVERY HALL - GUILDHALL

Members*: Rehana Ameer Alderman Vincent Keaveny
Randall Anderson Oliver Lodge
Alderman Sir Michael Bear Andrew Mayer
Mark Boleat Deputy Brian Mooney
Mark Bostock Deputy Alastair Moss
Deputy Keith Bottomley Sylvia Moys
Henry Colthurst Barbara Newman
Peter Dunphy Graham Packham
Emma Edhem Susan Pearson
Sophie Anne Fernandes Judith Pleasance
Marianne Fredericks Deputy Henry Pollard
Graeme Harrower Jason Pritchard
Christopher Hayward James de Sausmarez
Christopher Hill Oliver Sells QC
Alderman Robert Howard Graeme Smith
Deputy Jamie Ingham Clark Deputy James Thomson
Alderman Gregory Jones QC William Upton

*together with one Member to be appointed for Bishopsgate by the Court of
Common Council on 27 April 2017

Enquiries: Amanda Thompson
tel. no.: 020 7332 3414
amanda.thompson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Lunch will be served in Guildhall Club at 1PM
NB: Part of this meeting could be the subject of audio or video recording

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive




AGENDA

Part 1 - Public Agenda
APOLOGIES

MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEE (REPORT TO FOLLOW)
To receive the Order of the Court of Common Council, appointing the Committee and
approving its terms of Reference.

This agenda item was not available at the time of publishing and will be
circulated separately.

For Decision
ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
To elect a Chairman for the ensuing year in accordance with Standing Order 29.

For Decision
ELECTION OF DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
To elect a Deputy Chairman for the ensuring year in accordance with Standing order
30.

For Decision
APPOINTMENT OF SUB-COMMITTEES AND WORKING PARTIES
Report of the Town Clerk.

For Decision
(Pages 1 - 6)

MINUTES
To agree the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 21 March 2017.

For Decision
(Pages 7 - 18)

DELEGATED DECISIONS OF THE CHIEF PLANNING OFFICER AND
DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
Report of the Chief Planning Officer and Development Director.

For Information
(Pages 19 - 42)

VALID APPLICATIONS LIST FOR COMMITTEE
Report of the Chief Planning Officer and Development Director.

For Information
(Pages 43 - 50)



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

REPORTS RELATIVE TO PLANNING APPLICATIONS

a) Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 - 12 Ludgate Square,
London EC4M 7AA (Pages 51 - 272)

For Decision
b) Barbican and Golden Lane Estates: Proposed Conservation Area (Pages 273
- 278)

For Decision
c) Bernard Morgan House 43 Golden Lane London EC1Y ORS (Pages 279 -
752)

For Decision
d) Enforcement Policy SPD Report (Pages 753 - 798)

For Decision
REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT

a) Thames Court Footbridge (Pages 799 - 804)

For Decision
b) Electric Vehicle Charging Update (Pages 805 - 810)

For Information

DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY OR URGENCY SINCE
THE LAST MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE
Report of the Town Clerk.

For Information
(Pages 811 - 812)

APPOINTMENT OF SUB-COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN
Report of the Town Clerk.

For Information
(Pages 813 - 818)

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE
ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

MOTION — That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public
be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part | of the Schedule 12A of
the Local Government Act.

For Decision



Part 2 - Non-public Agenda

17. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE
COMMITTEE

18. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND
WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE
PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

Any drawings and details of materials submitted for approval will be available for
inspection by Members in the Livery Hall from Approximately 9:30 a.m.



Agenda Iltem 6

Committee(s): Date:
Planning and Transportation Committee — For Decision 2 May 2017
Subject: Public
Appointment of Sub Committees

Report of:

Town Clerk For Decision

Report author:
Amanda Thompson

Summary

The purpose of this report is to consider the appointment of the Committee’s
Sub-committees and working party, and approve the compositions and terms of
reference.

The Planning and Transportation Committee appoints two sub-committees and
one working party:-

e Streets and Walkways Sub Committee

e Local Plan Sub Committee

e Local Plan Working Party (membership to be the same as the Local Plan Sub
Committee.)

For ease, details of the composition and terms of reference of the Sub-
committees and working party are set out in Appendix A.
Recommendation(s)

It is recommended that:-

a) The Committee appoints the Streets and Walkways Sub Committee for the
ensuing year and approves its terms of reference detailed at Appendix A to
this report; and

b) The Committee appoints the Local Plan Sub Committee and the Local Plan

Working Party for the ensuing year and approves the terms of reference
detailed at Appendix A to this report.

Page 1



Main Report

Background

5.

This report considers the appointment, terms of reference and composition of
the Planning and Transportation Committee’s sub-committees and working

party.

Each of the Committee’s proposed sub-committees and working party are
considered in turn below. Details of their terms of reference and proposed
composition are set out in Appendix A of this report.

Streets and Walkways Sub-Committee

7.

10.

11.

12.

The Sub Committee was originally formed in 2004 and has acted fairly
independently of the Grand Committee since then. The Terms of Reference
have always included responsibility for such things as traffic engineering and
management, street scene enhancements, the Riverside Walkway, and road
safety matters.

It should be noted that the Sub Committee continues to have power to act in
those matters, in order to avoid potentially delaying projects by requiring the
Grand Committee’s approval as well, when they often involve tight timescales
to complete them or use external funding.

Expressions of interest are sought for seven Members of the Committee who
wish to serve on this Sub Committee.

The Sub Committee meets every 5-6 weeks on a Monday and has met eight
times since it was last appointed in April 2016.

Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Sub Committee

The Sub Committee elects its own Chairman and Deputy Chairman at its first
meeting following the first meeting of the new Grand Committee which in this
case will be 16 May 2017.

The Committee is therefore requested to agree the membership and the Terms
of Reference of the Streets and Walkways Sub Committee for the ensuing year,
(at Appendix A), with power to act.

Local Plan Sub-Committee

13.

The Committee first appointed a Sub Committee in October 2004 with the
specific task of considering the Local Development Framework (LDF), which
replaced the Unitary Development Plan as the spatial planning strategy for the
City. It was later agreed that this Sub Committee would also be suitable for
considering details of the traffic-related Local Implementation Plan (LIP) as

Page 2



14.

15.

16.

17.

well. Its Terms of Reference are simply to consider those types of documents in
detail and make recommendations to the Grand Committee.

Expressions of interest are sought for five Members of the Committee who
wish to serve on this Sub Committee, together with an ex-officio Member
appointed by the Policy and Resources Committee.

The Committee also agreed in September 2005 to appoint a Working Party to
consider the LDF in more detail, when necessary. Those meetings usually take
place in tandem with those of the existing Sub Committee, and they share the
same membership, except the Working Party also includes two officers: the
Town Clerk or his representative and the Director of the Built Environment or
his representative.

This Sub Committee and Working Party meet when necessary to progress the
Local Plan or LIP. The Sub Committee last met on 17 June 2016 and is due to
meet again in June 2017. Although the meetings can be long, membership of
the Sub Committee presents the opportunity to be involved in the early stages
of deciding the many policies upon which the City’s entire planning strategy is
based.

The Committee is requested to agree for the ensuing year the membership of
the Sub Committee that considers the City’'s Local Plan and Local
Implementation Plan, which will be the same for the Working Party.

Appendices

Appendix A — composition and terms of reference of the Planning and Transportation
Committee’s sub-committees and working party.

Background Papers:

Appointment of Sub Committees, Working Parties and Representatives on Other
Committees — Report 2 May 2014

Contact:

Amanda Thompson

Telephone: 020 7332 3414

Email: amanda.thompson@-cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 3


mailto:angela.roach@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Appendix A
(A) Streets and Walkways Sub-Committee

Composition
1. The Streets and Walkways Sub Committee comprises —
a) The Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Grand Committee along with
seven other Members;
b) Together with three ex-officio Members representing the Finance, Police
and Open Spaces, City Gardens and West Ham Park Committees.

2. The 2016/17 Membership comprised the following Members —

Chistopher Hayward (Chairman, Grand Committee)
Alistair Moss (Deputy Chairman, Grand Committee)
Randall Anderson

Deputy John Barker (ex-officio, Finance Committee)
Emma Edhem

Alderman Alison Gowman (ex-officio, Police Committee)
Deputy Brian Harris (Deputy Chairman, Sub-Committee)
Gregory Jones QC

Marianne Fredericks

Tom Sleigh

Graham Packham (Deputy Chairman, Sub-Committee)
Jeremy Simons (ex-officio, Open Spaces)

Terms of Reference

3. The Sub Committee is responsible for:-

(@) traffic engineering and management, maintenance of the City’s streets, and the
agreement of schemes affecting the City’s Highways and Walkways (such as
street scene enhancement, traffic schemes, pedestrian facilities, special
events on the public highway and authorising Traffic Orders) in accordance
with the policies and strategies of the Grand Committee;

(b) all general matters relating to road safety;

(c) the provision, maintenance and repair of bridges, subways and footbridges,
other than the five City river bridges;

(d)  public lighting, including street lighting;
(e) day-to-day administration of the Grand Committee’s car parks

(f)  all matters relating to the Riverside Walkway, except for adjacent open spaces;
and

Page 4



(9)

(h)

to be responsible for advising the Grand Committee on:-

(i) progress in implementing the Grand Committee’s plans, policies and
strategies relating to the City’s Highways and Walkways; and

(i) the design of and strategy for providing signposts in the City

Those matters of significance will be referred to the Grand Committee to seek
concurrence.

(B) Local Plans Sub Committee

4.

Composition

The 2016/17 Membership comprised the following Members —

Christopher Hayward(Chairman of the Grand Committee and
Sub Committee)

Alistair Moss(Deputy Chairman of the Grand Committee)
Randall Anderson

Henry Colthurst

Paul Martinelli

Graham Packham

Dhruv Patel (ex-officio, Policy and Resources Committee)

Terms of Reference

The Committee first appointed a Sub Committee in October 2004 with the
specific task of considering the Local Development Framework (LDF), which
replaced the Unitary Development Plan as the spatial planning strategy for the
City. It was later agreed that this Sub Committee would also be suitable for
considering details of the traffic-related Local Implementation Plan (LIP) as
well. Its Terms of Reference are simply to consider those types of documents
in detail and make recommendations to the Grand Committee

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda Item 7

PLANNING AND TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 21 March 2017

Minutes of the meeting of the Planning and Transportation Committee held at Livery
Hall - Guildhall on Tuesday, 21 March 2017 at 10.30 am

Present

Members:

Christopher Hayward (Chairman)

Randall Anderson

Henry Colthurst

Revd Dr Martin Dudley
Peter Dunphy

Emma Edhem

Deputy Bill Fraser
Marianne Fredericks
Deputy Brian Harris
Graeme Harrower
Alderman Robert Howard

In Attendance

Officers:
Amanda Thompson

Jennifer Ogunleye
Simon Owen
Deborah Cluett
Alison Hurley

Carolyn Dwyer
Annie Hampson
Paul Beckett
lain Simmons
Peter Young
Henry Tanner
Gwyn Richards

1. CHAIRMAN'S UPDATES

Alderman Vincent Keaveny
Oliver Lodge

Paul Martinelli

Deputy Brian Mooney
Sylvia Moys

Graham Packham

Judith Pleasance

Deputy Henry Pollard
James de Sausmarez
Patrick Streeter

Michael Welbank (Chief Commoner)

Town Clerk's Department

Town Clerk's Department

Department of the Built Environment
Comptroller & City Solicitor's Department

Assistant Director Corporate Property Facilities
Management
Director of Built Environment

Department of the Built Environment
Deapartment of the Built Environment
Department of the Built Environment
City Surveyor's Department

Town Clerk's Department
Department of the Built Environment

The Chairman reported that this would be last meeting for the following
Members of the Committee who were due to stand down from the Court of

Common Council in March 2017.

The Reverend Doctor Martin Dudley
Angela Starling

Page 7



Patrick Streeter

On behalf of the Committee the Chairman expressed his sincere thanks to all
for their exceptional hard work and dedication to the Planning and
Transportation Committee and wished them well for the future.

APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Deputy Alistair Moss, David Bradshaw, George
Gillon, Deputy Henry Jones, Graeme Smith and Deputy James Thompson.

MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

Marianne Fredericks declared a personal interest in agenda item 6 g) — 15
Trinity Square — and advised that she would leave the meeting during
consideration of the item.

MINUTES
4.1  Planning and Transportation Committee

The minutes and summary of the meeting held on 28 February 2017 were
agreed as a correct record.

4.2  Streets and Walkways Sub-Committee

The draft minutes of the Streets and Walkways Sub Committee held on 14
February 2017 were received.

DELEGATED DECISIONS OF THE CHIEF PLANNING OFFICER AND
DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

The Committee received a report of the Chief Planning Officer and
Development Director in respect of development and advertisement
applications dealt with under delegated authority.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

VALID APPLICATIONS LIST FOR COMMITTEE

The Committee received a report of the Chief Planning Officer and
Development Director which provided details of valid planning applications
received by the Department since the last meeting.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

REPORTS OF THE CHIEF PLANNING OFFICER

7.1 117 -121 Bishopsgate London EC2M 3UJ

The Committee considered a report of the Chief Planning Officer (CPO) in

respect of alterations to shopfronts and installation of 2 ATMs at 117-121
Bishopsgate.

Page 8



The CPO introduced the application and advised that further representations
from Historic England and the Conservation Area Advisory Committee had
been received. The CPO also explained that some additional information had
been received and an Addendum Report was tabled setting this out. Members
were given the opportunity to read the further representations and Addendum
Report.

The CPO reported that officers considered that the unsympathetic alterations to
the shopfront, incorporating substantial elements of glazing and removing the
attractive architectural features of the stallrisers, pilasters and transoms and
installation of large, open, glazing, the proposed shopfront would detract from
the appearance of the two buildings and thereby the character and appearance
of the Bishopsgate Conservation Area and the setting of St Botolph's Church
and the former Great Eastern Hotel.

Mr Calum Ewing was heard on behalf of the applicant, Metrobank.

Several Members expressed concern that the application was not in keeping
with the surrounding area and did not respect the differing character of the
adjacent historic buildings. Also despite detailed pre-application discussions
and further negotiations, the applicant had chosen not to amend their design.

Other members were in support of the application and suggested that the CoL
should look towards combining the old with the new, accept that modern
buildings could provide contrast next to the historic ones, and welcome a
dynamic new use of value to local workers and residents .

Arising from the discussion, the application was put to the vote, the result of
which was as follows:-

e 14 votes in favour of the CPO recommendation.
e 6 votes against

RESOLVED - That the planning applications be refused on the grounds as set
out in the report.

REASON FOR REFUSAL

Due to the unsympathetic alterations to the shopfront, incorporating substantial
elements of glazing and removing the attractive architectural features of the
stallrisers, pilasters and transoms and installation of large, open, glazing, the
proposed shopfront would detract from the appearance of the two buildings
and thereby the character and appearance of the Bishopsgate Conservation
Area and the setting of St Botolph's Church (grade 11*) and the former Great
Eastern Hotel (grade Il), contrary to London Plan Policies 7.6 and 7.8, Local
Plan Policies CS 10, CS 12, DM 10.1, DM 10.5, DM 12.1, DM 12.2 and DM
12.3 and polices contained in the National Planning Policy Framework.

7.2 117 - 121 Bishopsgate London EC2M 3UJ

Page 9



The Committee considered a report of the Chief Planning Officer (CPO) in
respect of the display of adverts at 117-121 Bishopsgate in relation to the use
of the premises as a Bank.

The CPO introduced the application and explained that some additional
information including revised drawings had been received. She referred to the
Addendum Report tabled before the previous Agenda Item which set out details
of the revised drawings and concerns about their accuracy.

The CPO advised that the proposed commercial advertising was considered to
be unacceptable owing to its detrimental impact on the integrity of the building
and character of the street through the incorporation of such insensitive
advertisement proposals to the ground floor frontage. By virtue of the size,
design, illumination, quantum and positioning on the building they would be
visually dominant and highly conspicuous, particularly when viewed at night.

Several members spoke in support of refusal of the application which they
considered would be detrimental to amenity, particularly the illumination of the
advertising signage, and not in keeping with the historic nature of the area.
Others considered that the opening of any new bank should be welcomed,
together with its corporate branding, and the City should combine old and new.

Arising from the discussion, the application was put to the vote, the result of
which was as follows:-

e 15 votes in favour of the CPO recommendation.
¢ 5 votes against

RESOLVED - That the express consent for adverts be refused on the grounds
as set out in the Addendum Report.

Reason for refusal

The proposed five fascia signs with internally illuminated lettering, four non-
illuminated fascia signs, two internally illuminated projecting signs and four
illuminated ATM sign, by reason of their bulk, size, location obscuring
architectural details, design, illumination, proliferation and their visually
obtrusive, incongruous and discordant appearance would cause significant
harm to the visual amenity of the buildings and the area, including harm to the
character and appearance of the Bishopsgate Conservation Area and
detrimental to the settings of the listed Church of St Botolph' s Without
Bishopsgate (grade 11*) and the listed former Great Eastern Hotel (grade II),
contrary to London Plan Policies 7.6 and 7.8 and Local Plan Policies CS 10, CS
12, DM 10.5, DM 10.6, DM 12.1 and DM 12.2 and paragraphs 67 and 132-134
of the NPPF. The application cannot be approved on the basis of the submitted
drawings as they contain inaccuracies and do not clearly show the proposals or
their relationship to retained features

7.3  The Turret, John Wesley Highwalk Barbican London EC2

Page 10



The Committee considered a report of the Chief Planning Officer in respect of
the installation of new windows, walls, internal partition walls, mezzanine, new
flue at roof level and other alterations in connection with the use of the space
as a residential unit.

The CPO introduced the application and advised that some further objections
had been received, together with some additional and amended conditions
which were tabled and Members were given the opportunity to read them.

Members were advised that the report covered both the Planning and Listed
Building applications submitted for the change of use of part of the podium and
upper level of the Turret to form a single residential unit (use class C3) and
associated internal and external alterations. The proposal was similar to the
planning permission and listed building consent that were allowed on appeal in
2008 (although not implemented) but now included improvements to the
scheme.

Several members spoke in support of the application which they felt would not
be detrimental to the special architectural or historic interest of the listed
building, and would result in improvements to the public walkway passing
through the structure and make effective use of the empty upper sections of the
building.

Other Members expressed concern that the alterations would detract from the
appearance and character of the listed building and undermine the architectural
integrity and original purpose of the turret which was an integral part of the
Highwalk around the Barbican.

Arising from the discussion, the application was put to the vote, the result of
which was as follows:-

e 11 votes in favour of the CPO recommendation.
e 8 votes against
e 1 Abstention

RESOLVED - That, Listed Building consent be granted in accordance with the
details and conditions set out on the attached schedule.

7.4  The Turret, John Wesley Highwalk Barbican London EC2

The Committee considered a report of the Chief Planning Officer in respect of
the conversion of podium level an upper floors of Turret to form one two
bedroom residential dwelling (Use Class C3), including the insertion of
windows. The proposals would require the rescission of part of the City
Walkway.

Arising from the discussion, the application was put to the vote, the result of
which was as follows:-

Page 11



e 12 votes in favour of the CPO recommendation.
e 7 votes against
e 1 Abstention

RESOLVED - that:

a) Planning permission be granted for the development referred to above in
accordance with the details set out on the attached schedule.

b) The Chief Planning Officer, in consultation with the Comptroller & City
Solicitor, be instructed to take the necessary steps to rescind part of the
City
Walkway.
7.5 Leadenhall Market Draft SPD

The Committee considered a report of the Chief Planning Officer (CPO) in
respect of a Leadenhall Market Supplementary Planning Document (SPD),
which had been prepared to provide guidance on the Leadenhall Market
Conservation Area and the management of the Market as a Grade II* Listed
Building.

Members welcomed the report which they considered to be very informative
and also indicated an active tenant’s association.

In response to a question concerning consultation the CPO advised that this
would be City-wide.

RESOLVED - That, the draft text of the Leadenhall Market SPD be approved
and issued for public consultation for six weeks during April and May 2017.
7.6  Construction Site Noise Monitoring

The Committee considered a report of the Director of Markets and Consumer
Protection and the Chief Planning Officer (CPO), which had been written in
response to an Alderman’s question to the Court of Common Council in
December 2016. The Alderman had enquired as to whether developers could
be asked to pay for on-site specialist staff to help monitor construction impacts
and control adverse impacts. The Chairman of Planning and Transportation
undertook to investigate this and the report recommended the next steps
following that investigation.

The CPO reported that in January 2017 a new Noise Strategy 2016-2026 was
approved together with a Draft Code of Practice for Deconstruction and
Construction Sites which was approved for consultation. Further to the
investigation in response to the noise monitoring question, it was now
recommended that the Draft Code approved for consultation be modified to
include provision for monitoring contributions to be payable by developers to
fund more proactive monitoring of construction impacts from development sites.

Page 12



It was considered that this should improve noise and other environmental
impacts from development for adjoining occupiers but would increase
development costs in the City.

Members welcomed the report but sought clarification on the charging process
and how the payment would alleviate the problem, as well as whether or not
planning permissions might be delayed in lieu of this.

Arising from the discussion, the recommendations were put to the vote, the
result of which was as follows:-

e 21 in favour
e 0 against
e 1 abstention

RESOLVED - That:

a) The necessary amendments to the Draft Code be agreed, to make
provision for monitoring payments by developers to fund more proactive
monitoring of construction impacts on development sites and the revised
Draft Code be issued for consultation amongst relevant stakeholders; and

b)  Following consultation, officers report back with recommendations for the
Draft Code to be adopted, and to make any necessary changes to
conditions.

7.7 15 Trinity Square Unauthorised Short Term Letting-Enforcement

Report

Marianne Fredericks had declared a personal interest in this item and left the
meeting while it was being considered by the Committee.

The Committee received a report of the Chief Planning Officer and
Development Director, in respect of enforcement action taken for the
unauthorised use of flats 6, 9 and 15, 15 Trinity Square, as short term lets.
Members noted that the breaches had been remedied (and assurances given)
and it would therefore not be expedient or in accordance with the draft
Enforcement Plan to serve Enforcement Notices but the position would be
monitored

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.
7.8  Preparation of Planning Technical Guidelines for Development in
the City

The Committee received a report of the Chief Planning Officer (CPO) in respect
of the preparation of Planning Technical Guidelines for Development in the
City.

The CPO advised that when major developments were under consideration in

the City of London it was necessary for the City of London Corporation, as
Local Planning Authority, to take into account a considerable number of

Page 13



environmental impacts. These often required Applicants to appoint specialists
early on in the development process to inform their schemes and for us as
Local Planning Authority (LPA) to appoint independent specialists to assess the
veracity of the submitted documents to ensure that the public interest is
safeguarded.

It was therefore proposed that the City Corporation introduced Planning
Technical Guidelines for developers so as to clarify what was required of them
when instructing third party experts thus simplifying the planning process and
ensure consistency between projects.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.

At the end of this item, and in respect of Standing Order No. 40, the Chairman
sought the Committee’s consent to extend the meeting to allow for the
remaining business to be considered. This was put to the meeting and
AGREED.

REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT

8.1 Road Danger Reduction Programme 2017/18

The Committee considered a report of the Director of the Department of the
Built Environment and the Commissioner of the City of London Police in respect
of the Road Danger Reduction Programme 2017/18.

The report advised that officers would be conducting a number of fact finding
visits over the next few months including a number of visits to TfL and the
highest performing Boroughs to see what lessons might be learnt to try and
improve road safety.

Members noted that officers were proposing a wide range of measures aimed
at reducing casualties further, including

e Physical Engineering Measures

e Closer working with City businesses to target messages to City workers

¢ A broad range of Education Training and Promotion (ETP) including schools
but particularly focused towards City workers

e Targeted enforcement by the City of London Police (CoLP)

In response to questions the Director of the Built Environment advised that it
was expected that all of these measures would contribute to reducing
casualties on City Streets, however analysis of casualties over the last year had
made it clear that one of the biggest issues to address was ‘inattention’ and it
was proposed that 17/18 would see a particular focus on addressing inattention
by all road users.

RESOLVED - that:

1) The 2017/18 Road Danger Reduction Work Programme be approved;

Page 14



2) City Mark be introduced as part of the Considerate Contractors Scheme
(CCS);

3) Road Danger Requirements (as set out at Appendix 5 to the report) be
included within corporate contracts (subject to the agreement of the
Finance Committee, and

4) The Communications Strategy be approved.

At the end of this item, and in respect of Standing Order No. 40, the Chairman
sought the Committee’s consent to extend the meeting to allow for the
remaining business to be considered. This was put to the meeting and
AGREED.

8.2  Cultural Hub Public Realm Temporary Projects 2017: 'Quick Wins'

The Committee considered a report of the Director of the Built Environment in
respect of a programme of events for the Cultural Hub Area of the City (as set
out in Appendix A to the report). Members noted that the programme would
commence in 2017, as a set of ‘Quick Wins’, which could be introduced into the
public realm.

RESOLVED, that:

1) The initiation of a programme of ‘Quick Wins’; comprising events,
installations and greening in the public realm, in support of the Cultural
Hub, be approved.

2) Funding of £60,000, as set out in Section 20 of this report, be approved in
order to develop the project to the next gateway.

8.3 Allocation of the 2017/18 Transport for London Local
Implementation Plan funding and reallocation of part of the 2016/17
funding

The Committee considered a report of the Director of the Built Environment,
which advised Members that Transport for London had confirmed a grant
allocation to the City, of £1.34m, to be used to support programmes in the City
of London’s Local Implementation Plan.

RESOLVED - To

Page 15



10.

11.

1) Approve the allocation of the TfL grant 2017/18 to the
programmes and projects set out in Table 2

2) Approve the reallocation of £74,000 of TfL grant 2016/17
between the projects shown in paragraph 13

3) Approve the transfer of £49,000 of TfL grant 2016/17 to freight
and consolidation centres work

4) Give delegated authority to the Director of the Built Environment
to approve reallocations of up to £50,000 within a financial year
(subject to TfL approval) in consultation with the Chamberlain,
Chairman and Deputy Chairman of the Planning &
Transportation Committee.

8.4  City of London Local Plan Review: Outcome of public consultation
on Issues and Options

The Committee received a report of the Director of the Built Environment in
respect of the outcome of public consultation on issues and options in relation
to the City of London Local Plan Review.

Members were advised that a total of 911 formal comments were received from
65 organisations and individuals. In addition, about 150 anonymised comments
were collected at the consultation events. Given the extensive publicity
undertaken the number of comments received was disappointing, although very
similar to the level of response at the same stage of the current City Local Plan.
However it was likely that a greater number of responses would be received
when the draft policies for consultation were published, since that was when
organisations and individuals could see what the City Corporation was
proposing and comment on their impact accordingly.

RESOLVED - That the report be noted.
8.5 Department of the Built Environment Risk Management — Quarterly
Report

The Committee received a report of the Director of the Built Environment in
respect of the risk management procedures in place within the Department of
the Built Environment.

RESOLVED - That the report and actions taken in the Department of the Built
Environment; to monitor and manage effectively those risks arising from the
department’s operations be noted.

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE
COMMITTEE

The Committee was asked to send any questions to the Town Clerk who would
forward them onto the appropriate officers to provide a response at the next
meeting.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
There were no urgent items.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

Page 16



12.

13.

14.

15.

RESOLVED, That — Under Section 110A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1
of schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

NON-PUBLIC MINUTES
12.1 Planning and Transportation Committee

The non-public minutes of the meeting held on 28 February 2017 were agreed
as a correct record.
12.2 Streets and Walkways Sub-Commitee

The draft non-public minutes of the meeting held on 14" February 2017 were
received.

TRIG LANE STAIRS AND CASTLE YARD WHARF ESSENTIAL REPAIRS
TO THE FLOOD DEFENCE WALL.

The Committee considered and approved a report of the City Surveyor in
respect of essential repairs to the flood defence wall at Trig Lane Stairs and
Castle Yard Wharf, to be progressed to the next gateway of the project.

NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF
THE COMMITTEE

The Committee was asked to send any non-public questions to the Town Clerk
who would forward them onto the appropriate officers to provide a response at
the next meeting.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
AND WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED
WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There were no items.

The meeting ended at time not specified

Chairman

Contact Officer: Amanda Thompson
tel. no.: 020 7332 3414
amanda.thompson@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda Iltem 8

Committee(s) Dated:
Planning and Transportation 2" May 2017
Subject: Public

Delegated decisions of the Chief Planning Officer and
Development Director

Report of: For Information
Chief Planning Officer and Development Director

Summary

Pursuant to the instructions of your Committee, | attach for your information a
list detailing development and advertisement applications determined by the
Chief Planning Officer and Development Director or those so authorised under
their delegated powers since my report to the last meeting.

In the time since the last report to Planning & Transportation Committee 106
(One-Hundred & Six) matters have been dealt with under delegated powers.

Forty-one (41) relate to submission of details of previously approved
schemes. Seventeen (17) applications for advertisement consent have been
dealt with, which one was refused

Twenty-One (21) applications for development have been approved including
Five (5) residential units and 104.25sq.m of floorspace created and five (5)
applications for change of use.

Breakdown of applications dealt with under delegated
powers (colour)

B Planning Applications

M Listed Building Consent

B Advertisement Consent

B Submission of details

H Non Material Amendments

H Certificate of Lawful
Use/Development

Other

Page 19



Breakdown of applications dealt with under delegated

powers (black and white)

B Planning Applications

H Listed Building Consent

B Advertisement Consent

B Submission of details

H Non Material Amendments

15
Certificate of Lawful

Use/Development
[

Other

Any questions of detail arising from these reports can be sent to
plans@cityoflondon.gov.uk.

Details of Decisions

Registered Address Proposal Decision &

Plan Number Date of

& Ward Decision

17/00023/MDC | 52-54 Lime Street & | Details of external materials Approved
21-26 Leadenhall (louvres and photovoltaic

Aldgate (Prudential House), | panels) pursuant to condition | 09.03.2017

27 & 27A
Leadenhall Street
(Allianz Cornhill
House) & 34-35
Leadenhall Street &
4-5 Billiter Street
(Winterthur House)
London, EC3

8(a) [in part] of planning
permission (application No.
14/00027/FULMAJ) dated
30th June 2014.

Page 20



mailto:plans@cityoflondon.gov.uk

16/00941/MDC | Site Bounded By Details of a programme of Approved
19-21 & 22 Billiter archaeological work and
Aldgate Street, 49 foundation design pursuantto | 14.03.2017
Leadenhall Street, conditions 11 (part) and 12
108 & 109-114 (full) of planning permission
Fenchurch Street, dated 29.5.2014 (application
6-8 & 9-13 number 13/01004/FULEIA).
Fenchurch Buildings
London
16/00942/LDC | 19 - 21 Billiter Street | Details of a programme of Approved
London archaeological work and
Aldgate EC3M 2RY foundation design pursuantto | 14.03.2017
conditions 5 and 6 pursuant to
Listed Building Consent dated
11.12.2015 (application
number 15/01081/LBC)
16/00492/MDC | 52-54 Lime Street & | Details of ground floor Approved
21-26 Leadenhall elevations and external
Aldgate (Prudential House), | surfaces within the site 30.03.2017
27 & 27A boundary including hard and
Leadenhall Street soft landscaping pursuant to
(Allianz Cornhill conditions 8 (c) and (f) of
House) & 34-35 planning permission
Leadenhall Street & | (application no.
4-5 Billiter Street 14/00027/FULMAJ) dated
(Winterthur House) | 30th June 2014.
London, EC3
17/00205/MDC | 60 - 70 St Mary Axe | Details of the external Approved
London materials (mesh between fins
Aldgate EC3A 8JQ at levels 21 and above) and 04.04.2017
the integration of window
cleaning equipment pursuant
to conditions 7(a) [in part] and
7(d) of planning permission
(application no.
08/00739/FULEIA) dated 10th
June 2010.
17/00004/ADVT | 50 St Mary Axe Installation and display of one | Approved
London internally illuminated (lettering
Aldgate EC3A 8FR only) projecting sign 11.04.2017
measuring 0.73 metres wide,
0.6 metres high displayed at
height of 2.77 metres above
ground level.
17/00033/LBC | 60 Defoe House Internal alterations to include | Approved

Barbican

a single panel sliding door and

Page 21




Aldersgate London suspended ceiling to the 16.03.2017
EC2Y 8DN hallway.
17/00096/LBC | 331 Shakespeare Proposed refurbishment Approved
Tower Barbican including reconfiguring non-
Aldersgate London structural walls plus doors and | 30.03.2017
EC2Y 8NJ associated frames.
17/00153/LBC | 11 Shakespeare Internal refurbishment Approved
Tower Barbican including removal of non-
Aldersgate London structural internal walls and 11.04.2017
EC2Y 8DR the replacement of internal
doors.
17/00006/MDC | 85 London Wall Submission of a Servicing and | Approved
London Management Plan to
Broad Street EC2M 7AD discharge Condition 4 16.03.2017
pursuant to Planning
Application 16/00550/FULL
dated 28th July 2016.
16/01370/ADVT | 1 Angel Court Installation and display of one | Approved
London internally illuminated
Broad Street EC2R 7HJ projecting sign measuring 23.03.2017
0.6m high by 0.6m wide at a
height above ground of 4.7m
17/00075/ADVT | Kiosk 1 Angel Court | Installation and display of one | Approved
London internally illuminated
Broad Street EC2R 7HJ projecting sign measuring 23.03.2017
0.6m high by 0.6m wide at a
height above ground of 4.6m.
17/00024/MDC | 1 Angel Court & 33 | Details of flank and party Approved
Throgmorton Street | walls; land between the
Broad Street London existing building lines and the | 30.03.2017
EC2 face of the new building;
Servicing Management Plan
and Interim Travel Plan
pursuant to conditions 15, 19,
40 and 41 of planning
permission 13/00985/FULL
dated 17/11/2014.
17/00104/MDC | 1 Angel Court And Details of plant mountings Approved
33 Throgmorton pursuant to condition 8 of
Broad Street Street planning permission 06.04.2017
London 13/00985/FULL dated
EC2N 2BR 17/11/2014.
17/00129/MDC | 1 Angel Court And Details of a noise survey Approved

33 Throgmorton

pursuant to condition 5 of

Page 22




Broad Street Street planning permission 13.04.2017
London 13/00985/FULL dated
EC2N 2BR 17/11/2014.
16/01271/MDC | 31 - 35 Eastcheap Details of a scheme to protect | Approved
London residents and commercial
Bridge And EC3M 1DE occupiers from noise, dust 09.03.2017
Bridge Without and other environmental
effects during demolition and
materials to be used on the
external faces of the building
pursuant to condition 2 and 5
of planning permission dated
24 November 2016
(16/01042/FULL).
17/00027/MDC | 23-29 Eastcheap Details of fume extract Approved
London arrangements, mounting of
Bridge And EC3M 1DE mechanical plant and 09.03.2017
Bridge Without ventilation pursuant to
conditions 4, 5 (part) and 6 of
planning permission
16/00267/FULL dated
24/5/2016.
17/00031/FULL | 23-29 Eastcheap Installation of two flues and Approved
London four louvres on the rear
Bridge And EC3M 1DE elevation. 09.03.2017
Bridge Without
17/00040/ADVT | 23 Eastcheap Installation and display of i) Approved
London one non illuminated fascia
Bridge And EC3M 1DE sign measuring 0.2m high by | 23.03.2017
Bridge Without 1m wide at a height above
ground of 2.55m and ii) two
non illuminated projecting
signs measuring 0.6m in
diameter at a height above
ground of 3.12m.
17/00042/LBC | 23 Eastcheap Decoration of the facade; Approved
London internal fit out; installation of
Bridge And EC3M 1DE external condenser unit on the | 23.03.2017
Bridge Without fifth floor flat roof within the
plant enclosure and
installation of signage.
17/00146/FULL | 23 - 29 Eastcheap Installation of louvres within Approved
London the stallriser, new doors and
Bridge And EC3M 1DE light fittings on the Philpot 13.04.2017
Bridge Without Lane elevation.
17/00147/ADVT | 23 - 29 Eastcheap Installation and display of (i) Approved

Page 23




London

one internally illuminated

Bridge And EC3M 1DE projecting sign measuring 13.04.2017
Bridge Without 0.6m high by 0.15m wide at a
height above ground of 2.75m
and (ii) one externally
illuminated fascia sign
measuring 0.18m high by
1.1m wide at a height above
ground of 2.75m.
17/00148/LBC | 23 - 29 Eastcheap Installation of louvres within Approved
London the stallriser, new doors and
Bridge And EC3M 1DE light fittings on the Philpot 13.04.2017
Bridge Without Lane elevation; installation of
one internally illuminated
projecting sign and one
externally illuminated fascia
sign.
17/00026/MDC | 61 St Mary Axe, 80- | Details of materials on all Approved
86 Bishopsgate, 88- | external faces of the buildings
Bishopsgate 90 Bishopsgate, 12- | pursuant to condition 11(a) 14.03.2017
20 Camomile (Part) of planning permission
Street, 15-16 St 12/00129/FULL dated
Helen's Place And 30.03.12
33-35 St Mary Axe
(North Elevation
Only), London, EC3
16/01104/FULL | 9 & 9A Devonshire | Public realm improvements to | Approved
Square & 16 New the Devonshire Square
Bishopsgate Street London Estate, comprising new 16.03.2017
EC2M 4WD lighting along New Street.
16/01105/LBC | 9 & 9A Devonshire | Public realm improvements to | Approved
Square & 16 New the Devonshire Square
Bishopsgate Street London Estate, comprising new 16.03.2017
EC2M 4WD lighting along New Street.
16/01319/FULL | 2 Finsbury Avenue | Change of use, for a Approved
London temporary period, of (i) part
Bishopsgate EC2M 2PA ground floor (east) from office | 16.03.2017

(Class B1) to a flexible use for
either office (Class B1) or
retail (Class Al) (136 sg.m
GIA); (ii) part ground floor
(west) from office (Class B1)
to a flexible use for either: (a)

Page 24




office (Class B1); (b) theatre
space with ancillary studios /
workshops and café (Sui
Generis); or (c) theatre space
with ancillary studios /
workshops, café and retail
(Class Al) (Sui Generis) (604
sq.m GIA); (iii) first floor from
office (Class B1) to a flexible
use for either: (a) office (Class
B1); or (b) theatre space with
ancillary studios / workshops
and café (Sui Generis) (1,649
sg.m GIA).

16/01320/FULL | 2 Finsbury Avenue | Change of use, for a Approved
London temporary period, of the
Bishopsgate EC2M 2PA seventh floor from office 16.03.2017
(Class B1) to flexible use for
either; (a) office (Class B1);
(b) conferencing events space
(Class D1); (c) assembly and
leisure (Class D2); or (d)
conferencing, events and / or
assembly and leisure (Sui
Generis) (1,201sqg.m GIA).
16/01325/FULL | Finsbury Avenue Erection of 4 temporary retail | Approved
Square Broadgate units (Use Classes Al, A3-Ab5)
Bishopsgate Estate and associated works (104.25 | 16.03.2017
London sg.m GIA).
EC2M 2PA
17/00018/FULL | Dashwood House Application under section 73 Approved
69 Old Broad Street | of the Town and Country
Bishopsgate London Planning Act 1990 to vary the | 16.03.2017
EC2M 1QS wording of condition 8 of
planning permission dated
12/12/2006 (06/00240/FULL)
to extend the hours of access
to the external seating area.
17/00064/ADVT | 100 Liverpool Street | Installation and display of two | Approved
London non-illuminated hoarding
Bishopsgate EC2M 2RH advertisements associated 23.03.2017

with the 100 Liverpool Street
development.

Page 25




16/01191/XRAI | Liverpool Street Installation of bollards, Approved
L Station And lighting, wayfinding, walls and
Moorgate Ticket cycle stands in relation to the | 30.03.2017
Bishopsgate Hall Crossrail upgrade of the urban realm
Worksites London adjacent to Moorgate and
EC2 Broadgate Ticket Halls at
Liverpool Street Crossralil
Station pursuant to Schedule
7 para 6 of the Crossrail Act
2008.
16/01298/XRAIl | Liverpool Street Scheme for Agreement under | Approved
L Station And Schedule 7 para 11(2) for the
Moorgate Ticket restoration of Crossrail 30.03.2017
Bishopsgate Hall Crossrail worksites at Moorgate and
Worksites London Broadgate used in connection
EC2 with the construction of
Liverpool Street Station.
17/00076/MDC | 16 - 17 Devonshire | Details of plant equipment Approved
Square London mounting pursuant to
Bishopsgate EC2M 4SQ condition 2 of planning 30.03.2017
permission 15/00179/FULL
dated 02.06.15.
17/00109/LBC | 11 Devonshire Installation of one externally Approved
Square London iluminated fascia sign.
Bishopsgate EC2M 4YR 06.04.2017
17/00110/ADVT | 11 Devonshire Installation and display of one | Approved
Square London externally illuminated fascia
Bishopsgate EC2M 4YR sign measuring 0.9m high 06.04.2017
0.86m wide at a height above
ground of 0.6m
17/00111/FULL | 11 Devonshire Installation of an entrance Approved
Square London post at Building 11 Devonshire
Bishopsgate EC2M 4YR Square. 06.04.2017
17/00112/LBC 11 Devonshire Installation of an entrance Withdrawn
Square London post at Building 11 Devonshire
Bishopsgate EC2M 4YR Square. 09.04.2017
17/00191/NMA | 100 Liverpool Street | Non material amendment Approved
& 8-12 Broadgate under section 96A of the Town
Bishopsgate London and Country Planning Act 10.04.2017

EC2M 2RH

1990 to planning permission
15/01387/FULEIA dated 31

Page 26




October 2016 for an increase
in the size and change in
shape of the northern
entrance and its canopy to
accommodate re-modelled
escalators leading up to the
office reception; changes to
the facade skirt including
changing from aluminium
louvre to glass and reduction
in height in all areas except for
the elevation fronting the
adjacent Bus Station where a
portion remains as aluminium
louvres; a change in the
facade from a bronze colour to
a dark grey and fritting to
facade spandrel panels to
incorporate colour; an
amendment to the facade of
the retail units (Use Class A3)
around Broadgate Circle to
incorporate opening facades
and awnings; relocation of
United Kingdom Power
Networks (UKPN) vent on
Blomfield Street ramp; a
reduction in the slope of the
atrium roof, from 6 degrees to
4 degrees; changes to the
Octagon Mall escalators and
an increase in the size of
kiosk units; changes to the
Octagon Mall soffit; various
amendments at roof level as a
result of the development in
plant (including the re-location
of photovoltaics, flues and
satellite dishes and the
amendment of building
maintenance units (BMUS));
changes in shape of southern
entrance canopy; and internal
layout changes to cycle
changing facilities and building
cores; increase in the retail
(Class A1-A3) floorspace of
132sq.m.

17/00106/FULL

Eldon House 2 - 3

Removal of security bars at

Approved

Page 27




Eldon Street

ground floor level, alterations

Bishopsgate London to entrance including 11.04.2017
EC2M 7LS installation of new lighting and
entrance door.
17/00107/ADVT | Eldon House 2 - 3 Installation and display of: (i) Approved
Eldon Street an internally illuminated (letter
Bishopsgate London only) fascia advert measuring | 11.04.2017
EC2M 7LS 1.9m (h) by 0.3m (w)
displayed at a height of 2.9m
above ground floor level; (ii)
an internally illuminated
(lettering only) projecting sign
measuring 0.8m (h) by 0.58m
(w) displayed at a height of
2.7m above ground floor level.
16/01350/FULL | 1 Rose Street Erection of retractable awning | Approved
London over existing outside seating
Bread Street EC4AM 7DQ area. 28.03.2017
17/00140/FULL | The London Stock Installation of a war memorial | Approved
Exchange 10 at ground floor level on the
Bread Street Paternoster Square | Rose Street elevation of the 13.04.2017
London building.
EC4M 7DX
17/00132/MDC | Land Bounded By Details of CCTV equipment Approved
London Wall, Wood | pursuant to conditions 1(d)
Bassishaw Street, St. Alphage | and 2(d) of planning 04.04.2017
Gardens, Fore permission dated 30 June
Street, Fore Street | 2014 (ref: 14/00259/FULL).
Avenue, Bassishaw
Highwalk, Alban
Gate Rotunda,
Alban Highwalk,
Moorfields Highwalk
And Willoughby
Highwalk, London,
EC2
17/00134/MDC | Land Bounded By Acoustic report pursuant to Approved
London Wall, Wood | conditions 23 of planning
Bassishaw Street, St. Alphage | permission dated 30 June 06.04.2017

Gardens, Fore
Street, Fore Street
Avenue, Bassishaw
Highwalk, Alban
Gate Rotunda,

2014 (ref: 14/00259/FULL).

Page 28




Alban Highwalk,
Moorfields Highwalk
And Willoughby
Highwalk, London,
EC2 London

17/00136/MDC | Land Bounded By Acoustic report pursuant to Approved
London Wall, Wood | condition 24 of planning
Bassishaw Street, St. Alphage | permission dated 30 June 11.04.2017
Gardens, Fore 2014 (14/00259/FULL).
Street, Fore Street
Avenue, Bassishaw
Highwalk, Alban
Gate Rotunda,
Alban Highwalk,
Moorfields Highwalk
And Willoughby
Highwalk, London,
EC2
17/00137/MDC | Land Bounded By Acoustic report pursuant to Approved
London Wall, Wood | condition 27 of planning
Bassishaw Street, St. Alphage | permission dated 30 June 11.04.2017
Gardens, Fore 2014 (14/00259/FULL).
Street, Fore Street
Avenue, Bassishaw
Highwalk, Alban
Gate Rotunda,
Alban Highwalk,
Moorfields Highwalk
And Willoughby
Highwalk, London,
EC2 London
17/00150/MDC | 30 Fenchurch Street | Details of a post installation Approved
London acoustic report pursuant to
Billingsgate EC3M 3BD Condition 2(b) of planning 09.03.2017
permission 16/01099/FULL
dated 20/12/2016.
17/00030/MDC | 3 Minster Court Submission of details: (i) black | Approved
London powder coated Aluminium; (ii)
Billingsgate EC3R 7DD new entrances, glazing, 16.03.2017

louvred screens and
shopfronts; (iii) new ground

Page 29




level surfaces; (iv) metal
cladding profile; (v) new
curtain walling; and (vi) new
windows pursuant to
conditions 2(a), (b) (in part),
(c), (d), (e) and (f) of planning
permission dated 16 February
2016 (reference:
15/01115/FULL).

16/01323/MDC | Sugar Quay Lower | Details of changes to Approved
Thames Street dwellings configuration
Billingsgate London pursuant to condition 18 of 04.04.2017
Planning Permission
14/01006/FULMAJ dated
11.05.2016
16/00943/FULL | 8 Bride Court Retention of the use of the Approved
London ground floor as Class Use A4
Castle Baynard | EC4Y 8DU (Drinking establishment) 09.03.2017

(86sg.m GIA).

16/00959/CLEU
D

Castle Baynard

60 Fleet Street
London
EC4Y 1JU

Certificate of lawful
development for the existing
use of the ground floor and
basement as a sui generis use

Grant Certificate
of Lawful
Development

(restaurant/cafe Class A3 and | 16.03.2017
takeaway Class Ab).
16/01368/ADVT | 12 Great New Installation and display of two | Approved
Street London internally illuminated (lettering
Castle Baynard | EC4A 3BN only) projecting signs 21.03.2017
measuring 0.6 metres wide by
0.6 metres high displayed at a
height of 3.31 metres above
ground level.
17/00097/ADVT | 1 Thavies Inn Installation and display of: (i) Approved
London one internally illuminated
Castle Baynard | EC4A 1AN fascia sign measuring 0.55m | 13.04.2017
high by 4.93m wide at a height
above ground of 2.3m; (ii) one
internally illuminated
projecting sign measuring
0.75m high by 0.75m wide at
a height above ground of
2.75m.
16/00947/ADVT | Barbican Arts And Installation and display of: i) Approved
Conference Centre | Internally illuminated fascia
Cripplegate Silk Street sign measuring 1.48m high by | 16.03.2017
London 1.99m wide located at a height
EC2Y 8DS of 1m above ground floor level

on the Beech Street elevation:;
ii) Internally illuminated fascia

Page 30




sign measuring 4m high by
1.40m wide located at a height
of 0.7m above ground floor
level on Beech Street
elevation; iii) Internally
illuminated individual lettering
measuring 1.75m high by
0.3m wide located at a height
of 3.2m above ground floor
level on Beech Street
elevation; iv) Internally
illuminated fascia sign
measuring 3.5m high by 1.7m
wide located at a height of
0.18m above ground floor
level on Silk Street elevation;
v) Internally illuminated fascia
sign measuring 3.5m high by
0.5m wide located at a height
of 0.2m above ground floor
level on Silk Street elevation;
vi) Two sets of internally
iluminated individual lettering
measuring 3m high by 0.7m
wide located at a height of 2m
above ground floor level at
Lakeside Terrace. (Revised
development description to
omit signs 006 above Silk
Street entrance and 007 at
Defoe Place)

16/00948/LBC | Barbican Arts And Installation of replacement Approved
Conference Centre | logo signs in the following
Cripplegate Silk Street locations around the Barbican | 16.03.2017
London Arts and Conference Centre; i)
EC2Y 8DS Beech Street Cinema
entrance; ii) Silk Street
entrance; iii) Totem sign in
Lakeside Terrace (Revised
development description to
omit signs 006 above Silk
Street entrance and 007 at
Defoe Place)
17/00034/LBC | 212 Cromwell Internal refurbishment to Approved
Tower Barbican include alterations to internal
Cripplegate London non-structural walls and 16.03.2017
EC2Y 8DD doors.
17/00121/MDC | Livery Hall Barber- | Details of a scheme for Approved

Surgeons' Hall

protecting nearby residents

Page 31




Cripplegate Monkwell Square and commercial occupiers 04.04.2017
London from noise, dust and other
EC2Y 5BL environmental effects
pursuant to condition 2 of
planning permission
16/01081/FULL dated
12.01.17.
17/00102/FULL | City Of London Refurbishment of existing Approved
School For Girls St | timber framed windows and
Cripplegate Giles' Terrace timber doors, replacement of | 06.04.2017
Barbican clerestory metal framed
London windows.
EC2Y 8BB
17/00103/LBC | City Of London Refurbishment of existing Approved
School For Girls St | timber framed windows and
Cripplegate Giles' Terrace timber doors, replacement of | 06.04.2017
Barbican clerestory metal framed
London windows.
EC2Y 8BB
17/00152/LBC | 102 Speed House Replacement of internal Approved
Barbican doors.
Cripplegate London 11.04.2017
EC2Y 8AU
16/00909/NMA | 15 Bishopsgate & Non-material amendment Approved
Tower 42 Estate under Section 96A of the
Cornhill London Town and Country Planning 09.03.2017
EC2N 3NW Act 1990 to planning
permission dated 4th January
2016 (14/01251/FULMAJ) to
provide for minor changes to
the office lift core; retail lift
core; substation location;
relocation entrances to the
retail units; omission of the
BMU track and minor
amendments to the roof
layout.
17/00060/ADVT | 15 Bishopsgate Installation and display of:(i) Approved
London one projecting blade sign with
Cornhill EC2N 3NW halo illuminated lettering 04.04.2017

measuring 0.90m high by
0.38m wide at a height of
2.95m above ground level; (ii)
one set non illuminated
lettering at canopy level
measuring 0.355 high by
3.04m wide at height of 4.5m
above ground floor level; (iii)
one set of halo illuminated

Page 32




letters measuring 0.37m high
by 1.55m wide at a height of
3.98m above ground floor
level and (iv) non illuminated
plague measuring 0.5m high
by 0.6 wide at a height of
1.55m above ground floor
level.

17/00163/MDC | 15 Bishopsgate & Details of the position and size | Approved
Tower 42 Public of green roofs, type of planting
Cornbhill Realm. London and contribution of the green 04.04.2017
EC2N 3NW roofs to biodiversity and
rainwater attenuation pursuant
to condition 14 of planning
permission dated 4th January
2016 (App No
14/01251/FULMAJ).
17/00113/LBC | Royal Exchange Installation and display of four | Approved
Threadneedle replacement projecting banner
Cornbhill Street signs each measuring 2.16m | 11.04.2017
London high by 0.69m wide at a height
EC3V 3DG above ground of 3.2m
(Cornhill) and 3.45m
(Threadneedle Street).
17/00114/ADVT | Royal Exchange Installation and display of four | Approved
Threadneedle replacement projecting banner
Cornhill Street signs each measuring 2.16m | 11.04.2017
London high by 0.69m wide at a height
EC3V 3DG above ground of 3.2m
(Cornhill) and 3.45m
(Threadneedle Street).
17/00162/MDC | 15 Bishopsgate & Details of a scheme in the Approved
Tower 42 Public form of an acoustic report to
Cornbhill Realm. London demonstrate adequate sound | 13.04.2017
EC2N 3NW proofing between the Class A
uses and the surrounding
offices in the building pursuant
to condition 20 of planning
permission dated 4th January
2016 (App No
14/01251/FULMAJ).
17/00068/FULL | Sherborne House Installation of two heat Approved
119 - 121 Cannon recovery units and one heat
Candlewick Street pump on the roof at second 09.03.2017
London floor level.
EC4AN 5AT
15/00112/MDC | 1 King William Samples and particulars of Approved
Street London materials and details
Candlewick EC4N 7AR brickwork, ground floor 30.03.2017

Page 33




elevations, ground floor office
entrance, service entrance
gates, windows and external
joinery, external louvres,
soffits, handrails and
balustrades, alterations to
existing facades, junctions,
window cleaning equipment
and roof level plant, ground
level surfaces pursuant to
condition 4 of planning
permission dated 1st October
2013 (13/00366/FULMAJ).

17/00143/MDC | 32 Lombard Street | Details of soffits, handrails Approved
London and balustrades pursuant to
Candlewick EC3V 9BQ Condition 9 (b) of planning 13.04.2017
permission dated 21.07.15
(14/01103/FULL).
17/00149/MDC | 32 Lombard Street | Details of manifestations and | Approved
London automatic controls to the
Candlewick EC3V 9BQ entrance doors pursuant to 13.04.2017
Condition 9 (j) of planning
permission dated 22.07.15
(14/01103/FULL).
16/01255/FULL | 25 Copthall Avenue | Installation of illuminated Approved
London stretched fabric ceiling panels
Coleman Street | EC2R 7BP to replace the existing shallow | 04.04.2017
barrel vaulted coiffeurs ceiling
within undercroft.
17/00118/MDC | 7 - 11 Finsbury Submission of an Interim Approved
Circus London Travel Plan pursuant to
Coleman Street | EC2M 7EA condition 29 of planning 13.04.2017
permission dated 10th May
2013 (12/00811/FULMAJ).
16/01335/NMA | Abacus House 33 Non-material amendment Approved
Gutter Lane under Section 96A of the
Cheap London Town and Country Planning 04.04.2017
EC2V 8AS Act 1990 (as amended) to
planning permission
16/00077/FULL dated
14.04.16 to allow minor
changes at roof level.
17/00028/LBC 1 Poultry London Replacement of the existing Approved
EC2R 8EJ shopfront and glazing to the
Cordwainer unit fronting Queen Victoria 16.03.2017

Street, the creation of new
openings and enlargement of
existing openings to the office
spaces at 1st and 2nd floors
within the central rotunda and

Page 34




the enlargement of the
existing high level windows to
the corner unit on Queen
Victoria Street.

17/00029/MDC | 1 Poultry London Details of the new office Approved
EC2R 8EJ entrance and windows to the
Cordwainer public house pursuant to 16.03.2017
condition 4(b) & (c) of
planning permission
15/00496/FULL dated 10
March 2016.
16/01360/ADVT | 1 Poultry London Installation and display of Approved
EC2R 8EJ three non-illuminated
Cordwainer advertisements on hoarding 28.03.2017
measuring (i) 1.7m high by
1.7m wide; (ii) 1.5m high by
1.8m wide; and (iii) 1.7m high
by 1.2m wide to be located 4m
above ground level.
17/00100/POD | 39-53 Cannon Retrospective submission of Approved
C Street, 11-14 Bow Local Training Skills and Job
Lane & Watling Brokerage Strategy and Local | 28.03.2017
Cordwainer Court London Procurement Strategy
EC4 pursuant to section 106
agreement dated 27.02.2014
planning application reference
13/00339/FULMAJ.
17/00089/MDC | 39-53 Cannon Submission of particulars and | Approved
Street, 11-14 Bow samples, details of facades,
Cordwainer Lane And Watling fenestration and entrances, 30.03.2017
Court London stonework, ground floor
EC4 elevations, ground floor office
and retail entrances pursuant
to condition 14 (a), (b), (c), (d),
(e) of planning permission
13/00339/FULMAJ dated
27.02.14.
17/00116/MDC | Cannon Green Details of samples of Approved
Building 27 Bush materials to be used on all
Dowgate Lane external faces of the new 06.04.2017
London extension including ventilation
EC4R OAN pursuant to condition 7 of
planning permission
16/00102/FULL dated
4/11/2016.
16/00164/FULL | 42 - 44 Little Britain | Demolition of the existing Approved
London building and redevelopment of
Farringdon EC1A 7BE the site to provide a ground 16.03.2017
Within plus six storey building to

provide 5 x 1 bed residential

Page 35




units (Use Class C3) and
other residential
accommodation (including
bedrooms to penthouse
apartment) (Use Class C3) in
association with planning
application reference
16/00165/FULMAJ and a retall
unit (Use Class A1/A3) at
ground floor level.

16/00165/FULM
AJ

Farringdon
Within

Site Bounded By
34-38, 39-41, 45-47
& 57B Little Britain
& 20, 25, 47, 48-50,
51-53, 59, 60, 61,
61A & 62
Bartholomew Close,
London EC1

Application under section 73
of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 to vary
condition 75 (approved plans)
of planning permission dated
24 July 2015 (ref:
15/00417/FULMAJ) to enable
minor material amendments to
the consented scheme
including: (i) an increase in the
total number of residential
units from 226 to 231 and
alterations to the unit mix (ii);
a reconfiguration and
reduction of retail floorspace (-
109 sq.m); (iii) a
reconfiguration and reduction
of the basement areas below
phase 1 of the development;
(iv) a reduction in car parking
spaces and an increase in
cycle parking spaces; and (V)
associated minor external
alterations.

Approved

16.03.2017

16/01264/XRAI
L

Farringdon
Within

Crossrail Farringdon
Ticket Hall Worksite
London

EC1

Scheme for Agreement under
Schedule 7 paragraph 11(2)
for the restoration of the
Crossrail worksite at
Farringdon Station Eastern
Ticket Hall pursuant to
Schedule 7 Paragraph 11 of
the Crossrail Act 2008.

Approved

30.03.2017

16/01263/XRAI
L

Farringdon
Within

Crossrail Farringdon
East Ticket Hall
Worksite

EC1

Installation of street furniture
in relation to the restoration of
the Farringdon Station
Eastern Ticket Hall worksite
pursuant to Schedule 7
Paragraph 6 of the Crossrail
Act 2008.

Approved

30.03.2017

17/00127/MDC

160 Aldersgate

Details of kitchen extract

Approved

Page 36




Farringdon
Within

Street London
EC1A 4DD

pursuant to condition 13 of
planning permission dated 30
April 2015 (ref:
15/00086/FULMAJ).

30.03.2017

15/01148/MDC

Farringdon
Within

Site Bounded By
34-38, 39-41, 45-47
& 57B Little Britain
& 20, 25, 47, 48-50,
51-53, 59, 60, 61,
61A & 62
Bartholomew Close,
London EC1

Submission of details for
Phase 1: (a) particulars and
samples of the materials to be
used on all external faces of
the buildings; (b) proposed
new facades of the buildings;
(c) alterations to retained
facades; (d) flank walls of the
new buildings; (e) windows
and external joinery; (f) new
dormer windows; (g) soffits,
handrails and balustrades; (h)
junctions with adjoining
premises; (i) window cleaning
strategy, access ladders and
other excrescences at roof
level; (j) plant and ductwork to
serve the retail uses; (k)
ventilation and air-conditioning
for the retail uses; (1)
removable seating for the
screening room pursuant to
condition 29 (a)(part),
(b)(part), (c)(part), (d)(part),
(e)(part), (f)(part), (9)(part),
(h)(part), (i)(part), ()(part),
(K)(part) and (l) of planning
permission dated 16 March
2017 (ref: 16/00165/FULMAJ).

Approved

04.04.2017

17/00093/NMA

Farringdon
Without

90 Fetter Lane
London
EC4A 1EN

Application under Section 96a
of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 for a non-
material amendment to vary
condition 22 of planning
permission dated 26 October
2016 (ref: 16/00299/FULMAJ)
to enable facade alterations
including revised balustrade
details, re-setting out of
windows and doors at 7th floor
level, and other minor
elevational changes.

Approved

08.03.2017

17/00080/LBC

Farringdon
Without

St Bartholomew's
Hospital East Wing
West Smithfield
London

Internal alterations at
basement and ground floor
level including the removal of
existing partition walls and the

Approved

28.03.2017

Page 37




EC1A 7BE

installation of new partition
walls and other strip out
works.

16/01251/MDC | 1-6 Dyer's Buildings | Details of sewer vents and a Approved
London plant noise assessment
Farringdon ECIN 2JT pursuant to conditions 6 and 04.04.2017
Without 13 of planning permission
dated 01 July 2013 (ref:
11/00885/FULMAJ).
17/00101/MDC | 90 Fetter Lane Submission of an acoustic Approved
London report specifying the materials
Farringdon EC4A 1EN and constructional methods to | 06.04.2017
Without be used pursuant to condition
5 of planning permission
16/00299/FULMAJ dated
26.10.16.
17/00126/MDC | 90 Fetter Lane Particulars and samples of Approved
London materials pursuant to
Farringdon EC4A 1EN condition 7 (a) of planning 13.04.2017
Without permission16/00299/FULMAJ
dated 26.10.16.
17/00145/MDC | 90 Fetter Lane Details of the positioning and | Approved
London size of green roofs, planting
Farringdon EC4A 1EN and the contribution of the 13.04.2017
Without green roof(s) to biodiversity
and rainwater attenuation)
pursuant to Condition 15 of
planning permission
16/00299/FULMAJ dated
26.10.16.
17/00072/MDC | 60 Lombard Street | Details of materials for 5th Approved
London floor extension, windows and
Langbourn EC3V 9EA external joinery, handrails, 23.03.2017
balustrades and external
doors at 5th floor, and louvres
pursuant to Conditions 2 (a)
(c) (d) and (e) of planning
permission 16/01012/FULL
and listed building consent
16/01013/LBC dated 20th
December 2016.
17/00056/FULL | Leadenhall Market | The use of part of the private | Approved
R3 London roadway for either Class Al,
EC3 A3, A4, A5 use to provide for | 04.04.2017
Langbourn the placing out of tables and
chairs.
17/00071/MDC | 60 Lombard Street | Details of the aedicule at 3rd Approved
London floor level pursuant to
Langbourn EC3V 9EA condition 2(B) of planning 06.04.2017

permission 16/01012/FULL

Page 38




and listed building consent
16/01013/LBC dated 20th
December 2016.

17/00092/NMA

Portsoken

9-13 Aldgate High
Street London
EC3N 1AH

Non-material amendment
under Section 96A of the
Town and Country Planning
Act 1990 (as amended) to
planning permission
15/00878/FULL dated
05.05.2016 for internal
alterations to revise the
number and layout of hotel
rooms and ancillary facilities.

Approved

14.03.2017

16/01202/MDC

Portsoken

Aldgate House 33
Aldgate High Street
London

EC3N 1AH

Materials samples, detailed
Computer Generated Image of
the portal and details of
illumination pursuant to
condition 2 of planning
permission dated 5th July
2016 (reference
16/00073/FULL).

Approved

23.03.2017

16/01337/FULL

Portsoken

Aldgate House 33
Aldgate High Street
London

EC3N 1AH

Application under Section 73
to vary condition 4 of planning
permission 16/00073/FULL
dated 5th July 2016 to create
a dedicated entrance to the
cycle store.

Approved

23.03.2017

17/00207/NMA

Tower

Walsingham House
35 Seething Lane
London

EC3N 4AH

Non material amendment
under section 96A of the Town
and Country Planning Act
1990 to planning permission
14/01226/FULMAJ dated 8
January 2016 for amendments
to the main entrance; re-
location of UKPN substation
and amendment to venting
strategy; removal of the cycle
lift from ground floor to
basement level; installation of
external doors to the 6th,
7th,8th and 9th floor external
terraces for fire escape
requirements and new access
door to roof top plant screen.

Approved

06.04.2017

17/00073/FULL

Tower

2 America Square
London
EC3N 2LU

Installation of shopfront to
front elevation and louvres to
rear elevation within railway
arch.

Approved

11.04.2017

Page 39




17/00074/ADVT

Tower

2 America Square
London
EC3N 2LU

Installation and display of: (i)
one internally illuminated
(lettering only) fascia sign
measuring 7.9m wide by
0.68m high, displayed at a
height of 2.64m above ground
floor level; (i) one non-
illuminated vinyl sign
measuring 1.5m wide by 3.2m
high, displayed at a height of

(iif) one non-illuminated vinyl
advert measuring 1m wide by
1.6m high, displayed at a
height of 0.4m above ground
floor level; (iv) one internally
iluminated (lettering only)
projecting sign measuring
0.89m wide by 0.5m high
displayed at a height of 2.75m
above ground floor level.

1.8m above ground floor level,

Approved

11.04.2017

16/01281/MDC

Vintry

19 - 20 Garlick Hill
& 4 Skinners Lane
London

EC4V 2AU

Particulars and samples of
materials to be used on the
external faces of the building,
details of stonework, windows
(including means by which the
floor slabs would be
obscured), soffits, handrails
and balustrades and junctions
with adjoining premises
pursuant to conditions 15
(@)(part) , (b), (e) (f) and () of
planning permission dated 18
June 2015 (ref:
14/00973/FULMAJ).

Approved

11.04.2017

17/00035/ADVT

Walbrook

27-35 Poultry
London
EC2R 8AJ

Installation and display: (i) two
non-illuminated wall mounted
signs measuring 1.05 m high
by 1.2 m wide at 2.0m above
pavement level; (i) one non
illuminated hanging sign
measuring 1.25m high by
1.22m wide at 5.0m above
pavement level fixed to an
existing bracket on Poultry;
(i) two non-illuminated wall
mounted signs measuring
0.325 m high by 0.79m wide
at 2.0m above pavement
level; (iv) one non illuminated

Approved

09.03.2017

Page 40




hanging sign measuring
1.25m high by 1.22m wide at
5m above pavement level
fixed to an existing bracket on
the on the Princes Street.

17/00036/LBC

Walbrook

27-35 Poultry
London
EC2R 8AJ

Installation and display of two
non-illuminated wall mounted
signs and one non illuminated
hanging sign on an existing
bracket on Poultry and two
non-illuminated wall mounted
signs and one non-illuminated
hanging sign on an existing
bracket on Princes Street.

Approved

09.03.2017

17/00115/BANK

Walbrook

1 -6 Lombard
Street London
EC3V 9AA

Details of works to decorative
plaster to ceiling within the
ground floor restaurant and
temporary strengthening of
cantilevered stair pursuant to
condition 2 of Transport
Works Act Order dated
15/12/15 (reference
NPCU/LBC/K5030/74443).

Approved

21.03.2017

16/01315/FULL

Walbrook

38A Walbrook
London
EC4N 8BN

Refurbishment and alterations
including the change of use
from Shop (A1) to Hospitality
Facility (B1), alterations to
ground floor facades, new
windows, partial infill of an
existing lightwell and new roof
with recessed plant and
ancillary works.

Approved

28.03.2017

17/00094/ADVT

Walbrook

27 - 32 Old Jewry
London
EC2R 8DQ

Retention of two flags
measuring 1.5m by 0.8m at a
height above ground of 7.2m.

Refused

13.04.2017

Page 41




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda ltem 9

Committee(s)

Dated:

Planning and Transportation

2" May 2017

Subject:

Valid planning applications received by Department of the

Built Environment

Public

Report of:

Chief Planning Officer and Development Director

For Information

Summary

Pursuant to the instructions of your Committee, | attach for your information a list detailing
development applications received by the Department of the Built Environment since my
report to the last meeting.

Any questions of detail arising from these reports can be sent to
plans@ecityoflondon.gov.uk.

Details of Valid Applications

Application Address Proposal Date of
Number & Ward Validation
17/00022/FULL Ben Jonson House, | Variation of condition 7 attached | 01/03/2017
Aldersgate Breton House, to planning permission
Thomas More TP.7398/C dated 7th December
House, Bunyan 1962 (Registered Plan Number
House And 4997) to allow the use of 230 car
Willoughby House parking bays to "ancillary
Barbican, storage” for use by the
Residential Car residential occupiers and users
Park, London, EC2 | of the buildings, involving the
installation of a total of 331
storage units; 111 at Breton
House and Ben Jonson House;
133 storage units at Bunyan
House; 57 storage units at
Thomas More House and
Lauderdale House and 30
storage units at Willoughby
House.(REVISED
DESCRIPTION)
17/00251/FULL St. Katherine's Installation of metal guard rail to | 30/03/2017
Aldgate House, 2-16 parapet wall along rear elevation

Creechurch Lane,
London, EC3A 5AY

to courtyard.

Page 43



mailto:plans@cityoflondon.gov.uk

17/00130/FULMAJ | Wood Street Police | Erection of a nine storey tower, 17/03/2017
Bassishaw Station, 37 Wood infill of existing courtyard,
Street, London, internal refurbishment,
EC2P 2NQ conversion of basements to
provide car and cycle parking;
refuse and recycling storage;
and associated works for police
station (sui generis) use (Total
new floorspace 2752sq.m GEA).
17/00128/FULL London Wall Car Change of use of part of the 28/03/2017
Bassishaw Park , London Wall, | London Wall Car Park from
London, EC2V 5DY | public parking (Sui Generis) to
enclosed private car parking (Sui
Generis) (2051sg.m)
17/00154/FULL City Business Installation of 2 No. cowls on the | 29/03/2017
Bassishaw Library , 5 flat roof of the City Business
Aldermanbury, Library.
London, EC2V 7HH
17/00198/FULL Open Space, Erection of structure 10/03/2017
Bishopsgate Exchange Square, incorporating LED screen for a
London, EC2A 2EH | temporary period between 3rd
June 2017 and 3rd September
2017.
17/00276/FULL 100 Liverpool Street, | Application under section 73 of 13/03/2017
Bishopsgate London, EC2M 2RH | the Town and Country Planning

Act 1990 to vary condition 36 of
planning permission dated 31
October 2016
(15/01387/FULEIA) to
incorporate minor material
amendments for the
refurbishment and extension of
existing buildings including
retention of buildings structural
frame and construction of new
facade and the provision of three
additional floors and rooftop
plant to provide office (B1) use;
retail (Al), flexible use for either
retail (A1/A2/A3) or leisure (D2)
uses at lower ground, ground
and first floor levels; and flexible
office (B1) /restaurant (A3) use
at 9th floor level; provision of car
and cycle parking; hard and soft
landscaping; alterations to
facilities associated with the bus
station; and the provision of
other works ancillary to the main
building. (Total Floorspace
69,029sg.m (GEA)).

Page 44




17/00202/FULL
Bishopsgate

Octagon Mall &
Land Adjacent To
100 Liverpool Street
Including The
Fulcrum And Parts
of Eldon Street &
Blomfield Street,
London EC2

Public realm improvement works
associated with the 100
Liverpool Street development
including the alteration of floor
levels and the lowering of the
Fulcrum Sculpture located at the
western end of Octagon Mall,
alterations to the access ramp
providing access into Broadgate
Circle and changes to the stairs
providing access to the Octagon
Mall from Eldon Street.

13/03/2017

17/00230/FULL
Bishopsgate

1 Finsbury Avenue,
London, EC2M 2PA

Refurbishment and extension of
the existing building including: (i)
Installation of new entrances
and alteration to building
frontages at ground floor level;
(i) creation of new outdoor
terrace fronting Finsbury
Avenue; (iii) installation of
access doors to existing terraces
at levels 1 - 7; (iv) installation of
new rooftop level pavilion
structure and associated
amenity terrace (Class B1); (v)
change of use of ground floor
from office (Class B1) and retalil
(A1, A2, A3, A4) to office (Class
B1), Leisure (Class D2) and
flexible uses for either Class B1,
Al, A2, A3, A4 or D2; (vi)
change of use of basement
floors from leisure (Class D2)
and office (Class B1) to office
(Class B1), Leisure (Class D2)
and flexible uses for either Class
B1, Al, A2, A3, A4 or D2; and
(vii) provision of disabled car
parking and cycle parking and
other associated works.

20/03/2017

17/00262/FULL
Bishopsgate

4 Devonshire
Square, London,
EC2

Installation of two retractable
awnings to the two windows at
ground level and the installation
of two wall lights to either side of
building entrance door.

24/03/2017

17/00285/FULL
Bishopsgate

100 Liverpool Street,
London, EC2M 2PY

Installation of a temporary art,
comprising a wrap extending
from the top of the hoarding to
the 6th floor.

31/03/2017

Page 45




17/00293/FULL
Bishopsgate

206 - 210
Bishopsgate,
London, EC2M 4NR

Installation of two air
conditioning units to the rear
building elevation (facing
Swedeland Court).

03/04/2017

17/00301/FULL
Bishopsgate

Whitecross Place,
Broadgate Place,
London, EC2M 2PB

Erection of a single temporary
retail unit (Use Classes Al, A3-
A5) and associated works
(29.75sq.m).

04/04/2017

17/00219/FULL
Bread Street

One New Change,
London, EC4M 9AF

Change of use at part lower
ground floor from shop (Class
Al) use to gymnasium (Class
D2) use [405sg.m GIA]

29/03/2017

17/00215/FULL

Bridge And Bridge

Without

23-29 Eastcheap,
London, EC3M 1DE

Application under section 73 of
the Town and Country Planning
Act 1990 to remove condition 11
of planning permission
16/00267/FULL dated 24th May
2016 that a further set of doors
must be fitted between the
entrance to the proposed
basement premises and the
bottom of the stairs leading into
this area and this extra set of
doors shall be retained for the
life of the premises. These doors
must not be left open except in
an emergency or for
maintenance purposes.

21/03/2017

17/00220/FULL
Broad Street

Swedbank House ,
42 New Broad
Street, London
EC2M 1JD

Change of use of part ground
floor [91sg.m GIA] from Class
B1(a) (office) to flexible Class
B1(a) (office) and/or Class D1
(non-residential-institution).

20/03/2017

17/00255/FULL
Broad Street

27 Throgmorton
Street, London,
EC2N 2AQ

Installation of exterior lighting;
creation of step free access;
removal of existing lift motor
room at roof level, and
installation of new accessible lift
within light well; addition of new
services riser within light well;
new plant at roof level; infill to
existing light well at second floor
level with glazed ‘winter garden’
over at third floor level.

27/03/2017

17/00281/FULL
Broad Street

Lower Ground Floor
(Rooms 3, 4 And 5),
65 London Wall,

London, EC2M 5TU

Change of use of Rooms 3, 4
and 5 of the Lower Ground Floor
from office (Use Class B1(A)) to
a flexible use of either offices
(Use Class B1(A)) or a Health
Clinic (Use Class D1)
comprising 69.21 square metres.

07/04/2017

Page 46




17/00208/FULL
Candlewick

55 King William
Street, London,
EC4R 9AD

Erection of flat deck gantry with
handrail and access ladder for
the siting of additional plant
(retrospective) together with the
installation of steel framed
louvres and the relocation of two
satellite dishes.

16/03/2017

17/00151/FULL
Castle Baynard

1 Puddle Dock,
London, EC4V 3DS

Application under Section 73(a)
of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 to retain
works carried out without
complying with conditions 5, 7,
11 and 13 of planning
permission dated 24 July 2015
(application reference:
15/00536/FULL), which relate to
details of alterations to the
existing facade, ground floor
elevations and office entrances,
replacement window framing
and glazing units, service
entrance gates, window cleaning
equipment and garaging, rooftop
plant, plant enclosures and other
excrescences at roof level,
refuse collection and storage
facilities and green roofs.

20/02/2017

17/00177/FULL
Castle Baynard

12 Gough Square,
London, EC4A 3DW

Alterations to the entrance
including installation of new
doors, lowering the cills of
ground floor windows and
replacement of light fittings on
the north elevation. Alterations
to windows on the east
elevation. Replacement of bin
store door and removal of vents
on the west elevation.

03/03/2017

17/00197/FULL
Cheap

Saddlers' Hall, 40
Gutter Lane,
London, EC2V 6BR

Application under section 73 of
the Town and Country Planning
Act 1990 to vary condition 14 of
planning permission dated 22nd
September 2016 (App No
16/00778/FULL ) to incorporate
minor material amendments at
ground floor level and to the
windows on the west elevation.

14/03/2017

17/00156/FULL
Coleman Street

City Point, 1
Ropemaker Street,
London, EC2Y 9AW

Installation of 4 x 600mm
diameter dishes at roof level
mounted on two steel poles fixed
to existing steelwork.

27/02/2017

Page 47




17/00173/FULL
Coleman Street

25 Copthall Avenue,
London, EC2R 7BP

Creation of a terrace at 6th floor
roof level to include timber
decking and new doors to
provide access. Conversion of
the corner folly at roof level to
create an amenity area by
installing glazed balustrades.
Removal of a redundant gantry
housing and creation of 15sg.m
additional office floor space.
Associated works to include new
stone cladding and new
windows at 6th floor level to the
south elevation to match
existing.

15/03/2017

17/00171/FULL
Cornhill

Rear of Gibson Hall,
13 Bishopsgate,
London, EC2N 3BA

Installation of new building
services plant to roof area at
rear of Gibson Hall, associated
plant screening and replacement
masonry wall cladding.

03/03/2017

17/00248/FULL
Cripplegate

Golden Lane
Community Centre ,
Golden Lane Estate,
London, EC1Y ORJ

Installation of photovoltaic
panels to the roof of the Grade II
Listed Golden Lane Estate
Community Centre.

24/03/2017

17/00175/FULL
Dowgate

Cannon Green
Building , 27 Bush
Lane, London,
EC4R OAN

Change of use from office (Class
B1) to gymnasium (Class D2) at
part lower ground floor, part
basement level 1 and part
basement level 2 and associated
alterations at Bush Tower and
Thames Tower; associated
amendments to the ancillary
cycle parking and waste storage
provision; external alterations to
the approved ground floor and
lower ground floor facades of
Bush Tower and Thames Tower;
and other incidental design
works (2,196sq.m).

06/03/2017

17/00266/FULL
Dowgate

78 Cannon Street,
London, EC4N 6HL

Installation of four condenser
units on an existing plant tower
and installation of louvres.

28/03/2017

Page 48




17/00165/FULMAJ | Morley House, 26 - | Demolition of 26-30 Holborn 07/04/2017
Farringdon Within | 30 Holborn Viaduct | Viaduct and the erection of a
And City Temple 31 | part ground plus 9 storey and
Holborn Viaduct, part ground plus 7 storey
London, EC1A 2AT | building for hotel (Class C1) use,
with servicing access from
Plumtree Court; and change of
use of the City Temple lower
ground and extended mezzanine
floor, with removal of raked
gallery and creation of new
floorspace at mezzanine levels,
to provide flexible office
workspace (Class B1) use with
associated new and altered
windows, entrances
doors/canopies, roof plant, and
other incidental works
(12,450sq.m GEA).
17/00174/FULL Chancery House, Installation of 1 condenser unit 14/03/2017
Farringdon Without | 53 - 64 Chancery on a flat roof at 7th floor level.
Lane, London,
WC2A 1QS
17/00233/FULL 9 - 13 Cursitor Installation of new shopfronts, 20/03/2017
Farringdon Without | Street, London, retail and office entrances on
EC4A 1LL Cursitor Street and Took's Court
elevations.
17/00292/FULL 4 - 7 Lombard Lane, | Erection of a one and two storey | 03/04/2017
Farringdon Without | London, EC4 roof extension to form two
residential units (Use Class C3)
(161sg.m GIA).
17/00303/FULL St Dunstan In-The- | Change of use of first floor from | 04/04/2017
Farringdon Without | West, Fleet Street, office (class B1) to Livery
London, EC4A 2HR | Company courtroom,
museum/display (sui generis)
(103.5sg.m). Extension of
entrance landing, installation of
a platform lift and iron railings,
and associated alterations.
17/00307/FULL 35 Chancery Lane, | Use of part of the lower ground 11/04/2017
Farringdon Without | London, WC2A 1EL | and ground floor levels for a
private sports medical clinic
(Use Class D1) in lieu of retail
(Use Class A1-A3) (300 sg.m).
17/00120/FULL 36 Great St Helen's, | Demolition of existing mansard 29/03/2017
Lime Street London, EC3A 6AP | at third floor level and erection of

additional storeys at third, fourth,
fifth and sixth floor levels to
provide nine additional hotel
rooms with associated plant at
roof level.

Page 49




17/00250/FULLR3 | 75, 79, 85, 89, 95 & | Change of use from shop use 27/03/2017
Portsoken 97 Middlesex Street | (Class Al) (upper level retail
& 2 & 14 Gravel storage) to residential use
Lane, London, E1 (Class C3) comprising of nine
7DA one bedroom affordable flats at
podium level and associated
external works.
17/00073/FULL 2 America Square, Installation of shopfront to front | 02/03/2017
Tower London, EC3N 2LU | elevation and louvres to rear
elevation within railway arch.
17/00239/FULMAJ | Emperor House, 35 | Demolition of the existing 24/03/2017
Tower Vine Street, London, | buildings and redevelopment to
EC3N 2PX provide a new mixed use
building, comprising offices
(Class B1), incubator offices
(Class B1), a shop/ cafe unit
(Class Al), student/ incubator
tenant accommodation and
ancillary facilities (sui generis),
and exhibition space associated
with a Scheduled Ancient
Monument (sui generis),
arranged over basement, lower
ground, ground and parts 6, 12,
13 and 14 upper storeys plus
plant; including a new pedestrian
route, creation of new public
realm; associated parking,
servicing, and ancillary plant and
storage; and other associated
works.
17/00247/FULL 61 Queen Street, Replacement of entrance screen | 24/03/2017
Vintry London, EC4R 1AE | and doors, and modification of
reception window.
17/00271/FULL 19 - 20 Garlick Hill & | Installation of metal gates to 28/03/2017
Vintry Miniver Place, Miniver Place.
London, EC4V 2AU
17/00263/FULL 1 -6 Lombard Upgrade to existing rooftop base | 24/03/2017
Walbrook Street, London, station.
EC3V 9AA

Page 50




Agenda Item 10a

Committee: Date:
Planning and Transportation 2 May 2017
Subject: Public

Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -
12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA

Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to 3
Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
(Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th
floors (132 bedrooms) (3,035sg.m. GIA), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor
(1,090sg.m. GIA) and associated plant areas (2,245sg.m.)
(Total Floorspace 7,660sq.m. GIA).

Ward: Farringdon Within For Decision
Registered No: 14/00300/FULMAJ Registered on:
27 May 2014
Conservation Area: St Paul's Cathedral Listed Building: No
Summary

Planning permission is sought for the redevelopment of the site behind the
retained facade of 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill to provide a part five, part seven storey
building with three basement levels for use as a 132 bedroom hotel (Class
C1) with Class A3 retail at part lower ground floors and part ground floor, with
associated plant at basement and sixth floor level (total floor space 7,660sg.m
GIA).

50 objections have been received across three public consultations from 28
residents and their representatives regarding the proposed development. The
objections relate to the loss of office accommodation and local retail uses, the
proposed hotel use, the impact on the St. Paul's Cathedral Conservation
Area, the capacity of the surrounding streets for the vehicles and pedestrians
associated with the development and the potential impact of the development
on residential amenity including loss of daylight and sunlight, loss of privacy
from overlooking, impact on air quality and increased noise from construction
works, the operation of the hotel and its associated plant. The objections are
summarised in a table in the body of the report with responses provided in
respect of the various issues raised.

The proposed development would result in the loss of 3,381sq.m (GIA) of
office floorspace. Office viability information has been provided in support of
the application, which demonstrates that continued office use would not be a
viable option on this site. This information has been independently verified by
consultants on behalf of the City Corporation.

Page 51



The principle of hotel use on this site is in accordance with Local Plan policies.
The proposed servicing arrangements are considered to be acceptable. There
is considered to be sufficient capacity in the surrounding streets for the
vehicles and pedestrians associated with the development. Retail floorspace
would be re-provided in the development to complement the retail offer on
Ludgate Hill.

The height, bulk, massing and design of the proposed building would preserve
the character and appearance of the St. Paul's Cathedral Conservation Area,
through the retention of the facade to Ludgate Hill, suitably varied architectural
treatments along the perimeter of the site and carefully designed setbacks at
the upper levels of the building.

The building has been designed to sufficiently minimise the potential impact
on the amenities of nearby residential occupiers in relation to privacy,
overlooking, noise, daylight and sunlight.

The applicant's daylight and sunlight assessment, which has been
independently reviewed by Delva Patman Redler on behalf of the City
Corporation, demonstrates that the majority of windows and rooms in
neighbouring properties would not experience noticeable reductions in
daylight and sunlight. Whilst there would be some impacts on daylight and
sunlight as a result of the development the majority would be minor in nature
and are considered to be acceptable given the densely developed urban
nature of the site.

The proposed development is considered to comply with the Development
Plan as a whole and to be appropriate subject to conditions, CIL payments
and a Section 106 agreement being entered into to cover matters set out in
this report.

Recommendation

Planning permission be granted for the above proposal in accordance with
details set out in the attached schedule, subject to:

(1) Planning obligations being entered into as set out in the body of this
report, the decision not being issued until such obligations have been
executed:

(i) That your officers be instructed to negotiate and execute obligations in
respect of those matters set out in "Planning Obligations” under Section 106
of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990.

Page 52



Site Location Plan

([
Old
Deanery

ase|d aqoIpieM

A

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the controller
All rights reserved. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to p ion or civil proceeding

of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office @ Crown copyright 2004
C

ADDRESS:
Bernard Morgan House

% SITE LOCATION
|:| LISTED BUILDINGS
A

CONSERVATION AREA BOUNDARY

CITY OF LONDON BOUNDARY

Page 53

ion of London 100023243 2004.

CASE No.
14/00300/FULMAJ

|

cry
LONDON

DEPARTMENT OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT



Page 54



Main Report

Application Site and Existing Buildings

1.

The site is located on the south side of Ludgate Hill and occupies the
majority of the street block bounded by Ludgate Hill to the north, Creed
Lane to the east and Ludgate Square to the west.

The buildings subject to the planning application comprise the Creed
Court development of connected buildings constructed between 1986
and 1990. The buildings have frontages at 3 — 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 — 3
Creed Lane and 11 — 12 Ludgate Square, and additional entrances
onto Creed Court, an open court partially covered by a glazed walkway.
Creed Court is accessed at its northern end via a passageway beneath
3 — 5 Ludgate Hill, and at the southern end through a gated entrance
beneath the buildings into Ludgate Square.

The existing buildings generally comprise five storeys with four
separate office suites of mixed sizes over five ground floor retail units.
The office suites are accessed via their own dedicated core from
entrances on the street frontages and from lobbies entered from Creed
Court. The office suites are currently vacant.

3 — 5 Ludgate Hill was reconstructed behind its 1885 painted stucco
facade which also returns for the length of one bay into Creed Lane.
The remainder of the street frontages around the site are a varied mix
of red or yellow stock brick facades, each a pastiche of the 19™ Century
commercial buildings formerly on the site, and 1 — 3 Creed Lane which
is a building clearly of its time but which itself incorporates architectural
references to the 19" Century buildings that it replaced. The buildings
form part of the St Paul's Cathedral Conservation Area. The Ludgate
Hill frontage forms part of the processional route that’s runs from The
Strand along Fleet Street, Ludgate Hill to St. Paul’'s Cathedral and
beyond.

To the north of the site is 16 — 28 Ludgate Hill, a seven-storey office
building with retail at ground floor level. To the east of the siteis 1 — 3
St. Paul's Churchyard, a seven-storey office building with retail at
ground floor level and 9 and 10 Creed Lane, which contain the Grange
Hotel serviced apartments across four and five storeys of
accommodation.

Immediately to the west of the site, on the opposite side of Creed
Court, is Lambert House, a five-storey residential conversion with an
additional penthouse floor and retail at ground floor to the Ludgate Hill
frontage. To the south and west, 1 — 9 Ludgate Square are residential
conversions of three and four storeys with commercial units occupying
the ground floors of 6 — 9 Ludgate Square.

Relevant Planning History

7.

Consent was granted in August 1985 for demolition in a conservation
area for “Demolition of existing facades to 11 Ludgate Hill, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,
6 & 7 Creed Lane and 4, 5, 10, 11, 12 & 13 Ludgate Square, together

Page 55



10.

with demolition of related buildings complete. Demolition of buildings
behind retained and restored facades to 13, 15 and 17 Ludgate Hill.”

At the same time planning permission was granted for “Restoration of
facades to 13, 15, 17 & 17A Ludgate Hill. Erection of new facades to 11
Ludgate Hill, 1,2,3,4,5,6 & 7 Creed Lane and 4,5,10,11 & 12 Ludgate
Square. Erection of new office accommodation behind the above
facades at 1st., 2nd., 3rd & 4th. flr. levels & storage space at basement
level. Erection of shops and small units (restaurant/wine bar) ground &
basement levels with storage and ancillary space, plus plant at roof and
basement levels.”

The above consent and permission relate the existing buildings that are
on the application site.

There have been several other planning applications for the site but the
majority are minor applications for shopfront changes, new plant,
satellite dishes, advertisements etc. and are not considered to be
relevant to this application.

Proposal

11.

12.

13.

Planning permission is sought for:

e The demolition of the existing buildings behind the retained
facade of 3 — 5 Ludgate Hill;

e The erection of a part five, part seven storey building with three
lower ground / basement levels for use as a 132 bedroom hotel
use (Class C1) at part basement, part ground and first to sixth
floors (132 bedrooms) (3,035sqg.m. GIA); with

e Restaurant use (Class A3) at part lower ground floors and part
ground floor (1,090sqg.m. GIA);

e A Class A3 retail unit to Ludgate Hill (75sg.m GIA); and

e Associated plant areas at lower basement and sixth floor level
(2,245sg.m.) (Total Floorspace 7,660sg.m. GIA)

The proposed development would have a ground floor entrance at the
corner of Ludgate Hill and Creed Lane with further entrances to the
corner of Ludgate Square and Creed Lane and a secondary entrance /
exit to the proposed restaurant at the eastern end of Ludgate Square.
The retail unit (Class A3) to Ludgate Hill would have an independent
entrance.

A combined restaurant (Class A3) and hotel reception area would
occupy the ground floor, with hotel rooms to the upper six levels. Two
lower ground floors would be used for restaurant, hotel spa and back of
house facilities and the third basement level for plant. The central core
would extend up through the building with its top level incorporated into
a plant area at roof top level. The remaining areas of roof would be
either greened or would provide space for two arrays of photovoltaic
panels.

Page 56



14.

Creed Court itself, the pedestrian access into the interior of the street
block, is not retained in the proposals. Instead, a central lightwell would
provide daylight to a limited number of hotel rooms through translucent
windows to the interior of the site. The lightwell would also continue to
provide daylight and sunlight to the residential properties within
Lambert House, located immediately to the west of the site.

Consultations

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The application has been advertised on site and in the local press. The
residential premises of Lambert House, The Gallery 38 Ludgate Hill, 1
Church Entry, Priory House, 3 St. Andrew’s Hill, 36 St. Andrew’s Hill,
St. Andrew’s House, Kings Wardrobe Apartments, The Old Deanery, 1
Wardrobe Place, 3 Ludgate Square, 8 — 9 Ludgate Square, Cathedral
Court, 46 — 48 Carter Lane, 50B Carter Lane and 77 Carter Lane have
been individually consulted.

The applicant has carried out their own public consultation exercise
following the submission of the application. Letters were sent to, and
meetings have been held with, the residents of Lambert House to
discuss the impact of the proposals on their amenity.

The views of other City of London departments have been taken into
account. Some detailed matters remain to be dealt with by conditions
and a Section 106 agreement.

Transport for London have not objected to the proposals but have
requested that the level of cycle parking provision complies with
London Plan Standards and that a Delivery and Service Plan and
Construction and Logistics Plan are secured. They have advised that
an appropriate taxi rank arrangement be devised for taxis in line with
Transport for London’s Rank Action Plan (2015).

City of London Conservation Area Advisory Committee raised no
objection to the proposals.

A number of changes have been made to proposals in response to
residents’ concerns and officer request, which has led to two further
consultations; one in 2015, the other in 2016. The changes that have
been consulted on sequentially as part of the application are:

i.  Design amendments to the internal courtyard including the
introduction of opaque glazing to all courtyard windows to
prevent overlooking, restricted access to the courtyard for
maintenance purposes only and the use of white glazed bricks
to increase daylight reflectivity within the courtyard,;

ii.  An enlargement of the proposed courtyard area to increase the
level of daylight and sunlight to the residential properties in
Lambert House above that which was originally proposed. The
enlargement resulted in the reduction of hotel rooms proposed
from 140 to 132, the movement of the main hotel core
southwards within the development and the relocation of the
proposed roof top plant area eastwards towards Ludgate
Square.

Page 57



21. Atotal number of 50 objections have been received across the three
consultations periods (22 in 2014; 17 in 2015; 11 in 2016) from 28
residents and / or their representatives. The objections and responses
are summarised in the table below:

Representation No. of Response
comments
on this
point

The increased massing 20 The impact on daylight and sunlight to
and height proposed surrounding residential properties is
would result in a loss in considered acceptable and in
the daylight and accordance with Local Plan policy.
sunlight received by This is discussed in more detail in this
nearby residential report.
properties.
The proposed roof 13 The roof terrace has been removed.
terrace would have a The roof would only be accessible for
detrimental impact on maintenance purposes and in
residential amenity emergency. A condition is included to
through increased noise ensure this.
and greater
overlooking.
The proposed courtyard 10 The proposed courtyard would only
would have a be accessible for maintenance
detrimental impact on purposes and in emergency. All
residential amenity proposed windows to the courtyard
through increased would be fixed and opaque.
noise, overlooking and Conditions are included to ensure that
light spillage. these matters are secured and

maintained.
The sixth-floor hotel 1 The windows of the proposed sixth
rooms facing west onto floor facing west onto Ludgate Square
Ludgate Hill would would be blind windows that would
directly overlook the serve the proposed plant room, which
terraces of Flat 22, 3 would not result in overlooking of the
Ludgate Square. residential amenity terrace.
The proposed 1 The proposed restaurant doors at
entrances / exits on ground floor level to Ludgate Square
Ludgate Square would are emergency exits only. A condition
cause considerable is included to ensure this
noise that would arrangement is maintained.
channel up the narrow There is a secondary entrance to the
street. restaurant, which serves an entrance

lobby to stairs, which is further

towards Creed Lane.
The surrounding streets 17 The increase in vehicle traffic would

Page 58




of Creed Lane and
Ludgate Square are not
suitable for the
increased vehicles or
higher volumes of traffic
that would result from
the development.

be mostly as a result of taxis, with a
small increase in servicing trips,
which would be to Ludgate Hill and
Creed Lane where the entrances and
service entrance are located. It is
considered that there is sufficient
capacity in these areas. Servicing
would be restricted outside peak
times to avoid the majority of
pedestrian movements in these
areas.

The servicing
requirements for the
hotel would create
noise during unsociable
hours.

2 The servicing hours would be
restricted by condition to ensure that
there would be no servicing between
23:00 and 07:00.

The hotel use would
create more pedestrian
and vehicular activity,
most notably at
evenings and weekends
when existing residents
would expect a quieter
time.

4 The proposed hotel would spread
vehicle and pedestrian activity across
weekdays and weekends thus
partially alleviating congestion at peak
times. The majority of activity would
be away from the relatively quiet
Ludgate Square where the majority of
residential properties are located.

The development would
result in the loss of
office accommodation,
which has not been
sufficiently justified.

6 The viability information submitted at
the various stages of the application
has suggested that continued office
use would not be viable on this site.
An independent assessment of the
latest viability appraisal has confirmed
that continued office use would not be
viable. The loss of office
accommodation is therefore
considered to be acceptable in
principle in accordance with Local
Plan policies.

The hotel use is
inappropriate; the area
is already saturated
with Hotels.

17 The site is located close to the City’s
most important tourist attraction, St.
Paul’'s Cathedral, as well as City
Thameslink station. The principle of
hotel use on this site is considered to
be acceptable and in accordance with
Local Plan policies.

The development would
result in a loss of mixed
uses, including retail.

8 The development would provide
1,090sq.m (GIA) of retail (Class A3)
floorspace. The Ludgate Hill frontage
of the site is along an identified Retalil

Page 59




Link, which has a range of retail uses.

A hotel development of 12 The proposed building has been

the scale proposed designed to preserve the character

would be detrimental to and appearance of the St Paul's

the character of the Cathedral Conservation Area

conservation area. retaining the facade to Ludgate Hill as
part of the proposals. The
appearance of the building and its
impact on local townscape views are
considered to be acceptable.

The proposed glazed 3 The proposed reflective white glazed

bricks to the courtyard brickwork is typical of and appropriate

would be visually to courtyards and lightwells in city

austere and would centre locations such as this. There

initially result in glare. are existing white glazed bricks to the

They would become southern courtyard elevation of

dirty and unsightly. Lambert House, which would be
complemented by the proposed
brickwork.

The proposed plant will 7 The noise impact assessment

generate an unsuitable submitted with the application

level of noise for the confirms that the cumulative noise

neighbouring residential from the proposed plant would be at

properties. least 10dB below the minimum
background level at the nearest noise
sensitive premises. A condition is
included to ensure that this is
achieved.

The proposed 2 The proposed replacement of the

extraction equipment at existing 20 years old heating plant by

roof level will result in modern equipment would have a

noise and odours and a positive impact on air quality and

reduction in air quality. provide much greater efficiency. All
combustion flues would terminate at
least one metre above the highest
roof of the development to ensure the
maximum dispersion of any
pollutants.

There would be noise 7 Conditions are included requiring a

and disruption caused scheme of protective works from

by the demolition and noise, dust, vibration and other

construction works. environmental effects during
demolition and construction.

The courtyard between 3 The existing courtyard area is

Creed Court and
Lambert House would
be reduced in area.

132sg.m (96sqg.m taking account of
the high level walkways obstructions).
The proposed courtyard area would

Page 60




be 115sq.m. The proposed courtyard
would be more regular in shape and
would be enlarged directly opposite
the windows in Lambert House.

The proposed 11 The proposed development would be
development would be lower than the existing buildings
inappropriately larger towards to Ludgate Hill but higher
and higher than the towards Ludgate Square / Creed
existing building. Lane. The existing buildings have a

maximum roof height of 33.4m (AOD),
rising to 36.8m at the top of the
highest plant room. The proposed
development would have a maximum
roof height of 36.5m rising to 38.3m at
the top of the plant room. The
adjacent Lambert House has a
maximum roof height of 37m, rising to
37.8m at the top of the lift overrun.

Views of St. Paul’'s and 1 Planning legislation does not afford
the River Thames will the right of a private view. However,
be lost as a result of the views of St. Paul's would improve for
increase in height of the residents of Lambert House as result
development. of the development.

The proposed 1 The Ground Movement Assessment
development and its submitted with the application predicts
basement would that the potential for damage to the
adversely affect the Lambert House would generally be
structural stability of negligible, very slight or slight. The
Lambert House. proposed demolition and construction

works would ensure that the site is
sufficiently reinforced until the new
basement structure and upper floors
are complete.

Policy Context

22.

23.

The development plan consists of the London Plan 2016 and the City
of London Local Plan 2015. The London Plan sets out the Mayor’s
vision for London up to 2036. The London Plan and Local Plan policies
that are most relevant to the consideration of this case are set out in
Appendix A of this report.

The London Plan requires that new development should not adversely
affect the safety of the transport network and should take account of
cumulative impacts of development on transport requirements. New
development is required to be of the highest architectural quality and
not to cause harm to the amenity of surrounding land and buildings, in
respect of overshadowing, wind and micro climate.

Page 61




24,

25.

26.

London Plan and Local Plan policies that are most relevant to the
consideration of this case are set out in Appendix A to this report.

There is relevant City of London supplementary planning guidance in
respect of: Planning Obligations, the City of London Community
Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule and Protected Views (including
St. Paul's Depths). There is relevant Mayoral supplementary planning
guidance in respect of Sustainable Design and Construction, Control of
Dust and Emissions during Construction and Demolition, and Use of
Planning Obligations in the funding of Crossrail and the Mayoral CIL.

Government Guidance is contained in the National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF) and the NPPF Practice Guide. Chapter 12 of the
NPPF sets out key policy considerations for applications relating to
designated and non-designated heritage assets. Other relevant
guidance is provided by English Heritage including the documents
Conservation Principles, and The Setting of Heritage Assets. Building
in Context (EH/CABE) and the PPS5 Practice Guide in respect of the
setting of heritage assets.

Considerations

27.

28.

The Corporation, in determining the planning application has the
following main statutory duties to perform:-

e to have regard to the provisions of the development plan, so far
as material to the application and to any other material
considerations. (Section 70 Town & Country Planning Act 1990);

¢ to determine the application in accordance with the development
plan unless other material considerations indicate otherwise.
(Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act
2004);

e For development within or adjoining a conservation area, special
attention shall be paid to the desirability of preserving or
enhancing the character or appearance of that area and its
setting (S72 (1) Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation
Areas) Act 1990);

e For development which affects a listed building or its setting, to
have special regard to the desirability of preserving the building
or its setting or any features of special architectural or historic
interest which it possesses. (S66 (1) Planning (Listed Buildings
and Conservation Areas) Act 1990).

Paragraph 131 of the NPPF advises, “In determining planning
applications, local planning authorities should take account of:

e The desirability of sustaining and enhancing the significance of
heritage assets and putting them to viable uses consistent with
their conservation;

e The positive contribution that conservation of heritage assets
can make to sustainable communities, including their economic
vitality; and

Page 62



29.

30.

31.

e The desirability of new development making a positive
contribution to local character and distinctiveness.”

The NPPF states at paragraph 14 that ‘at the heart of the NPPF is a
presumption in favour of sustainable development which should be
seen as a golden thread running through both plan-making and
decision-taking.....For decision-taking this means: approving
development proposals that accord with the development plan without
delay...” It further states at Paragraph 2 that:

“Planning Law requires that applications for planning permission must
be determined in accordance with the development plan unless
material considerations indicate otherwise’.

It states at Paragraph 7 that sustainable development has an
economic, social and environmental role.

In considering the planning application before you, account has to be
taken of the statutory and policy framework, the documentation
accompanying the application, and views of both statutory and non-
statutory consultees.

Principal Issues to be considered

32.

The principal issues to be considered in the determination of this
planning application are:

e The extent to which the proposals comply with Government
policy advice (NPPF) and with the relevant policies of the
Development Plan.

e The loss of office accommodation;
e The principle of hotel development;

e The appropriateness of the bulk, massing and design of the
proposals in the context of the local area and local views;

e The character of the St. Paul's Cathedral Conservation Area;
e The setting of St. Paul’'s Cathedral and other heritage assets;
e Servicing, transport and impact on public highways;

e The impact on residential amenity and specifically:

a) The impact of the proposals on the daylight and sunlight
enjoyed by neighbouring residential properties;

b) The impact of the proposals on privacy and overlooking;
c) The noise impact of the proposed plant;

d) The potential impact of the demolition and construction
works.

e The potential impact of the proposed basement extension on the
structural stability of neighbouring buildings, St. Paul's Cathedral
and archaeological remains.

Loss of Office Accommodation

Page 63



33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

The proposed development would result in the loss of 3,381sq.m (GIA)
of office floorspace. Local Plan policies CS1 and DM1.1 seek to protect
office accommodation where it is considered to be suitable for long
term viable office use and there are strong economic reasons why loss
of that accommodation would be inappropriate. The Office Use
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) sets out detailed criteria for
evaluating the long-term viability of office accommodation and requires
the submission of a viability appraisal and evidence of marketing in
support of an application for change of use.

The Local Plan and Office Use SPD were adopted in January 2015.
Prior to this, the City Corporation had sought to protect viable office
accommodation through draft policies in the emerging Local Plan
published in January 2013, although the draft policies carried little
weight until they had been considered and endorsed through the Local
Plan Public Examination in October 2014. In May 2013, the City of
London was granted an exemption from national permitted
development rights for the change of use of offices to residential
development on the grounds that the City was an office cluster of
national importance. This added weight to the emerging policy
approach in the draft Local Plan to protect viable office accommodation
in the City.

Pre-application discussions on the potential redevelopment of Creed
Court commenced in 2013. The applicant provided information on the
viability of Creed Court as an office location and marketing of the
buildings for continued office use in line with the requirements of the
draft Local Plan. The evidence indicated that the building would not be
a viable office in the longer term.

The planning application for hotel development was submitted in April
2014 along with updated viability and marketing evidence and an
assessment of the potential for redevelopment for office use. This
evidence repeated the view that refurbishment and redevelopment
would not be viable and that continued office use would not be a viable
option in the longer term.

In November 2015, revised and updated viability information was
provided by the applicant, in line with the requirements of the now
adopted Local Plan and Office Use SPD. This information considered
the potential for a light refurbishment of the existing office
accommodation, a more comprehensive refurbishment and a
redevelopment behind a retained facade to provide Grade A office
accommodation. This updated information highlighted the requirement
for capital investment to market the building successfully, including a
need for new M&E installations, new floors and ceilings, new windows
and replacement lighting. The information also highlighted difficulties
arising from the lack of a prominent entrance to Ludgate Hill, small and
irregular floorplates, substandard floor to ceiling heights and restrictions
on the potential for additional floorspace through redevelopment due to
St Paul's Heights limitations. The viability appraisals demonstrated that
the likely rental level achievable through refurbishment would be

Page 64



38.

39.

40.

insufficient to provide a viable return to the building owner in the longer
term. Whilst there was potential for redevelopment behind a retained
facade, the constraints imposed by a lack of a prominent office
entrance, differences in levels through the site and the restriction on
upwards extension, meant that a significant uplift in floorspace was not
deliverable and that any development would not be viable in the longer
term.

Research undertaken for the City Corporation (Clusters and
Connectivity: The City as a Place for SMEs, March 2016) has
highlighted the growing importance of small and medium sized
enterprises (SMEs) to the City’s economy. The applicant was asked to
address the potential for Creed Court to provide such accommodation
for the SME sector. This further information was provided in October
2016 and identified that light refurbishment of Creed Court would be
necessary to provide an attractive location for SMEs, particularly when
compared with other accommodation available or planned in the area.
The market rent deliverable as a result would be unlikely to be
sufficient to meet the costs of refurbishment and provide an acceptable
level of return in the longer term. Creed Court would not be able to
compete with other locations providing higher quality accommodation
for SMEs without comprehensive refurbishment which had already
been shown to be unviable in the longer term.

In November 2016, a further revised viability appraisal was submitted
considering the potential for comprehensive refurbishment of Creed
Court for office use, and redevelopment and construction of a new
Grade A office building behind a retained facade. The City Corporation
appointed independent consultants to review this appraisal. In
assessing the applicant’s appraisal, the City’s consultants sought
independent verification of build costs and considered in detail the
individual elements of the appraisal. The City’s consultants looked at
the potential viability on a current day and growth basis and undertook
sensitivity analysis of the results, looking at the implications of changes
in build costs and office rental values. The City’s consultants concluded
that both the office refurbishment and office redevelopment options, at
current day and assuming growth, generated returns significantly below
those that would be expected by a rational developer and that
continued office use would not be viable.

The loss of office accommodation at Creed Court have been
considered over a number of years from pre-application stage through
submission of the application and subsequent amendments to detailed
proposals for this site. At all stages, the viability information has
indicated that continued office use would not be viable on this site. The
latest viability appraisal, submitted in November 2016, has been
independently assessed by consultants on behalf of the City
Corporation and this independent verification has confirmed that
continued office use would not be viable. The loss of office
accommodation at Creed Court is considered therefore to be
acceptable in principle under Local Plan policies CS1 and DM1.1.

Page 65



Proposed Hotel Use

41.

42.

43.

The site is located close to the City’'s most important tourist attraction,
St. Paul's Cathedral, as well as City Thameslink station and St. Paul’s
Underground Station. The principle of hotel use on this site is
acceptable, providing appropriate transport and servicing arrangements
are implemented and the amenity of adjoining occupiers is
safeguarded.

Policy DM 11.3 states that new hotel development will be permitted if it
does not prejudice the primary business function of the City and is not
contrary to policy DM 1.1, which states that a change of use from office
to other uses will be acceptable if a site is no longer suitable for office
use. Policy DM 11.3 also states that new hotel development will not be
acceptable unless satisfactory arrangements for pick-up/drop-off,
services delivery vehicles and coaches, appropriate to the size and
nature of the hotel.

The applicants have successfully demonstrated through a viability
appraisal that the site is not viable for office use. Suitable transport and
servicing arrangements have been proposed, which are covered in the
relevant section of this report.

Retail Floorspace

44,

45.

46.

The Ludgate Hill frontage of the site is along an identified Retail Link
which joins Cheapside Principal Shopping Centre (PSC) and Fleet
Street PSC. Policy CS20 of the Local Plan seeks to enhance the retail
environment in retail links. Policy DM20.2 encourages the provision
and will resist the loss of retail frontage and floorspace within the retail
links. A mix of shops and other retail uses will be encouraged in the
retail links, ensuring that the location and balance of uses does not
adversely affect the function of the link, any nearby PSC or their
surrounding areas.

The existing retail floorspace on site comprises approximately 946sg.m
(GIA) at ground and lower ground floors and includes units along
Ludgate Hill, Creed Lane and Ludgate Square. It is proposed to replace
the existing retail units with 1,015sq.m (GIA) of restaurant (Class C3)
space across the ground floor and two basement levels and a retail unit
(Class A3) to the Ludgate Hill frontage of the site (75sq.m GIA).

The proposed restaurant (Class A3) will maintain the provision of retail
floorspace on the site and the proposed retail unit to Ludgate Hill will
maintain the retail link between Fleet Street and Cheapside in
accordance with Local Plan policy.

Design
Bulk and Massing

47.

The overall form of the scheme has been developed with two key
factors informing the bulk and massing of the current proposals. These
are; the apparent height of the replacement building as seen from
street level, and the potential impact of the new building on the

Page 66



48.

49.

50.

51.

residential amenity nearby residential occupiers in terms of daylight
and sunlight.

The existing buildings on the site are considered to be of an
appropriate height for this particular part of the conservation area. On
the Ludgate Hill frontage the site is seen in the middle distance from
the churchyard of St Paul’'s Cathedral at the top of Ludgate Hill as one
of the buildings of similar height on the southern side of the street.
Closer to, from opposite the site within Ludgate Hill or from the
southern end of Ave Maria Lane, this frontage is seen to be a
continuation of a longer run of buildings of a similar architectural style
with compatible storey heights, cornice lines and parapet heights, etc.
An increase in apparent height on this elevation would have been
visually unwelcome. The Creed Lane and Ludgate Square elevations of
the existing buildings are considered to be of an appropriate scale for
this part of the conservation area given the height of the neighbouring
buildings and the narrow width of the streets.

The massing of the building has been carefully designed to ensure that
the street elevations from ground to fourth floor are of a similar height
to the existing buildings. Above this level, the fifth, sixth and plant
storeys have all been set back so as to be generally out of sight from
the street. A stepping downwards in height from six to four stories
southwards along Creed Lane has been made to address the sharply
falling ground level along the street and to match the height of the new
development with the lower height of neighbouring buildings at the
south-east corner of the site.

In views from the upper levels of neighbouring buildings the elevations
have been carefully considered to still read as a coherent design even
though the full height of the new building would not be apparent from
pedestrian level views. Following much discussion and negotiation, it is
considered that the architects have satisfactorily resolved the increase
in the overall height of the new building in comparison to the existing
buildings whilst maintaining an acceptable appearance in the context of
the Conservation Area.

The second principle constraint in terms of bulk and mass has been the
need to retain acceptable levels of daylight and sunlight to the
residential flats in the neighbouring Lambert House. The design and
configuration of the upper parts of the building has been significantly
amended to take account of these factors.

Architectural Expression

52.

53.

Although their internal linkages are more extensive than is apparent
from the street, the existing 1980s buildings on the site are externally
expressed around the perimeter of the site as a series of distinct
facades. The quality of their facing materials is high but some details
such as corbel brackets and metalwork which have a 1980s flavour
now appear slightly dated.

The proposed building would repeat the approach of breaking the
facade down into distinctly different elements around the site to reduce

Page 67



its scale. The existing buildings on the site have been given five related
treatments along Creed Lane and three further different treatments
along Ludgate Square. The proposals have the same number of facade
treatments along each street. A range of alternative architectural
options were considered for the current scheme and the approach
adopted was developed to best accord with the context and
characteristics of the surrounding conservation area.

54.  The individual facades would again have a similar appearance to the
19" century warehouse and commercial buildings that occupied the
site prior to replacement by the existing buildings. The proposed
buildings would be faced in yellow stock or red brick with slate roofs
and timber window frames and retail frontages. Traditional details
including stone dressings, ground floor glazed bricks, warehouse style
doors at upper levels, projecting dormers, etc. would be employed to
introduce further variety and interest into the individual facades. At
higher level, out of site from the street, upper level roofs and plant
enclosures would be faced in zinc.

55.  Within the central court a more contemporary architectural language
would be adopted. Roof coverings would again be zinc and windows
would be metal framed. The outlook of the residents of the
neighbouring Lambert House has been given particular attention to
improve the quality of views seen from their windows. The glazing of
the hotel windows would be opaque to prevent overlooking issues, the
courtyard walls would be faced with reflective white glazed brickwork,
and trees would be planted at the base of the courtyard to introduce
greenery.

London View Management Framework and St. Paul's Heights

56. The Mayor London’s View Management Framework (LVMF) is
Supplementary Planning Guidance to the London Plan and sets out the
strategic context for the protection of identified landmarks. The
development falls within the Viewing Corridors and Background
Assessment Areas for a number of protected vistas of St Paul's
Cathedral but does not rise sufficiently high to breach any of these long
distance protected vistas.

57.  The site falls within the St Paul’'s Heights policy area that protects local
views of St Paul's Cathedral from within and around the City. The St
Paul’'s Heights height restrictions would restrict the overall height of the
proposals to ¢.40.5m to 42.3m AOD but the townscape considerations
that have determined the overall envelope of the building have
restricted its maximum height to 38.3m AOD making the proposals fully
in accordance with the provisions of the policy.

Setting of St Paul's Cathedral and Local Views within the Conservation Area

58.  The existing buildings are mentioned in complimentary terms within the
St Paul's Cathedral Conservation Area Character Study and
Management Plan. They are considered to be sympathetic to their
locality and to “harmonise well with earlier buildings on the street by
incorporating traditional proportions and features”. The existing

Page 68



59.

60.

buildings also feature within a number of important views identified in
the document. The proposed building has been subject to a
comprehensive study of local townscape views, including those
referred to in the Conservation Area Character Study to assess its
impact on the setting of St Paul’'s Cathedral and from within the
surrounding streets, as per the requirement set out in paragraph 132 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF). The appearance and
increased height of the new building across parts of the site has been
developed with the aim of avoiding detrimental impacts to the relevant
designated heritage assets which in this case comprise the St Paul’s
Cathedral conservation area and the listed buildings referred to below.

With regard to St Paul's Cathedral, views along Ludgate Hill heading
eastwards towards the Cathedral would be essentially unchanged.
There are plant enclosures at roof level on the existing buildings, the
proposed removal of which is considered to be beneficial in views
looking back westwards from the Cathedral. The existing buildings are
clearly visible in views from the Cathedral’'s Golden Gallery and Stone
Gallery. Although the increased height of the building has been
disguised at street level by carefully designed set-backs, the overall
height would be evident in views from St Paul’s Cathedral, but the
degree to which this increased height would be noticeable amongst the
surrounding roofscape would be minimal.

From other locations around the site, in views from Ave Maria Lane,
views looking north and southward along Creed Lane, and looking east
and westward along Ludgate Square, there would be a noticeable
change in the appearance of this building but it is considered that there
would be no detrimental impact on the essential character of these
streets. The awkward architectural arrangement of the current buildings
as they turn the corner from Creed Lane into Ludgate Square would be
improved by the revised manner in which the proposed buildings would
address this junction.

Setting of Other Listed buildings

61.

A number of other listed buildings are located sufficiently close to the
site for their settings to be potentially affected by the proposed
development. These buildings include: 1 — 3 Ludgate Square (Grade II)
to the west of the site; the Church of St Martin (Grade I) on the northern
side of Ludgate Hill; 34 — 40 Ludgate Hill (Grade Il) to the northern side
of Ludgate Hill; St Paul's Deanery (Grade 1) to the east of the site; and
the Youth Hostel, 36 Carter Lane (Grade II) to the east of the building.
The setting of these buildings would not be adversely affected by the
proposals.

Design Conclusion

62.

The design of the proposed building has been the subject of much
discussion to reduce its impact on the character of the surrounding
streets within the St Paul's Cathedral conservation area, to ensure
compliance with the provisions of NPPF Paragraph 132 and relevant

Page 69



Local Plan policies. The appearance of the building and its impact on
local townscape views are considered to be acceptable.

Transport and Servicing

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

The Transport Assessment submitted with the application sets out an
evaluation of the likely vehicle movements as a result of the
development and how the servicing regime would be accommodated to
facilitate the redevelopment of the site and the change of use from
office (Class B1) to hotel (Class C1) and restaurant (Class A3).

The site is located within 300m of St. Paul’'s London Underground
Station and City Thameslink Rail Station. Nine daytime bus services
(including one 24 hour service) and seven night-bus services are
accessible from the site.

Two main pedestrian entrances to the hotel are proposed; one onto
Ludgate Hill and one at the corner of Creed Lane and Ludgate Square.
An additional entrance to the restaurant is located at the Creed Lane
end of Ludgate Square.

An average of 76 taxi trips to and from the hotel and restaurant are
predicted per day, which is an increase of 71 trips over the existing
office and retail use of the site. Taxi trips to the hotel would be
distributed throughout the day, with peaks occurring at the beginning of
the business day and in the early evening. Taxi trips to the restaurant
would occur at lunchtime and late evening so that peak periods for the
uses would not coincide. It is anticipated that taxi drop offs would be
primarily from Ludgate Hill and also Creed Lane adjacent to the
entrances to the building. However, it would not be appropriate to
provide a taxi rank in this location.

An average of 23 servicing trips to the hotel and restaurant is
predicated per weekday. The majority of these trips will be made using
a transit type van (15 trips). A proportion of trips would be made using
rigid vehicles. A small increase of three service trips per day is
predicted compared to existing building trip rates (presuming full
occupancy), with an increased proportion of transit type vans.

It is proposed to provide an on-road service area on the Creed Lane
elevation of the building in approximately the same location as the
existing service area, which would feed into a central core to enable
servicing throughout the building.

Servicing hours would be restricted by condition to ensure that no
servicing of the premises is carried out between the hours of 23:00 on
one day and 07:00 on the following day from Monday to Saturday and
between 23:00 on Saturday and 07:00 on the following Monday and on
Bank Holidays. This would satisfactorily remove the potential for noise
impact from servicing on neighbouring residential properties during
these hours.

Further restrictions on servicing times would be between 07:00 and
09:00, 12:00 and 14:00 and 16:00 and 19:00 Monday to Friday to help
manage traffic and avoid congestion in the area and to help manage

Page 70



71.

the safe and convenient movement of pedestrians and cyclists in the
area, particularly during peak times.

A delivery and servicing plan would be required through the Section
106 agreement.

Cycle parking and facilities

72.

73.

74.

Policy DM 16.3 of the Local Plan requires cycle parking provision for
hotel development to meet London Plan standards. Policy DM 16.3
states that the City Corporation encourages these standards to be
exceeded and encourages on-street cycle parking in suitable locations.

A minimum of 24 cycle parking spaces would be provided on site for
hotel staff and patrons within a dedicated area at lower ground floor
level. Staff shower rooms and changing facilities would be provided

adjacent to the cycle parking. The proposed cycle parking provision

would conform to London Plan cycle parking standards.

A travel plan would be required through the Section 106 agreement.

Pedestrian Movement

75.

76.

17.

A pedestrian movement analysis has been submitted with the
application. The analysis identifies that overall pedestrian movement in
the area around the site is 49% higher during a weekday than the
weekend, which is typical of an area dominated by office uses. The
weekday movement pattern is typical of central business areas with
three clear peaks: the morning, evening and lunch time peaks. The
weekend movement rates are comparatively low with activity
concentrated along Ludgate Hill.

The introduction of a hotel use on the site would spread pedestrian
activity across weekdays and weekends thus partially alleviating
congestion during weekday peak times. The majority of pedestrian
activity is anticipated to continue to be along Ludgate Hill and away
from the relatively quiet Ludgate Square, where the majority of
residential properties are located.

Creed Court, the internal pedestrian walkway through the site would be
replaced in the proposed development by a central lightwell. The
walkway was designed to provide access to the office suites on the
upper floors and does not offer a convenient pedestrian shortcut
through the site. The walkway is in private ownership and is designated
as permissive path. There are gates at the northern and southern
entrances to the walkway, access through which is managed so that
the gates are unlocked while the office units are occupied and locked
when they are not. On this basis, the incorporation of the walkway into
the development is considered to be acceptable.

Access and Inclusive Design

78.

Local Plan Policy DM 10.8 Access and Inclusive Design requires that
developments meet the highest standards of accessibility and inclusive
design. The proposed development would provide level access via the
main entrances. There are level changes across the site which would

Page 71



79.

80.

be addressed at ground floor level through internal ramps, details of
which are required by condition.

At least 10% of the hotel rooms would be accessible for people with
disabilities, which would be required by condition. The proposed pool
and spa facilities would be easily accessible with sufficient space for all
hotel occupants to manoeuvre. The proposed staff changing areas
would incorporate accessible shower and changing facilities adjacent to
the standard male and female changing areas.

Due to a limited footprint and restricted vehicle access into the site, no
disabled car parking spaces are proposed as part of the development.
A condition is included requiring the submission of an accessibility
management plan prior to the occupation of the hotel including details
of accessible car parking provision as well as drop off and collection
arrangements for disabled visitors.

Waste Management

81.

The proposed development includes a centralised waste store located
internally on the lower ground floor. Waste would be stored here and
brought up to street level via a service lift for collection from the service
area at Creed Lane within the City of London’s allocated commercial
waste collection times. The proposed waste storage and collection
arrangements have been reviewed by the City of London’s Community
Facilities Manager who has confirmed that they comply with City of
London requirements.

Sustainability and Enerqgy

82.

83.

84.

The revised Design and Access Statement submitted in 2016 provides
evidence that the development is predicted to achieve an “Excellent”
rating with a score of 71% using the Other Buildings: Hotel assessment
criteria which falls under the SD5076:4.0 BREEAM 2014 New
Construction for England. A post construction BREEAM assessment
demonstrating that a target rating of 'Excellent’ has been achieved
would be required to be submitted as soon as practicable after practical
completion secured by condition.

The revised Design and Access Statement provides evidence that the
proposed building has been designed to achieve a 38.2% improvement
over the 2013 Building Regulations Part L. This is achieved through
building fabric, on site CHP for domestic hot water supply and the use
of Aerothermal heat pumps. This complies with the London Plan target
of a 35% improvement over the 2013 Building Regulations. The
development has been designed to enable connection to a district
heating network in the future.

The development includes proposals for small areas of green roof
across the different roof levels, which would provide opportunities for
biodiversity and rainwater attenuation. Further details of the position
and size of the green roofs, the type of planting and the contribution of
the green roofs to biodiversity and rainwater attenuation are required
by condition. Photovoltaic arrays are proposed at roof level, the details
of which are required by condition.

Page 72



Impact on Residential Amenity

85.

The site is on the edge of the Carter Lane Residential Area as
indicated in the City of London Local Plan. Local Plan Policy DM21.3
Residential Environment states that the amenity of existing residents
within identified residential areas will be protected by resisting other
uses which would cause undue noise disturbance, fumes and smells
and vehicle or pedestrian movements likely to cause disturbance and
requiring new development near existing dwellings to demonstrate
adequate mitigation measures to address any potential detrimental
impact.

Daylight and Sunlight

86.

87.

Local Plan Policy DM10.7 Daylight and Sunlight resists development
which would reduce noticeably the daylight and sunlight available to
nearby dwellings and open spaces to unacceptable levels, taking
account of the Building Research Establishment’s (BRE) guidelines.
Paragraph 3.10.41 of the Local Plan indicates that BRE guidelines will
be applied consistent with BRE advice that ideal daylight and sunlight
conditions may not be practicable in densely developed city centre
locations. Policy DM21.3 requires development proposals to be
designed to avoid overlooking and seek to protect the privacy,
daylighting and sunlighting levels to adjacent residential
accommodation.

The BRE guidelines consider a number of factors in measuring the
impact of development on daylight and sunlight on existing dwellings:

e Daylight to windows: Vertical Sky Component (VSC): a measure
of the amount of sky visible from a centre point of a window. The
VSC test is the main test used to assess the impact of a
development on neighbouring properties. A window that
achieves 27% or more is considered to provide good levels of
light, but if with the proposed development in place the figure is
both less than 27% and reduced by 20% or more from the
existing level (0.8 times the existing value), the loss would be
noticeable.

e Daylight Distribution: No Sky Line (NSL): The distribution of
daylight within a room is measured by the no sky line, which
separates the areas of the room (usually measured in sq. ft) at a
working height (usually 0.85m) that do and do not have a direct
view of the sky. The BRE guidelines states that if with the
proposed development in place the level of daylight distribution
in a room is reduced by 20% or more from the existing level (0.8
times the existing value), the loss would be noticeable. The BRE
advises that this measurement should be used to assess
daylight within living rooms, dining rooms and kitchens;
bedrooms should also be analysed although they are considered
less important.

e Sunlight: sunlight levels are calculated for all main living rooms
in dwellings if they have a window facing within 90 degrees of

Page 73



due south. Kitchens and bedrooms are considered less
important although care should be taken not to block too much
sun. The BRE explains that sunlight availability may be
adversely affected if the centre of the window receives less than
25% of annual probable sunlight hours (APSH), or less than 5%
APSH between 21 September and 21 March; and receives less
than 0.8 times its former sunlight hours as result of a proposed
development; and has a reduction in sunlight hours received
over the whole year greater than 4% of annual probable sunlight
hours.

Daylight and Sunlight Assessment

88.

89.

The application is supported by a daylight and sunlight assessment
which considers its impact on neighbouring residential properties at 1 —
3 Ludgate Square, 2 Ludgate Square (Lambert House), 6 — 7 Ludgate
Square, 8 — 9 Ludgate Square, 46, 48 and 50 Carter Lane.

An initial daylight and sunlight assessment was submitted with the
application in 2014. The City Corporation commissioned Delva Patman
Redler to independently review the assessment. This review indicated
a number of significant adverse impacts on the daylight and sunlight
received by neighbouring properties, most notably in Lambert House
and the applicant was asked to amend the scheme to improve the
situation. Revised proposals and a revised daylight and sunlight
assessment were submitted in 2016, which were further reviewed by
Delva Patman Redler on behalf of the City Corporation. The comments
below relate to these latest proposals and not earlier iterations of the
proposed development.

1 Ludgate Square

90.

This property is located to the west of the site. Of the 31 windows
assessed for daylight 30 would achieve BRE compliance for VSC. One
window would experience a reduction in VSC of 23.3% and serves a
room that has an additional 8 windows that would comply with the BRE
guidelines. All rooms meet the BRE’s daylight distribution (NSL)
standard. The daylight impact is considered to be negligible. The
sunlight results would be BRE compliant.

Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square

91.

92.

This residential property is located directly to the west of the site and
shares the internal courtyard to Creed Court. 17 windows to the internal
courtyard in this property were assessed for daylight. Two would
experience a reduction in daylight (VSC) of more than 20%; these
losses would be 20.8% and 21.6%, which is marginally above the
noticeable level.

15 courtyard facing rooms to nine flats were assessed for daylight
distribution (NSL). Of the 15 rooms assessed five would experience
reductions in daylight distribution (NSL) that would not technically
comply with the BRE guidelines; Three would experience reductions
between 23.4 — 30.5%; two would experience reductions of 40.7 and
43% (the windows serving these two rooms would meet the VSC

Page 74



93.

94.

95.

standard, however). Overall, the reductions in daylight to this property
is considered to be minor adverse with a small number of incidences of
minor to moderate adverse impact.

All 17 windows face within 90 degrees of due south and have been
assessed for sunlight. 15 out of the 17 windows would meet the BRE
guidelines for APSH. One window, which serves a bedroom, would
experience an annual reduction in sunlight from 14% to 6% APSH (a
reduction of 57%); the other window, which also serves a bedroom
would experience an annual reduction in sunlight from 22% to 16% (a
reduction of 27%). It is noted that the windows affected would comply
with the BRE guidelines in terms of daylight (VSC). It is also noted that
the remaining bedrooms in these properties would comply with the
BRE guidelines in terms of sunlight (APSH) and that the living room
and kitchens to these flats have windows facing away from the site
onto Ludgate Square and would not be affected by the development.

Overall, the sunlight impact on the majority of windows at this property
would be negligible. Whilst there are two incidences where the sunlight
impact to windows would be noticeable the daylight impact to these
windows would not be noticeable and the remainder of these properties
would not be noticeably affected in either daylight or sunlight terms.

It should be noted that there a number of flats within this property that
would achieve gains in daylight and sunlight as a result of the proposed
development. One window would experience noticeable increases in
daylight and sunlight; with a 28.2% increase in VSC and a 45%
increase in APSH; the bedroom that the window serves would
experience a 47.4% increase in daylight distribution (NSL).

3 Ludgate Square

96.

This property is located to the west of the site. Seven of the 24
windows assessed for daylight for this property would not meet the
VSC standard and would serve the one room that would not meet the
NSL standard. The VSC losses would be between 22% and 28%, the
NSL loss would be 33.3%. The room served by the window that does
not meet the NSL standard would retain around 60% of its floor area
receiving direct sky visibility, which can be considered good for a dense
urban location. The reductions in daylight are considered to be of a
minor adverse impact. The sunlight results would be BRE compliant.

6 — 7 Ludgate Square

97.

These buildings are located to the south west of the proposed
development. Planning permission was granted in 2013 to convert the
building from office to residential with a commercial unit at ground floor
level (ref: 12/00955/FULL). To date, only the residential units on the
upper floors have been completed. Of the 43 windows assessed for
VSC, 37 would achieve BRE compliance. Five of the six windows that
would not achieve compliance would experience technical
transgressions of between 20 - 23.5%, marginally above the 20%
change that is regarded as noticeable. The remaining window would
experience a VSC reduction of 42.9. This window serves a living room,

Page 75



98.

99.

which is served by five other VSC compliant windows and would
comply with the daylight distribution test (NSL).

Of the 20 rooms assessed, four would not achieve BRE compliance for
NSL. All four rooms would experience between 24 and 35% reductions.
Two would retain daylight distribution (NSL) well over 50%, which can
be considered good for a dense urban location. Overall the daylight
reduction to this property is considered to be of a minor adverse
impact.

Only 7 Ludgate Square has windows within 90 degrees of due south
and all which would meet the BRE guidance for sunlight (APSH).

8 — 9 Ludgate Square

100.

101.

102.

These buildings are located immediately to the south of the site and
have recently been converted to residential accommodation on the
upper floors. Of the 22 windows assessed for VSC, 11 would achieve
BRE compliance. Six would experience minor reductions of 20 — 29%,
four between 30 — 40% and one would experience a loss of 41.2%. All
of these windows currently experience relatively low levels of VSC in
the existing condition (all less than 9.9% from a target of 27%),
therefore any reduction in daylight would be disproportionately high as
a result. In absolute quantum terms, no windows would see a reduction
of more than 3.1% VSC. Of the nine rooms assessed only one would
not achieve BRE compliance for NSL, with a reduction of 33.99%.

The daylight reduction to this property as a result of the development is
considered to be mostly minor adverse. Whilst one window and the
room it serves would experience a moderate adverse impact, this room
is a bedroom, which is considered less important in terms of daylight
distribution (NSL).

No windows within the property face within 90 degrees of due south, so
they have not been assessed for sunlight.

46 Carter Lane

103.

104.

This property is located to the south of the site and comprises of
commercial units on the lower floors with residential units on the upper
floors. One of the two windows assessed in this property would not
meet the VSC standard with a reduction of 24.5% from existing.
However, where a room has two windows it is appropriate to assess
the average loss across both windows and in doing so the VSC
standard would be met. In addition, the NSL standard is met.
Therefore, the overall daylight impact on this property is considered to
be negligible.

As the windows within this property do not face within 90 degrees of
due south, they have not been assessed for sunlight.

48 Carter Lane

105.

The windows and rooms to this property would meet both the VSC and
NSL tests. The windows within this property do not face within 90
degrees of due south, so they have not been assessed for sunlight.

Page 76



50 Carter Lane

106.

107.

The property is located to the south of the site. The upper floors are in
residential use. The results for this property show that one window out
of the two tested would not meet the VSC standard, and both rooms
served by the two windows would not meet the NSL standard, with one
experiencing a reduction in NSL of 35.65%, the other a reduction of
42.24% (however, the window to this room would meet the VSC
standard). The VSC reduction to the window that does not pass is
21.4% below the existing level and is therefore only a marginal breach.
The reduction in daylight to these rooms as a result of the development
is considered to be minor to moderate adverse.

As the windows within this property do not face within 90 degrees of
due south, they have not been assessed for sunlight.

Daylight and Sunlight Conclusions

108.

109.

110.

111.

The revised daylight and sunlight assessment demonstrates that the
majority of windows and rooms assessed would not experience
noticeable reductions in daylight and sunlight with high levels of
compliance rates of VSC (80% overall), NSL (78%) and APSH (94%).

Whilst there will be some impacts on the daylight and sunlight received
by neighbouring properties, the majority of these impacts would be
minor in nature.

The scheme has been revised to enlarge the proposed courtyard area
within the development to minimise the daylight and sunlight impact on
the adjacent Lambert House. The majority of daylight and sunlight
impacts to this building would be negligible with a small number of
incidences where there would be reductions in daylight and sunlight. In
some instances there would be gains in daylight and probable sunlight
as a result of the proposed development.

Overall, the daylight and sunlight implications for neighbouring
properties are considered to be acceptable given the densely

developed urban nature of the site and in accordance with the
requirements of Local Plan Policy DM10.7 and DM21.3.

Privacy and Overlooking

112.

113.

Objections have been raised by local residents regarding the potential
for increased overlooking and a loss of privacy as a result of the
proposed development. The concerns raised relate specifically to the
potential for overlooking from the restaurant and hotel windows facing
the courtyard shared with Lambert House, the courtyard itself and the
roof terrace at Ludgate Hill. In response to these concerns all proposed
windows to the courtyard have been made fixed and opaque and
access to the courtyard and roof has been restricted to maintenance
purposes and in the case of emergency only. These design details and
restrictions would be controlled by conditions.

A further objection was raised that the additional sixth floor of hotel
rooms facing west onto Ludgate Hill would directly overlook the
terraces of Flat 22, 3 Ludgate Square. The windows of the proposed

Page 77



115.

116.

117.

Noise

sixth floor facing west onto Ludgate Square would be blind windows
that would serve the proposed plant room, which would not result in
overlooking of the residential amenity terrace.

Policy DM15.7 of the Local Plan requires that the layout, orientation
and use of buildings should be designed such that operational noise
does not adversely affect neighbours, particularly noise sensitive land
uses such as residential units. Any potential noise conflict between
existing activities and new development should be minimised, with
mitigation measures introduced where the avoidance of noise conflicts
is impractical.

The proposed development has been designed to mitigate the noise
impact on neighbouring residential properties. The proposed courtyard
shared with Lambert House would only be accessible for maintenance
purposes and in emergency. The windows to the shared courtyard
would be fixed and opaque. The main entrances to the development
would be to Ludgate Hill and the corner of Creed Lane and Ludgate
Square away from residential properties. The servicing area would be
on Creed Lane in place of the existing, away from the existing
residential properties.

The proposed restaurant use (Class A3) would replace the existing
retail units at ground and lower ground floor, including a drinking
establishment (Class A4) which is located at the corner of Ludgate
Square and Creed Lane.

The amenity roof terrace included in the original proposal has been
removed and replaced with an area of green roof which would only be
accessible for maintenance purposes and in emergency.

Impact of Plant

118.

119.

120.

121.

Policy DM15.7 requires that developers will need to demonstrate that
there will be no increase in background noise levels associated with
new plant and equipment.

The existing building contains an array of roof top plant rooms around
the existing courtyard that is shared with Lambert House. The
proposals include basement level plant and a rooftop plant enclosure to
be located in a similar location to the existing rooftop plant rooms at the
south-east corner of the courtyard.

The Environmental Noise Survey Report submitted with the application
sets out the findings of an acoustic background noise level survey and
identifies the measures that will be undertaken to ensure the new plant
will operate at 10dB below current minimum background levels,
including the selection of low-noise plant, the use of an external
acoustic enclosure to the plant and atmospheric duct-mounted
attenuators, where necessary, on air moving plant.

A condition has been included requiring the noise level from any plant
be maintained at 10dB(A) or more below the minimum background

Page 78



level at the nearest sensitive receptors, including nearby residential
premises.

Air Quality

122.

123.

124.

125.

Policy DM15.6 of the Draft Local Plan provides guidance on air quality
and highlights that developers are required to consider the impact of
their proposals on air quality and where appropriate provide an Air
Quality Assessment. The whole of the City of London is classed as an
Air Quality Management Area for nitrogen dioxide (NO2) and
particulates (PM10).

Localised pollutant emissions to air are anticipated as a result of the
proposed boiler plant, particularly from the proposed on-site Combined
Heat and Power (CHP) unit. However, the replacement of the existing
20 years old heating plant by modern equipment would have a positive
impact on air quality and provide much greater efficiency.

Conditions are recommended to ensure that all combustion flues
terminate at least one metre above the roof of the development to
ensure the maximum dispersion of pollutants. The proposed flues to
the development would terminate at seventh floor roof level so as to be
sufficiently away from any neighbouring residential windows.

Further conditions would be imposed to control the nitrogen oxide
(NOx) emission levels from any on-site plant installed within the
building. An Air Quality Neutral Assessment would be required to be
submitted before the development commences to ensure that the
development is at least air quality neutral, or if it is not that a scheme of
mitigating the air quality impact is submitted and approved in writing by
the City Corporation as Local Planning Authority.

Mitigating the impact of construction works

126.

127.

Conditions have been included requiring the submission of details of a
scheme for the protection of nearby residents and commercial
occupiers from noise, dust and other environmental effects during
demolition and construction. The scheme would be required to adhere
to the Department of Markets and Consumer Protection’s Code of
Practice for Deconstruction and Construction Sites.

Further conditions have been included requiring the submission of
deconstruction and construction logistics plans to manage all freight
vehicle movements to and from the site during demolition of the
existing buildings and the construction of the development. The
logistics plans will be required to include relevant measures from the
Mayor of London’s Construction Logistics Plan Guidance for
Developers issued in April 2013, and specifically address the safety of
vulnerable road users through compliance with the Construction
Logistics and Cyclist Safety (CLOCS) Standard for Construction
Logistics, Managing Work Related Road Risk.

St Paul’'s Depths

128.

The site is within the area prescribed by the City of London (St. Paul’s
Cathedral Preservation) Act. The Act controls works involving deep

Page 79



129.

130.

excavations in the vicinity of the Cathedral which may result in
subsidence of the foundations and risk to the structure of the
Cathedral. The existing building has one basement and the proposed
scheme would have three basement levels and new foundations. As
deep level works are proposed and in accordance with the Act, the
Dean and Chapter have been consulted.

A Structural Report, Basement Impact Assessment and Ground
Movement Assessment have been submitted with the application and it
is proposed to carry out supplementary ground investigation, but this is
not yet programmed. The Basement Impact Assessment concludes
that the construction of the proposed basement shall have no adverse
effects on St Paul’'s Cathedral. The Dean and Chapter have responded
that following the supplementary ground investigation the findings of
the report would need to be reviewed in the light of the new
information, and confirmation of whether this would change the
applicant’s conclusion in relation to the effects of the development on
St. Paul's Cathedral. It is only then that the Dean and Chapter would be
in the final position to complete their recommendation in respect of the
Act.

Conditions are attached to cover supplementary ground investigation,
details of the basements and lower ground floor, foundations and piling
configuration. This is to ensure that that no subsidence, harm or risk of
danger is caused to the foundations or structure of St. Paul’'s Cathedral
and this may require modification of the basement areas and
foundation design.

Ground Movement Assessment

131.

132.

The Ground Movement Assessment submitted with the application
considers the effects of the proposed basement construction on the
adjacent building at Lambert House. The assessment predicts that the
potential for damage to the Lambert House would generally be
negligible, very slight or slight.

It is anticipated that monthly monitoring would take place at least
weekly during groundworks and daily where excavation against critical
areas is underway. The separate phases of work, including demolition,
piling and the subsequent excavation of the proposed basement
structures would in practice be separated by a number of weeks which
would allow any necessary curing to take place.

Archaeology

133.

134.

The site is in an area of significant archaeological potential where
remains from the Roman to the post medieval may be expected. It is
adjacent to a major Roman road leading into the city and within the
north eastern area of the Norman Montfichet's Tower. A Historic
Environment assessment and a report of the first phase of
archaeological evaluation have been submitted with the application.

The existing building has a single basement at differing levels which
has affected potential archaeological survival. The potential is low in
the deeper basement area and moderate elsewhere. The first phase of

Page 80



135.

archaeological evaluation has provided additional information on
archaeological potential. This indicates low survival with potential for
deep cut features to survive below the basement floor slab. Further
evaluation is planned and the results of this work would inform the
design of an appropriate mitigation strategy. The survival of any
archaeological features would have the potential to understand further
the character and features of Montfichet's Tower.

Conditions are attached to cover archaeological evaluation, a
programme of archaeological work and foundation design.

Planning Obligations and Community Infrastructure Levy

136.

137.

138.

The development would require planning obligations in a Section 106
agreement to mitigate the impact of the proposal and make it
acceptable in planning terms and to contribute to the improvement of
the City’s environment and facilities. It would also result in payment of
the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) to help fund the provision of
infrastructure in the City of London.

These contributions would be in accordance with Supplementary
Planning Documents (SPDs) adopted by the Mayor of London and the
City.

The planning obligations and CIL contributions are set out below.

Mayoral CIL and Planning Obligations

Liability in Contribution Forwarded to City’s charge for
accordance with the Mayor administration

the Mayor of and monitoring
London’s policies

Mayoral Community £60,350 £57,936 £2,414

Infrastructure Levy
payable

Net liability on the basis of the CIL charge remaining unchanged and subject to variation.

The Crossrail contribution has been calculated using the method provided in annex 4 for
mixed use development, in the Mayor of London SPG “Use of Planning Obligations in the

funding of Crossrail, and the Mayoral Community Infrastructure Levy.”
The total Crossrail contribution under the proposed calculation is less than the amount under
the existing calculation. Therefore, there is no Crossrail payment due.

City CIL and S106 Planning Obligations

Liability in Contribution Available for Retained for
accordance with the allocation administration
City of London’s and monitoring
policies

City CIL £90,525 £85,999 £4,526
City Planning £24,140 £23,899 £241
Obligation

Affordable Housing

Page 81




City Planning £3,621 £3,585 £36

Obligation

Local, Training, Skills
and Job Brokerage

City Planning £2,500 Nil £2,500
Obligation Monitoring

Charge

Total liability in £120,786 £113,483 £7,303

accordance with the
City of London’s
policies

City’'s Planning Obligations

139.

140.

The obligations set out below are required in accordance with the City
of London’s Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document
(SPD). They are necessary to make the application acceptable in
planning terms, directly related to the development and fairly and
reasonably related in scale and kind to the development and meet the
tests in the CIL Regulations and government policy.

e Highway Reparation and other Highways obligations
e Delivery and Servicing Management Plan

e Hotel Management Plan

e Travel Plan

e Local Training, Skills and Job Brokerage Strategy (Construction
& End Use)

e Public Realm

e Local Procurement

e Carbon Offsetting

e Utility Connections

e Coach Parking and Drop-Offs

| request that | be given delegated authority to continue to negotiate
and agree the terms of the proposed obligations as necessary.

Monitoring and Administrative Costs

141.

142.

A 10 year repayment period would be required whereby any
unallocated sums would be returned to the developer 10 years after
practical completion of the development. Some funds may be set aside
for future maintenance purposes.

The applicant will pay the City of London’s legal costs and the City
Planning Officer’'s administration costs incurred in the negotiation,
execution and monitoring of the legal agreement and strategies.

Page 82




Site Specific Mitigation

143.

The City will use CIL to mitigate the impact of development and provide
necessary infrastructure but in some circumstances it may be
necessary additionally to seek site specific mitigation to ensure that a
development is acceptable in planning terms. Other matters requiring
mitigation are still yet to be fully scoped.

Conclusion

144,

145.

146.

147.

148.

149.

The proposed redevelopment of the site would result in the loss of
3,381sqg.m (GIA) of officer floorspace. The applicants have successfully
demonstrated through an office viability appraisal that the site is not
viable for office use. The appraisal has been independently verified by
consultants on behalf of the City Corporation.

The Creed Court site is appropriate in principle for hotel development
located close to St. Paul’'s Cathedral and a variety of public transport
links. The proposed servicing arrangements for the development are
considered to be acceptable and there is considered to be sufficient
capacity in the surrounding streets for the vehicles and pedestrians
associated with the development. Retail floorspace would be re-
provided in the development to complement the retail offer on Ludgate
Hill and to ensure that the Retail Link between Fleet Street and
Cheapside is maintained.

The height, bulk, massing and design of the proposed building would
preserve the character and appearance of the St. Paul’'s Cathedral
Conservation Area, through the retention of the facade to Ludgate Hill,
suitably varied architectural treatments along the perimeter of the site
and carefully designed setbacks at the upper levels of the building.

The building has been designed to sufficiently minimise the potential
impact on the amenities of nearby residential occupiers in relation to
privacy, overlooking, noise, daylight and sunlight. In particular,
revisions have been made to the internal courtyard to ensure there is
no overlooking of adjoining residential buildings and the building has
been designed to concentrate activity away from nearby residential
properties. The applicant has agreed to conditions limiting access to
the courtyard and roof space within the development for maintenance
and emergency only.

The applicant’s daylight and sunlight assessment, which has been
independently reviewed by Delva Patman Redler, demonstrates that
the majority of windows and rooms in neighbouring properties would
not experience noticeable reductions in daylight and sunlight. Whilst
there would be some impacts on daylight and sunlight as a result of the
development the majority would be minor in nature and are considered
to be acceptable given the densely developed urban nature of the site.

The proposed development is considered to comply with the
Development Plan as a whole and to be appropriate subject to
conditions, CIL payments and a Section 106 agreement being entered
into to cover matters set out in this report.

Page 83



Background Papers

Internal
Memo 01 September 2016 Department of Markets and Consumer Protection

External

Minutes 10 July 2014 City of London Conservation Area Advisory Committee
Letter 16 December 2014 BRE

E-mail 11 August 2016 Environment Agency

E-mail 22 August 2016 Thames Water

E-mail 08 September 2016 Transport for London

Letter 16 September 2016 Delva Patman Redler

Summary Assessment for Financial Viability February 2017 Gerald Eve
Letter 18 April 2017 Oliver Caroe, Surveyor to the Fabric

Residents’ Objections

Letter undated Andrew Sanilitro

Letter undated Mr. M. Rimmer

Letter 30 June 2014 Mr. Peter T. G. Phillips
Letter 02 July 2014 Sir Brian Langstaff

Letter 03 July 2014 Mr. K. Rimmer

Letter 03 July 2014 Matthew Rimmer

E-mail 03 July 2014 Michael Tang

Online 04 July 2014 Sir Brian Langstaff

Letter 05 July 2014 Deborah Langstaff

Letter 05 July 2014 Nicola Bell

Letter 06 July 2014 Mrs. J. L. Rimmer

E-mail 07 July 2014 Niklaus and Cilgia Foh
Letter 07 July 2014 Mr. J. Colombano and Ms. M. L. Kirk
Letter 07 July 2014 Dr. Y. Oliver

Online 08 July 2014 Alderman Vincent Keaveny
E-mail 08 July 2014 Dr. Y. Oliver

Online 08 July 2014 Dr. Y. Oliver

Letter 08 July 2014 Gilbert Holbourn

E-mail 09 July 2014 Clare James

E-mail 10 July 2014 Ann Holmes

Page 84



Online 11 July 2014 Ms Nicola Bell

Online 14 July 2014 Mr. Roshan De Alwis

E-mail 14 July 2014 Robert Meyrick

Online 30 July 2014 Miss Louise McCollough
Online 30 July 2014 Miss Emma Daykin

Online 31 July 2014 Mr. Andrew Powell

Online 31 July 2014 Mr. Rich Murton

Letter 07 March 2015 Mr. K. Rimmer

Letter 08 March 2015 J Stacey

Letter 10 March 2015 Mrs. J. L. Rimmer

Letter 12 March 2015 Syntegra Consulting

Letter 13 March 2015 Nicola Bell

E-mail 15 March 2015 Michael Tang

E-mail 16 March 2015 Nara Corominas

E-mail 17 March 2015 Julian Dacie and Pauline A Smith
Letter 17 March 2015 Bill Ellson

Online 17 March 2015 Ms. Anne Dunmore

Letter 17 March 2015 Dr. Y. Oliver

Letter 17 March 2015 Sir Brian and Lady Langstaff
Online 18 March 2015 Mr. Joe Colombano

Letter 18 March 2015 Mr. J. Colombano and Ms. M. L. Kirk
E-mail 18 March 2015 Robert Meyrick

Online 18 March 2015 Miss Louise McCullough
Letter 18 March 2015 Nick and Max Bailey

E-mail 20 March 2015 Ann Holmes

Letter 17 August 2016 Mr. K. Rimmer

E-mail 17 August 2016 Robert Meyrick

Letter 24 August 2016 Nicola Bell

Letter 26 August 2016 Mrs. J. L. Rimmer

E-mail 29 August 2016 Michael Tang

Online 30 August 2016 Mr. Nicholas Bailey

Letter 30 August 2016 Sir Brian and Lady Langstaff
E-mail 31 August 2016 Ms. Y. Tan

Letter 31 August 2016 Matthew Rimmer

Online 31 August 2016 Mr. Joe Colombano

Page 85



E-mail 13 September 2016 Ann Holmes
Letter 31 October 2016 Syntegra Consulting

Application Documents

Existing Drawings

Report on First Phase of Evaluation October 2013 MOLA

Letter 09 November 2016 GIA

Hotel Management Plan undated Hotel Indigo

Historic Building Report March 2014 Donald Insall Architects
Environmental Noise Survey Report 28 March 2014 Hilson Moran
Delivery and Servicing Plan 28 March 2014 JMP Consultants Limited
Transport Statement 28 March 2014 JMP Consultants Limited
Historic Environment Assessment 19 March 2014 MOLA

Planning Statement March 2014 DP9

Townscape and Visual Impact Assessment March 2014 Tavernor
Consultancy / Hayes Davidson

Urban Design Spatial Assessment Space Syntax
Air Quality and Flood Risk/Drainage Statements 14 April 2014 Hilson Moran

Structural Report March 2014 undated Michael Alexander Consulting
Engineers

Planning Access Statement 28 July 2014 Proudlock Associates
Daylight and Sunlight Report 17 June 2016 GIA

Acessibility Management Plan undated Proudlock Associates
Design Statement undated Stephan Reinke Architects

Summary Assessment for Financial Viability 08 February 2017 Dominvs
Group

Ground Movement Assessment Report February 2017 Michael Alexander
Consulting Engineers

Basement Impact Assessment March 2017 Michael Alexander Consulting
Engineers

Page 86



Appendix A
London Plan Policies

Policy 4.5  Support London’s visitor economy and stimulate its growth,
taking into account the needs of business as well as leisure visitors and
seeking to improve the range and quality of provision.

Policy 5.2  Development proposals should make the fullest contribution to
minimising carbon dioxide emissions.

Policy 5.3  Development proposals should demonstrate that sustainable
design standards are integral to the proposal, including its construction and
operation. Major development proposals should meet the minimum standards
outlined in supplementary planning guidance.

Policy 5.6  Development proposals should evaluate the feasibility of
Combined Heat and Power (CHP) systems, and where a new CHP system is
appropriate also examine opportunities to extend the system beyond the site
boundary to adjacent sites.

Policy 5.7  Major development proposals should provide a reduction in
carbon dioxide emissions through the use of on-site renewable energy
generation, where feasible.

Policy 5.9  Reduce the impact of the urban heat island effect in London and
encourage the design of places and spaces to avoid overheating and
excessive heat generation, and to reduce overheating due to the impacts of
climate change and the urban heat island effect on an area wide basis.

Policy 5.10 Promote and support urban greening, such as new planting in
the public realm (including streets, squares and plazas) and multifunctional
green infrastructure, to contribute to the adaptation to, and reduction of, the
effects of climate change.

Policy 5.11 Major development proposals should be designed to include
roof, wall and site planting, especially green roofs and walls where feasible.

Policy 5.13 Development should utilise sustainable urban drainage systems
(SUDS) unless there are practical reasons for not doing so.

Policy 6.1  The Mayor will work with all relevant partners to encourage the
closer integration of transport and development.

Policy 6.3  Development proposals should ensure that impacts on transport
capacity and the transport network are fully assessed.

Policy 6.5  Contributions will be sought from developments likely to add to,
or create, congestion on London’s rail network that Crossrail is intended to
mitigate.

Policy 6.9  Developments should provide secure, integrated and accessible
cycle parking facilities and provide on-site changing facilities and showers for

cyclists, facilitate the Cycle Super Highways and facilitate the central London

cycle hire scheme.

Policy 6.13 The maximum standards set out in Table 6.2 should be applied
to planning applications. Developments must:

Page 87



ensure that 1 in 5 spaces (both active and passive) provide an
electrical charging point to encourage the uptake of electric vehicles

provide parking for disabled people in line with Table 6.2
meet the minimum cycle parking standards set out in Table 6.3
provide for the needs of businesses for delivery and servicing.

Policy 7.2  All new development in London to achieve the highest standards
of accessible and inclusive design.

Policy 7.3  Creation of safe, secure and appropriately accessible
environments.

Policy 7.4  Development should have regard to the form, function, and
structure of an area, place or street and the scale, mass and orientation of
surrounding buildings. It should improve an area’s visual or physical
connection with natural features. In areas of poor or ill-defined character,
development should build on the positive elements that can contribute to
establishing an enhanced character for the future function of the area.

Policy 7.6  Buildings and structures should:
a be of the highest architectural quality

b be of a proportion, composition, scale and orientation that enhances,
activates and appropriately defines the public realm

c comprise details and materials that complement, not necessarily
replicate, the local architectural character

d not cause unacceptable harm to the amenity of surrounding land and
buildings, particularly residential buildings, in relation to privacy,
overshadowing, wind and microclimate. This is particularly important for
tall buildings

e incorporate best practice in resource management and climate change
mitigation and adaptation

f  provide high quality indoor and outdoor spaces and integrate well with
the surrounding streets and open spaces

g be adaptable to different activities and land uses, particularly at ground
level

h  meet the principles of inclusive design
I optimise the potential of sites.

Policy 7.8  Development should identify, value, conserve, restore, re-use
and incorporate heritage assets, conserve the significance of heritage assets
and their settings and make provision for the protection of archaeological
resources, landscapes and significant memorials.

Policy 7.12 New development should not harm and where possible should
make a positive contribution to the characteristics and composition of the
strategic views and their landmark elements identified in the London View
Management Framework. It should also, where possible, preserve viewers’
ability to recognise and to appreciate Strategically Important Landmarks in
these views and, where appropriate, protect the silhouette of landmark

Page 88



elements of World Heritage Sites as seen from designated Viewing Places.

Policy 7.14 Implement Air Quality and Transport strategies to achieve
reductions in pollutant emissions and minimise public exposure to pollution.

Policy 7.15 Minimise existing and potential adverse impacts of noise on,
from, within, or in the vicinity of, development proposals and separate new
noise sensitive development from major noise sources.

Policy 7.19 Development proposals should, wherever possible, make a
positive contribution to the protection, enhancement, creation and
management of biodiversity.

Page 89



Relevant Local Plan Policies

CS1 Provide additional offices

To ensure the City of London provides additional office development of
the highest quality to meet demand from long term employment growth
and strengthen the beneficial cluster of activities found in and near the
City that contribute to London's role as the world's leading international
financial and business centre.

DM1.1 Protection of office accommodation

To refuse the loss of existing (B1) office accommodation to other uses
where the building or its site is considered to be suitable for long-term
viable office use and there are strong economic reasons why the loss
would be inappropriate. Losses would be inappropriate for any of the
following reasons:

a) prejudicing the primary business function of the City;

b) jeopardising the future assembly and delivery of large office
development sites;

c) removing existing stock for which there is demand in the office market
or long term viable need;

d) introducing uses that adversely affect the existing beneficial mix of
commercial uses.

DM1.3 Small and medium business units

To promote small and medium sized businesses in the City by
encouraging:

a) new accommodation suitable for small and medium sized businesses
or occupiers;

b) office designs which are flexible and adaptable to allow for sub-
division to create small and medium sized business units;

c) continued use of existing small and medium sized units which meet
occupier needs.

CS2 Facilitate utilities infrastructure
To co-ordinate and facilitate infrastructure planning and delivery to
ensure that the functioning and growth of the City's business, resident,
student and visitor communities is not limited by provision of utilities and
telecommunications infrastructure.

DM2.1 Infrastructure provision
1) Developers will be required to demonstrate, in conjunction with utility

providers, that there will be adequate utility infrastructure capacity,
both on and off the site, to serve the development during construction

Page 90



and operation. Development should not lead to capacity or reliability
problems in the surrounding area. Capacity projections must take
account of climate change impacts which may influence future
infrastructure demand.

2) Utility infrastructure and connections must be designed into and
integrated with the development wherever possible. As a minimum,
developers should identify and plan for:

a) electricity supply to serve the construction phase and the intended
use for the site, and identify, in conjunction with electricity providers,
Temporary Building Supply(TBS) for the construction phase and the
estimated load capacity of the building and the substations and routes
for supply;

b) reasonable gas and water supply considering the need to conserve
natural resources;

c) heating and cooling demand and the viability of its provision via
decentralised energy (DE) networks. Designs must incorporate access
to existing DE networks where feasible and viable;

d) telecommunications network demand, including wired and wireless
infrastructure, planning for dual entry provision, where possible, through
communal entry chambers and flexibility to address future technological
improvements;

e) separate surface water and foul drainage requirements within the
proposed building or site, including provision of Sustainable Drainage
Systems (SuDS), rainwater harvesting and grey-water recycling,
minimising discharge to the combined sewer network.

3) In planning for utility infrastructure developers and utility providers
must provide entry and connection points within the development
which relate to the City's established utility infrastructure networks,
utilising pipe subway routes wherever feasible. Sharing of routes with
other nearby developments and the provision of new pipe subway
facilities adjacent to buildings will be encouraged.

4) Infrastructure provision must be completed prior to occupation of the
development. Where potential capacity problems are identified and
no improvements are programmed by the utility company, the City
Corporation will require the developer to facilitate appropriate
improvements, which may require the provision of space within new
developments for on-site infrastructure or off-site infrastructure
upgrades.

CS4 Seek planning contributions

To manage the impact of development, seeking appropriate developer
contributions.

Page 91



CS10 Promote high quality environment

To promote a high standard and sustainable design of buildings, streets
and spaces, having regard to their surroundings and the character of the
City and creating an inclusive and attractive environment.

DM10.1 New development

To require all developments, including alterations and extensions to
existing buildings, to be of a high standard of design and to avoid harm
to the townscape and public realm, by ensuring that:

a) the bulk and massing of schemes are appropriate in relation to their
surroundings and have due regard to the general scale, height, building
lines, character, historic interest and significance, urban grain and
materials of the locality and relate well to the character of streets,
squares, lanes, alleys and passageways;

b) all development is of a high standard of design and architectural detail
with elevations that have an appropriate depth and quality of modelling;
c) appropriate, high quality and durable materials are used;

d) the design and materials avoid unacceptable wind impacts at street
level or intrusive solar glare impacts on the surrounding townscape and
public realm;

e) development has attractive and visually interesting street level
elevations, providing active frontages wherever possible to maintain or
enhance the vitality of the City's streets;

f)the design of the roof is visually integrated into the overall design of the
building when seen from both street level views and higher level
viewpoints;

g) plant and building services equipment are fully screened from view
and integrated in to the design of the building. Installations that would
adversely affect the character, appearance or amenities of the buildings
or area will be resisted,

h) servicing entrances are designed to minimise their effects on the
appearance of the building and street scene and are fully integrated into
the building's design;

I) there is provision of appropriate hard and soft landscaping, including
appropriate boundary treatments;

J) the external illumination of buildings is carefully designed to ensure
visual sensitivity, minimal energy use and light pollution, and the discreet
integration of light fittings into the building design;

K) there is provision of amenity space, where appropriate;

l) there is the highest standard of accessible and inclusive design.

DM10.2 Design of green roofs and walls
1) To encourage the installation of green roofs on all appropriate
developments. On each building the maximum practicable coverage

of green roof should be achieved. Extensive green roofs are
preferred and their design should aim to maximise the roof's

Page 92



environmental benefits, including biodiversity, run-off attenuation and
building insulation.

2) To encourage the installation of green walls in appropriate locations,
and to ensure that they are satisfactorily maintained.

DM10.3 Roof gardens and terraces

1) To encourage high quality roof gardens and terraces where they do
not:

a) immediately overlook residential premises;

b) adversely affect rooflines or roof profiles;

c) result in the loss of historic or locally distinctive roof forms,
features or coverings;

d) impact on identified views.

2) Public access will be sought where feasible in new development.
DM10.5 Shopfronts

To ensure that shopfronts are of a high standard of design and
appearance and to resist inappropriate designs and alterations.
Proposals for shopfronts should:

a) respect the quality and architectural contribution of any existing
shopfront;

b) respect the relationship between the shopfront, the building and its
context;

c) use high quality and sympathetic materials;

d) include signage only in appropriate locations and in proportion to the
shopfront;

e) consider the impact of the installation of louvres, plant and access to
refuse storage;

f) incorporate awnings and canopies only in locations where they would
not harm the appearance of the shopfront or obstruct architectural
features;

g) not include openable shopfronts or large serving openings where they
would have a harmful impact on the appearance of the building and/or
amenity;

h) resist external shutters and consider other measures required for
security;

i) consider the internal treatment of shop windows (displays and opaque
windows) and the contribution to passive surveillance;

j) be designed to allow access by users, for example, incorporating level
entrances and adequate door widths.

Page 93



DM10.7 Daylight and sunlight

1) To resist development which would reduce noticeably the daylight
and sunlight available to nearby dwellings and open spaces to
unacceptable levels, taking account of the Building Research
Establishment's guidelines.

2) The design of new developments should allow for the lighting needs
of intended occupiers and provide acceptable levels of daylight and
sunlight.

DM10.8 Access and inclusive design

To achieve an environment that meets the highest standards of
accessibility and inclusive design in all developments (both new and
refurbished), open spaces and streets, ensuring that the City of London
IS:

a) inclusive and safe for of all who wish to use it, regardless of disability,
age, gender, ethnicity, faith or economic circumstance;

b) convenient and welcoming with no disabling barriers, ensuring that
everyone can experience independence without undue effort, separation
or special treatment;

c) responsive to the needs of all users who visit, work or live in the City,
whilst recognising that one solution might not work for all.

CS11 Encourage art, heritage and culture

To maintain and enhance the City's contribution to London's world-class
cultural status and to enable the City's communities to access a range of
arts, heritage and cultural experiences, in accordance with the City
Corporation's Destination Strategy.

DM11.3 Hotels

Proposals for new hotel and apart-hotel accommodation will only be
permitted where they:

a) do not prejudice the primary business function of the City;

b) are not contrary to policy DM1.1,

c) contribute to the balance and mix of uses in the immediate locality;
d) do not result in adverse impacts on the amenity of neighbouring
occupiers, including cumulative impacts;

e) provide satisfactory arrangements for pick-up/drop-off, service
delivery vehicles and coaches, appropriate to the size and nature of the
hotel or apart-hotel;

f) are inclusive, providing at least 10% of hotel rooms to wheelchair-
accessible standards;

g) ensure continuing beneficial use for historic buildings, where
appropriate.

Page 94



CS12 Conserve or enhance heritage assets

To conserve or enhance the significance of the City's heritage assets
and their settings, and provide an attractive environment for the City's
communities and visitors.

DM12.1 Change affecting heritage assets

1. To sustain and enhance heritage assets, their settings and
significance.

2. Development proposals, including proposals for telecommunications
infrastructure, that have an effect upon heritage assets, including
their settings, should be accompanied by supporting information to
assess and evaluate the significance of heritage assets and the
degree of impact caused by the development.

3. The loss of routes and spaces that contribute to the character and
historic interest of the City will be resisted.

4. Development will be required to respect the significance, character,
scale and amenities of surrounding heritage assets and spaces and
their settings.

5. Proposals for sustainable development, including the incorporation of
climate change adaptation measures, must be sensitive to heritage
assets.

DM12.2 Development in conservation areas
1. Development in conservation areas will only be permitted if it
preserves and enhances the character or appearance of the

conservation area.

2. The loss of heritage assets that make a positive contribution to the
character or appearance of a conservation area will be resisted.

3. Where permission is granted for the demolition of a building in a
conservation area, conditions will be imposed preventing demolition
commencing prior to the approval of detailed plans of any
replacement building, and ensuring that the developer has secured
the implementation of the construction of the replacement building.

DM12.3 Listed buildings
1. To resist the demolition of listed buildings.

2. To grant consent for the alteration or change of use of a listed
building only where this would not detract from its special

Page 95



architectural or historic interest, character and significance or its
setting.

DM12.4 Archaeology

1. To require planning applications which involve excavation or ground
works on sites of archaeological potential to be accompanied by an
archaeological assessment and evaluation of the site, including the
impact of the proposed development.

2. To preserve, protect, safeguard and enhance archaeological
monuments, remains and their settings in development, and to seek
a public display and interpretation, where appropriate.

3. To require proper investigation and recording of archaeological
remains as an integral part of a development programme, and
publication and archiving of results to advance understanding.

CS13 Protect/enhance significant views

To protect and enhance significant City and London views of important
buildings, townscape and skylines, making a substantial contribution to
protecting the overall heritage of the City's landmarks.

CS15 Creation of sustainable development

To enable City businesses and residents to make sustainable choices in
their daily activities creating a more sustainable City, adapted to the
changing climate.

DM15.1 Sustainability requirements

1. Sustainability Statements must be submitted with all planning
applications in order to ensure that sustainability is integrated into
designs for all development.

2. For major development (including new development and
refurbishment) the Sustainability Statement should include as a
minimum:

a) BREEAM or Code for Sustainable Homes pre-assessment;
b) an energy statement in line with London Plan requirements;
c) demonstration of climate change resilience measures.

3. BREEAM or Code for Sustainable Homes assessments should
demonstrate sustainability in aspects which are of particular
significance in the City's high density urban environment. Developers
should aim to achieve the maximum possible credits to address the
City's priorities.

Page 96



4. Innovative sustainability solutions will be encouraged to ensure that
the City's buildings remain at the forefront of sustainable building
design. Details should be included in the Sustainability Statement.

5. Planning conditions will be used to ensure that Local Plan
assessment targets are met.

DM15.2 Energy and CO2 emissions

1. Development design must take account of location, building
orientation, internal layouts and landscaping to reduce likely energy
consumption.

2. For all major development energy assessments must be submitted
with the application demonstrating:

a) energy efficiency - showing the maximum improvement over current
Building Regulations to achieve the required Fabric Energy Efficiency
Standards;

b) carbon compliance levels required to meet national targets for zero
carbon development using low and zero carbon technologies, where
feasible;

c) where on-site carbon emission reduction is unviable, offsetting of
residual CO2 emissions through "allowable solutions” for the lifetime of
the building to achieve national targets for zero-carbon homes and non-
domestic buildings. Achievement of zero carbon buildings in advance of
national target dates will be encouraged;

d) anticipated residual power loads and routes for supply.

DM15.3 Low and zero carbon technologies

1. For development with a peak heat demand of 100 kilowatts or more
developers should investigate the feasibility and viability of
connecting to existing decentralised energy networks. This should
include investigation of the potential for extensions of existing heating
and cooling networks to serve the development and development of
new networks where existing networks are not available. Connection
routes should be designed into the development where feasible and
connection infrastructure should be incorporated wherever it is viable.

2. Where connection to offsite decentralised energy networks is not
feasible, installation of on-site CCHP and the potential to create new
localised decentralised energy infrastructure through the export of
excess heat must be considered

3. Where connection is not feasible or viable, all development with a

peak heat demand of 100 kilowatts or more should be designed to
enable connection to potential future decentralised energy networks.

Page 97



4.

Other low and zero carbon technologies must be evaluated. Non
combustion based technologies should be prioritised in order to avoid
adverse impacts on air quality.

DM15.4 Offsetting carbon emissions

1.

All feasible and viable on-site or near-site options for carbon
emission reduction must be applied before consideration of offsetting.
Any remaining carbon emissions calculated for the lifetime of the
building that cannot be mitigated on-site will need to be offset using
"allowable solutions".

Where carbon targets cannot be met on-site the City Corporation will
require carbon abatement elsewhere or a financial contribution,
negotiated through a S106 planning obligation to be made to an
approved carbon offsetting scheme.

Offsetting may also be applied to other resources including water
resources and rainwater run-off to meet sustainability targets off-site
where on-site compliance is not feasible.

DM15.6 Air quality

1.

Developers will be required to consider the impact of their proposals
on air quality and, where appropriate, provide an Air Quality Impact
Assessment.

Development that would result in deterioration of the City's nitrogen
dioxide or PM10 pollution levels will be resisted.

Major developments will be required to maximise credits for the
pollution section of the BREEAM or Code for Sustainable Homes
assessment relating to on-site emissions of oxides of nitrogen (NOXx).

Developers will be encouraged to install non-combustion low and
zero carbon energy technology. A detailed air quality impact
assessment will be required for combustion based low and zero
carbon technologies, such as CHP plant and biomass or biofuel
boilers, and necessary mitigation must be approved by the City
Corporation.

Construction and deconstruction and the transport of construction
materials and waste must be carried out in such a way as to minimise
air quality impacts.

Air intake points should be located away from existing and potential
pollution sources (e.g. busy roads and combustion flues). All
combustion flues should terminate above the roof height of the tallest
building in the development in order to ensure maximum dispersion
of pollutants.

Page 98



DM15.7 Noise and light pollution

1.

Developers will be required to consider the impact of their
developments on the noise environment and where appropriate
provide a noise assessment. The layout, orientation, design and use
of buildings should ensure that operational noise does not adversely
affect neighbours, particularly noise-sensitive land uses such as
housing, hospitals, schools and quiet open spaces.

Any potential noise conflict between existing activities and new
development should be minimised. Where the avoidance of noise
conflicts is impractical, mitigation measures such as noise
attenuation and restrictions on operating hours will be implemented
through appropriate planning conditions.

Noise and vibration from deconstruction and construction activities
must be minimised and mitigation measures put in place to limit noise
disturbance in the vicinity of the development.

Developers will be required to demonstrate that there will be no
increase in background noise levels associated with new plant and
equipment.

Internal and external lighting should be designed to reduce energy
consumption, avoid spillage of light beyond where it is needed and
protect the amenity of light-sensitive uses such as housing, hospitals
and areas of importance for nature conservation.

DM15.8 Contaminated land

Where development involves ground works or the creation of open
spaces, developers will be expected to carry out a detailed site
investigation to establish whether the site is contaminated and to
determine the potential for pollution of the water environment or harm to
human health and non-human receptors. Suitable mitigation must be
identified to remediate any contaminated land and prevent potential
adverse impacts of the development on human and non-human
receptors, land or water quality.

CS16 Improving transport and travel

To build on the City's strategic central London position and good
transport infrastructure to further improve the sustainability and efficiency
of travel in, to, from and through the City.

DM16.1 Transport impacts of development

1.

Development proposals that are likely to have effects on transport
must be accompanied by an assessment of the transport implications

Page 99



2.

during both construction and operation, in particular addressing
impacts on:

a) road dangers;

b) pedestrian environment and movement;
c¢) cycling infrastructure provision;

d) public transport;

e) the street network.

Transport Assessments and Travel Plans should be used to
demonstrate adherence to the City Corporation's transportation
standards.

DM16.2 Pedestrian movement

1.

Pedestrian movement must be facilitated by provision of suitable
pedestrian routes through and around new developments, by
maintaining pedestrian routes at ground level, and the upper level
walkway network around the Barbican and London Wall.

The loss of a pedestrian route will normally only be permitted where
an alternative public pedestrian route of at least an equivalent
standard is provided having regard to:

a) the extent to which the route provides for current and all reasonably
foreseeable future demands placed upon it, including at peak periods;
b) the shortest practicable routes between relevant points.

Routes of historic importance should be safeguarded as part of the
City's characteristic pattern of lanes, alleys and courts, including the
route's historic alignment and width.

The replacement of a route over which pedestrians have rights, with
one to which the public have access only with permission will not
normally be acceptable.

Public access across private land will be encouraged where it
enhances the connectivity, legibility and capacity of the City's street
network. Spaces should be designed so that signage is not
necessary and it is clear to the public that access is allowed.

The creation of new pedestrian rights of way will be encouraged
where this would improve movement and contribute to the character
of an area, taking into consideration pedestrian routes and movement
in neighbouring areas and boroughs, where relevant.

DM16.3 Cycle parking

1. On-site cycle parking must be provided in accordance with the local

standards set out in Table 16.2 or, for other land uses, with the

Page 100



standards of the London Plan. Applicants will be encouraged to
exceed the standards set out in Table 16.2.

On-street cycle parking in suitable locations will be encouraged to
meet the needs of cyclists.

DM16.4 Encouraging active travel

1.

Ancillary facilities must be provided within new and refurbished
buildings to support active transport modes such as walking, cycling
and running. All commercial development should make sufficient
provision for showers, changing areas and lockers/storage to cater
for employees wishing to engage in active travel.

Where facilities are to be shared with a number of activities they
should be conveniently located to serve all proposed activities.

DM16.5 Parking and servicing standards

1.

Developments in the City should be car-free except for designated
Blue Badge spaces. Where other car parking is exceptionally
provided it must not exceed London Plan's standards.

Designated parking must be provided for Blue Badge holders within
developments in conformity with London Plan requirements and must
be marked out and reserved at all times for their use. Disabled
parking spaces must be at least 2.4m wide and at least 4.8m long
and with reserved areas at least 1.2m wide, marked out between the
parking spaces and at the rear of the parking spaces.

Except for dwelling houses (use class C3), whenever any car parking
spaces (other than designated Blue Badge parking) are provided,
motor cycle parking must be provided at a ratio of 10 motor cycle
parking spaces per 1 car parking space. At least 50% of motor cycle
parking spaces must be at least 2.3m long and at least 0.9m wide
and all motor cycle parking spaces must be at least 2.0m long and at
least 0.8m wide.

On site servicing areas should be provided to allow all goods and
refuse collection vehicles likely to service the development at the
same time to be conveniently loaded and unloaded. Such servicing
areas should provide sufficient space or facilities for all vehicles to
enter and exit the site in a forward gear. Headroom of at least 5m
where skips are to be lifted and 4.75m for all other vehicle circulation
areas should be provided.

Coach parking facilities for hotels (use class C1) will not be
permitted.

Page 101



6. All off-street car parking spaces and servicing areas must be
equipped with the facility to conveniently recharge electric vehicles.

7. Taxiranks are encouraged at key locations, such as stations, hotels
and shopping centres. The provision of taxi ranks should be designed
to occupy the minimum practicable space, using a combined entry
and exit point to avoid obstruction to other transport modes.

CS17 Minimising and managing waste

To support City businesses, residents and visitors in making sustainable
choices regarding the minimisation, transport and management of their
waste, capitalising on the City's riverside location for sustainable waste
transfer and eliminating reliance on landfill for municipal solid waste
(MSW).

DM17.1 Provision for waste

1. Waste facilities must be integrated into the design of buildings,
wherever feasible, and allow for the separate storage and collection
of recyclable materials, including compostable material.

2. On-site waste management, through techniques such as recyclate
sorting or energy recovery, which minimises the need for waste
transfer, should be incorporated wherever possible.

DM18.2 Sustainable drainage systems

1. The design of the surface water drainage system should be
integrated into the design of proposed buildings or landscaping,
where feasible and practical, and should follow the SuDS
management train (Fig T) and London Plan drainage hierarchy.

2. SuDS designs must take account of the City's archaeological
heritage, complex underground utilities, transport infrastructure and
other underground structures, incorporating suitable SuDS elements
for the City's high density urban situation.

3. SuDS should be designed, where possible, to maximise contributions
to water resource efficiency, biodiversity enhancement and the
provision of multifunctional open spaces.

DM19.2 Biodiversity and urban greening

Developments should promote biodiversity and contribute to urban
greening by incorporating:

a) green roofs and walls, soft landscaping and trees;

b) features for wildlife, such as nesting boxes and beehives;
c) a planting mix which encourages biodiversity;

Page 102



d) planting which will be resilient to a range of climate conditions;
e) maintenance of habitats within Sites of Importance for Nature
Conservation.

CS20 Improve retail facilities

To improve the quantity and quality of retailing and the retail
environment, promoting the development of the five Principal Shopping
Centres and the linkages between them.

DM20.2 Retail links

To encourage the provision and resist the loss of retail frontage and
floorspace within the Retail Links. A mix of shops and other retail uses
will be encouraged in the Links, ensuring that the location and balance of
uses does not adversely affect the function of the Link, any nearby PSC
or their surrounding areas.

DM20.3 Retail uses elsewhere

To resist the loss of isolated and small groups of retail units outside the
PSCs and Retail Links that form an active retail frontage, particularly Al
units near residential areas, unless it is demonstrated that they are no
longer needed.

CS21 Protect and provide housing

To protect existing housing and amenity and provide additional housing
in the City, concentrated in or near identified residential areas, as shown
in Figure X, to meet the City's needs, securing suitable, accessible and
affordable housing and supported housing.

DM21.3 Residential environment

1. The amenity of existing residents within identified residential areas
will be protected by:

a) resisting other uses which would cause undue noise disturbance,
fumes and smells and vehicle or pedestrian movements likely to
cause disturbance;

b) requiring new development near existing dwellings to demonstrate
adequate mitigation measures to address detrimental impact.

2. Noise-generating uses should be sited away from residential uses,
where possible. Where residential and other uses are located within
the same development or area, adequate noise mitigation measures
must be provided and, where required, planning conditions will be
imposed to protect residential amenity.

Page 103



3. All development proposals should be designed to avoid overlooking
and seek to protect the privacy, day lighting and sun lighting levels to
adjacent residential accommodation.

4. All new residential development proposals must demonstrate how
potential adverse noise impacts on and between dwellings will be
mitigated by housing layout, design and materials.

5. The cumulative impact of individual developments on the amenity of
existing residents will be considered.

Page 104



SCHEDULE
APPLICATION: 14/00300/FULMAJ

Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 - 12 Ludgate
Square, London

Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to 3 Ludgate Hill
to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use (Class C1) at part basement,
part ground and 1st to 6th floors (132 bedrooms) (3,035sq.m. GIA),
restaurant use (Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor
(1,090sg.m. GIA) and associated plant areas (2,245sq.m.) (Total
Floorspace 7,660sg.m. GIA).

CONDITIONS

1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the
expiration of three years from the date of this permission.
REASON: To ensure compliance with the terms of Section 91 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 A scheme for protecting nearby residents and commercial occupiers
from noise, dust and other environmental effects during demolition shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
prior to any demolition taking place on the site. The scheme shall be
based on the Department of Markets and Consumer Protection's Code
of Practice for Deconstruction and Construction Sites and
arrangements for liaison set out therein. A staged scheme of protective
works may be submitted in respect of individual stages of the
demolition process but no works in any individual stage shall be
commenced until the related scheme of protective works has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The demolition shall not be carried out other than in accordance with
the approved scheme.

REASON: In the interests of public safety and to ensure a minimal
effect on the amenities of neighbouring premises and the transport
network in accordance with the following policies of the Local Plan:
DM15.6, DM15.7, DM21.3. These details are required prior to
demolition in order that the impact on amenities is minimised from the
time that development starts.

3 Demolition works shall not begin until a Deconstruction Logistics Plan
to manage all freight vehicle movements to and from the site during
deconstruction of the existing building(s) has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
Deconstruction Logistics Plan shall include relevant measures from
Section 3 of the Mayor of London's Construction Logistics Plan
Guidance for Developers issued in April 2013, and specifically address

Page 105



the safety of vulnerable road users through compliance with the
Construction Logistics and Cyclist Safety (CLOCS) Standard for
Construction Logistics, Managing Work Related Road Risk. The
demolition shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with
the approved Deconstruction Logistics Plan or any approved
amendments thereto as may be agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON: To ensure that demolition works do not have an adverse
impact on public safety and the transport network in accordance with
London Plan Policy 6.14 and the following policies of the Local Plan:
DM15.6, DM16.1. These details are required prior to demolition work
commencing in order that the impact on the transport network is
minimised from the time that demolition starts.

The stability of the structure to remain must, throughout the period of
demolition and reconstruction, be assured before any works of
demolition begin, taking into account any rapid release of stress,
weather protection, controlled shoring, strutting, stitching,
reinforcement, ties or grouting as may occur or be necessary.
REASON: To ensure the stability of the structure to be retained in
accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM12.2.

The building(s) shall not be demolished (unless otherwise permitted by
the Local Planning Authority in the circumstances identified in this
condition) before a contract or series of contracts for the carrying out of
substantial works of redevelopment have been made and planning
permission has been granted for the redevelopment for which the
contracts provide. Such contracts shall include the construction of all
foundations, above ground framework and floor structures. Works of
demolition may be permitted prior to the completion of the contract(s) if
the Local Planning Authority is satisfied that the site is required for
archaeological investigation and the developer has submitted evidence
to show that development will proceed upon completion of the
investigation.

REASON: In the interest of visual amenity and to ensure that the site is
not left vacant indefinitely in accordance with the following policy of the
Local Plan: DM12.2.

Before any works hereby permitted are begun an Air Quality
Assessment demonstrating that the development is at least air quality
neutral shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. If the development is not at least air quality neutral,
a scheme of mitigating the air quality impact shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
development taking place.

REASON: In order to positively address air quality in accordance with
the following policy of the Local Plan: DM15.6.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority,
archaeological evaluation shall be carried out in accordance with the

Page 106



10

11

Written Scheme of Investigation for an Archaeological Evaluation dated
12 July 2013.

REASON: To ensure that an opportunity is provided for the
archaeology of the site to be considered and recorded in accordance
with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM12.4.

No works except demolition to basement slab level shall take place
until the developer has secured the implementation of a programme of
archaeological work to be carried out in accordance with a written
scheme of investigation which has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall include all on site
work, including details of any temporary works which may have an
impact on the archaeology of the site and all off site work such as the
analysis, publication and archiving of the results. All works shall be
carried out and completed as approved, unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: In order to allow an opportunity for investigations to be made
in an area where remains of archaeological interest are understood to
exist in accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM12.4.

No works except demolition to basement slab level shall take place
before details of the foundations and piling configuration, to include a
detailed design and method statement, have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, such details to
show the preservation of surviving archaeological remains which are to
remain in situ.

REASON: To ensure the preservation of archaeological remains
following archaeological investigation in accordance with the following
policy of the Local Plan: DM12.4.

Ground Investigation shall be carried out in accordance with a
timetable and scheme of such investigation work submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before any
commencement of Ground Investigation work and a report of the work
submitted to the Local Planning Authority within 4 weeks of completion
of the investigation work.

REASON: To ensure that the impact of the development foundations
and basements and lower ground floor is considered in relation to the
preservation of the foundations and structures of St. Paul's Cathedral in
accordance with the following policies of the Local Plan: CS 12 and
DM12.4.

Before any works hereby permitted are begun, following supplementary
ground investigation works, details of the basements and lower ground
floor, foundations and piling configuration, to include a detailed design
and method statement, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority, such details to show that no subsidence,
harm or risk of danger is caused to the foundations or structure of St.
Paul's Cathedral.

Page 107



12

13

14

REASON: To ensure the preservation of the foundations and structure
of St. Paul's Cathedral in accordance with the City of London (St Paul's
Cathedral Preservation) Act 1935 and the following policies of the Local
Plan: CS12 and DM 12.1.

A scheme for protecting nearby residents and commercial occupiers
from noise, dust and other environmental effects during construction
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority prior to any construction work taking place on the site. The
scheme shall be based on the Department of Markets and Consumer
Protection's Code of Practice for Deconstruction and Construction Sites
and arrangements for liaison set out therein. A staged scheme of
protective works may be submitted in respect of individual stages of the
construction process but no works in any individual stage shall be
commenced until the related scheme of protective works has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The development shall not be carried out other than in accordance with
the approved scheme.

REASON: In the interests of public safety and to ensure a minimal
effect on the amenities of neighbouring premises and the transport
network in accordance with the following policies of the Local Plan:
DM15.6, DM15.7, DM21.3. These details are required prior to
construction in order that the impact on amenities is minimised from the
time that the construction starts.

Construction works shall not begin until a Construction Logistics Plan to
manage all freight vehicle movements to and from the site during
construction of the development has been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Construction Logistics
Plan shall include relevant measures from Section 3 of the Mayor of
London's Construction Logistics Plan Guidance for Developers issued
in April 2013, and specifically address [driver training for] the safety of
vulnerable road users through compliance with the Construction
Logistics and Cyclist Safety (CLOCS) Standard for Construction
Logistics, Managing Work Related Road Risk. The development shall
not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the approved
Construction Logistics Plan or any approved amendments thereto as
may be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: To ensure that construction works do not have an adverse
impact on public safety and the transport network in accordance with
London Plan Policy 6.14 and the following policies of the Local Plan:
DM15.6, DM16.1. These details are required prior to construction work
commencing in order that the impact on the transport network is
minimised from the time that construction starts.

Before any construction works are begun a site survey and survey of
highway and other land at the perimeter of the site shall be carried out
and details must be submitted to and approved in writing by the local
planning authority indicating the proposed finished floor levels at
basement and ground floor levels in relation to the existing Ordnance

Page 108



15

16

17

Datum levels of the adjoining streets and open spaces. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
survey unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning
authority.

REASON: To ensure continuity between the level of existing streets
and the finished floor levels in the proposed building and to ensure a
satisfactory treatment at ground level in accordance with the following
policies of the Local Plan: DM10.8, DM16.2. These details are required
prior to commencement in order that a record is made of the conditions
prior to changes caused by the development and that any changes to
satisfy this condition are incorporated into the development before the
design is too advanced to make changes.

No piling or construction of basements using penetrative methods shall
take place until it has been demonstrated that there would be no
unacceptable risk to below ground utilities infrastructure, details of
which shall be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in
liaison with Thames Water before such works commence and the
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
details.

REASON: To ensure that below ground utilities infrastructure is
protected in accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan:
DM2.1.

The refuse collection and storage facilities shown on the drawings
hereby approved shall be provided and maintained throughout the life
of the building for the use of all the occupiers.

REASON: To ensure the satisfactory servicing of the building in
accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM17.1.

Before any works thereby affected are begun the following details shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
and all development pursuant to this permission shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details:

(a) particulars and samples of the materials to be used on all external
faces of the building including the ground and upper level surfaces and
courtyard elevations;

(b) details of the proposed new facade(s) including typical details of the
fenestration and entrances;

(c) details of the different facade treatments and courtyard elevations;
(d) typical details of stonework;

(e) details of ground floor elevations including shopfronts;

(f) details of the ground floor entrances;

(g) details of windows and external joinery;

(h) details of dormer windows;

(i) details of soffits, hand rails and balustrades;

(j) details of all alterations to the existing retain facade;

(k) details of junctions with adjoining premises;

Page 109



18

19

20

() details of the integration of window cleaning equipment and the
garaging thereof, plant, flues, fire escapes and other excrescences at
roof level,

(m) details of plant and ductwork to serve the A3/ C1 use(s);

(n) details of the rooftop plant enclosure;

(o) details of all ground level surfaces including materials to be used;
(p) details of external surfaces within the site boundary including hard
and soft landscaping;

(q) details of service entrance doors to Creed Lane;

(r) details of rainwater drainage and measures for the prevention of
rainwater run-off onto the public highway;

(s) details of the removal, storage, restoration and relocation of the
cartouche to Creed Lane;

(t) details of the internal access ramps at ground floor level including
ramp lengths, gradients and level changes.

REASON: To ensure that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied
with the detail of the proposed development and to ensure a
satisfactory external appearance in accordance with the following
policies of the Local Plan: DM3.2, DM10.1, DM10.5, DM10.8, DM12.2.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
before any works thereby affected are begun, details of the provision to
be made in the building's design to enable the discreet installation of
street lighting on the development, including details of the location of
light fittings, cable runs and other necessary apparatus, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
and the development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details.

REASON: To ensure provision for street lighting is discreetly integrated
into the design of the building in accordance with the following policy of
the City of London Local Plan: DM10.1.

The development shall be designed to allow for the retro-fit of heat
exchanger rooms to connect into a district heating network if this
becomes available during the lifetime of the development.

REASON: To minimise carbon emissions by enabling the building to be
connected to a district heating and cooling network if one becomes
available during the life of the building in accordance with the following
policies of the Local Plan: DM15.1, DM15.2, DM15.3, DM15.3, DM15.4.

A post construction BREEAM assessment demonstrating that a target
rating of 'Excellent' has been achieved (or such other target rating as
the local planning authority may agree provided that it is satisfied all
reasonable endeavours have been used to achieve an 'Excellent’
rating) shall be submitted as soon as practicable after practical
completion.

REASON: To demonstrate that carbon emissions have been minimised
and that the development is sustainable in accordance with the
following policy of the Local Plan: CS15, DM15.1, DM15.2.

Page 110



21

22

23

24

25

Details of the position and size of the green roof(s), the type of planting
and the contribution of the green roof(s) to biodiversity and rainwater
attenuation shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local
planning authority before any works thereby affected are begun. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with those approved
details and maintained as approved for the life of the development
unless otherwise approved by the local planning authority.
REASON: To assist the environmental sustainability of the
development and provide a habitat that will encourage biodiversity in
accordance with the following policies of the Local Plan: DM18.2,
DM19.2.

Before any construction works hereby permitted are begun details of
rainwater harvesting and grey water recycling systems shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority.
REASON: To improve sustainability and reduce flood risk by reducing
potable water demands and water run-off rates in accordance with the
following policy of the Local Plan: CS18. These details are required
prior to construction work commencing in order that any changes to
satisfy this condition are incorporated into the development before the
design is too advanced to make changes.

Details of the position, size and arrangement of the photovoltaic panel
installation shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local
planning authority before any works thereby affected are begun. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with those approved
details and maintained as approved for the life of the development
unless otherwise approved by the local planning authority.

REASON: To assist the environmental sustainability of the
development in accordance with the following policies of the Local
Plan: CS10, CS15, DM10.1, DM15.3.

Unless otherwise approved by the LPA there must be no building, roof
structures or plant above the top storey, including any building,
structures or plant permitted by the Town & Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 2015 or in any provisions in any
statutory instrument revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without
modification.

REASON: To ensure protection of the view of St Paul's Cathedral and
to ensure a satisfactory external appearance in accordance with the
following policies of the Local Plan: CS14, DM10.1 DM12.1.

No part of the roof areas or courtyard shown on the drawings hereby
approved shall be used or accessed by occupiers of the building, other
than in the case of emergency or for maintenance purposes.
REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the adjoining premises and the
area generally in accordance with the following policies of the Local
Plan: DM15.7, DM21.3.

Page 111



26

27

28

29

30

31

No live or recorded music that can be heard outside the premises shall
be played.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the adjoining premises and the
area generally in accordance with the following policies of the Local
Plan: DM15.7, DM21.3.

No servicing of the premises shall be carried out between the hours of:
(1)23:00 on one day and 07:00 on the following day from Monday to
Saturday and between 23:00 on Saturday and 07:00 on the following
Monday and on Bank Holidays; or

(i) 07:00hrs and 09:00hrs, 12:00hrs and 1400hrs, 16:00hrs and
19:00hrs, Mondays to Fridays.

Servicing includes the loading and unloading of goods from vehicles
and putting rubbish outside the building.

REASON: To manage traffic, avoid congestion and manage the safe
and convenient movement of pedestrians and cyclists in the area and
to reduce air and noise pollution, in accordance with the following
policies of the Local Plan: DM15.7, DM15.7, DM16.1, and DM16.2.

Unless otherwise approved by the Local Planning Authority the doors
and windows to any restaurant on the Ludgate Square frontages shall
be kept closed. The doors may be used only in an emergency or for
maintenance purposes.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the adjoining premises and the
area generally in accordance with the following policies of the Local
Plan: DM15.7, DM21.3.

Self-closing mechanisms must be fitted on the doors at Ludgate
Square and Creed Lane before the Class A3 and C1 use(s)
commences and shall be retained for the life of the premises. The
doors must not be left open except in an emergency or for maintenance
purposes.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the adjoining premises and the
area generally in accordance with the following policies of the Local
Plan: DM15.7, DM21.3.

The two sets of 'means of escape doors' to Ludgate Square shown the
drawings hereby approved must not be opened or left open except in
an emergency or for maintenance purposes.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the adjoining premises and the
area generally in accordance with the following policies of the Local
Plan: DM15.7, DM21.3.

A further set of doors must be fitted between the hotel entrance doors
at the corner of Ludgate Square and Creed Lane and this extra set of
doors shall be retained for the life of the premises. These doors must
not be left open except in an emergency or for maintenance purposes.
REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the adjoining premises and the
area generally in accordance with the following policies of the Local
Plan: DM15.7, DM21.3.

Page 112



32

33

34

35

36

No doors, gates or windows at ground floor level shall open over the
public highway.
REASON: In the interests of public safety

(a) The level of noise emitted from any new plant shall be lower than
the existing background level by at least 10 dBA. Noise levels shall be
determined at one metre from the window of the nearest noise
sensitive premises. The background noise level shall be expressed as
the lowest LA90 (10 minutes) during which plant is or may be in
operation.

(b) Following installation but before the new plant comes into operation
measurements of noise from the new plant must be taken and a report
demonstrating that the plant as installed meets the design
requirements shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

(c) All constituent parts of the new plant shall be maintained and
replaced in whole or in part as often is required to ensure compliance
with the noise levels approved by the Local Planning Authority.
REASON: To protect the amenities of neighbouring
residential/commercial occupiers in accordance with the following
policies of the Local Plan: DM15.7, DM21.3.

Before any mechanical plant is used on the premises it shall be
mounted in a way which will minimise transmission of structure borne
sound or vibration to any other part of the building in accordance with a
scheme to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON: In order to protect the amenities of commercial occupiers in
the building in accordance following policy of the Local Plan: DM15.7.

Before the development hereby permitted is begun a detailed site
investigation shall be carried out to establish if the site is contaminated
and to determine the potential for pollution of the water environment.
The method and extent of this site investigation shall be agreed in
writing with the Local Planning Authority prior to commencement of the
work. Details of measures to prevent pollution of ground and surface
water, including provisions for monitoring, shall then be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
development commences. The development shall proceed in strict
accordance with the measures approved.

REASON: To prevent pollution of the water environment in accordance
with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM15.8. These details are
required prior to commencement in order that any changes to satisfy
this condition are incorporated into the development before the design
is too advanced to make changes.

No cooking shall take place within any Class A3 or C1 use(s) hereby

approved until fume extract arrangements and ventilation have been
installed to serve that unit in accordance with a scheme approved by

Page 113



37

38

39

40

the Local Planning Authority. Flues must terminate at roof level or an
agreed high level location which will not give rise to nuisance to other
occupiers of the building or adjacent buildings. Any works that would
materially affect the external appearance of the building will require a
separate planning permission.

REASON: In order to protect the amenity of the area in accordance
with the following policies of the Local Plan: DM15.6, DM21.3.

Any generator on the site shall be used solely on intermittent and
exceptional occasions when required in response to a life threatening
emergency or an exceptional event requiring business continuity and
for the testing necessary to meet that purpose and shall not be used at
any other time. At all times the generator shall be operated to minimise
noise impacts and emissions of air pollutants and a log of its use shall
be maintained and be available for inspection by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON: To minimise adverse air quality in accordance with policies
DM15.6 and DM 21.3 of the Local Plan and policies 7.14 B a and c of
the London Plan.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning authority all
combustion flues must terminate at least 1m above the highest roof in
the development in order to ensure maximum dispersion of pollutants.
REASON: In order to ensure that the proposed development does not
have a detrimental impact on occupiers of residential premises in the
area and in accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan:
DM15.6 and to maintain local air quality and ensure that exhaust does
not contribute to local air pollution, particularly nitrogen dioxide and
particulates PM10, in accordance with the City of London Air Quality
Strategy 2015 and the Local Plan DM15.6.

No boilers that have a dry NOx emission level exceeding 40 mg/kWh
(measured at 0% excess 0O2) shall at any time be installed in the
building.

REASON: To comply with policy DM15.6 of the Local Plan and policies
7.14B a and c of the London Plan.

A. No CHP plant in the thermal input range 50kWth to 20MWth with
NOx emissions exceeding that specified in Band B of Appendix 7 to the
GLA Sustainable Design and Construction Supplementary Planning
Guidance published April 2014 (or any updates thereof) shall at any
time be installed in the building.

B. Prior to any CHP plant coming into operation the following details
must be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority:

1. The results of an emissions test demonstrating compliance with
Part A of this condition and stack discharge velocity carried out by an
accredited laboratory/competent person; and

2. An equipment maintenance schedule demonstrating that the
emission standard would always be met.

Page 114



41

42

43

44

45

C. The CHP plant shall at all times be maintained in accordance with
the approved schedule.

REASON: To comply with policy DM15.6 of the Local Plan and policies
7.14B a and c of the London Plan.

Permanently installed pedal cycle racks shall be provided and
maintained on the site throughout the life of the building sufficient to
accommodate a minimum of 20 pedal cycles. The cycle parking
provided on the site must remain ancillary to the use of the building and
must be available at all times throughout the life of the building for the
sole use of the occupiers thereof and their visitors without charge to the
individual end users of the parking.

REASON: To ensure provision is made for cycle parking and that the
cycle parking remains ancillary to the use of the building and to assist
in reducing demand for public cycle parking in accordance with the
following policy of the Local Plan: DM16.3.

Changing facilities and showers shall be provided adjacent to the
bicycle parking areas and maintained throughout the life of the building
for the use of occupiers of the building in accordance with the approved
plans.

REASON: To make travel by bicycle more convenient in order to
encourage greater use of bicycles by commuters in accordance with
the following policy of the Local Plan: DM16.4.

Provision shall be made for disabled people to obtain access to the
building via the principal entrance without the need to negotiate steps
and shall be maintained for the life of the building.

REASON: To ensure that disabled people are able to use the building
in accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM10.8.

At least 10% of the hotel rooms hereby permitted shall be constructed
to be accessible for people with disabilities, details of which shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority and
all development pursuant to this permission shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details and maintained for the life of the
development.

REASON: To ensure that the development will be accessible for people
with disabilities in accordance with the following policies of the London
Plan and City of London Local Plan: Policy 4.5, DM10.8.

Prior to the occupation of the hotel an Accessibility Management Plan
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority
including details of accessible car parking provision for disabled visitors
to the building. Such provision shall thereafter be operated in
accordance with the approved Accessibility Management Plan (or any
amended Accessibility Management Plan that may be approved by the
Local Planning Authority) for the life of the building.

Page 115



46

REASON: To ensure that adequate car parking provision is made for
disabled users of the hotel in accordance with the following policy of
the Local Plan: DM10.8.

The development shall not be carried out other than in accordance with
the following approved drawings and particulars or as approved under
conditions of this planning permission: Location Plan, Site Plan,
Drawing nos. A1100, A1101, A1102, A1103, A1104, A1105, A1106,
A2100 Revision V21, A2101 Revision V24, A2102 Revision V23,
A2103 Revision V22, A2104 Revision V21, A2105 Revision V21,
A2106 Revision V21, A2107 Revision V21, A2108 Revision V21,
A2109 Revision V22, A2110 Revision V21, A2111 Revision V22,
A2112 Revision V21, A3000 Revision V22, A3001 Revision V22,
A3002 Revision V21, A3003 Revision V21, A3004 Revision V21,
A3005 Revision V21, A3100 Revision V21, A3101 Revision V21,
A3102 Revision V21, Written Scheme of Investigation for an
Archaeological Evaluation, MOLA, 12 July 2013.

REASON: To ensure that the development of this site is in compliance
with details and particulars which have been approved by the Local
Planning Authority.

INFORMATIVES

The Mayoral Community Infrastructure Levy is set at a rate of £50 per
sg.m on "chargeable development" and applies to all development over
100sqg.m (GIA) or which creates a new dwelling.

The City of London Community Infrastructure Levy is set at a rate of
£75 per sq.m for offices, £150 per sg.m for Riverside Residential, £95
per sg.m for Rest of City Residential and £75 on all other uses on
"chargeable development".

The Mayoral and City CIL charges will be recorded in the Register of
Local Land Charges as a legal charge upon "chargeable development"
when development commences. The Mayoral CIL payment will be
passed to Transport for London to support Crossrail. The City CIL will
be used to meet the infrastructure needs of the City.

Relevant persons, persons liable to pay and owners of the land will be
sent a "Liability Notice" that will provide full details of the charges and
to whom they have been charged or apportioned. Please submit to the
City's Planning Obligations Officer an "Assumption of Liability" Notice
(available from the Planning Portal website:
www.planningportal.gov.uk/cil).

Prior to commencement of a "chargeable development” the developer

is required to submit a "Notice of Commencement" to the City's
Section106 Planning Obligations Officer. This Notice is available on the

Page 116



Planning Portal website. Failure to provide such information on the due
date may incur both surcharges and penalty interest.

In dealing with this application the City has implemented the
requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework to work with
the applicant in a positive and proactive manner based on seeking
solutions to problems arising in dealing with planning applications in the
following ways:

detailed advice in the form of statutory policies in the Local Plan,
Supplementary Planning documents, and other written guidance has
been made available;

a full pre application advice service has been offered;

where appropriate the City has been available to provide guidance on
how outstanding planning concerns may be addressed.

Any furnace burning liquid or gaseous matter at a rate of 366.4
kilowatts or more, and any furnace burning pulverised fuel or any solid
matter at a rate of more than 45.4 kilograms or more an hour, requires
chimney height approval. Use of such a furnace without chimney height
approval is an offence. The calculated chimney height can conflict with
requirements of planning control and further mitigation measures may
need to be taken to allow installation of the plant.

Developers are encouraged to install non-combustion renewable
technology to work towards energy security and carbon reduction
targets in preference to combustion based technology.

When considering how to achieve, or work towards the achievement of,
the renewable energy targets, the Markets and Consumer Protection
Department would prefer developers not to consider installing a
biomass burner as the City is an Air Quality Management Area for fine
particles and nitrogen dioxide. Research indicates that the widespread
use of these appliances has the potential to increase particulate levels
in London to an unacceptable level. Until the Markets and Consumer
Protection Department is satisfied that these appliances can be
installed without causing a detriment to the local air quality they are
discouraging their use. Biomass CHP may be acceptable providing
sufficient abatement is fitted to the plant to reduce emissions to air.

Advice on a range of measures to achieve the best environmental
option on the control of pollution from standby generators can be
obtained from the Department of Markets and Consumer Protection.

There is a potential for standby generators to give out dark smoke on
start up and to cause noise nuisance. Guidance is available from the
Department of Markets and Consumer Protection on measures to avoid
this.

Page 117



Excavation within the vicinity of St. Paul's Cathedral requires separate
approval from the Cathedral under the City of London (St. Paul's
Cathedral Preservation) Act 1935. The area where St Paul's Depths
approval is required is shown on the City's web site. Developers are
advised to contact the Dean and Chapter of St Paul's Cathedral for an
informal discussion: The Registrar, Chapter House, St Paul's
Churchyard, London, EC4M 8AD (020 7246 8350)
registrar@stpaulscathedral.org.uk. Application can be made directly to
the Dean and Chapter of St Paul's Cathedral or via the Development
Division, Department of the Built Environment, City of London, EC2P
2EJ.

Page 118



Andrew Sanalitro
6 Priory House

3 Friar Street
London

EC4V5DT

Dear Sir,

Re: Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAI- Creed Court 3 -5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane & 11-12
Ludgate Square London EC4A 7HA

On behalf of myself and other residents | must strongly object to the above planning application.
also wish to register my dismay that until yesterday | was totally unaware of and not been notified or
consulted about this application and that none of the residents in my apartment block were aware
of it. In no particular order of strength | would make the following comments:-

Servicing

Servicing of the hotel seems to depend upon a ‘lay-by’ sort of arrangement in Creed Lane, which will
lead to increased traffic and the inevitable traffic danger of obstruction, congestion, nuisance,
disturbance etc which will have harmful effects on the amenity of local residents.

Due to the above Grange St Pauls Hotel Apartments in Creed Lane cannot service their site from’
Creed Lane and trolley items delivered elsewhere to their lift in the basement at Carter Lane. This
will not be possible for the 3 Hotel entrances and retail entrance proposed. Furthermore Creed Lane
is a one way street (except for cycles) and servicing, deliveries arrivals and departures for a Hotel
this size or indeed any size will inevitably produce traffic jams, disturbances and nuisance for local
residents and create even more of a rat run in streets including Deans Court where the Bishop of
London and his family are in residence.

Protection of office space

A material consideration and aim of the draft Local plan is to protect small, affordable office suites in
the City, for use by small or ‘start up’ firms servicing Iarger businesses. We understand such space
has been disappearing over the past few years as sites get redeveloped or listed buildings get
changed into residential use and neither we local residents nor the Corporation want the City to
provide space only for the large mega-firms or business concerns. Accordingly we aiso want to
provide and more importantly to retain a quantity of small, individual type office space such as this
site currently delivers. Accordingly loss of this site to alternative use is not warranted and would be a
most regrettable and regressive sfep.

Retail

The scheme replaces some good retail space currently on this site with hotel ancillary retail (ie bars
and restaurant) which really isn’t retail at all, and which certainly cannot be classified as retail use
class A1 or A2, which some of the present accommodation on the site could be. There is therefore a

Page 119 OFOCTTMONMOY



loss of genuine retail use and possible lack of proper ‘active’ frontage if the hotel ground floor
operates from behind curtains or blinds. We residents already suffer from a myriad of restaurants
and bars in Carter Lane and any with an entrance in Creed Lane will cause even further disturbance,
nuisance and loss of amenity.

For the above planning reasons we wish to register our strong objections to this scheme and request
that consent be revised. In addition we request that you re-consult local residents on this
application as it is clear that any communications that have allegedly been sent have not reached us
and particularly the local residents in closest proximity to the above site.

Yours faithfully,

Andrew Sanalitro

Page 120



Planning Department

Attention: Liam Hart

City of London —
P.0.Box 270 ===k
Guildhall 21

London A I

EC2P 2EJ - Eﬂ-“}ﬁi(_zﬁé_.__ oy
Dear Mr Hart

Your Ref; 14/00300/FULMA

| refer to the above referenced planning application and list my objections as follows:

1. Specific to Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square BRE guidelines for the daylight and sunlight
report have NOT been met by a huge margin. These findings have been hidden in the

submission:

VSC ~ Vertical Sky Component
55% of rooms do not meet BRE guidelines some by 40%+

N5L - No Sky Line
40% of windows do not meet BRE guidelines, including 27% which transgress by 40%+

APSH ~ Annual Proable Sunlight Hours
67% of rooms do not meet BRE guidelines
65% of windows do not meet BRE guidelines

Eliminate the massing on the site and many of these issues disappear.

2. Per Residential Environment “the amenity of existing residents...needs protecting”. This is
not being achieved in the non compliance for Lambert House by large percentage points in

relation to the BRE guidelines.

3. ADF has been utilised by GIA, as per the BRE guidelines this form of meassurement should
be specifically excluded.

4. GIA have chosen to ask Dr Littlefair selective questions about BRE rather than to get him
to do a full assessment of the proposal. Selective and leading questions prowde N0. o,
independance in the application and should be excluded. 4

Page 121



5. The increased massing on the site is unnecessary particularly to the south of the proposed
devleopment with the increased height and proposed plant room. Per policy
“demonstrate mitigation measures to address detrimental impact” has not been achieved.
Greatly increasing massing on the site makes no sense and greatly impacts Lambert House,

2 Ludgate Square

6. Reference is made in the planning application to bedrooms overlooking the development
and being of “less importance”. To be clear | utilise one of my rooms on a mixed use basis.
t own my own company and hence utilise this space as my office.

7. I find it difficult to understand the logic of another hotel in the City of London. In this
direct vicinity we already have a large number of hotels — Grange St Paul's, Grange St
Paul’s Suites, Club Quarters, the Youth Hostel, The Crowne Plaza, Premier Inn, as well as
many short stay apartments including the Kings Wardrobe. Per the new plan adopted by
the City of London on 15™ January 2015 my understanding is that additonal hotels are

undesirable.

8. It has not been proven by the developers that the current office space is not viable. it is
imperative that different types of office space remain in the City of London.

9. The proposal of a roof terrace 6.2m away from windows at Lambert House is
unacceptable. The noise pollution (no noise assessment has been provided) will severly

impact the amenity of existing residents.

10. it is stated that the windows of 2 Ludgate Square “ can only theretically benefit from
morning sunlight” and “it is unlikely that any APSH (Annual Proable Sunlight Hours) would
penetrate deep into the rooms”. This is an incorrect statement for my apartment as
sunlight penetrates both rooms {and further into my apartment}. This was one of the main
reasons | purchased my apartment and DM 10.1 New development “The amount of
daylight and sunlight received has an important effect on the general amenity of
dwellings”. My amenity as an existing resident needs to be protected as this would be lost

with the proposed increased massing on the site.

Your sincerely,

{Mr.) M. Rimmer
Flat 13, Lambert House,

2 Ludgate Square, London, ECAM 7AS

Page 122



Flat 2

3 St Andrews Hill
London EC4V 5BY
Department of the Built Environment
City of London
PO Box 270
Guildhall
London EC2P 2EJ 30% June, 2014

ACKNOWLEDGED

For the attention of Mr Liam Hart

Dear SiI’S, E‘; 4 e

N

e

Town and Country Planning Act f s ;

Creed Court, 3-5 Ludgate Wil | =z | . 960

%
i -

R T N L

L-.......w_‘-......_...___-.,“_ R

I'have been a resident of St Andrews Hill and a customer of premises in Ludgate Square (the
tailors and the café) since 1998.

During my time as a resident in the St Pauls/Blackfriars locality, | have witnessed a steady
increase in the number of premises offering accomodation (e.g. the Grange Hotel and its
annex), or food and drink (too numerous to list). This trend is in danger of ruining the
attractions of the locality as a mixed area of shops, offices and residential {(in addition to a
reasonable number of bars and restaurants). The buildings to be demolished are very much
part of the basic and traditional mixed use of the area and the proposed hotel will further
exacerbate the excessive number of bars and restaurants.

I would therefore like to register my objection to the proposed development.

Yours faithfuily,

P.T.G.Phillips

Page 123



From Sir Brian Langstaff
L2 2
Flat 5, Larnbert House
2, Ludgate Square,
LONDON EC4M 7AS
2" Jyly 2014

|

Department of the Built Environment,
City of London,

PO Box 270,

Guildhali,

LONDON EC2P 3EJ

Fao Ted Rayment

BY POST and EMAIL ATTACHMENT

Dear Mr Rayment,

Application 14/00300 (Ci‘eed Court and Ludgate Hill): Objection
Summary

We have a residential flat at Flat 5, on the second floor of Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square,
ECAM 7AS. Two of our habitable rooms overlook what it currently an atrium/open void,
surrounded by offices which are quiet and usually unoccupied at night, and have sunlight by day.

Our (1) light, (2) privacy, (3) noise levels and (4) general amenity will be seriously threatened
by the proposed (over)development.

There is no good reason to depart from Planning principles, from BRE guidance, and (especially
as the City of London) being a standard bearer for setting standards of good urban planning,
especially since the need for further hotei development of this mass is dubious and not
established by empirical evidence; nor is it good practice to grant permission for development
which so affects existing legal rights to light that legal action is then required to enforce them
(which if taken would, simply, prevent the development in its proposed form)

Detail
(1) LIGHT

The daylight/sunlight report is flawed. Tt simply considers neither the staircase windows, nor
(more significantly perhaps) 4 windows to habitable rooms which in addition to the 10 it does
-consider would be seriously affected. These are south facing windows, at the rear of nos. 4, 8,
12 and 15. The original plans of the development show that at least one of these is a kitchen:
even if the others are bedrooms (and I do not know) they are habitable rooms, which is the
criterion which matters.

What it does show, despite this, is that so far as our flat is concerned (Windows W1/702 and
W2/702) —

Page 124



(a) We shall lose 100% of the sunlight we currently enjoy (the ASPH has a 100% reduction)

(b) Suffer a vertical sky component reduction of 59.72% aud 24.57% respectively (beyond
the maximum permitted to be compliant with BRE, which is 20%).

(c) Suffer a loss of average daylight factor - 0.99% and 1.15%. The neighbour below us
falls even further below BRE, which provides for a minimum of 1% for bedrooms. (NB
this cannot be dismissed by vague references to "It is sometimes questioned whether the
use of ADF is valid...” as the report argues — who questions it? On what basis? The
report itself accepts that neither the British Standard nor CIBSE question it, but, instead,
adopt it)

(d) NSC : 27.7% and 41.6% reductions (below BRE maximum 20%)

The report recognises that the windows at 2™ floor level already have low VSC values, and notes
that “any reduction results in a disproportionate percentage change”. This is not a reason to be
dismissive of the change: what it means is that the change is particularly significant in
percentage terms. The fact that premises may have low light is no argument for diminishing it to
a significant further proportionate extent. We note, in passing, that the windows above ours all
experience reductions in V3C between 25.2 and 29.37% - well beyond BRE compliance limits.

The proposed mitigation for this does not hold water: the report reads -

«_.For example, in an historic city cenire a higher degree of obstruction may be unavoidable if
new developments are to match the height and proportions of existing buildings”

Note the qualification — that the new matches the existing. Here, the proposed massing is in
excess of the height and proportions of the existing buildings, and does not simply match it. The
massing is two storeys higher to the south of Lambert House.

The report argues: “Clearly if a room which is being designed for a new development is deemed
to have sufficient light against the British Standards, then it should equally follow for a room
assessed in a neighbouring existing building."

Why does this follow? The answer is it does not: the daylight analysis should be measuring the
impact of the new massing on existing daylight provision, not commenting on, or providing a
view on, the existing design of the neighbouring buildings. If someone had built a home that
optimised natural daylighting for teasons of well-being, environmental sustainability and to
reduce energy use and utilities costs, then surely it is not acceptable to overshadow them to the
minimum standards, thus rendering those principles null and void.

The report argues that (somehow) bedrooms are less important than other rooms, and it should be
assumed that the windows are those of bedrooms. This cannot be accepted: although BRE
minima are slightly lower for bedrooms such a distinction is not otherwise made by official
guidance, and verges on the unprofessional. The room is a habitable room — that is what counts.
The use of it made by the occupant should not matter. As it happens, we know that when the
first owner occupied the flat below us (No 1) he used one of the rooms as a dining room/study,
and not as a bedroom, and this use is plainly open to any resident.

(2) NOISE
Emerging Policy DM 15.7 of the Draft Local Plan relates to noise pollution, and highlights that
the layout, orientation and use of buildings should be designed such that operational noise does

not adversely affect neighbours, particularly noise sensitive land uses such as residential units
and any potential noise conflict between existing activities and new development.

Page 125



The atrium below us creates significant noise at times, because noise funnels up the void
between the back of Creed court and the back of Lambert house. Because of the office use of the
buildings, and the time they are easily accessible through Creed Court, this does not create a
significant problem, intrusive though it can be over short periods. The noise we do get, however,
is despite a degree of acoustic shielding created by the glass cover to the atrium and walkway.

The proposed design is unspecific as to the likely use of the new space — but it seems as if it will
be an arca annexed to Reception at the hotel, so cannot easily be shut off and made subject to
Planning undertakings. We suspect it will be used for ‘sitting out in/ drinking/ talking, all of
which will occur from early moming till late in the evening after what would normally be closing
time for a pub. The applicants should be specific as to this, and should provide an acoustic
assessment of the impact of the design (we cannot see one). If the design were changed such that
the noise would be restrained below, say, acoustic glass, it might be possible to ameliorate this —
but this is for the applicants to propose, and at present the application breaks both the planning
policy set out above, and Part 4 of Core Strategy Policy CS15, which requires development to
positively address issues associated with (inter alia) the protection of the City’s quiet areas and
quiet times of day for businesses (daytime) and residents (night time).

(3) PRIVACY

Our bedroom windows will be ovetlooked, by hotel windows. The design puts them closer by
some margin than the current offices.

London Plan Policy 7.6 provides:

“Environment and Residential Amenity

5.50. Developments are required to consider and mitigate any potential negative impacts
‘on the amenity of surrounding land and buildings in relation to privacy and
overshadowing”

This says it all, but it is not just words: we understand that London councils take privacy very
seriously: indeed, they are bound to do so not least because of the impact of Article 8 of ECHR,
as scheduled to the Human Rights Act 1998.

Unless the design is changed, we shall require to keep net/muslin curtains up at all times of the
day — further diminishing light, as a consequence of our need for privacy which we value, and
the current arrangement provides significantly.

(4) GENERAL AMENITY

A result of the proposed building, with its effect on light, will mean an increase in the extent of
our use of lighting, the problems of noise and light intrusion at night (affecting sleep when the
rooms are used as bedrooms), the need to ensure visual privacy, and all the difficulties that
might come with policing planning conditions as to noise etc., - as well as lesser considerations
such as a reduction in our ability to have sunlight for indoor plants! Further, if the atrium is
used for food service and/or if cooking vents open into it, there will potentially be unpleasant
smells.

It will be bad enough having the development under construction — it must please be a planning
condition that work does not begin before 0800, nor continue after 1700 during that phase

Page 126



Need For Development And Design Changes

These serious consequences, affecting our light, privacy, noise and amenity, in breach of the
Draft Plan and good planning principles, are a consequence of the desire to pack the site full of
hotel rooms. As a result, the massing is very considerably greater than the present. This in itself
is objectionable, but the justification is said to be a need for hotel accommodation in an area of
London in which there is also a need for office accommodation. We query whether the need for
hotel accommodation is actually as pressing as the applicants suggest — within the last few years,
Crowne Plaza has opened off New Bridge Street; as has a new Premier Inn, just behind New
Bridge Street, between that and Salisbury Square; and as has the Grange St.Paul’s Hotel off
Carter Lane/Godliman street. All this is in addition to the Club Quarters opposite the proposed
development in Ludgate Hill, the King’s Wardrobe (serviced short-stay apartments) off Carter
Lane just behind Creed Court, and (for the less well-heeled) the YHA in Cater Lane. There is no
paucity of hotel or similar accommodation. We note there is no empirical evidence to show the
occupancy levels of these hotels, which should be a first step in assessing need for more
accommodation at the expense of office space.

If a hotel is to be built, the damaging aspects of the design can be ameliorated to prevent the
damage to our property as we have described it. The size of a bedroom can be stripped out of the
wall opposite our affected windows, and the increase to 7 storeys at the South reduced (there is.
no principled reason why it should exceed the present height); privacy can also be addressed in
part by redesign of the overlooking windows. Noise can be subject to sufficient acoustic
constraint, and a redesign of the atrium from being a circulation area, or the provision of
sufficient guarantees by way of planning condition to ensure that the area is not used at times
which would conflict with neighbouring residential use.

Concluding Observations

We are seriously concerned about the impact of the proposed development. In its conflict with
neighbouring residential property such as ours it does not meet planning standards. We are not
die-hard opponents of some development in principle (though require to be convinced of the
need for it) but adamant that unless each of light, noise, privacy and general amenity is addressed
satisfactorily the plan should be rejected.

Yours faithfully,

Sir Brian Langstaff

Page 127



Planning Department
Attention: Liam Hart
City of London

P.C. Box 270
Guildhall

London

EC2P 2EJ

3 July 2014

Dear Sir,
Your Ref: 14/00300/FULMA!

| refer to the above referenced Planning Application for a hotel on Ludgate Square/Ludgate Hill/Creed
Lane and enclose my objections to this Application for your consideration.

{Mr) K. Rimmer

Flat 13

Lambert House

2 Ludgate Square
London

ECAM 7AS

Page 128



Re: PLANNING APPLICATION 14/00300/FULMAI — PROPOSED NEW HOTEL ON LUDGATE
HILLAAUDGATE SQUARE/CREED LANE

1 submit the following objections to the above Application in the form of Comments based on the
document “St. Paul’s Cathedral Conservation Area, Character Summary & Management Strategy”
adopted by the City of London Corporation 22 March 2013.

Page references are to the above-mentioned document.

Building Heights

Page 20. “Buildings within the conservation area are largely consistent in height according to
each street.”

Comment: At present the highest point on Ludgate Square is the 5 floor of Lambert House, whichis a
pent house set back from the building line so that it Is not visible from street level. The proposed hotel
is generally being built to this highest level and above. Thus, the height profile will be increased
substantiafly and will be visible from street level. It would seem that modest concession on bullding
height on Lambert House Is being used to increase the height generally on the Square. Should this be
allowed it will act as a precedent for further planning applications to increase the heights of nearby
buildings, perhaps even on the other side of Ludgate Square. To establish a trend of increasing
building heights would be seriously detrimental to the conservation area.

Page 20. “Buildings on Ludgate Square form an interesting grouping as they reduce in
height from Ludgate Hill to the junction with Creed Lane.”

Comment: Much of the gradual reduction in height will be eliminated under this Application with only
minor reductions close to the junction with Creed Lane.

Ludgate Square & Creed iane

Page 24. “A curved lane (Ludgate Square) through a passage between the grand warehouses of
Ludgate Hill, provides a transition to the domestic scale of Creed Lane and Carter Lane......”

Comment: The “transition” will be virtually eliminated under this Application to be replaced by a
single building considerably higher than existing buildings. {See comments re building heights above).
The increased building helght will also have a substantial effect on residents on the west side of
Ludgate Square. At this time of year apartments in 1 & 3 Ludgate Square have the banefit of direct
sunfight at around 10.00 a.m. This will be significantly affected by the proposed additional height in

the Application.

Page 29. “On Ludgate Hill and around the cathedral the streets and spaces are filled with workers
and visitors at all times of the week, whilst narrower streets can remain tranquil and virtually deserted.”

Comment: Ludgate Square is at present a tranguil street but will no longer be so with a large
hotel, including an entrance to the hotel. The additional footfall will change the ambience of the

Square completely.

Page 129



Management Strategy ~ Planning Policy

Page 38. The Civic Amenities Act 1967 .... requires the local planning authority to  formulate and
publish proposals for the preservation and enhancement of any parts of their area which are

Conservation Areas.”

Comment: While | understand that “preservation” does not mean that there can be no change 1
do not believe that this Application can be considered an “enhancement” because the Ludgate Square
elevation is proposed to change from a gradual stepping down from north to south to one where the
elevation will increase in height and essentially continue at that height for most of the length of the

Square. This is a very retrograde step in a conservation area.

Transport

Page 41. *Much work has already been done in reducing motor traffic in the City, including in the
St. Pau¥'s Conservation Area.”

Comment: if the Corporation’s policy is to reduce traffic in the St. Paul’s area this Application will
have a substantial adverse effect on that policy simply because it will be a busy hotel primarily
seMmd, for customers and supplies, by motor traffic.

Page 42. “tydgate Square and Carter Lane west of Creed Lane are pedestrian zones. Motor
vehicles are prohibited from Carter Lane between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. Monday — Friday and from Ludgate
Square at all times except for loading. Access for cyclists in both pedestrian zones is maintained at all

times.”

Comment: To build a hotel in this location, with the constant arrival and departure of guests,
other customers and delivery vehicles, will destroy this aspect of current policy by substantially
increasing motor traffic.

Page 42. “As motor vehicle through traffic is further reduced, opportunities to enhance the
environment for pedestrians and cyclists to move and linger and enjoy the spaces will further increase.”

Comment: if a hotet is built It will have precisely the opposite effects to what is intended because
motor traffic will increase, thus reducing opportunities to enhance the environment for pedestrians
and cyclists who will be significantly less likely to enter the area let alone linger in generally narrow
streets unsuftable for mixing pedestrians and cyclists with motor vehicles.

Condition of the Consarvation Area

Page 45. “Potential pressures on the area have been identified as new development, utilities
replacement works, and the impact of road traffic......The condition of the Conservation Area is judged
to have improved in recent years, and is expected to further improve in coming years.

Comment: If potential pressures on the area have already been identified as “new
development..... and the impact of road traffic” it is hard to see how a new hotel can be anything but

seriously detrimental to the area in both respects.
While 1 agree that the area has improved in recent years it is hard to see how the proposed new hotel

contributes to the expectation that the area is “to further improve in coming years.” As stated

Page 130



elsewhere above, the hotel will damage the elevations on Ludgate Square and Creed Lane and cause
increased motor traffic to the detriment of cyclists and pedestrians, all in an area part pedestrianised
and generally consisting of narrow roads with severe vehicle restrictions.

Page 45. “Planning applications (will) be judged against local, regional and national policies and
guidance identified above, and loss of buildings and features that contribute to the character of the area

will be resisted accordingly.”

Comment: It seems to me that the Application for a hotel is contrary to the above policies and
guidance for the reasons stated in my above “Comments,” particularly those relating to building
heights and motor traffic. In addition, | would suggest that the demolition of the buildings in Ludgate
Square will redusce the attraction of the Square as part of a Conservation Area which, by its very
nature, should seek to retain a major proportion of the existing buildings. Furthermore, the tailors
shop and the hairdressers {which will be demolished under the Application) provide services which
have been well used by residents and people who work in the area for 25 years and 15 years
respectively. These are precisely the types of business that add character to the area as well as
providing desirable services.

Taking a broader view, | would have thought that it was a national policy to develop the City’s primary
function as the nation’s major wealth-creating location. However, having worked in The Old Deznery,
Deans Court, during the 199¢’s one of the most obvious changes since that time is that the area now
appears to be much more geared towards tourism than business. There are now several hotels
nearby, Grange St. Paul’s, Crowne Plaza, Premier Inn Blackfriars and Club Quarters, Ludgate Hill, plus
many more restaurants, cafes, sandwich shops etc., all primarily aimed at the tourist trade. It seems
to me that this area has many advantages for business, which are not being fully utilised for that
purpose. There are excellent transport links, with nearby stations at Blackfriars, City Thameslink,
St.Pzul’s and Mansion House and numerous bus services on Ludgate Hill and Farringdon Street. |
believe that a better use of any development on Ludgate Hill/Ludgate Square/Creed Lane would be to
refurbish the existing buildings for use as offices, perhaps with some residentiaf aspect, in order to re-
generate business activity.

in addition to my objections above related to the document adopted 22 March 2013 by the City of
London Cerporation  have the following objections based on my understanding of the Planning
Application and its likely effects on residents of Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square. | appreciate that
decisions can only be made based on planning law and related legislation and | admit to having no
specialist knowledge of such matters. However, if the Applicant has any intention of being a “good
neighbour” or if the city Corporation is able in any way to pmtect residents’ reasonable concerns | wourld
suggest that the following matters be considered:

1. The External Building Services Plant is situated very close to Lambert House, 2 Lambert
Square, and | am concerned that it will cause noise and/or smells as well as being unsightly.
Ideally, this should be sited further away from Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square.

2. The proposed Rooftop Terrace is close to and overlooks windows of Lambert House, 2 Ludgate
Square. 1 am concerned about the privacy and noise aspects of this area, particularly as it is
likely to be used for many hours of the day.

3. There are proposed hotel badroom windows overlooking the internal courtyard that appear
to be extremely close to windows in Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square. This seems to me to be
wholly unreasonable.

Page 131



4. The Daylight and Sunlight Report appears to be incomplete in that it covers only 10 of the 17

5.

windows that face the internal courtyard. ‘

The present internal courtyard is generafly quiet, but even if only 2 people are conversing in
normal tones the noise funnels up the well and is very intrusive at 4” floor level and
presumably at other levels of Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square. If this area became
frequently used for conversation or other noise-generating activity the effect on residents of
Lambert House would be considerable, particularly given the extensive hours that a hotel
operates. The fact that the Application substantially reduces the area of the interna!
courtyard might even exacerbate the noise-funnel problem. | would suggest that this matter
be given serious attention at this stage rather than result in constant complaints to the
Council of noise disturbance. Perhaps consideration could be given to putting some form of

roof on to contain any noise.

In summary, | would say that siting a hotel of this size in the Conservation Area is completely
inappropriate based on its proposed height and on the resulting increase in motor trafficin an
area of narrow streets, one way streets and pedestrian sections ,intended to encourage
cyclists znd pedestrians to linger and enjoy the unique ambience of the arez.

Furthermore, several important aspects of the Application appear contrary to the Character
Summary & Management Strategy adopted by the City Corporation on 22 March 2013.

{Mr.} K. Rimmer

Flat13

Lambert House

2 Ludgate Square
London

ECAM 7AS

3 July 2014

Page 132



Flat 13

Lambert House

2 Ludgate Square
London

ECAM 7AS

July 3, 2014 ACKNOWLEDGED

Planning Department

Attn: Liam Hart

City of London 03 JUL 2014
PO Box 270 '
Guildhall

London

EC2P 2EJ

Your Ref: 14/00300/FULMAJ
+ Location: Creed Court3—5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane and 11 — 12 Ludgate

. Square, London ECAM 7AA

Dear Sir,

I would like to raise my objections to the above planning application. I feel that it is
inappropriate based on the following: :

Change of Use — I believe that the loss of office space is an issue. The City’s role
should be to protect the overall stock of existing office accommodation. I'do not
believe that it is appropriate that this site be subject to a change of use to a hotel,

Accessibility — development will generate significant amounts of vehicular and

personal movement, and the Application does not accommodate the efficient

footway widths which are already narrower than the guidelines set, Also, Carter
Lane is pedestrian only, between 8am and 6pm Monday to Friday. According to the
core strategy the city has defined its highway hierarchy to further reduce the adverse

layout and will result in conflicts between traffic, cyclists and pedestrians. Per the
Application, servicing the hotel (including the restaurant) will have a considerable
adverse impact on Creed Lane and surrounding streets. It would seem more
appropriate to provide off sn'éet'servicing as any vehicle larger than a transit van
uld cause an obstruction. Per the Application, the proposed hotel wil geperate 2;

Page 133



July 3, 2014

Page 2

6 taxi pickups/drops offs -every 30 minutes. The surrounding streets simply cannot
cope with this increase with average dropping off times of 3 minutes 48 seconds.

Increase in floor space — Inappropriate increase in floor space from 4,850m?2 to
8,735m2 — I do not believe that the bulk, scale and massing on this site is -
appropriate to the setting, amenities and surrounding buildings. It will impact the
conservation area as this proposal does not contribute to the balance and mix of uses
in the immediate locality. As an example in Ludgate Square we currently have an
independent tailor who has been located here for over 25 years as well as an
independent hairdresser who has been located here for over 15 years. With this new
development both businesses would be closed and their premises demolished, in
effect extinguishing the individuality that both premises materially contribute to the
arca. These are desirable tenants providing services that are well used and who
should be encouraged, not eliminated. The proposals will alter the character of
Ludgate Square to its detriment as part of a Conservation area.

Daylight and Sunlight report — has not been done cotrectly. Analysis has only been
done on 10 affected windows at Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square when in fact 17
windows (or even 23 windows should communal space be considered) should have
been analysed as they are all directly affected and this includes a kitchen which has
a higher BRE guideline allocation. Therefore the current representations are
completely incorrect and should be deemed null and void. (Looking at the current
assessment for the 10 rooms, for No Sky Line (NSL) all rooms experience a
reduction of between 28.9% and 45%, far beyond the 20% BRE guidelines and for
Annual Probable Sunlight hours (APSL) 9 of the 10 windows experience BRE
transgressions which are fairly significant).

External building services plant — has been situated on the 6th floor at the highest
point on the development directly next to bedroom windows at Lambert House, 2
Ludgate Square. Nothing has been done to maximise separation from noise sensitive
properties, and no demonstration has been shown in regard to background noise
levels associated with the new plant and equipment,

Rooftop terrace public space — little mention has been made about this in the
submission and the usage. In the report “Hotel Need Assessment” it states on page ii
a “destination rooftop and restaurant” In the hotel management plan no mention has
been made, though the restaurants on the ground floor and lower ground floor hours
of use are 6am to midnight. The proposed terrace will have direct views into the
windows of Lambert House, additionally is it appropriate that a public space on a
high floor should be built and used next to a residential development? I have serious
concerns as to the noise and disturbance and overlooking which will be completely
intolerable.

Page 134



July 3, 2014

Page 3

Location of bedroom windows — in the proposal it appears that some hotel windows
in the internal courtyard will be situated very close to bedroom windows in Lambert
House, 2 Ludgate Square. This will lead to a lack of privacy and overlooking, There
must be rules about how close these hotel windows can be situated to existing
residential properties. I would also hope that all hotel windows that face the internal
courtyard are non-opening windows and for the linen cupboards, bathrooms and
internal stairwells that overlook the internal courtyard that they have frosted glass.

Internal Courtyard — currently the internal courtyard is used as a business entrance
with gates which are secured and locked of an evening. Additionally, the courtyard
currently has a glazed partial cover over it so as to provide protection from the
weather. The Application appears to reduce the internal courtyard area by 50%. Is
this appropriate, as this also diminishes the daylight and sunlight for Lambert House,
2 Ludgate Square? It also appears to utilise it as a public open space with no cover
provided to mitigate noise pollution. The present internal courtyard is generally
quiet. It is noticeable that if 2 people hold a conversation outside of the partial
glazed cover the noise can be very intrusive, I fear that given the extensive hours
that a hotel operates and this became well used for conversation or other noise-
generating activity, the effect on residents of Lambert House would be considerable
— loss of daylight and sunlight, noise and disturbance and light pollution.

Height — The highest point for the proposed development is 39,445 and adjacent to
my bedroom window. The current highest point is 36,830 which is unobtrusive and
a very small part of the overall rooftop design. The density in height for the _
proposed development is extreme in that the heights for the majority of the roof top
are 39,443, 38,765, 38,655 and 36,795 all of which enclose {by the reduction in 50%
from the current internal courtyard size) and overlook the internal courtyard with 17
residential windows from Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square. The loss of daylight or
sunlight and overshadowing would be extreme. The design has not been well
thought out and the layout and density impacts are too great. These heights simply
need to be reduced.

Yours faithfully,

Matthew Rimmer

Flat 13, Lambert House
2 Ludgate Square
London

EC4M 7AS

Page 135



Ball, Matthew

From: PLN - Comments _
Subject: FW: Planning Application Reference 14/00300/FULMAJ

From: Michael Tang
Sent: 03 July 2014 00:10
To: PLN - Comments .
Subject: Planning Application Reference 14/00300/FULMAJ
- 03 JuL 201

Dear Mr Hart

Planning Ap_ plication Reference 14/00300/FU LMAJ
and my property is Flat 1, Lambeﬂ Q‘ML%B@EB@ London EC4M

My name is Michael Tang
7AS

I am writing to register an objection to the planhingapplication for Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill,1-3
Creed Lane And 11 - 12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA (14/00300/FULMAL) '

My objections are )
(1) There will be a reduction in natural light in the rooms, which are beyond the BRE guidelines
(2) The impact of an increase in the levels of noise has not been fully assessed

(3) A loss of privacy '

Reduction in natural light bevond BRE idelines
My flat has two windows which _overlook the central courtyard in Creed Court. There will be an
unacceptable reduction in daylight. This fact is confirmed in the Daylight and Sunlight Report. The decrease
in light for the two windows are measured as

® Decrease of 39.43% and 36.5% based upon Vertical Sky Component (VSC),

* Decrease of 27.55% and 25.16% based upon Average Daylight Factor (ADF),

* Decrease 0f 42.4% and 25% sq ft loss based upon Daylight Distribution Analysis

* 100% loss of Annual Sunlight Hours | | ,
Additionally, the Report recognises that the overall absolute change based upon VSC will have a
disproportionate impact on my property. We will experience decreases beyond suggested No Skyline (NSL)
guidelines, failing to achieve 2011 BRE compliance. It will also fail to meet the BRE compliance for
minimum ADF values of 1% post-construction. ' '

Increase in levels of noise _
The Environmental Noise Survey fails to recognise that 2 Ludgate Square is a residential property which

adjoins the proposed development. The measurements taken fai] to reflect the impact of the increased
external plant noise on the flats facing inward to the central courtyard in Creed Court, in particular those at
the lower level. The points at which the measurements were taken are not in this courtyard in Creed Court,

‘Additionally, the location of the “high performance trickle ventilators to elevations facing Ludgate Square
and the Central Courtyard” will likely project noise upwards and towards the rooms in 2 Ludgate Square.
Again, there is a disproportionate impact on the flats at the lower level. No account has been taken of this
increased noise nor the visual mmpact of trickle ventilators immediately outside our wi ey

The proposed location of the restaurant is next to the property. The noise from thesse
exacerbated by the narrow nature of Ludgate Square forcing the noise to be channelle’ﬁ}_t_gg;gg}s the
property. The restaurant will be open daily until 12 midnight. -

Page 136



L.oss of privacy

There will be a loss of in privacy due to the hotel rooms facing 2 Ludgate Square, with potential views into
our rooms, especially at night and on weekends — which is not the case at present. The average occupancy
rate is projected to be 81.6% throughout the week which will result in a significant increase in people.
Further, there will be light pollution at night, especially from additional streetlights, hotel rooms and
corridors.

This is a major commercial development which will have a si gnificant impact on a residential property
immediately next to it and I believe that these matters need to be addressed. Can you please acknowledge
receipt of this mail,

Many thanks.

Yours sincerely

Michael Tang

Page 137



Ball, Matthew _
—\x

From: PLN - Comments
Subject: FW: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

From: PLN - Comments

Sent: 04 Juy 2014 09:50 ACKNOWLE DGED

To: PLN - Comments :
Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMA]

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 9:49 AM on 04 Jul 2014 from SIR BRIAN LANGSTAFF.

Application Summary

Address: Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -
) 12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA

Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
. (Class C1) at part basemnent, part ground and 1st to 6th a 4
Proposal: floors (140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use i JUL 20]4
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (995
sq.m.) and associated plant areas (860 sq.m.).

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: SIR BRIAN LANGSTAFF

Address: FLAT 5, LAMBERT HOUSE 2 LUDGATE SQUARE LONDON

Comments Details
Commenter

Type:
Stance: ~ Customer objects to the Planning Application

Reasons for - Noise '
comment: - Residential Amenity
- Traffic or Highways

Comments: I have submitted a detailed letter of objection, but have
not yet had an acknowledgement. In summary: We have
a residential flat at Fiat 5, on the second floor of Lambert
House, 2 Ludgate Square, EC4M 7AS. Two of our
habitable rooms overlook what it cu rrently an atrium/
open void, surrounded by offices which are quiet and
usually unoccupied at night, and have sunlight by day.
Our (1) light, (2) privacy, (3) noise levels and (4)
general amenity will be seriously threatened by the
proposed (over)development. Our rights to light are to
be breached. There is no good reason to depart from
Planning principles, from BRE guidance, and (especially

Page 138

Neighbour




as the City of London) being a standard bearer for
setting standards of good urban planning, especially
since the need for further hotel development of this mass
is dubious and not established by empirical evidence; nor
is it good practice to grant permission for development
which so affects existing legal rights to light that legal
action is then required to enforce them (which if taken
would, simply, prevent the development in its proposed
form) We will lose 100% existing direct sunlight, have
reductions in VSC and ADF consderably below BRE
guidelines; in breach of planning policy DM 15.7 of the
Draft Local Plan there will be unnaceptable noise
intrusion; in breach of London Plan Policy 7.6 privacy will
be interfered with in particular by overlooking windows;
and, as it happens, in an area already teeming with
traffic small local lanes, or overcrowded Ludgate Hill wil
have to cope with additionai hotel traffic. In short, we
shall be overshadowed, overlooked, overexposed to
noise, and over-trafficked by the proposed
overdevelopment (7 storeys high, adding two to the
existing, and building a side wall nearer to our bedroom
windows, where the massing should broadly be in line
with the existing but is proposed to be much greater), for
which there is no clear evidence of demand at the
expense of office space.

Page2139



from Dehorah Langstaff
soe !
Flat 5, Lambert House
2, Ludgate Square,
LONDON EC4M 7AS

5 Juli 2014

Department of the Built Environment,
City of London,

PO Box 270,

Guildhall,

LONDON EC2P 3
= 05 JUL 20

Dear Sirs, ACKN OWLEDGED

Application 14/00300 (Creed Court and Ludgate Hill): Objection

My husband and T own Flat 5, Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square. The proposed development
next to our flat will come uncomfortably close to our two bedroom windows. The combined
effect of that and the extra height to the South will deprive us of light. I am happy to provide
access to the flat so that you may assess this for yourselves.

The outside lower ground space below the windows will generate noise, as it will be funnelled
up between the proposed building and our block of flats,

The proposed building will have bedroom windows overlooking ours, which will affect our
privacy.

The applicants suggest that there is a need for hotel space in this part of central London. Has any
survey been done of the need for this? An indication of what might be found, if one were, is a
sample survey of my own. Yesterday moming, I enquired of three hotels in the immediate
vicinity of the proposed building. I asked each for 3 double rooms, for three nights, the weekend
of Friday 11", - Sunday 13 They all had vacancies. This is in the height of the summer
season, and only one week away.... -

A further problem of hotel use is the effect (drop offs/picks ups etc), on traffic flow which is
already near breaking point on Ludgate Hill.

If there really is need for hotel use, which I doubt, then the building should be on a smaller scale,
further away from the back of Lambert House, with safeguards in place against noise, loss of
privacy, and intrusion from lighting etc.

Yours faithfully,

Deborah Langstaff

Page 140



Liam Hart .Nicola Bell

Department of the Built Environment Flat 14

PO Box270 Lambert House
Guild Hall 2 Ludgate Square
London ECA2PJ 2E) London EC4M 7AS

5% July 2014

@3,
%37/"0
Dear Mr Hart %b'

Planning Application ref.14/00300/FLMA

| wish to express my concerns and objection to the proposals on the proposed development which
has major impact on the residents of Lambert House.

1.Massing the proposed building is large and there are already two hotels in close proximity.
2.0verlooking from the proposed hotel rooms and terrace area.

3.0vershadowing caused by the increased height of the building.

4.Loss of daylight and suhlight.

5.Materials to be used which include white glazed bricks in the light well which would likely cause
reflections and glare to Lambert House.

6.The impact on the important local historic environment.

7.Pedestrian safety would surely be affected during demolition,construction and by service vehicies.
To explain further please consider the following concerns:-

1 Within the planning submission the loss on natural light seems to be considered inevitable,

2.The drawings {plans and elevations) available for viewing at The Guild Hall are confusing,difficuit to
understand and too faint to see the true impact on the skyline and the effect on Lambert House.

3.The proposed roof top terrace said to provide views of historic London sites may well impose
problems from lighting,noise smoke and overview of residential property.it also implies high
elevations.

4.Service vehicles,narrow streets,noise smoke,fumes,24 hour operation give rise to major concerns.
5.Roof top plant noise and fumes from extract systems yet to be designed must have some adverse

impact.

Page 141



6. If the developer needs the special acoustic glazing units for the hotel to provide suitable internal
noise levels,will he provide the same for the residents of Lambert House at his cost?

7.The proposals refer to the 5™ Floor Level of Lambert House and seem to assume all floors are the
same layout.This should be investigated and confirmed or otherwise.

8.There is likely to be an increase in ambient noise levels and detrimental impact on air quality.

9.The proposals gloss over the intrusion and degradation for Lambert House and appear to be
unavoidable and of no concern.

10.Will the developer provide indemnity for adverse effects to Lambert House and provide suitable
acceptable accommodation at his cost for residents during the most intrusive periods of work.

11.Perhaps | could offer what may be a more acceptable counter proposal that could include an
office development linked to residential property at the southern end of Creed Lane,Carter Lane
and Ludgate Square to be more suited to the preservation of the historic Old London with narrow
streets and a feeling of village life with a blend of facilities in the Ludgate Hill Conservation Area.

12.Finally please advise me when the Planning Committee will review the application so that if
possible I ,or a representative can attend.

Nicola Bell a resident of Lambert House.

Page 142



Planning Department
Attention: Liam Hart
City of London
P.O.Box 270
Guildhall

London ECP 2E)

AR TMONNOY

6" July 2014

Dear Sir,

YOUR REF: 14/00300/FULMAIJ - Creed Court 3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane and 11-12 Ludgate
Square

In reference to the above Planning Application | enclose my objections to the Application for your
consideration:-

The Proposed Buiilding Plan for a Hotel instead of the existing Office. Creating a conflict between
residential and commercial in an historic, conservation area of St.Paul’s London.

There are already sufficient hotels in the St. Paul’s Conservation Area. Grange St. Paul’s, Godliman
Street, Grange St.Paul’s Serviced Suites, Creed Lane, Club Quarters, Ludgate Hill, Y.H.A, Carter
Lane, The King's Wardrobe-serviced apartments off Carter Lane. These are contained in a small area
around Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square. There is not sufficient evidence to suggest any more
Hotels are needed. It would also be more appropriate for the Hotels to be located away from
residential areas.

There are more hotels on the perimeter of this conservation area.

This Proposed Plan brings a lot more vehicles into the area which are pedestrian zones. Motor
vehicles are prohibited from Carter Lane between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. from Monday to Friday and from
Ludgate Square at all times except for loading. Access for cyclists to both pedestrian zones is
maintained at all times. Carter Lane east of Godliman Street is a route for use by pedal cycles and
pedestrians only. The Corporation states that “In adopting the Core Strategy the City has refined its
highway hierarchy to further reduce the adverse impacts of motor vehicle traffic, incduding the valued
character of the City’s conservation areas.” The effects of another large hotel would appear to be
contrary to this stated strategy.

Th lication alters the Char r of Lu uare taking away sh hich the amenities

there. Also Ludgate Sguare is entered by an Arch from 23 Ludg. te Hill which leads into a narrow .

be a hazard for pedestrians and cyclists and take away the peacefulness of the lane. All Lambert

Page 143



House residents have wooden sash opening windows so quietness is of importance from living room,
bedroom and kitchen windows.

The narrow la nd alleys of Ludgate Square {which is not a Square er Lane, Dea rt and
Creed Lane are prime historic tourist areas and unsuitable for any additional traffic. They should be
left as they are and not bring about a massive, bulky height and density hotel, which far exceeds the
present office height of 4 floors. Creed Lane could become a service area for Dustcarts, Coaches, Taxis
and Delivery Lorries, exacerbating the noise levels and pollution and spoiling a tourist area which is
mostly for pedestrians and cyclists.

The existing building can easily remain at its present height and be refurbished to bring it up to date.
Small/medium offices are always in demand for the smaller business, and makes good economic
sense for the City of London. Office hours are by far better for residents and as they do not work at
weekends in comparison to a 24 hours working hotel

The proposed building has 7 and a bit floors and 3 basements. The bit floor is the PLANT placed close
to the windows of Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square. The residents windows open on to the
internal atrium and | am concerned about pollution and air quality that will enter the windows.
{steam, ventilation for the City’s Sewer Network, noise etc.) No details of the PLANTS WORKING is
given on the Application.

Residential and hotels are not a good mix because of lack of privacy for residents, increase of noise,
pollution, and additional bulk and heights. Not forgetting this is a Conservation Area.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs. J. L. Rimmer
Flat 13

Lambert House

2 Ludgate Sqaure
London

ECAM 7AS

2 pages.

Page 144



Ball, Matthew ,
PLN - Comments

From:
Subject; FW: Planning Application ref.14/00300/FULMAJ

From: Niklaus F&h [

Sent: 07 July 2014 09:49

To: Chipperfield, Rob

Cc: Hart, Liam; PLN - Comments

Subject: Planning Application ref.14/00300/FULMAJ _
iy 0700t o9y
Dear Mr Chipperfield

ACKNQ
Thank you for receiving us in your office on Friday 27.6.2014. WLED GE D

As owners of Flat 9 (3rd floor), Lambert House;, 2 Ludgate Square since the year 2000 we he_rew'ith express our main
observations concerning the Creed Court Project {14/00300/ FULMA)) as follows : '

1.Proposed new Public Courtyard

The project seems to create a courtyard accessible for guests and staff of the hotel as well as for visitors of the bar.
This would produce odour and smoke and noise during day and nighttime. The noise will echo from the wallis in this

There is neither air-conditioning nor recirculated air-circulationing system in our flat and it is therefore essential that
we are able to keep the windows open. We think that any proposed courtyard should be as wide as possibie to ailow
fresh air from outside and should be inaccessible to hotel guests and staff. We therefore suggest that if planning
permission is granted there shouid be strict limits on the use in order to mitigate the most negative impact on the

enjoyment of our fiat, |

2.Daylight and Sunlight Report

3.Size of the Hotel

The application shows a planned hotel with 140 bedrooms. We think in this historical and small area there is space
only for a small boutique hotel, i.e. not more than say 50 to 80 bedrooms. There are surely enough hote! rooms in
the immediate area with the Grange and Ciub Quarters only a few yards away. The planned development would be
out of character with the local area and would Cause an imbalance against residential properties in the local
neighbourhood and would make Lambert House a very small island. '

4.Rooftop Destination Bar

not only affects our privacy but could cause a security problem too. We therefore suggest that it should not be
permitted , but if it is, then there should be strict limits on its use in order to mitigate iggﬁimpact and appropriate

g

screening is erected on the roof to ensure users cannot see into the flats.

5.Entrance doors

Paqe 145



From a transport statement we learned an additional entrance door is planned from Ludgate Square but the
drawings only show two escape doors to Ludgate Square. We presume that there will be no entrance door from
Ludgaze Square because this would lead to noise and smoke impact on the residential flats on both sides of Ludgate
Square. To be clear Ludgate Square is a pedestrian zone, restricting vehicular access to service vehicles in a
southbound direction only,

6.Effects of the Rebuilding procedures

Our flat will be affected on two sides by the demolition and rebuilding process. We fear the stability of our building
could be damaged by this project. We propose the developer has to engage an independent specialist to inspect and
document the original state of Lambert House including all flats in the house prior to start the works. The developer
should be obliged to monitor permanently the condition of Lambert House. During the works regular inspections of
Lambert House and its flats shall be provided. Damages to the Lambert House and/or its flats have to be repaired by
the developer in any case. Therefore, the developer shall provide insurance indemnity for any defects caused by the
works,

7.Dust, Noise and Vibrations during the works

We fear dust, noise and vibrations during the works could be unbearable for us {retired people) and for cur
grandchildren (1-8 years). It is very important to mitigate the negative effects on our property by strict conditions
which we suggest the Council to impose. Or will the developer be obliged to offer us and provide suitable,
acceptable alternative accommodation during the work ?

In conclusion the Creed Court Project (14/00300/FULMALJ) is not acceptable for us. We expect that this project wil!
not be approved by the relevant authorities or attached with conditions to an approval to prevent any negative
influence for the area of Ludgate Square and to compensate all affected residents.

Thank you very much in advance for considering our concerns. Please kéep us informed by email about the next
steps.
Kind regards

Niklaus and Cilgia Fih
Flat 9, Lambert House
2, Ludgate Square
London EC4M 7AS

Page.146



Mr, J. Colombano and Ms. M L Kirk
Flat 16, Lambert House
2 Ludgate Square
London EC4M 7AS
For contacts please use:
FAO Mr Liam Hart,
Planning Officer
Development Division {west]},
Dept. of the Built Environment
City of London Corporation,
PO BOX 270

e | ACKNOWLEDGED
' 07 JuL 209

7July 2014

Dear Mr Hart,

RE: Planning application 14/00300/FULMAJ at Creed Court 3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane
and 11-12 Ludgate Square, London, ECAM 7AA - OBJECTION

I write to you as the owner of Flat 16, Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square in relation to lodging a
formal objection to the above proposal on the grounds of excessive mass and bulk of the proposal,
noise and disturbance, loss of daylight/sun light, overlooking and privacy concerns, the need for a
hote! in place of offices and the adverse impact of the scheme on both the 5t Paul’s Cathedral
conservation area and the Ludgate Hill conservation area.

Summary of concerns

Each of the concerns will be addressed in turn, however in summary the scheme is considered
unacceptable in its impact and therefore fails tc comply fully with the City of Londen Corporation’s
planning policies and guidance. The proposed increase in mass and bulk adjacent to the bedroom
windows of Flat 16 would result in an unduly overbearing impact on the outlook from these
windows. The proposed terrace is likely to be used for hotel guests as a smoking area and for
outdoor gatherings thereby resulting in noise and general disturbance/ nuisance to the occupiers of
the adjacent flats including No. 16. In addition to this, users of the terrace could look directly into
the windows of our property and the neighbours below (also bedroom/ habitable room windows)
and our private terrace. The proposed scheme results in a substantial reduction in daylight and
sunlight received by our flat. We argue that there is no substantial evidence showing a need for a
hotel on this site and the fact that the offices are not viable, Finally we argue that the very nature of
the proposal and associated impacts wiil adversely affect the character and appearance of the
conservation areas the scheme is locate in.

Mass and Bulk

Policy C510 {Design} of the City of London’s Core Strategy {2011) states that the Corporation will
promote a high standard and sustainable design of buildings and having regard to their surroundings
by ‘Ensuring that the bulk, scale, massing, quality of mat rials and height of buildings are
appropriate to the character of the City and the setting a ¢ Fies of surrounding buildings and

Page 147



spaces. In addition to this draft DM Policy 10.1 {New Development) states that the Corporation will
require all developments to be of a high standard of design and to avoid harm to the townscape and
pubiic reaim by ensuring.that ‘the bulk and massing of schemes are appropriate in relation to their
surroundings...”

It is difficult to ascertain from the submitted drawings the exact increase in height of the proposed
hotei; it can reasonably be estimated to be somewhere between 1.2m and 1.7m, however as the
applicant has not provided like for like comparisons in terms of floor levels and comparative sections
this cannot be confirmed. This is worrying as | would question the need for this approach which
appears somewhat contrived. Even if the increase was just over a metre, due to the proximity of the
proposed plant to flat 16 (it would ‘adjoin our property at a perpendicular angle) the new higher
structure would overbear on our property resulting in a sense of enclosure and an unneighbourly
relationship which is considered unacceptable and fails to comply with the aforementioned policies.

Noise, Nuisance and Disturbance

The City of London draft Policy DM 15.7 {Noise and light poilution) states that ‘Developers will be
required to consider the impact of their developments on the noise envircnment and whera
appropriate provide a noise assessment. The layout, orientation, design and use of buildings should
ensure that operational noise does not adversely affect neighbours.’ In addition to this draft Policy
DM 10.3 (Roof gardens and terraces) states that the Corporation will encourage high gquality roof
gardens and terraces where they do not immediately overlook residential properties’.

There are two concerns over the submitted application in regards to noise, Firstly the use of the
atrium, although unknown, is likely to be frequented by guests of the hotel for the purposes of
dining, drinking, chatting etc and as a communal gathering spot. There may even be live
entertainment if the weather permits as is common with several higher end hotels in the city. This is
likely to result in noise from these activities being channelled up the void between the back of Creed
Court and the rear of Lambert House resulting in disturbance to the occupiers of these flats including
flat 16. This impact will be exacerbated through the activity occurring in the evening till midnight and
possibly beyond, at a time when the majority of neighbouring occupiers will be asleep.

The second concern is the use of the newly created terrace at roof level. At present the site contains
plant housing/raoms opposite the bedroom windows of flat 16. The proposal includes the provision
of a roof terrace that would measure approximately 6.2m from the habitable room windows in the
eastern flank elevation of our flat facing the new development. As with the use of the new courtyard
space for the hotel, guests are likely to congregate on the roof terrace for social activities such as
drinking and smoking resulting in generai noise, disturbance and nuisance to our flat to the
detriment of our amenity and quality of life within the flat. As such this element of the proposal is
considered unacceptable and conflicts with the Corporation’s policies mentioned above.

Daylight and Sunlight

The City of London Saved UDP Policy ENV36 and draft Policy DM 10.7 {Daylight and sunlight} of the
Emerging Local Plan {December 2013) state that the Corporation will look to resist development
which would reduce noticeably the daylight and sunlight available to nearby dwellings and open
spaces to unacceptable levels, taking account of the Building Research Establishment’s guidelines,

Page 148



Subsequently the BRE guidance, as noted by the authors of the ‘Daylight and Sunlight’ report
submitted as part of the application, advises that an alteration to the Vertical Sky Component (VSC)
daylight and No Sky Line {NSL} of iess than 20% is considered by the BRE to be reasonable and likely
to be unnoticeable by the occupant. In addition to the VSC and NSL, the Annual Probable Sunlight
Hours (APSH) is another BRE-approved criterion for assessing the amount of sun available in both
summer and winter for each given window which faces 90 degrees of due south.

The caleulations provided in the report.do not appear to have been calculated from a visit of the
neighbouring properties affected and thereby cannot provide the most accurate results.
Notwithstanding this the report notes that there will be a loss of 49% for sunlight received for one of
the bedroom windows of which equates to a2 100% loss of sunlight in winter as a result of the
proposed development. In regards to the VSC of flat 16 {top floor} the bedroom window closest to
the proposed plant room would suffer an aiteration of 25.8%, clearly greater than the 20% threshold
as stipulated in the BRE guidance. The resulting loss of daylight and sunlight is considered
unacceptable and would significantly harm the amenity and enjoyment of our property and is
therefore considered non-compliant with the Corporation’s relevant daylight and sunlight policies.

A further point to note is that within the report the authors state that the guidelines indicate that
they should be interpreted flexibly in City Centre locations ‘if new developments are to match the
height and proportions of existing buildings’. This is misleading as the scheme is clearly going to be
higher and bulkier than the existing and therefore it could be argued that the guidance may not be
relevant in which case the scheme would fail to comply with most of the BRE guidelines intended for
schemes matching the existing bulk and height. Finally it is somewhat alarming to read on page 12 of .
the submitted Daylight and Sunlight Report that No 2. Ludgate Square of which our flat is one of the
properties in this block, would be adversely affected by the development as per the following ‘Most
properties around the site would only experience small BRE transgressions to their daylight and -
sunlight; however 2 Ludgate Square would experience reductions beyond the suggestions within
the BRE guidelines, Due to the location of this building, these reductions will most certainly be
unavoidabie if there is to be any increase in massing on the Creed Court site’.

We consider that the above is unacceptable and the scheme has failed to comply with BRE guidance
as stipulated in the report.

Overleoking and Privacy

London Plan Policy 7.6 states that ‘Developments are required to consider and mitigate any
potential negative impacts on the amenity of surrounding land and buildings in relation to privacy
and overshadowing’. In addition to this the draft Policy DM 10.3 (Roof gardens and terraces) states
that the Corporation will ‘encourage high quality roof gardens and terraces where they do not
immediately overlook residential properties’. This is strengthened by Saved Policy HOUS 10
{Overlocking and Daylighting) which states ‘To require where practicable that the privacy, outlook
and daylighting levels of residential accommodation is respected by the form of adjacent
development’.

The proposed floor plan showing Level & referenced ‘A2109 Rev V09’ illustrates a proposed terrace

accessed from the eastern side of the building and by all of the guests and visitors to the hote! and
not anly those with rooms at this level. The terrace would measure a distance of approximately

Page 149



6.2m from the bedroom windows along the east elevation of flat 16 and would be adjacent to the
private terrace serving our flat along its south-eastern elevation. In the absence of any details
regarding the use of the terrace and screening along the western elevation, there are legitimate
concerns that, in addition to potential noise and disturbance, as covered earlier in this report,
occupiers of the terrace could directly lock into the bedroom windows of our property to the
significant detriment of our amenity.

Our specific concerns in regards to the relationship between the proposed terrace and the
bedrooms are two-fold. Firstly we are concerned over the fact that our young daughters sleep in
both of the bedrooms facing the proposed terrace and any overlooking from the terrace by
strangers into their bedrooms while they are occupied is an unnerving thought for us and would be
the case for any parent of young children. Additionally we are very concerned that our young
children will be exposed, on a regular basis to people smoking, drinking, perhaps using foul language
when inebriated and general antics associated with adult behaviour. This should not be the case and
we should as family should be able to enjoy the basic right of peace, privacy and safeguarding of our
children.

In regards to the part of the proposed terrace adjacent to our terrace there is only a small waist-high
railing separating our property from the proposed hotel. In the absence of a formal garden, our
modest terrace is the only outdoor amenity space provision for us to enjoy, which has been
especially designed for the children to include a small play table and sand box. We would be most
concerned at not only hotel guests and visitors looking into this area but potentially also strangers
engaging in conversation with our children and worse still crossing over to our side given the limited
safeguarding of the existing boundary treatment. Overall the proposed terrace would be a direct
invasion of our privacy, an infringement on the safety of our children and sngnlflcantiy harmful to our
amenity and enjoyment of our home, such that we may have to consider moving to another home
where we feel safe and can raise a young family. Needless to say, we feel that this element of the
scheme would fail to comply with the council’s relevant policies and guidance.

Hotel Need and Loss of Offices

Draft Policy DM 1.1 {Protection of office accommodation) states that the Corporation will refuse the
loss of existing (B1} office accommodation to other uses where the building or its site is considered
to be suitable for long-term viable offices and there are strong economic reasons why the loss would
be inappropriate. The Office Redevelopment Viability Study (March 2014) submitted as part of the
planning application does not, in our view, fully justify the loss of the current office use. The
information presented illustrates that in its current state the offices would still yield a return of 7%.
In this case little work would need to be done. The author of the report compares the return of £15
rent per sq. ft. to that of between £45 and £67.50 per sq. ft achieved by new ‘Grade A’ offices at
nearby Basinghall Street, London Wall and High Holborn. However, whilst the newer offices attract a
higher rent the report has not mentioned the build cost for these offices which would equally be
high and would surely eat significantly into the Gross Development Value (GDV); this would affect
the overall profit achieved in real terms. Finally the marketing information presented does not
provide appendices iilustrating the individual adverts placed for each of the publications/websites
mentioned. Without tangible figures demonstrating the site has been marketed at a ‘fair market
rent’ for a suitable period of time it is difficult to accept that the office use is no longer viable, except

Page 150



to justify the office loss for an aiternative use that will generate more profit for the site owners and
nothing else. In this respect the scheme fundamentally fails to comply with the Corporation’s policy
aimed at protecting offices and the scheme is therefore considered unacceptable on these grounds,

Draft Policy DM 11.3 (Hotels) states that ‘Proposals for new hotel and apart-hotel accommodation
will only be permitted where they are not, amongst other factors, contrary to policy DM 1.1 and do
not result in adverse impacts on the amenity of neighbouring occuplers’. It is evident from the
previous sections of this objection letter/statement that as the hotel would adversely affect the
amenity of neighbours the hotel proposal conflicts with aforementioned policy. Furthermore given
the lack of justification for the loss of the office use the scheme again fails to comply with the hotels

policy.

Itis noted from the report to support the hotel development submitted with the application that 21
sites with planning permission to either extend or redevelop for hotel use are highlighted as either
not ready or not yet having implemented the planning consent. The report argues that there is a
distinct lack of 4-5 star hotels within the vicinity (1 mile radius from the application site), which in
our view is plainly false as 2 non-exhaustive list as per the following illustrates at least 6 such hotels:

* Grange, St Pauls Hotel (Luxury 5-Star) located at 10 Godliman Street, EC4V 5A

* Crowne Plaza London- The City (5-5tar) located at 19 New Bridge Street, ECAV 6DB

* Threadneedles Hotel (Boutique 5-Star) located at 5 Threadneedles Street, EC2R SAY

* Club Quarters St Pauls {4-Star)} located at 24 Ludgate Hill, EC4M 7DR

* The Kings Wardrobe {Full-Serviced Residences 5-Star) located at 6 Wardrobe Place, EC4Y 1LL -
* Apex Temple Court Hotel (4-5tar} located at 1-2 Sejeants Inn, Fleet Street, EC4Y 111

The fact that any extant planning permissions haven’t been implemented on the above or any other
hotels or sites within the vicinity should not prejudice the decision to grant permission for another
hotel in the area on the basis that others have not been built. The Corporation have clearly allowed
hotel development in the hope that that these will eventually be built but cannot be responsible for
ensuring they are built; this would go beyond the scope of the planning permission and indeed the
planning process. Additionally there is nothing preventing the applicant from receiving permission
and ‘banking’ the site as a speculative investment- adding to the several other sites that have not
implemented consents for the same reason.

A finai point to note on this matter is one of the importance of the Corporation listening to lotal
resident’s views; over the years the Corporation sends us questionnaires on how we would Jike to
see the city improved and meet the needs and aspirations of residents, especially families. The
Corporation claims that every effort has been made to ensure that there is a balance between
commercial and residential uses and the provision of green urban spaces and public services for
young families. In this respect the proposed scheme undermines the City of London Corporation’s
own goals and aims. In terms of a need for hotel development on this site, the application does not,
in our view; suitably justify this and therefore this aspect of the scheme is considered unacceptable
and fafls to comply with the Corporation’s relevant policies. Moreover a new hotel in this location
with an mcreased bulk as proposed would truly have an adverse impact on the ‘soul’ of the
neighbourhood thereby appearing out of keeping with the character and appearance of the
surrounding area.

Page 151



Adverse Impact on Conservation Area

Both our property and the application site fail within both the Ludgate Hill and St Paul's Cathedral
Conservation Area. Draft Policy DM 12.2 (Development in Conservation Areas) of the Corporation’s
Local Plan states that ‘Demolition in conservation areas will only be permitted if it preservés and
enhances the character or appearance of the conservation area’. Saved UDP policy ENV 11 supports
this stating that the Corporation shall look to ‘resist the demolition of buildings which make a
positive contribution to the character or appearance of a conservation area and to encourage their
sympathetic refurbishment.’

The scheme proposes the retention of only a fagade and will involve significant demolition of the
existing building which would not comply with the Corporation’s relevant policies as above. We are
concerned that the impact of the proposed development including the increase in traffic, increase in
the bulk and volume of the replacement building and the general intensification of activity on this
site on a 24-hour basis will harm the overall balanced and unique charactar of both the conservation
areas. In this regard the scheme is considered unsympathetic to the conservation areas it is located
in and fails to comply with the Corporation’s relevant policies.

Conclusions

It is our view that, for the reasons highlighted above, the proposed hotel development at this site is
considered unacceptable and fails to comply with the Council’s relevant polices and BRE guidance. If
the Council is minded to approve the application we would suggest further evidence in respect of
the loss of office use and the need for a hotel at this site. We would like to see revised plans
demonstrating details of adequate screening to overcome the overlooking issues and noise
mitigation from the use of the terrace and courtyard below. We would also like to see further details
of a noise survey carried out from our flat as the nearest noise-sensitive receptor and any measures
to reduce any new plant noise. | would ask that this information is requested from the applicant at
the earliest opportunity and we are provided with a chance to study this information and comment
in good time before a decision is reached.

| trust the above is clear, however, should you require further clarification please do not hesjtate to
contact either myself or my wife, Marie Louise by email at the following address:
ioe_colombano@yahoo.co.uk. As per our earlier telephene and email conversations we wouid still
like to invite you to our flat to assess the impact the proposal will have on our property in greater
detail.

Yours Sincerely,

Mr J Colombano and Ms M L Kirk
{Owners of Flat 16, Lambert House)

Page 152



For the attention of Mr. Liam Hart, Planning Department,
City of London, P.O. Box 270, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ via email to liam hart@cityoflondon.gov.uk
07 July 2014

Dear Mr, Hart,

RE: Your reference - 14/00300/FULMAJ, Demolition of existing buildings behind retained fagade to 3
Ludgate Hill to provide a 7-storey building for hotel use, restaurant use and associated plant areas

Having viewed the proposals and relevant documents regarding the proposed demolition of the current building
and proposed development of a new hotel, T am extremely concerned about all the potential problems the
demolition and development will likely bring. I am the owner of one of the residential flats in Lambert House, 2
Ludgate Square, whose building will be directly adjoining to this proposed hotel development.

The first major concern is the likely reduction of daylight to our building and other existing surrounding
residential buildings. Therefore I read with great interest the Daylight and Sunlight Report prepared by Gordon
Ingram Associates (GIA) on behalf of the client, Dominiv’s Living Ltd. I have found the assumptions they had
based their report on, to be misleading. GIA made no attempt to hide the fact that it was difficult for them to
obtain floor plans of the affected neighboring properties. A comparison of the existing and proposed daylight
and sunlight levels was completed by GIA to advise on potential light changes impacted by the proposed new
development.

On page 24 of the pdf version of the Daylight and Sunlight Report available to view online at your website, it
states that the “BRE handbook provides the formula for calculating the average daylight factor (ADF)” in order
to determine reasonably the extent of interior daylighting. To compare for example, kitchens are recommended
to require double the ADF than bedrooms, as shown in the table on page 25. However, pages 12 and 13 assume
that two thirds of the windows of Lambert House affected by the light well are bedroom windows, with the
remaining third “to serve circulation space”. This assumption is wrong in the case of my property because the
windows belong to the kitchen and the bathroom.

Page 21 explains the two other main methods of measurement recommended by the BRE handbook for
caloulating daylight to existing residential properties: Vertical Sky Component (VSC) and No Sky Contours
{(NSC). Page 23 goes further to even point out the advantages and disadvantages of these methods. VSC may
give a quick indication of the lighting potential but “does not take into account the window size, room size or
room use”. NSC, being “very dependent upon knowing the actual room layouts”, “does take into account the
number and size of windows to a room, but does not give any quantitative or qualitative assessment of the light
in the rooms, only where sky can or cannot be seen”.

This then led me to scrutinize page 44, the Appendix 4, Daylight and Sunlight Table of Results. My building is
Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square. The first table displays VSC and ADF data together, with the view as
explained on page 25 that VSC serves as an initial guide if room layout and uses are not reasonably known, as
opposed to ADF where room layout and uses are either known or predicted. As mentioned before, GTA does not
have the entire building floor plans for Lambert House,

The VSC data on page 47 show VSC mathematical values for light hitting the windows to be decreasing when
going from existing building layout to proposed development. All the values are shown to be decreasing except
for two stairs windows listed as W3/703 and W3/704 (these can be viewed on a diagram on page 40). This
would make sense because those two stairs windows are on the top two floors of my building. So effectively,
the proposed new hotel development is shown here to have an adverse daylighting impact on my building,
especially on the lower floors.

The ADF data on the same page 47 also show ADF mathematical values for light hitting the windows to be
decreasing when going from existing building layout to proposed development. Again, the only exceptions are

RRGGEIMONNOY



the stairs windows (W3/702), (W3/703) and (W3/704) (these can be viewed on a diagram on page 40).
Therefore, this is another indicator of the adverse daylighting impact on my building, especially on the lower
floors.

Reviewing the No-Sky-Line (NSL) data on page 48 again leads to similar conclusions for my building.

Reviewing the Annual Probable Sunlight Hours (APSH) data on page 52 also leads to similar conclusions for
my building. I am actually more alarmed to see data listed as 100% annual loss for 5 windows when going from
existing building layout to proposed development, with most hovering above 50% anmual loss. There is only
one exception, W3/704, i.e. the fourth floor stairs.

In fact, this Daylight and Sunlight Report by GIA acknowledges on page 13 the limited daylight already
received currently in the light well, affecting the flats in my building. However, their very flawed assumption
that “as the rooms in question are understood to be bedrooms, the BRE states that sunlight to bedrooms is
considered to be less important”. As I mentioned already, my flat windows facing the light well are those of the
kitchen and bathroom. You must also consider the possibility that other flat windows are like mine, or the
possibility that the rooms may have started out as bedrooms but have now experienced the change in use to, for
example, a study.

From our point of view as resident and owner, I am also very concerned about the noise disturbances caused by
demolition and construction of a new building adjoining my building. The noise disturbances will not abate if
the proposed hotel development does go ahead, because as you can imagine, a fully functioning hotel with
restaurant services would have an endless stream of hotel guests coming and going, along with transport like
taxis and coaches serving the hotel. The noise disturbances would continue with the logistical supply side of the
hotel business.

Another major concern would be the traffic caused by the logistical supply side of the hotel business. It will be
difficult for vehicles larger than a transit van to service the hotel, using the Ludgate Squarc entrance, as
mentioned in the Delivery and Servicing Plan Part 2, listed in the proposal. Their proposal is to use Creed Lane.
As you know, Creed Lane is only a one-way street. Realistically, it will be hard to coordinate deliveries and
servicing on a one-way street. Page 7 of this plan suggests “an average of 23 daily servicing trips predicted” for
this proposed hotel development, with the majority serviced by transit vans. Any passing by other vehicles may
require mounting the kerb, Surely this would impact adversely on the pedestrian safety.

In addition, the Delivery and Servicing Plan Part 1 does state on page 15 that “a delivery and servicing survey
was undertaken on 20" June 2013, between 07:00 and 11:00 hours... on Creed Lane and along the Site’s
frontage on Ludgate Hill”. Why was this survey carried out only on one day and for only 4 hours? In fact, it
was taken on a Thursday over a year ago.

A 140-bed hotel would generate a great deal of refuse, and refuse vehicles will be the largest vehicle type to
service the hotel. This in turn will exacerbate the traffic conditions of the surrounding areas.

Therefore 1 feel these concerns should be addressed. Thank you for looking into my objections and I look
forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

Dr. Y. Oliver

Flat 15, Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AS

Page 154



Wells, Janet (Built Environment)

P
From: PLN - Comments
Sent: 08 July 2014 18:56
To: PLN - Comments
Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 6:56 PM on 08 Jul 2014 from Alderman Vincent Keaveny.

Application Summary
Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -

porress: 12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA
Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
Proposal: (Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th

floors (140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (955
sq.m.) and associated plant areas (860 sq.m.).

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Alderman Vincent Keaveny
Email:
Address: Members' Room Guildhall London

Comments Details

Commenter A
Counciilor

Type:

Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application

«casons for - Noise
comment: - Residential Amenity
- Traffic or Highways

Comments: I write to object to the proposed development of a hotel
on the Creed Court/Creed Lane/Ludgate Square site. The
development of a seven storey (plus plant) building for
use as a 140 room hotel is highly unsuitable for a
constricted site in a Conservation Area adjacent to a
residential building, Lambert House. The development
will adversely affect the light and privacy enjoyed by its
residents. The size and bulk of the building is out of
keeping with surrounding buildings. The operation of the
plant on the new building will significantly affect nearby
residents day and night, introducing noise and smells
which are not currently a concern for them. I note that
the proposed development includes an atrium courtyard
and a roof terrace. Both aspects of the proposal are
likely to have a serious impact on the residents of
Lambert House when operational, with noise and
nuisance arising from numbers of people congregating in
these areas, especiaily in the evening ail-dS late at night.

Page



As has been observed by other objectors, the roof
terrace would also impinge on the privacy of bedrooms
in adjacent flats. The increase in vehicle traffic in
Ludgate Square (even if only for deliveries and drop offs)
will have a serious adverse effect on the characterful and
tranquil nature of this Conservation Area. The narrow
entrance to Ludgate Square from an extremely busy
point in Ludgate Hill, and the absence of pavement in
parts of Ludgate Square, means that any significant
increase in traffic will create a real danger for residents,
passers by and road users such as cyclists. The general
increase in traffic that a hotel of this size will bring in the
Creed Lane and Carter Lane will have noticeable adverse
effect on the residents and businesses in the nearby
streets, which are narrow and ill suited for any
significant volume of vehicle traffic. In this respect, the
development runs counter to the Character Summary &
Management Strategy adopted by the Corporation in
March 2013,

Page 156



Wells, Janet ‘Built Environment)

From: PLN - Comments

Sent: 08 July 2014 17:10

To: PLN - Comments

Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 5:09 PM on 08 Jul 2014 from Dr. Y. Oliver.

Application Summary
Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -

Address: 12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA
Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
Proposal: (Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th

floors (140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (995
sq.m.) and associated plant areas (860 sq.m.).

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Dr. Y. Oliver

Email:

Address: Flat 15, Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square London

Comments Details
Commenter

Neighbour
Type: £
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for - Noise
comment: - Residential Amenity

- Traffic or Highways

Comments: I object to this planning application and have emailed you
my concerns in my objection letter to you via
PLNComments@cityofiondon.gov.uk, and I hope you have
received my email. Essentially, my main concerns are the
noise disturbances caused by the demolition of the
current building, the construction and running of the
proposed hotel development. Other main concerns
include the traffic, especially the vehicles servicing the
site and hotel, and the increased refuse storage and
collection. I look forward to you addressing my objection
letter.

Page 157



Flat 19

3 Ludgate Square
London
ECAM 7AS

July 8 2014

Planning department
City of London
Guildhall

London

EC2P 2E)

Attn: Liam Hart,
Ref Planning Application 14/00300

Dear Sirs,

I bought the above 4" floor flat in 2001, from new. | have lived here continuously since then.
I am most concerned about the proposal to allow a hotel in this alley.
| have read the comments, and objections on line, and can only fully endorse all the points made.

It seems to me a disastrous idea. ! cannot believe that the city would contemnplate allowing this.

My key objections are as follows:
1. This is an historic conservation area
2. The plan is for a large hotel, and includes raising the height of the buildings in this area. This

is quite inappropriate.
3. It will destroy the peace and the guality of our residential area, which has already suffered

from recent changes.
4. Access for the potential number of visitors to the hote! is a potential nightmare.

5. The impact on the values of all residents’ properties would be significant.

| would be seriously disappointed to see this application supported hy my City Council.
A retrograde step indeed.

Gilbelt Holbour 1

Page 158 AGKNOWIEE



Wells, Janet (Built Environment)

From: PLN - Comments
Subject: FW: Planning Application Re{ 14/00300/FULMAJ

From: Clare James

Sent: 09 July 2014 09:26

To: PLN - Comments; Hart, Liam

Subject: Planning Application Ref 14/00300/FULMAJ

Planning Application Ref 14/00300/FULMA.)

| am writing in my capacity as Common Councilman for the Ward of Farringdon Within with my comments on the
abovementioned ptanning application which has been drawn to my attention by a number of residents in the
immediate vicinity.

| share residents’ concerns over the sheer bulk and mass of the proposed building. There would appear to be an
unacceptable loss of daylight and sunlight affecting certain residents and a loss of privacy from overlooking from
users of the roof terrace.

There are already a number of hotels in this area. In addition there are longstanding issues resulting from the night
time economy in the area. The addition of the proposed hotel will only act to exacerbate the potential for late night
noise and disturbance to residents.

Kind regards

Clare James
Common Councilman for the Ward of Farringdon Within

Members’ Room
Guildhall

" — e

H‘ r Winma:<
' ' ‘ 'b‘,’ A 'NVEsmH 5 g e et ] ‘
n , % 7 IN PEOPLE e
Punter Southall

FABRTWEILI®N

T N

BERT COMPAMIL
|70 womK FUR
b1

Punter Southall is proud to have ranked as the No. 1 Third Party Administrator in the 20713
Professional Pensions survey of pension administration.

Punter Southall Limited offers actuarial, employee benefits consultancy, investment and pensions administration
services.

www.puntersouthall.com

Punter Southall is a trading name of Punter Southall Limited. Registered office: 11 Strand, London WC2N 5HR. Registered in England and Wales No.
03842603. A Punter Southall Group company.

This message and any attachments are confidential. If you have recefved this message in error please nolify the sender and delete this email immediajg
Unauthorised dissemination, disclosure, copying or use is prohibited. This email has been scanned for viruses and other malicious items. We reservg
right to monitor the content of all emails sent and received by our systems. This email has baen prepared for the benefit of our client only and may ngf ke
shared with any other party without our prior written consent. No other parties may rely on this email. %

Please consider the environment before printing this email. T;\

P28 LRCKNOWLEDGED 0 8 su 20w



Ball, Matthew \
“

From: Pin - CC - Development Dc
Subject; FW: Email Regarding PT_LH/14/00300/FULMAJ COL:02635606

From: Ann Holmes
Date: 10 July 2014 09:00:23 BST
To: liam.hart@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Subject: PT_LH/14/00300/FULMAJ “ Q\N\—EDGED

Dear Mr. Hart D\G\{ 10 JUL 20U

I write to object to the planning application for building a hotel on Ludgate Hill (your ref
PT_LH/14/00300/FULMAJ). | write both as a Common Councilman for, and a resident of, Farringdon
Within, the ward within which the proposed development is situated.

This development seems to me not to respect the rights of significant numbers of local residents,
especially their right to quiet enjoyment of their homes.

As well as noise disturbance, the proposed scheme looks as though it would also create
unacceptable levels of light loss and overlooking for some flats.

| think the need for a hotel in this location is questionable. If such a need is deemed to exist, | think
these plans need to be taken back to the drawing board, and a scheme proposed which does not
disadvantage residents, in the way the present proposals appear to.

I should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this objection.
Yours sincerely

Ann Holmes

Flat 1, 43 Bartholomew Close, EC1A 7HN

Page 160



Ad'lei, William

From: PLN - Comments

Sent: 11 Juiy 2014 20:52

To: PLN - Comments

Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below,

Comments were submitted at 8:52 PM on 11 Jul 2014 from Ms Nicola Belil,

Application Summary
Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -

Address: |5 |dgate Square, London EC4M 7AA
Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
Proposal: (Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th

floors (140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (995
sq.m.) and associated plant areas (860 sq.m.).

Case Officer: Lia_m Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Ms Nicola Bell
Email:
Address: 14 Lambert House 2 Ludgate Square London

Comments Details
Commenter

Neighbour
Type: 9
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for - Noise
comment: - Residential Amenity

- Traffic or Highways

Comments: I have already submitted a detailed objection and a
shorter version on_line to this site.I have received
confirmation of the direct objection made to Mr.Liam Hart
(planning officer concerned) and do not understand why
no reference is available here.Please investigate.Please

reply to nicola (GG

Page 161



Ad'!ei, William .

From: PLN - Comments

Sent: 14 July 2014 12:20

To: PLN - Comments

Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 12:19 PM on 14 Jul 2014 from Mr Roshan De Alwis.

Application Summary
Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -

A naas: 12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA
Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
Proposal: (Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th

floors (140 bedrooms} (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (995
sg.m.) and associated plant areas (860 sq.m.).

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Mr Roshan De Alwis

Email:

Address: 11 Lambert House 2, Ludgate Square London

Comments Details

Commenter .
Neighbour
Type: .
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application

Reasons for - Noise
comment: - Residential Amenity

Comments: I strenuously object. This development would pose a
huge detrimental impact on the quality of life for the
individual residents in the surrounding area. The
demolition and construction of such tall building will have
a massive impact on dust and pollution for all residents
and local employees. Equally disturbing is the impact
terms of light. A 7 storey building would significantly
diminish the already restricted light into neighbouring
buildings.

Paqe 162



Adiei, William _

From; Hart, Liam

Sent: 14 July 2014 10:19

To: PLN - Comments

Subject: FW: Your Ref. 14/00300/FULMAJ; Creed Court / Creed Lane / Ludgate Square, St
Pauls.

Dear Sir,

| write in connection with the hotel development proposed in the application referenced above, and wish
to associate myself with the many objections already registered with you. My concerns relate to the
residential building at Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Sq. EC4M 7AS.

I would briefly summarise my objections as follows:-

1. This location is a very special part of the St. Pauls and Ludgate Hill Conservation Areas. | accept this
doesn’t mean no changes ever, but if conservation means anything it must be to retain the existing mixed
character and use of the immediate locale. A hotel on this scale, occupying most of the block must surely
be contrary to the aims of any Conservation Area designation.

2. Traffic Flow. This is already, and reasonably so, an area of traffic limitations and pedestrian zones. The
limousine / taxi movements that might be expected with a hotel on this site must be quite in-appropriate
for the streets in this neighbourhood. This would apply not only to guests but also those other visitors
attending conferences, events etc. | can also imagine the R/H and L/H manoeuvres from and into Ludgate
Hill can only add to the congestion often seen there.

3. Logistics. As an extension to point (2) the daily delivery of supplies into such a tight location must
inevitably add to the general level of noise, nuisance and hazard. The removal of waste (also daily |
-assume)would contribute further to the loss of amenity as well as the right to peaceful and quiet
enjoyment. Based upon a number of personal experiences | assume most of these movements would be
during “un-social hours”.

ogaaaqlMONxov

4. Noise. | have seen the many comments about the atrium / courtyard. | am likely to be less directly
affected by these problems but still have concerns that noise could travel around the corridors of Lambert
House with negative impacts not currently felt. The proposal for a Rooftop Bar does cause concern
however. In addition to normal clientele it will surely be used for events as well — including after midnight.
The consequent noise / music will certainly pose a disturbance to neighbouring residents.

Much the same has to be said in relation to the plans to locate the external services plant. This is totally
unsuitable for residents’ peaceful enjoyment of their homes generating noise 24/7 i assume.

Pagle 163



5. Right to daylight. My flat is less directly affected by this consideration but | fully support the comments
you have received from residents whose rights and objections have been extensively set before you.

6. Noise, disturbance, dirt and dust during the demolition / construction period. This is a self-evident
objection | believe. In general | support any plan to re-develop behind an existing fagade where it retains
the historic character of a location. This is no exception, but it seems such an approach adds to the
duration of a project, creating a timeline which residents should not be expected to suffer from.

If re-development / modernisation is needed, then in such a sensitive area as this it should occur within
the existing structures and layouts and ideally with a continuation of the existing mixed uses.

| will look forward to hearing from you in due course and to learning of the key dates in the progress of
this application.

Yours sincerely
Robert Meyrick

{Flat3, Lambert House

2, Ludgate Sq.)

Page 164



Ball, Matthew
ﬁ

From: PLN - Comments
Subject: FW: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

From: PLN - Comments
Sent: 30 July 2014 19:21

To: PLN - Comments 30 JuL 201
Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 7:21 PM on 30 Jul 2014 from Miss Louise McCullough.

Application Summary
Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -

Address: 12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA
Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
Proposal: (Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th

floors (140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (995
sq.m.} and associated plant areas {860 sq.m.).

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Miss Louise McCullough

Address: Lamb Building Temple London

-omments Details

Commenter .
Member of the Public
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application

Reasons for - Noise
comment; - Residential Amenity
- Traffic or Highways

Comments: I am a Barrister who often cuts through from St Paul's
tube station to Temple or comes from the Bailey for
social amenity. The proposed development would lead to
increased traffic in the narrow side roads both during the
building works and thereafter which wouid be
detrimental to the present amenity. I cannot see the
need for further hote! accommodation in this space
bearing in mind both the Grange hotel and its
apartments and at the other end of the spectrum the
YHA. There are a considerable number of restaurants
already in the area and I do not see that the proposed
development enhances the vicinity at all.

Page 165



Ball, Mazthew |

From: PLN - Comments
Subject: ‘FW: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMA)

From: PLN - Comments
Sent: 30 July 2014 22:19 30 JUL 2014

To: PLN - Comments
Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 10:18 PM on 30 Jul 2014 from Miss Emma Daykin.

Application Summary
Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -

Address: 15 udgate Square, London EC4M 7AA
Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
Proposal: (Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th

floors (140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (995
sq.m.) and associated plant areas (860 sq.m.).

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Miss Emma Daykin
Email; Not specified
Address: 45 Canadian Avenue London

~omments Details

Commenter .
Type: Member of the Public
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application

Reasons for - Noise
comment: - Residential Amenity
- Traffic or Highways

Comments: I write to object to the proposed development of a hotel
on the Creed Court/Creed Lane/Ludgate Square site. The
development of a seven storey (plus plant) building for
use as a 140 room hotel is highly unsuitable for a
constricted site in a Conservation Area adjacent to a
residential building, Lambert House. The development
will adversely affect the light and privacy enjoyed by its
residents. The size and bulk of the building is out of
keeping with surrounding buildings. The operation of the
plant on the new building will significantly affect nearby
residents day and night, introducing noise and smells
which are not currently a concern for them. I note that

Paqe 166



the proposed development includes an atrium courtyard
and a roof terrace. Both aspects of the proposal are
likely to have a serlous impact on the residents of
Lambert House when operational, with noise and
nuisance arising from numbers of people congregating in
these areas, especially in the evening and late at night.
As has been observed by other objectors, the roof
terrace would also impinge on the privacy of bedrooms
in adjacent flats. The increase in vehicle traffic in
Ludgate Square (even if only for deliveries and drop offs)
will have a serious adverse effect on the characterful and
‘tranquil nature of this Conservation Area. The narrow
entrance to Ludgate Square from an extremely busy
point in Ludgate Hill, and the absence of pavement in
parts of Ludgate Square, means that any significant
increase in traffic will create a real danger for residents,
passers by and road users such as cyclists. The general
increase in traffic that a hotel of this size will bring in the
Creed Lane and Carter Lane will have noticeable adverse
effect on the residents and businesses in the nearby
streets, which are narrow and ill suited for any
significant volume of vehicle traffic. In this respect, the
development runs counter to the Character Summary &
Management Strategy adopted by the Corporation in
March 2013.

Pagze 167



Ball, Matthew
“

From: PLN - Coamments ‘
Subject: FW: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMA.

From: PLN - Comments

Sent: 31 July 2014 09:13

To: PLN - Comments.

Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

3 1 JUL 2014

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 9:13 AM on 31 Jul 2014 from Mr Andrew Powell.

Application Summary
Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate HIll, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -

frddress: 12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA
Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
Proposal: (Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th

floors (140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (995
sq.m.) and associated plant areas (860 sq.m.).

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mr Andrew Powell

Emall: Iy | |

Address: Flat 3 16 Lymington Road London

<omments Details

Commenter .
Member of the Public
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for - Noise
comment: - Residential Amenity
- Traffic or Highways
Comments: I am very concerned that this development will have

a significant and irreversible impact on the
conservation area.

Paqe 168



Ball, Matthew
“

From: PLN - Comments
Subject: FW: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

From: PLN - Comments

Sent: 31 July 2014 13:54

To: PLN - Comments

Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMA)

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 1:54 PM on 31 Jul 2014 from Mr Rich Murton.

3 1 JUL 204

Application Summary
Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hiil, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -

addness: 12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA .
Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
Proposal: {Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th

floors (140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (995
sg.m.) and associated plant areas (860 sq.m.).

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: Mr Rich Murton
Email: [ T = s ]
Address: 27 westrovia court 5 moreton st london

Comments Details

Commenter .
Member of the Public
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for - Noise
comment: - Residential Amenity

- Traffic or Highways

Comments: I work at Old Bailey, the area is already highly
congested. Another hotel (which I really don't think is
needed) would exacerbate this area which is already
continually blocked. Its a hugely popular bus route with
many routes running regular services and as a result is
continually blocked as a result of the A201 junction. In
addition am concerned it would commercialise and spoil
that conservation area

Page 169



L a

00300

Department of Planning and Transportation
Attention: Liam Hart

City of London

P.O.Box 270

Guildhall 7,
London T oy
EC2P 2EJ

7 March 2015, Bl “Af'Z 4“95[

Dear Mr. Hart,

YOUR REF: 1400300/FULMAJ
I refer to the above referencad Planning Application for a hotel on Ludgate Hill/ Ludgate Square/
Creed Lane and submit my Objections for your consideration.

INTRODUCTION Leoaeo
— | W
My objections are given below in the foliowing format: A@““o
1. comments on tha letter dated 23 February 2015 from GIA acecompanying the Daylight and
Sunlight report. :

Comments on the Daylight and Sunlight Report with specific reference to Section 2, Executive
Summary, and Section 9, Conclusions.

Further comments on other aspects of the Daylight and Sunlight Report

Reference 1o Policies in the City of London Plan adopted 25 January 2015.

Comment relating t0 “St. Paul's Cathedral Conservation Area, Character Summary and
Management Strategy” adopted by the City of London Corporation 22 March 2013.

Or® N

The letter states that the review of the Daylight and Sunlight report implications * has been .
undertaken by reference to the standards and criteria within the 2011 BRE by Dr. Littiefair which is

the primary authority in thess matters.”

In addition, GIA has submiited a copy of a letter from Dr. | ittisfair dated 16 Dscember 2014, in
support of their case.

} am prepared to accept GIA's statement that the BRE and Dr. Littlefair are accepted as expert in
this area.

Page 170




| would suggest that, based on BRE/Dr. Littlefair's expertise, all reference to ADF should be
ignored.

Paragraph 2.

it is stated *....due to the existing low levels of daylight especially within the lower levels of the
building” i.e. of 2, Ludgate Square.

This reference to “existing low levels of dayiight  is definitely not true of the 4th fioor, where one of
the main features of our flat is how light it is. indeed, this was a major reason for purchasing the
flat.

Also, this statement cannot be true of the penthouse on the fioor above.

Wa have enclosed several photographs taken in December 2014 and February 2015 as evidence
of very high levels of sunlight to our flat.

Paragraph 3.

it is stated that ® The final window located at the fourth floor which would experience a 24%
alteration, marginally above the 20% suggested by BRE ...... *

it is not correct to say that this is marginally above BRE guidance. It is 4% above the 20%
guidance. Thus, it is 20% above the guldance level, which is substantial.

Paragraph 4.

Re NSL results, for 2, Ludgate Square. Although 60% of rooms achisve BRE guidance levels, 40%
do not, Including 27% which transgress BRE guldance by 40+%.

GIA goes on to stata “ This is not surprising as any increase in massing would result in reductions
in NSL to this property.” This is undoubtedly correct; the main problem with this planning
application is the increase in massing, which is very much to the detriment of residents of 2,
Ludgate Square. Eliminate the massing and many of the problems for residents disappear.

Paragraph 6.

It Is stated that the windows of 2, Ludgaie Square “can only theoretically benefit from momning
sunlight " and "it is unlikely that any APSH received to the windows would penetrate deep into the
rooms.” '

This is simply not true. We have several photographs taken in December 2014 and February 2015
showing sunlight penetrating the fuil depth of our bedrooms (Flat 13, 4th floor, R1/704 and R2/704)
and beyond. Some photagraphs are enclosed, for your information.

2,
Page 171



Paragraph 7.

GIA concedes that many of the windows and rooms of 2, Ludgate Square would experience BRE
transgressions in VSC and NSL. Actually, in VSC 65% do not meet BRE guldance, some by
40+%, and for NSL, 40% do not meet 8RE guidance, Including 27% which transgress
guldance by 40+%. For APSH 85% of windows and 67% of rooms do not meet BRE

guldance.

GIA then attempts to use ADF results to mitigate these fransgressions of BRE guidance even
though BRE guidance expressly states that that ADF should be appiied only to new bullds, which
does not apply to 2,Ludgate Square, which was bullt in 2000.

GIA Htself notes that 11 of the 15 bedrooms would experisnce BRE transgressions i.e. 73%.
GIA repeats the statement that 2, Ludgate Square currently receives “low lavels of sunlight.” This is
patently not true of the upper floors and, in any cags, is not a reason 1o increase mass on the
adjoining site to substantially reduce sunlight to any axisting residents.

Section 9, Conclusions

In paragraph two it is stated that Stephan Reinke Architects have designed a scheme to ensure
that daylight and sunlight impacts are kept to a minimum.

This Is untrue in that the principal feature of the scheme is the greatly Increased mass proposed for
the site, which is to the substantial detriment of its nearest neighbours in the residential building of

2, Ludgate Square.

GIA goes on 1o quote the compliance rates of VSC (85%), NSL (71%) and ASPH (81%) in support
of their statemnent. However, | would suggest that the VSC, NSL and ASPH tables have bean
designed specifically to distract attention from the fact that 2, Ludgate Squars, the nearest
neighbour and a residential one at that, is substantially outside BRE guidance in every aspect
under consideration. This has been done by including in the iables properties in Carter Lane that
are hardly affacted by the proposed schems, thus exaggerating the total compliance figures that
they choose to quote.

Consider each table, as follows;

Of 61 windows other than those in 2, Ludgate Square, all but 1 maets BRE guidance BUT 11 of 17
windows In 2, Ludgate Square, Le. 85%, do not meet BRE guidance, some by 40+%.

Table 02, No Sky Line

Although 71% mest BRE guidance 40% of windows In 2, Ludgate Square do not meet
guldance, including 27% which tranegrese SRE guidance by 40+%

: I
While 81% of all windows meet BRE guldancs, 85% of those in Ludgate Square do not.
While 63% of all roome meet BRE guidance, 67% of those In 2, Ludgate Square do not.

It should be noted that, in the Dayiight and Sunlight Report, Appendix 1, page 1, GIA states “There

are many instances of planning applications being refused due to impact on daylight and sunlight
on neighbouring properties,” and, “in central London practically all Local Authorities expressly state

Paye 172



they will not permit or encourage developments which create a material impact on neighbouring
buildings....”

| would suggest that the above levels of non compiiance with BRE guidance, as far as 2, Ludgate
Square is concemed, are irrefutable evidence of material impact to the detriment of all residents of
that building. Consequently, the application should be rejected on this basis alone.

1. On page 10 of the Daylight and Sunlight Report it is stated that an important part of of the
design element of the proposed courtyard is “the inclusion of white glazed bricks to the facade
which are highly reflective o ensura that the flats facing the site receive as much light as possible.”

1 would make three points in that regard;

(i} the ADF method, which takes into account refiective light, should not be admissible
because the BRE states that the ADF method should only be considered in new build
accommodation, whereas 2, Ludgate Square is 15 years old.

(1) At present flats overlooking the courtyard look out onto a good quality brick and tile
facade which ls probably as aitractive as is possible In the circumstances, whoreas a
vista of white glazed brick would be horrible aesthetically, being reminiscent of a
Victorian public convenlence.

(1) White glazed bricks would In any case soon become dirty and even more unsightly, and

would lose substantial elements of reflectivity.

2. Onpage 11 of the Daylight and Sunlight Report it states * due to the orientation of this
building whereby the windows are facing almost fully east, any sunlight received will be unlikely to
penetrate deep into the room. It should therefore be noted that any sunlight reduction to the rooms
within this property (2, Ludgate Square) will most probably be at window reveals rather than deep
within the room.”

This is simply not true. We have several photographs taken in December 2014 and February
2015 showing sunlight penetrating the full depth of our bedrooms and beyond (Flat 13,
Fourth Floor, R1/704 and R2/704). Indeed, one of the maln reasons for purchasging the fiat
was that It is flooded with light. (Photographs enciosed)

There are three policies in the above Pian that relate directly to this planning application as

1. Policy DM 21.3 Residantial Environment.

The policy states “ the amenity of existing residents within identified residential areas will be
protected....”

Our property Is In the identified residential area of Carter Lane and should be protected.

The policy requires new developments near existing dwellings * to demonsirate adequate
mitigation measures to address detrimental impact.”

Exceaslve massing on the site would appear to be contrary to this policy, even after the
recent efforts at mitigation.

4.
Page 173



The policy states "All development proposals should be designed to avold overlooking and seek fo
protect privacy, day lighting and sun lighting levels to adjacent residential accommodation.”

Excesslve massing, which Is the main feature of this pian, actually causes all the things
which this policy states should be designed out of such plans, as far as 2, Ludgate Square

Is concerned., .

The policy states “The cumulative impact of individual developments on the amenity of exieting
residents will be considered.”

We already have a major hotel, Grange St. Paul’s, that hotsl’s separate suites In Creed Lane,
the Youth Hostel, in Carter Lane, the King's Wardrobe serviced apartments, Carter Lane,
and the Club Quarters Hotel, Ludgate Hill, either In, or In very cloae proximity to, whet Is an
“Identified residentlal area.” To build another substantial hotel seems excessive In an area

kdentifled for further residential development.

2. Policy 3.21 Housing

The policy states at 3.21.2 * In recent years most new residential development has been located in
or near existing residential areas. This allows greater opportunities for creating peacetul areas and
a high quality residential environment. It avoids potential conflict with commercial and office uses,
and the areas are more easily serviced with facilities required by residents.”

Surely the buliding of a hotel in what Is.a small area specifically designaled as desirable for
residential development is contrary to the above policy so recently adopted by the City of
London. it would cause significantly more vehlcular traffic and resultant nolse and
disturbance to residents who have chosen 1o live in a Conservation Ares, which Is unsuited

to additional trafflc because of narrow roads and pedestrianised areas. In addlition, the
buliding of a_hotel will substantisily reduce the area available to create further residential
accommodation in what Is, after all, an “identified residential area.”

3. Pollcy DM 10.7 Daylight and Sunlight

The Policy states in paragraph one: "To resist development which would reduce noticeably the
daylight and sunlight available to nearby dwellings ....... fo unacceptable levsls, taking into
account BRE guidelines.”

I belleve that my comments and analysis of the Daylight and Sunlight report on pages 2-6
of this letter show clearly that the propossd development will reduce naticeably the dayiight
and sunlight avallable to residents of 2, Ludgate Square and that there are many substantial
transgreasions of BRE guldelines, often by in excess of 40%.

There are three cther Policles In the City of London Plan, less directly related to existing
residents, which are worthy of more detailed consideration.

1. Policy DM 11.3 Hotels
The Policy states that Proposals for new hotels wlif only be permitted where they:
(1) do not prejudice primary business functions of the City.

The loss of B1 office space is prejudicial to the pﬂmw business function of the City.
Page 174



(ify are not contrary to Policy DM 1.1

The proposed hotel would be contrary to Policy DM 1.1 in that it introduces a use l.e. hotel
accommodation,that adversely affects the existing beneficial mix of commercial use in that
the area le already well provided with hotel rooms, serviced apariments etc.

(ili) contribute to the balance and mix of uses In the immediate locality.

The proposed hotel would not contribute to the balance and mix of uses In the immediate
locality because, as atated above, there is no lack of hotel and related accommodation. it
would also reduce B1 office space and the possibliity of further residential development.

(iv) do not result in adverse impacts on the amenity of neighbouring occupiers, including
cumulative impacts.

The proposed hotel would result in major adverse impacts on the residents of 2, Ludgate
Square, particularly related to reductions in daylight and sunlight due to proposed massing
on the site.

{v} provide satisfactory arrangements for pick up/drop off, service delivery vehicles and coaches
appropriate to the size and nature of the hotel.

itls doubtful if arrangements for servicing the hotel, in all Its aspects, could be considered
satisfactory in an area of pedestrianised,narrow and one-way streets in what is, after all, a
Conservation area and an “Identified residentlal area.”

2, Policy DM 1.1 Protection of Office Accommodation

The Policy Is;

“ To refuse loss of existing B1 offices to other uses where the building or kis site is
consldered sultable for long-term office use and there are strong economic reasons why
the loss would be Inappropriate for any of the following reasons:”

() prejudice to the primary business function of the City,

The loss ot office space for use as a hotel In an area that already has substantial hote! and
other types of accommodation is prejudiclal to the primary function of the City.

(i1 introducing uses that adverssly affect the existing beneficial mix of commerciat uses.

It Is introducing yet another hote! into an area which Is already well supplied with what Is
essentially tourlst accommodation In an area which has already seen a conaiderable loss of
office accommodation to restaurants and other tourist facliities. This is an area designated
as an “identifled residantial area” and, If there Is any change of use, it would be beneficial If
It was mixed residential and office use, and retained the two emall businesses, a
halrdresser and a tallor, that will be lost to Ludgate Square under the current proposal.

3. Policy DM 10.1 New Development

The Policy states at 3.10.39 “ Tha amount of daylight and sunlight received has an important effect
on the general amenity of dwsllings..... and the energy efficiency of buildings.”

6.
Page 175



From my comments and analysis of the Daylight and Sunlight Report on pages 2 - 4 of this
letter it Is ovident that this planning appilcation will have a major detrimental effect on the
amenity of the residents of 2, Ludgate Square with regard to light.

For those living at the higher levels, which receive much sunlight morning and afternoon
there wili be a significant negative effect on energy efficlency given the substantial
reduction In sunlight that would resuit from the extensive massing that Is proposed.

On pagse 45, re the Condition of the Conservation Area, it states “Potential pressures on the area
have already been identified as new development, wutilities replacement works, and the impact of

road traffic.....The condition of the Conservation Area is judged to have improved in recent years,
and is expected to further improve in coming years."

Comment: if potential pressures on the area have aiready been identified as “new
development........and the impact of road traffic” it Is hard to see how a new hotel can be
anything but seriously detrimental to the area In both aspects.

Whiie | agree that the area has improved In recent yoars It Is hard to see how the proposed
new hotel contributes to the expectation that the area Is “to further improve In coming
years.” The hotel will damage the elevations on Ludgate Square, as result of excessive
massing, and cause Increased motor traffic to the detriment of cyciiets and pedestrlans, ali
In an area part pedesirianised and generally consisting of narrow roads with severe vehicle
restrictions.

Yours Sinoereli.

(Mr.) K. Hlmn_mgr

Flat 13

Lambert House

2, Ludgate Square
London

EC4AM 7AS

Pa{:]e 176



3. s $

Sent fror my iPhone

&m&gi‘qakf S,Ww\g&k Q—e.?aﬁk' Seckion 2
Mok Bl waadows o% :z.,mdqm!:e &VAM "cmawa
Mawk&wwﬁ.t ) i Awndighk,  onnd
i, . ’
Ao dn wndilel M%&PSHMMMMM
wouwl d clmpw&kuﬁ.n.mw.’(
M“‘A&M“{!w ' “‘iﬂwﬂ"f‘kdﬁl’tor&m\cﬂ)
B Dotk . Page 177



§
wm‘i N‘.‘e ‘“’“ {;{ t 2&?& ri‘“
i

Sant from my [Phone ﬁv\m’bﬂ-«q—ﬁ»aﬂk ~ Sw«Lﬁ.ﬂJ; szmvt( Seckon 2 Exocuhing
Stnmnss ) Poragroph b, 3 akabes St MIQMJB 2 bondake
Sqmrere " cam a“-% MQ% .Lam&{}ﬂc »ﬁ-ﬁm WAL ;,m g,%gx’ "
O S vl eedy Bk APSH crecaied kot winnclows
ok g\ Mﬂtﬁ M(?l ; “"lm !

0 Aot Qbone. e asadight ok A Bawn o 23RIE

BTN S Leonn g 2 YN R‘I’ID'—#— annd -QM@’N*






DECEMDER Loty

08 €Y% Houns

SKYLWNE FRoM

BedRoon R \ [71);{_

TS SRYLE Wik S APPEAR

RecAvge ©F Massnsq on HeoTEL

S TE AND CLimiNATE SunsSHINE

SHow N N Arracke N PHeToS

Page 180



3‘,‘1]&0“—4—

V3 -4-2  Hoomrs
SKYLUNE FRoM

RVEdRooM Q \ k-row,
Wk MIS APPEAR

“TH1s SKYRISE
ShveE

DVvE ™ MASSING on HoTEK

Page 181



QUNE Dojd

\ 8‘-” HoorsS

SKYLINE FRrom

REARpoM R \I"Tol-l-_

Page 182



Flat 19

3 Ludgate Square

London EC4M 7AS

14 }

8™ March 2015 j:r [ Z (g@éfcy \s\ﬁv@e‘o
2

Dear Sir / Madam

Location Creed Court 3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Land And 11-12 Ludgate Square London EC4M
TAA

Having considered the proposal for planning permission at the ahove location, I wish to make a
strenuous objection to the proposed development oni the

The height of the proposed structure would have a significant impact on the light within our apartment
~ given it is significantly taller than the existing structure.

I'hope that you will give consideration to this objection and limit the height of the new build to the

Page 183



Planning Department
Attention: Liam Hart

City of London

P.O. Box 270

Guildhali

London :
EC2P 2EJ

10th March 2015

Dear Mr. Hart, S S S A

() F:1

I refer to the above referenced Planning Application for a change of use from office to hotel.
Location: Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane, and 11 - 12 Ludgate Square, London

EC4M 7AA
My objections are as follows:-

DM 21.3 Residential Environment Page 177 states that All development proposals should
be designed to avoid overiooking and seek to protect the privacy, day lighting and sun
lighting levels to adjacent residential accommodation.

REFLECTIVE LIGHT can contain little heat content whereas at the present time windows
W1/704 and W2/704 provide suniight which produces heat to the rooms, especially welcome in
the winter months. This energy cuts the fuel bills.

The proposed building mass will substantially reduce light to residents of 2, Ludgate Square.
While this wouid be somewhat offset by replacing the existing brick and tile with white glazed
bricks this would be unatiractive and provide only a marginal amount of reflective light. Over time
these proposed white glazed bricks will weather causing the bricks to darken with lichen and

pollution thereby reducing any proposed reflection.

In any event reflective light relates to ADF which, according to BRE guidance, only applies to
new build whereas 2 Ludgate Square is an existing building.

OVERSHADOWING. The proposed 38950 mm mass plant build on the SE corner of the
proposed plan will cause overshadowing of the windows and darken the interior of 2
Ludgate Square to the severe detriment of residential amenity. Photograph enclosg@%

]
[k =
i AR T
e \\

]

GIA DAYLIGHT AND SUNLIGHT REPORT ‘ /
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY SECTION. Page 2 and 3 praty

It is stated that any increase in massing would lead to non-compliance with the BRE Guide Lines
relating to sunlight received by 2 Ludgate Square. This non-compliance with BRE Guide Lines
is not caused by proximity of 2 Ludgate Square to the site as is stated by Gia but by the
BXcessiv 5sing proposed in this application. Gia refers to “low levels of




sunlight” in 2 Ludgate Square. This Is certainly not true of my flat on the 4th floor and
cannot be true of the penthouse on the 5th floor. Whilst flats on lower floors have lower
levels of light it is not appropriate to damage their amenity by excessive massing on the

adjacent site.

Dr. Litttefair’s letter of 16th December 2014. Although a recognised expert on BRE his comments
are based on what Gia has chosen . As such they are generic and do not reflect his opinion

on this specific Planning Application.

Roof Terraces do not mix well with residential neighbours even if there are time limits on the
gathering of people. Inevitably there will be wedding parties, office parties participating. Can you
certainly say they will all leave at 8 p.m. | doubt very much this will happen; which is likely to result

in frequent complaints to the City of London.

Ludgate Square is a small lane with atiractive facades and is cohesive with offices,
residential and several independent shops. it will be substantially detrimental to the
Conservation area to build a hotel on a large site out of proportion to the iocal

environment.

In addition to the above objections 1 shall be obiiged if you wiil take into consideration of the
objections raised in my letter dated 6th July, 2014. A copy of which is attached.

yours sincerely,

Mrs. J.L. Rimmer
Flat 13

Lambert House

2 Ludgate Square
London

EC4M 7AS

5 ewnc’ photos

P&ge2185



@

LU D ERTE Sauve RE

?Rc'?oseb DeMoTlow ofF 1TRESE
INSE PEnpAmT Swolfs pRao OFF1ces
Wwatew  with BE seteimenteu
o KES\DHLE NYS

Page 186



AR w Ay

L

UPPER LLUDEATE SRuaRE -

fortueR (RoPosto DEMSLITION

o E [Ro?S Ao OFRWES

VIiEw looKing Towalkds 2 LUDGATE S&.

Robd ﬁacawpé‘geﬁ%gbme.. o LLOGEATE HiLl



DUNE oy TME T AR L Houeg

%K\HLH\JE FRowm BEp Rooh RI)"fob‘

Page 188



DECEMRER Doy Tine

O 55 RouRs

SK\, LINE FReM REoORuom i 7oy

T SK\/\;\N\E Wikt D Saf¢ealR

WPy ey ?RO?O%Q% WoTer, ?LF\N”;_

Page 189



ERTREL

Ve Qm()cmz.c\ ?\a-’\j: w\,k.\u o;l € 350

I Grovn Bk

S,

C3 ASNEF oy \\Q, ) O s CS c}&
AU WY goke S q-oce

Page 190



Cf}t?"-f o
! :

Planning Department
Attention: {iam Hart
City of London

P.O. Box 270
Guildhali

London EC2P 2EJ

6™ July 2014
Dear Sir,

YOUR REF: 14/00300/FULMAI - Creed Court 3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane and 11-12 Ludgate
Square

In reference to the above Planning Application i enclose my objections to the Application for your
consideration;-

The Proposed Building Plan for a Hotel instead of the existing Office, Creatinga conflict between
residential and commercial in an historic, conservation area of St.Paul’s London.

There are alraady sufficient hotels in the St. Paul’s Canservation Area. Grange 5t. Paul’s, Godliman
Street, Grange St.Paul’s Serviced Suites, Creed Lane, Club Quarters, Ludgate Hill, Y.H.A, Carter
Lane, The King’s Wardrobe serviced apartments off Carter Lane. These are contained in a smali area

residential areas.
There are more hotels on the perimeter of this conservation area.

This Proposed Plan brings a lot more vehicles into the area which are pedestrian zones. Motor
vehicles are prohibited from Carter Lane between 8 a.n. and & p.m. from Monday to Friday and from
Ludgate Square at all times except for loading. Access for cyclists to both pedestrian zones is
maintained at all times. Carter Lane east of Godliman Street is a route for use by pedal cycles and
pedestrians oniy. The Corporation states that “In adopting the Core Strategy the City has refined jts
highway hierarchy to further reduce the adverse impacts of motor vehicle traffic, including the valued
character of the City’s conservation areas.” The effects of another large hotel would appear to be
contrary to this stated strategy.

way is alsc agood ‘e 5 Qi 1 uﬁ pedestria , C 1 ar 5
if the proposed hotel us vehicles under this Archway it would

be a azard for pedeans and eyclists and take away the peacefulness of the lane, All Lambert

Page 191



‘)

Copy

House residents have wooden sash opening windows so quietness is of importance from living room,
bedroom and kitchen windows.

left as they are and not bring about a massive, bulky height and density hotel, which far exceeds the
present office height of 4 floors. Creed Lane could become a service area for Dustcarts, Coaches, Taxis
and Delivery Lorries, exacerbating the noise levels and pollution and spoiling a tourist area which is

mostly for pedestrians and cyclists.

The existing building can easily remain at its present height and be refurbished to bring it up to date.
Small/medium offices are always in demand for the smaller business, and makes good economic
sense for the City of London. Office hours are by far better for residents and as they do not work at
weekends in comparisen to a 24 hours working hotel

The proposed bullding has 7 and a bit floors and 2 basements. The bit floor is the PLANT placed close
to the windows of Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square. The residents windows epen on to the
internal atrium and I am concerned about poliution and air quality that will enter the windows.
{steam, ventilation for the Cltv’s Sewer Metwork, noise etc.}) WNo details of the PLANTS WORKING [s

given on the Application.

fivacy for residents, increase of noise,

identia i
is a Conservation Area.

juetia) ang hoie
ution, and

addia

ulk and helghts. Not forgetting this

Yours faithfully,

Mrs, L L Rimmer
Flat13

Lambert House

2 Ludgate Sqaure
tondon

ECAM 7AS

2 pages,

Page 192



% !‘ i j g - ‘4.":..‘
i 4 N N T
U \ S W & Page|l

SN T M

FAQ Mr Liam Hart,
Planning Officer,

Department of the Built Environment,
City of London,

PO Box 270,

Guildhali,

London EC2P 2E)

Dear Mr Hart, 12" March 2015

Letter of Objectlon: Application Reference No. 14/00300/FULMA] _
Proposed development at Creed Court 3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane and 11-12 Ludgate
Square, London ECAM 7AA

Demolition of existing bulldings behind retained facade to 3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7
storey bullding for hotel use {Ciass C2) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th fioors
{140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m, » restaurant use (Class A3) at port basement and part ground

floor (995 sq.m.) and associated piant areas (860 sq.m. ).

We write today on behalf of our tlient, Mr J Colombano and Ms M L Xirk who reside at Flat
16, Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square, neighbouring the proposal. We have been contacted
by our client after concerns were raised that the proposed development will Infringe on the
daylight and sunlight Currently enjoyed by their property (as laid down in the BRE “Site
layout planning for daylight and sunlight: a guide to good practice”, 2011 by P Littlefair).

Our client Mr i Colombano through his letter to City of London dated 7* July 2014 raised
some Issues regarding daylight, suniight matters subsequent to a development being
submitted to the Council. The Proposed scheme has since been modified by Stephen Reinke
Architects and a revised daylight and sunlight report has also been submitted by GIA. We

have reviewed this revised report, and comment as follows.

Although we acknowledge that the architects have incorporated further improvements
following the consultation on the planning application we have made a comparison
between the first and second analysis. The table below shows that overall the revised
scheme improves the VSC resuits from 0.07% up to 13.54%. The revised scheme will further
impact 4 surfaces with addftional VSC losses ranging from 0.02% to 1.29%,

Whlist we concur that the revised scheme will improve the VSC results compared to the first
analysis we still have some major concerns regarding the impact on surrounding propertles.

i S IR ey o i e SRR T W NB TR i T T BT T U oy o R e R e e AT T e A
Ffme‘i{y}'m%;rm:&c; 15

AR gint o £, 85 6g160E

i ; Y e £1Lom
N ip 193 s LB RSET
{_; Sl Lla@g% 1 .. eneroy fé%‘“m s 1_ 5 ‘P;ﬁ;}ﬁ

[ S SRR Y 10 TN s A M PR TR S e, el W, o ey Ta
SyRuge Consedilng 106, Svntecys Hexe, B2EM5d s d, b i Racke'yle L RELEG TiER oree
LSRR SR IR SR T R

RER AL




Page 2

Vertical Skv Co nent
Variical Sky Proposed  Proposed
Window Component {1st (2nd Difference
Existing analysis) analysis)
46 CARTER LANE
R1/820 W1/820 13.06 12.39 12.23 -1.29
Rif820 Wa/320 78.42 75.49 75.54 0.07
43 CARTER LANE
R2/830 | - W2/830 22.60 19.34 19,31 0.16
R2/830 W5/830 ' 83.04 80.20 80.18 -0.02
50 CARTER LANE
R3/810 W3/810 11.96 9.55 9.51 0.42
R1/811 wa4/811 27.22 23.64 2367 .| 013
]
3 LUDGATE SQUARE
R1/200 W1/100 3.59 3.61 3.75 3.88
R1/100 W2/100 3,70 3.78 3.93 3.97
R1/100 w3/100 3,12 3.12 332 6.41
R1/101 W1/164 6.27 6.16 6.37 3.41
R1/101 W2/101 5.71 5.70 5.50 3.51
R1/101 WwW3/101 5.49 5.38 5.65 5.02
R1/101 w4/101 - 5.01 495 5.17 4.44
R1/102 W1/102 9.56 8.88 . 910 2.48
R1/102 W2/162 8.91 8.34 - 8.57 2.76
R1/102 W3/102 8.59 7.89 8.25 4,56
| R1/102 W3/102

Vertical Sky

Propased

Proposed

Room Window Component [Lst (2nd Difference
Existing analysis)  analysis)

| R1/103 w1/103 14.64 12.84 13,09 1.95
R1/103 W2/103 13.94 12.25 1251 2.12
R1/103 W3/103 13.50 11.82 12,12 2.54
R1/103 wW4/103 12.66 1112 11.40 2.52
R1/104 wW1/104 2242 18.76 19.01 1.33
R1/104 W2/104 - 22.88 19.19 19,42 1.20
R1/104 W3/104 22,23 18.57 18.85 1.51
R1/104 wW4/104 21.67 18.08 18.35 1.49

;m:;r: Consulting Lid, Syntegra Hoawse, 63 Ml.ifard Road. Reading, Berkshive, BGL 8LG T: pB45 0091625 - . E-md@syntegra-epi.conk

Ragictared Com"ﬂ. 06408056 VAY Begistrution Ne. ﬂllﬁm

veme Ay
"

,, 3 i . . s ] Ly A CHAM%ER
S e ga'g"e”194 ; anergy ,gmwm !’;f"i%.;;e E;-"Pi"ﬁ%ﬁ

Wran




Page |3

R1/104 W5/104 24.15 20.54 20.79 1.22
Ri/104 W6/104 20.39 16.93 - 17.20 1,59
R1/104 W7/104 2163 18.04 18.30 1.44
R1/105 W19/105 79.87 79.52 79.53 0.01
R2/105 wW1/105 - 32.29 32.25 32.26 0.03
1 LUDGATE SQUARE

R2/100 W4/100 2.44 243 2.53 4.12
R2/100 WS5/100 2.12 o211 2.25 6.64
R2/100 W6/100 0.9 0.96 1.09 13.54
R2/100 W7/100 0.37 037 0.37 0.00
R2/101 W5/101 3.84 3.73 3.87 3.75
R2/101 W6/101 - 3.56 3.45 3.58 3.77
R2/101 W7/101 3.30 3.22 3.38 4.97
R2/101 W8/101 2.99 2.97 3,07 3.37
R2/101 W9/101 0.64 0.64 0.64 0.00
R2/101 wW10/101 0.47 0.47 0.47 0.00
R2/102 W5/102 6.34 5.84 5.99 2.57
R2/102 W6/102 5.89 5.47 560 - 2.38

Vertical Sky Proposed Proposed

Window Component {1t (Znd Ditference
Existing analysis) analysis)
R2/102 W7/102 5.50 5.15 5.31 3.11
R2/102 Wg/102 4.99 ' 4.75 4.86 2.32
R2/102 Wo/102 1.18 1.18 118 0.00
R2/102 w10/102 0.87 0.87 0.87 0.00
R2/10% W5/103 16.48 9.32 9,51 2.04
R2/103 - WGE/103 9.80 _ 8.88 5.03 1.65
R2/103 W7/103 9.24 8.50 8.66 1.88
R2/103 WB8/103 8.45 7.93 " 8.04 1.39
R2/103 W9/103 2.44 2.44 2.44 0.00
R2/103 W10/103 1.78 1.78 1.78 0.00
R2/104 wsa/104 17.39 14.94 15.14 134
R2/104 Wo/104 18.04 15.71 15.87 1.02
R2/104 W10/104 16.84 1497 15.14 1.14
R2/104 W11/104 16.07 14.61 14.75 .96
R2/104 w12/104 15.01 17.36 17.49 0.75
R2/104 Wi13/104 14.66 13.64 13.77 0.95
R2/104 | Wi4/104 16.21 15.10 15.20 0.66
R2/104& W15/i04 - 5.64 5.64 5.64 0.00
R2/104 wi6/104 4.58 4.58 - 4.58 0.00
2 LUDGATE SQUARE

LTS i = (L] oA Yrind e e o p ol 20l
T Coivbnct s Wa weliiiiae

8 1
-, - | 3 o o - == _-.H 1::.',.;.':....
!m&f&i : ¢ I'_') age 19 5 . enprgy s gosry MRSSSNT D

-



Page 4

Proposed

| Rifro1 W1/701 454 2,75 2.95 7.27
R2/701 w2/701 4.63 2.94 3.09 5.10
R1/702 w1/702 7.37 5.18 5.53 6.76
R2/702 W2/702 8.06 6.08 6.29 3.45
R1/703 W1/703 14.06 9,93 10.54 6.14

R
-4 - s
4’1‘.‘1“‘?

LA & o 5 REE
1ig ; roon
Eaie €0 CIS_'ages'ﬂl'%

hY

Vertical Sky Propesed
Room Window Companent {1t {2ad Difference
Existing analysis)  analysis)
R2/703 W2/703 14.42 12,98 13.20 169
R1/704 w1/704 24.29 17.31 18.39 6.24
R2/704 wa/r04 24,10 23.99 24.32 1.38
R1/70S W1/705 .34.49 25.80 27.26 5.66
R2/705 I W2/705 35.00 3191 32.15 0.75
19 LUDGATE HILL
R4/701 wa/f701 519 N/A 2.74 N/A
Ra/701 W5/701 4.96 N/A - 2.63 N/A
R4/702 wa/702 8,13 N/A 4.89 N/A
Ra/702 W5/702 7.93 N/A 478 N/A
R4/703 Wwa/703 12.04 N/A 8.93 N/A
i Raf704 wa/704 19.01 N/A 16.51 N/A
Syntegrs Comsattiog Lid, Syntagrs House, 63 Wilfard fload, Readiog, Berkene, RGLELG 7 oAb 0091675 T malEynreg epcoak
Registersd Compary Mo. 0E40E056 VAT Ragiriration No. 500016044

‘VW 1
.- BREMgY L’Béﬁvl‘.am iﬁlﬁ' L
T Thasil :

i Emewe




Page |5

The executive summary of GlA's report dated 13" November 2014 makes it clear that "in
relation to the daylight and sunlight impacts to adjoining properties, 2 Ludgate Square
would be the most affected, which is not surprising given its close proximity to the site". We
question why the revised scheme still includes an increase in massing (compared to the
existing site) to the south of this property, which will clearly result in losses of daylight and
sunlight. The following statement from the GIA report reiterate even more this concern
"Due to these low existing levels of daylight and sunlight, they are very sensitive to any
increase in massing on the Creed Court site and any reduction most often [eads to non-
compliance If the BRE guidelines are strictly applied". Although the existing levels are
already poor it is not a justiflable reason to make these levels even poorer.

Paragraph 2.2.7 of the BRE guide "Site Layout Planning for Daylight and Sunlight — A Guide
to Good Practice (2011)" states that "If the VSC, with the new development in place, is both
less than 27% and less than 0.8 times its former value, occupants of the existing bullding
wiil notice the reduction in the amount of skylight. The area lit by the window & likely to
appear more glioomy, and electric lighting will be needed more of the time."

With the proposed development in place:
x  60% of the windows at 2 Lugdate Square failed to meet the above criteria

x  71% of the windows at 19 Lugdate hill falled to meet the above criteria
% 50% of the windows at 50 Carter Lane failed to meet the above criterla

50 Carter Lane - 2 Lugdate Square and 19 Ludgate Hill

Page 197



Page |6

N

x  We do not agree with GIA's statement as to whether any occupler would notice such
a change in VSC. As per the BRE criteria above, we can confirm that occupants at 2
Ludgate Square, 19 Ludgate Hill and 50 Carter Lane will notice the reduction in the
amount of skylight avallable.

Regarding the No-Sky Line criteria (NSL), here again with the proposed development in
place:

% 30% of the windows at 2 Lugdate Square failed to meet the above criteria for
good daylight distribution _

% 60% of the windows at 19 Lugdate hill failed to meet the above criteria for good
davlight distribution

% 100% of the windows at 50 Carter Lane falled to meet the above criteria for
good davlight distribution

It Is correct that BRE states that bedrooms are less Important, however they stili need to be
analysed. it does not mean they can be ignored and we express our concern at GIA's
statement that the impact "is not surprising as any increase in massing on the Creed Court
site (to the south) would results in reduction in NSL to this property”. The proposed Increase
in height and proposed plant room are unreasonabie in this case and would have a
detrimental impact on the surrounding properties in terms of daylight. Our statement Is
supported by the below BRE paragraph 2.2.9:

"if, following construction of a new development, the no-sky line moves so that the orea
of the existing room, which does receive direct skylight, is reduced to less than 0.8 Its
former values this wiil be noticeable to the occupants, and more of the room will oppear

poorfy In.”

¥ We note that 80% of the rooms at 2 Ludgate Square, 19 Ludgate Hill and 50 Carter
Lane which are already adversely Impacted in terms of VSC will also be adversely
impacted in terms of NSL. These rooms will look darker and gloomier if the proposed
scheme was built and we add this Is in contravention of the City of London Policy DM
10.7.

The Policy DM 10.7 Doylight and sunlight aims to prevent development which would
naticeably reduce the daylight and sunlight available to nearby dwelling and open spaces to
unacceptable leveis, taking account of the BRE's guidelines.

¥ The. proposed scheme will be higher and bulkier than the existing site and will
significantly harm the surrounding properties at 2 Ludgate Square, 19 Ludgate Hill
and 50 Carter Lane and is therefore non-compliant with the Councli's Policy.

s 7 M —ra Y =
Syntegs a Consulting Ltd, Syniegra House, 63 Miford Road, Reading, Barkshire, REE1 LG T: 0845 DO9162S5 E: rnall = yntegra-epeoouk
Rugitered Company No. DG40N058 VAT Regiriration Mo, 380016044

] AWARDS

2 ¢ B o I
: n Sacipee, @ VO £ . Y S s 750
ol e Rl L O tO8 ¢ eneray Blon. gy SEELY 2074



Page |7

Angther type of assessment which was carried out by GIA, called ADF, takes into account
reflective light. For the purposes of the assessment, the intemnal layouts of the properties at
2 Ludgate Square, 19 Ludgate Hill and 50 Carter Lane must be known. According to the
report, some floor plans of 2 Ludgate Square were obtained from the Land Registry,
however, there Is no evidence of these floor plans in the report. The accuracy of the ADF
assessment Is therefore questionable as we belleve no site survey was carried out on this
property and no contact was made with the owners In order to gain access to the impacted
flats and take accurate measurements. For a development of this size we would expect
accurate details/information and not assumptions. We therefore require that a proper
assessment is carried out at the properties at 2 Ludgate Square, 19 Ludgate Hill and 50
Carter Lane.

Another concern we have is the actual use of the ADF assessment in the report. The
following ADF criteria based upon room usage were used in the assessment:

® 2% ADF for kitchen
= 1.5% ADF for living/dining room
¢+ 1.0% ADF for bedroom

Whilst we can agree with these values, we cannot concur with the use of the ADF
assessment In this situation. In the BRE guide, the above ADF criterla can be found in
paragraph 2.1.8 under the chapter 2.1 New Development, We confirm that the properties
at 2 Ludgate Square and 19 Ludgate Hill are not new developments but existing buildings.

The ADF methodology should not be used on existing buildings. The BRE guide states in
Appendix F, paragraph F6 "In assessing the loss of light to an existing building, the V5C is
generally recommended os the appropriate parameter to use. This Is because the VSC
depends only on obstruction, and is therefore a meosure of the doylit environment as a
whole. The average daylight factor (ADF) (Appendix C) aiso depends on the room and
window dimensions, the reflectance of interior surfaces and the type of glass, as well as the
obstruction outside. It Is an appropriate measure to use In new buildings becouse most of
these factors are within the developer's control®. As previously mentioned, no site survey
was carried out and all the ADF results submitted appear to be only based on assumptions
as shown in the report page 5 (5.0 Assumptions).

BRE guide paragraph F7 also states "Use of ADF for loss of light to existing bulldings Is not
generally recommended”.

0

- e I )
;cgvb...'l .'4 i {P?i oyt T g
< sw’\ﬂl p a@@‘ﬁ 99 Ay BNETEY 3‘3!' T ‘1?&” i )



Page IR

BRE guide paragraph F8 polnts out that there are some situations where meeting a set ADF
target value with the new development in place could be appropriate as a criteria for loss of
light:

i. where the existing building is one of a series of new buildings that are being built one
after another, and each bullding has been designed as part of the larger group
> Not applicable on this project

1. as a special case of (i}, where the existing building is proposed but not built. A typical
situation might be where the neighbouring building has received planning permission
but not yet been constructed

=> Not applicable on this profect

jiii. where the developer of the new bullding alsoc owns the existing nearby building and
proposes to carry out improvements to the existing building {e.g. by increasing window
sizes) to compensate for the loss of light. However, where there Is a long-term occupier
of the existing building it would be appropriate for there to be no reduction In ADF, or at
worst only a small reduction.

=> Not applicable on thls profect

iv. where the developer of the new bullding also owns the existing nearby buildings and the
affected rooms are either unoccupied or would be occupied by different people
following construction of the new building”

-> Not applicable on this profect

% Following the above comments, we are of the apinion that Appendix 5 "Detailed ADF
Report" of GIA's report is irrelevant in this case and the results should therefore not
be tzken into consideration.

Regarding the sunlight assessment we concur that all main living rooms of dweliings should
be analysed If they have a window facing within 90° of due South. Kitchens and bedrooms
are indeed less Important as stated by BRE (paragraph 3.2.3) although care should be taken
not to block too much sun. In this context, we bring to your attention that with the
proposed development in place:

% 80% of the windows at 2 Lugdate Square failed to meet the criterla for good

sunlighting
& 43% of the windows at 19 Lugdate hill falled to meet the criterla for good
sunfighting
Symtersa Consslting Lid, Symisare House, 53 Millord Rowd, Reading, Beriabire, BGL8LG . T: 0843 0031425 T G ayntogrs-epc sk
Ragisterud Compery No. 06408056 VAT Roglstration No. 360015044

04 ce fe, DREIR T ] . o ey ‘_." . , . ._-_.‘ ﬁ“‘x‘*ﬁ
- bty o 1 hr;i’.!'f (“ . :"" @a'g'ﬁ“’zbo « - energy :iz.:-i ”m- Eﬁ g _J#Z‘?“dv

e i W



PBECI’

The BRE sunlight test Is a three stage process and all aspects must fail for loss of sunlight to
be an issue as stated in paragraph 3.2.11:

1) The total APSH Is <25%, or the winter APSH is <5%.
2) The window recelved less than 0.8 times its former APSH in either perlod.
3) Has a reduction In sunfight over the whole year greater than 4% of APSH,

The results show that the development fails the BRE sunlight tests for the properties at 2
Ludgate Square and 19 Ludgate Hill.

Overall, and as per GiA's conclusion, many of the windows and rooms to 2 Ludgate Square
and 19 Ludgate Hill will experience BRE transgressions in VSC, NSL and sunlight levels
following implementation of the proposed scheme. We therefore consider that the
development failed to comply with the BRE guidance and is therefore unacceptable,

In summary,

1) The scheme failed to meet the VSC criteria for 2 Ludgate Square, 19 Ludgate Hill and 50
Carter Lene,

2) The scheme failed to meet the NSL criteria for 2 Ludgate Square, 19 Ludgate Hill and 50
Carter Lane. .

3) The scheme failed to meet the sunlight criteria for 2 Ludgate Square and 19 Ludgate Hill.

4) The ADF assessment is based on too many assumptions and is irrelevant in this case.

5) No site survey was carried out on the properties at 2 Ludgate Square and 19 Ludgate Hifl
and no contact was made with the owners.

We respectfully request that no decision Is made in favour of the application untll the
applicant further improves the design and demonstrates that there are no adverse impact in
terms of VSC and sunlight levels on the properties at 2 Ludgate Square and 19 Ludgate Hill.
The revised scheme improves the daylight/sunlight results, however, as demonstrated In
this report, this is not by a sufficient amount. Due to the location of the building, the impact
on surrounding properties like 2 Ludgate Square and 19 Ludgate Hill will be unavoidable if
there is to be any increase In massing on the Creed Court site (to the south),

Page201



Puge :10

With respect to GlA's letter dated 23™ February 2015, whilst we appreciate the list of
improvements, we focus on the effects on 2 Ludgate Square.

GlA's letter:

In summary, the effects on 2 Ludgate Square are as follows:

« There are some daylight (Vertical Sky Component (VSO) and No Sky Line (NSL)) reductions
beyond the guidelines suggested by the BRE Handbook. There would be a 35% VSC compliance
rate and a 60% NSL compllance rate. However, white glazed bricks means 80% of rooms facing
the courtyard will experience better daylight levels (using ADF measurement),

It appears that 2 Ludgate and 19 Ludgate Hill were considered as one building. In that case,
we can agree with GIA that there would be a 65% VSC non-compliance rate and 40% NSL
non-compliance rate. As stated in this report, the use of ADF as a criteria Is irrelevant here
and should not be taken into consideration for existing buildings as per the BRE guidance.

»  Whilst there would be some sunlight Josses the BRE letter attached darifies in a detailed analysis
“Normally we would not include loss of sunlight to bedrooms; and loss of sunlight to bedrooms
would not be treated as a material issue.. .." in terms of the compliance rate for APSH, this Is 35%
following construction of the proposed scheme.

We would like to reiterate BRE clearly states that kitchens and bedrooms are indeed less
important although care should be taken not to block toc much sun. The assessment
shows that on 2 Ludgate Square and 19 Ludgate Hill we have annual sunlight losses ranging
from 25% to 200% which are well above the 20% reduction allowed by BRE. With regards to
the winter sunlight, all impacted windows will experience 100% loss of sunlight during
winter months as a result of the proposed development.

The letter attached from Dr Paul Littlefair only recites the BRE guldance. indeed, this letter
supports our previous comments in the sense that "Site layout planning jor daylight and
sunlight: a guide to good practice’ stetes that sunlight loss Is only significant If the
reduction of sunlight recelved aver the whole year Is greater than 4% of annual probuble
sunlight hours". This is demonstrated in the table below:

TV i R I it
Sintegra Consulting Lid, Syntegra House, 62 Milford Road, Reading, Berkshine, RG1 BLG T: GBS 0091625 - E:mnallsyntegra-epc.co.uk
faghtared Company Mo, 05402058 VAT Regirtration No. 306016048

5 g . Lkt . ‘ Lo R o . ‘. A%“{
R Rl ¢ QJ@'@’PQOZ s .oneray 11 oo gig * 2014



Page |11

Existing Proposed

i
A RERCONE COmIL S Annual APSH Annual APSH

Heduttion  Impacted ?

2 LUDGATE SQUARE
R1/701 W1/701 BEDROOM 3 0 3.0 NO
R2/701 W2/701 BEDROOM 6 0 6.0 YES
R1/702 W1/702 BEDROOM 6 0 6.0 YES
R2/702 W2/702 BEDROOM 13 0 13.0 YES
R1/703 WI1/703 BEDROOM 11 0 11.0 YES
R2/703 W2/703 BEDROCM 24 11 13.0 YES
R1/704 W1/704 BEDROOM 26 7 19.0 YES
R2/704 WwW2/704 BEDROOM 40 30 10.0 YES
R1/705 W1/705 BEDROOM a8 30 19.0 YES
R2/705 W2/705 BEDROOM 56 50 6.0 YES

19 LUDGATE HILL
R4/701 W4/701 BEDROOM 10 3 7.0 YES
R4/701 WS5/701 BEDROOM 10 4 6.0 YES
R4/702 W4/702 BEDROOM 15 11 4.0 NO
R4/702 W5/702 BEDROOM 16 9 7.0 YES
R4/703 Wa4/703 BEDROOM 21 22 1.0 NO
R4/704 W4/704 BEDROOM 38 43 5.0 NO
R5/704 W5/704 BEDROOM 20 23 , 8.0 NO

—> 12 out of 17 windows {71%) at 2 Ludgate Square and 19 Ludgate Hill will experience
loss of annual sunlight greater than 4%.

M §o RIEE e I S

Fog o N i
f @1‘ 3 . +
_ - | - i
Lp 9203 - enerwy Bhwwan Gz B 2014



Page J12

The last paragraph of Dr Paul Littlefair's letter states:

Your emall aiso explained that the courtyard part of the proposed building would be clad in white
glazed bricks 1o reflect extra light o the nearby windows. The vertical sky component, which is
the basls for the BRE guidance) does not take aceount of reflected light. However, having light
coloured external surfaces does increase the daylight to neighbouring windows and could offset
the loss of light. One way to check this would be to camry out a detailed analysis using software

We reiterate that ADF methodology should not be used on existing buildings. The BRE guide
states in Appendix F, paragraph F6 and F7, "In assessing the loss of light to an existing
bullding, the VSC Is generally recommended as the appropriate parameter to use” [...]
"Use of ADF for loss af Hlight to existing buildings Is not generally recommended".
Paragraph F8 points out that there are some situations where meeting a set ADF target
value with the new development in place could be appropriate as a criteria for loss of light
however, they do not appiy to this project.

For the reasons ahove, the proposed development is considered unacceptable and fails to
comply with the BRE guidance which Council follows regarding the impact on daylight and
suniight to nearby dwellings. We respectfully request a revised scheme is submitted that
will comply with the BRE guidelines specially on the buildings at 2 Ludgate Square and 19
Ludgate Hill.

We would be grateful if you could acknowledge recelpt of this letter. Should you wish to
discuss any aspect please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

We look forward to hearing from you.
Yours sincerely,

Florian Cassandro
Sustainable Design Enginaer

E:mallPeymtegra-epcook
VAT Registration No, 380016044

bl
Erct o

5 CMEN

I ey ::u';:E‘-ﬁW'! (,(ﬁl!{:&:’"- : — Tmﬁ“ @.i .
LR . IO St L YR age‘?04 - SNEIgy i;a:c'-l..-..»”iﬂ



Liam Hart Nicola Bell

Department of the Built Environment Flat 14

PO B8ox270 Lambert House
Guild Hall 2 Ludgate Square
London ECA2P) 2E} London ECAM 7AS

13 March 2015

Dear Mr Hart
Planning Application ref.14/00300/FLMA Revised Scheme.

| assume that all previous comments and objections will ,where relevant, be reconsidered with
regard to the revised application.

Destruction of the local historic environment is of prime concern and the existing mix of
office,residential,and small retail business should be retained.

Massing of the revised building plans to the southern elevation will inevitably be detrimental to light
levels within the courtyard area.Even a small percentage decrease to already adritted lower than
recommended levels will be significant and should not be approved. It seems that the planning so far
is based upon assumptions of the use of the residential areas of Lambert House and not confirmed
to be accurate.Should this be Inves'tigated ?

Noise from the proposed plant rooms and roof top terrace is a major concern and since there seems
not to be any ambient noise level readings/recordings for the courtyard area, upon which to base
any future complaints seems to be negligent.Are there any details of the noise levels for the
proposed plant items ?

Potential glare from the proposed white glazed tiles on some elevations although possibly will
increase some light levels, could easily be a source of nuisance.Have any glare calculations been
submitted please ?

Security at roof top level is a serious concern and details of any proposals would be appreciated as
easy access to Lambert House must be prevented.

Nicola Bell a resident of Lambert House.

Page 205



Adjei, William

From: Hart, Liam

Sent: 16 March 2015 10:11

To: DBE - PLN Support

Subject: FW: Creed Court - Reference 14/00300/FULMAJ
Dear Mr Hart

1 am writing to register an objection to the planning application for Creed Court 3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed
Lane and 11-12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA (14/00300/FULMAL)

In my original objection, I raised concemns relating to

* A reduction in natural light in the rooms which are beyond the BRE Guidelines
* An increase in the levels of noise
* Aloss of privacy

The recent re-submission of the Daylight and Sunlight Report fails to address my concerns regarding the
loss of daylight. The proposed increase in the height of the new building above the existing level at the
south of the development will reduce the size of the existing lightwell and will restrict the daylight and
sunlight entering the lightwell. The report acknowledges this fact and concludes that “the increased massing
to the south will result in a loss of daylight and sunlight to the windows within the cuzrent lightwell”. The
report further acknowledges that, regarding the Vertical Sky Component (VSC) and No Sky Line (NSL),
there are reductions which are beyond the BRE Guidelines.

For Flat 1, Window R1/701 suffers a reduction in VSC of 35% which exceeds the BRE Guidelines of less
than 20%. The NSL has a reduction of 44%, again this is greater than the BRE Guidelines of less than 20%,
For Window R2/701, the reduction in VSC is 33% and NSL is 23.7%. Both reductions are greater than the
BRE Guidelines of 20%. Indeed, for R2/701, the Annual Probable Sunlight Hours (ASPH) falls from 6% 1o
0%. This is not acceptable. The assumption that these rooms are bedrooms is incorrect as they are used as a
study and a living area which are occupied for much of the day. I would also add that reflected light is not
the same as natural daylight. The same extent of loss of daylight and sunlight are also suffered by the other
residents of 2 Lambert Square and the report notes that 11 of the 15 rooms would suffer reductions beyond
the BRE Guidelines.

In the conclusion of the report (Section 9), the statement that there is a high compliance rate of VSC, NSL
and ASPH is only justified by including the existing or planned residential properties of 1, 6-7 and 8-9
Ludgate Square and 50 Carter Lane which are not materially impacted. This statement glosses over the
highly detrimental impact on 2 Ludgate Square, which is the only property with a materialls

due to its close proximity and shared lightwell. Indeed, the ASPH for one of my windows

1183

Pade 206 S



With reference to the new City of London Plan (adopted in January 2015), I believe that the City of London
Corporation should consider the amenity problems created by this proposed development on existing
residents and act to protect the existing housing and amenities in the residential area of Carter Lane. T would
further question the requirement for another hotel in the St Paul's area, given the number of existing hotels
and serviced apartments in the immediate area. These include the Grange Hotel (which has 433 rooms), the
Crown Plaza Hotel in New Bridge Street (205 rooms), the Premier Inn in Dorset Rise, Apex Temple Court
Hotel in Fleet Street (184 rooms), the Travelodge Hotel in St Swithin's Lane and the serviced apartments

at Club Quarters on Ludgate Hill and Kings Wardrobe. Additionally, given the narrowness of Carter Lane,
Creed Lane and Ludgate Square, it would be difficult to provide access for service delivery vehicles and
taxis without causing congestion and disruption to the residential area around Carter Lane.

The proposed changes to the application do not address my original objections and it is difficult to
understand how the developers believe the changes have improved the situation regarding the daylight and
sunlight issues.

Yours sincerely
Michael Tang

Flat 1

2 Ludgate Square
London

EC4M TAS

2
Page 207



Adjei, William
From: Corominas, Nara—

Sent: 16 March 2015 22:31

To: PLN - Comments

Subject: 14/00300/FULMAJ - NARA COROMINAS OBJECTION
Dear Liam,

I would like to object to the above planning application on the basis of the following:

Height of the hotei:

i do not believe the size of the hotel is adequate for the location that it is in, next to St. Pauls Cathedral. It would
contribute to deteriorating the architectural landscape.

All existing buildings are on average 4 floors high so | am not sure why the hotel has the privilege to overtake this
historic height.

Size of the hotel;

The size of the hotel is enormous. This area is primarily a mix of residential and office based properties, therefore
these proposals would lead to significant ‘massification’ of the area. The area, surrounded by the emblematic
Cathedral, should remain a low density area.

In my opinion, St Paul's Cathedral should remain the tallest construction. The hotel would be too close to the
Cathedral and would likely diminish its historical magnificence as has been the case with other churches spotted
around London.

Daylight and sunlight report;

! believe the amount of proposed light lost by the residents of Lambert House in 2 Ludgate Square is so material, it
cannot be ignored. Purchasing a flat next to St. Pauls Cathedral is a privilege at the expense of hard work to be able

» do so. Therefore, to think that the enjoyment of our own residences will be greatly compromised on account of hotel
guests, who come and go, is unacceptable.
In addition, the amount of sunlight coming into the flat was paramount in purchasing my property at Lambert House.

Rooftop bar:

I am not sure a rooftop bar next to residences is appropriate due to the noise and disturbances that would be caused.
In addition, the proposed bar would overlook directly into the windows of Lambert House which would completely
devaluate our properties.

How is there certainty that that 8pm curfew will be respected in the long term?

GLOZ ¥VW 91

Thank you in advance for considering my concerns |\! _.! d

ulr— =

—ad

Nara Corominas
Flat 9, Lambert House
2 Ludgate Square
EC4AM 7AS
Page 208



This email has been sent by and on behalf of one or more of KPMG LLP, KPMG Audit plc, KPMG Resource Centre
Private Limited or a company under the control of KPMG LLP, including KPMG United Kingdom plc and KPMG UK
Limited (together, "KPMG"). . _

This email, and any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is
intended solely for the stated addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information contained
herein. If you have received this email in error, please inform us immediately and delete all copies of it.

Any communications made with KPMG may be monitored and a record may be kept of any communication.

Any opinion or advice contained herein is subject to the terms and conditions set out in your KPMG LLP client
engagement letter. ' _

A list of members of KPMG LLP is open for inspection at KPMG's registered office.

KPMG LLP (registered no. OC301540) is a limited liability partnerships registered in England and Wales. Each of
KPMG Audit plc (registered no. 03110745), KPMG United Kingdom plc (registered no. 03513178) and KPMG UK
Limited (registered no. 03580549) are companies registered in England and Wales. Each entity’s registered office is
at 15 Canada Square, London, E14 5GL.

For full defails of our professional regulation please refer to _
https://www.kpmg.com/uk/en/about/aboutkpmg/pages/regulatory-information.aspx.

Page 209



Adjei, William

From:

Sent: 17 March 2015 17:44

To: PLN - Comments

Cc: Julian Dacie

Subject: FAC Liam Hart re Creed Court planning

Re: your ref 14/00300/FULMAJ
Town and Country Planning Act 1990
Creed Court 3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane and 11-12 Ludgate Square, London EC4AM 7AA

We own one of 20 residential flats in Priory House, which is within the conservation area which will be
significantly affected by this development, particularly at weekends. We obi to the proposal for
the Hotel on the following grounds: ' i

1. Traffic and pollution.

There are estimated to be 23 Service Delivery events every 24 hours, (10 o
8am}) as well as taxi pick up and drops offs associated with guests arriving and departing

rooms. We note that there is no estimate of likely taxi movements anywhere in the planning submission.
The traffic count included with the submission reported 52 movements in Creed Lane between 7 and

11am which is likely to be the busiest part of the day for traffic. An estimate of 150 current traffic
movements in 24 hours does not seem unreasonable to us. An increase in traffic of 23 hotel servicing
movements and perhaps 75 taxi movements in 24 hours would represent an almost 40% increase of traffic in
Creed Lane. This makes the statement in the pollution report that 'traffic counts are anticipated to remain
unchanged' and that ‘impact on local air quality will be negligible' incredible. There is no estimate in the
planning submission of any changes to traffic movements in Ludgate Square, which is virtually traffic free
at present. The passage of small vans and taxis through this narrow street is likely to

be increase considerably with resultant impact on air quality.

In addition to worsening air quality, the proposed development is likely to cause traffic hazards to
pedestrians. When Creed Lane is blocked by refuse vehicles or box vans, which is likely to be 5 times a
day according to the planning report, each taking ‘up to 20 minutes on average to unload’, there will be a
temptation for vehicles on Carter Lane to drive straight through the westerly end of Carter Lane to avoid
delay. This is supposed to be pedestrians only between 8 am and 6pm.

«f taxis or transit type panel vans are parked in Creed Lane to service the Hotel, larger vehicles will need to
mount the kerb to pass them. The swept path analyses in the delivery and servicing plan show refuse and
box van type vehicles passing a London Taxi with very tight margins, without the need to mount the kerb.
However these analyses included inaccurate dimensions for the vehicles. For example, the width of a TX4
taxi is 2.036m including mirrors, a Vito taxi is 2.241m including mirrors, considerably more than the width
figure used in the swept path analysis of 1.749m. Accordingly the swept path analyses cannot provide an -
accurate indication of the likelihood of obstruction to the roadway of Creed Lane. It seems likely that it will
be routine for larger vehicles to mount the pavement to avoid obstruction on Creed Lane.

Will consideration could be given to the provision of bollards on the pavement of Creed Lane to stop this
temptation? Similarly could a retractable bollard or similar device be used to physically prevent traffic
abusing the pedestrianised western end of Carter Lane between 8am and 6 pm?

According to Craig Stansfield of City Of London Transport Strategy Dept the servicing of this proposed
hotel will have a 'considerable adverse impact on Creed Lane and surrounding streets’. We see no evidence
that any changes proposed to the plans subsequent to this statement have ameliorated this ﬁnpact-;;%- ‘
substantially. » b

™ 0
e A

2. Character of the consetrvation area. '

v ¢ - A
The area around Carter Street, Creed Lane, Friar Street etc will be significantly changed by the presénce of
Paqe 210



another Hotel in the area, particularly at weekends. The peace and character of the area will undoubtedly be
changed for the worse.

We have read the report from Daniel Watney about the financial non viability of using the space for offices.
Tt remains unclear to us as to whether the assumptions from which the contlusions have been derived can be
justified. We are not convinced, despite the conclusions of the report, that a change of use is inevitable. We
cannot see a compelling reason for the Planning Authorities to agree a change of use that will mean that the
Jocal residents will see a reduced quality of life and that the conservation area will be spoilt. We would
request that even at this late stage, the planning authorities reject this application,

Julian Dacic
Pauline A Smith

17 Priory House
6 Friar Street
London EC4V 5DT

Page 211



Your ref: 14/00300/FULMAJ
Bill Ellson

13 Reginald Road
LONDON
SE8 4RS

17th March 2015
OBJECTION

City of London Corporation
Department of Planning & Transportation

Dear Sirs,

Creed Court 3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane & 11-12 Ludgate Square,
LONDON EC4M 7AA

At page 10 of the applicant's 'Office Redevelopment Viability Study’ it is
claimed that "The purchase of the property was predicated on the fact that the
office floors could achieve £15.00 per sq ft;.." The notion that the property was
purchased by the applicants with the intention of continuing to rent out the
property as offices is simply not true.

The Dominvs Group purchased the property from Aviva Life & Pensions UK
Ltd on 20 November 2012, registered with the Land Registry on 13 Dec 2012"
and "a series of pre application submissions and meetings” with CoLC town
planners regarding redevelopment commenced in January 20132,

The Dominvs Group are hoteliers with premises in Aberdeen, Darlington,
Dumfries and Sheffield. They also own a number of industrial estate
properties. The only other London offices shown on their website?, namely
Wiliow House, 17-23 Willow Place SW1P 1JH, in fact received planning
permission, for change of use to residential & ancillary works, from City of
Westminster in January this year (CoW ref:14/0281 6/FUL).

The 'Office Redevelopment Viability Study’ also states that (predicated ona
rent of £15 per sq ft) the property is valued at £10.6 million. The Land Registry
record that Dominvs paid Aviva £15,230,000 for the property. The study goes
on to state that Domivs had only managed to find two tenants at rents of £6
and £7.50 per sq ft. If that is correct then, based on the applicant's own
methodology, they should have paid somewhere around £4.24 - £5.3 million
for the property.

That Dominvs have, on the face of it, paid three times what the property is
actually worth to them is their problem, not that of neighbouring residents nor
that of the City of London Corporation.

! Title NGL665744 (Land Registry titles are PUBLIC documents than can be obtained by

anybody on payment of a nominal fee)
*Box 5 ‘Application for Planning Permission’ signed by DP9 on 27 May 2014, stamped

received by CoLC same day.

= http:/dominvsgroup.com/commercial/ (accessed 17 Mar 2015)
Page 212



At the time that Dominvs purchased the property the Development Plan for
the City of London might have looked kindly on an application for change of
use from offices to a hotel at the above location, but if Dominvs instructed
professional advisors they would have been warmned that policies can and do
change.

In March 2013 CoLC published Taking Stock: The Relationship Between

Businesses and Office Provision in the City. This study by Ramidus

Consulting Limited stated at page 1: _
"A vital ingredient of the City’s ability to adapt to change has been
the pool of smaller, less highly specified and lower cost buildings
available to smaller occupiers. In the City, smaller buildings are
concentrated in Conservation Areas, and they tend to provide older,
less flexible and lower quality accommodation compared to modern
Grade A space."”

at page 17, Figure 2.7 identifies those parts of City as where small offices are

clustered, which unsurprisingly highlights the area where the property is

located. And at page 66 the report states:
"The movement toward larger, more highly specified buildings, and
the types of occupiers that they support, is a key part of the City’s
global role. But balance is crucial. And a vital ingredient of the City’s
ability to adapt to change has been the pool of smaller, simpler and
lower cost buildings available to occupiers whose business models
demand a more diverse stock of buildings.”

In January this year CoLC adopted the new Local Plan, under which the
application falls to be decided. Unsurprisingly the Local Plan, informed by
Taking Stock, does not look kindly on the application.

Policy DM 11.3 Hotels (p103) is explicit that proposals for new hotel
accommodation will only be permitted where they do not prejudice the primary
business function of the City; and they are not contrary to policy DM1.1; and
they do not result in adverse impacts on the amenity of neighbouring
occupiers, including cumulative impacts; provide satisfaciory arrangements for
pick-up/drop off, service delivery vehicles and coaches, appropriate to the size
and nature of the hotel.

Policy DM 1.1 Protection of office accommodation (p35) is direct and forceful,
it is: To refuse the loss of existing (B1) office accommodation to other uses
where the building or its site is considered to be suitable for long-term viable
office use and there are strong economic reasons why the loss would be
inappropriate. Losses would be inappropriate for any of the following reasons:
prejudicing the primary business function of the City; or, removing existing
stock for which there is demand in the office market or long term viable need;
or, introducing uses that adversely affect the existing beneficial mix of
commercial uses.

| would note in regard of ‘adverse impacts on the amenity of neighbouring
occupiers' that local resident Sir Brian Langstaff has submitted an informed
and forceful objection. Perhaps the applicants should be reminded that
planning permission is not a license to commit a nuisance.

Bill Ellson 1P Nigesp2035 2



The application is contrary to the Development Plan for the City of London
and should be refused.

I note that Alderman Keaveny, Ann Holmes CC & Clare James CC have all
objected to the application and | shall be forwarding this letter to them,
copying in the other ward members.

I trust that | will be informed when the matter comes before the Planning and
Transportation Committee.

Yours faithfully

Bill Ellson

Bill Elison 17Rags 204



Ad'!ei, William

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

PLN - Comments

17 March 2015 16:11

PLN - Comments

Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMA)

Planning Application comments have been made. A sUm_mary of the comments is provided below,

Comments were submitted at 4:10 PM on 17 Mar 2015 from Ms Anne Dunmore.

Application Summary

Address:

*roposal:

Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -

.12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA

Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
(Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th
floors (140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (995
sg.m.) and associated plant areas (860 sq.m.). (REVISED
SCHEME)

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:
Address:

Ms Anne Dunmore

Offices, 1 - 3 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AS

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:
Stance:

Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

Neighbour

Customer objects to the Planning Application

- Noise
- Residential Amenity
- Traffic or Highways

Unsuitable location for large scale development in
narrow quiet residential street which is currently
pedestrian access only.

Page 215



Planning Register

For the attention of Mr. Liam Hart, Planning Department,
City of London, P.O. Box 270, Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ via email to liam hart@cityofiondon,gov.uk

17 March 2015
AcKNOWLEDGED

Dear Mr. Hart,

RE: Your reference — 14/00300/FULMAJ, Demolition of existing buildings behind retained fagade to 3
Ludgate Hill to provide a 7-storey building for hotel use, restaurant use and associated plant areas

Having viewed all the proposals and relevant documents regarding the proposed demolition of the current
above-mentioned building and proposed development of a new hotel in its place, I still strongly object to it all.
The proposed revisions and even the sunlight animation video still have not addressed in full my concerns
brought up in my first objection letter to you dated 07 July 2014.

I am the owner of one of the residential flats in Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square, whose building will be
directly adjoining to this proposed hotel development.

My first concern is the reduction of light into my property caused by this proposed hotel development:-

¢ My flat sits on the fourth floor of Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square, and it does overlook the current
courtyard. The increase in mass and change in structure will definitely adversely impact the light my
flat currently receives.

¢ In addition, it is obvious that the analysts instructed by the proposed hotel owners, Dominiv’s Living
Ltd., called Gordon Ingram Associates (GIA), did NOT read my previous objection letter dated 07 July
2014. Iwill again statc my case.

© According to the revised Daylight and Sunlight Report prepared by GIA and dated 13
November 2014, the Report once again assumed and highlighted one of my windows facing
the courtyard to be a bedroom, as can be viewed on Figure 2, page 10, and again on page 15.
This information is absolutely FALSE because that room is my kitchen. Also, the next
window along and in front of the balcony is my bathroom. I have already pointed this out in
my previous letter.

o It is important for me to point this out again because one of their main arguments is stated on
page 11. “It should be noted that all site facing windows serve bedrooms and the 2011
Building Research Establishment (BRE) suggests that sunlight amenity to bedrooms is of less
importance”. So this particular argument can go out of the window!

o According to BRE guidelines, kitchens are recommended to require double the ADF than
bedrooms..

o In fact, page 2 sees GIA summarizing that at Lambert House, “of the 15 rooms assessed, 11
would experience losses in Annual Probable Sunlight Hours (APSH) beyond the suggested
BRE guidelines®.

© Thus, if GIA does not pay attention to my concerns raised in my previous objection letter,
then I am likely to believe they will not pay attention to concerns raised by other residents,
With the long time period of several months passing since the previous public consultation

Page 216




taking place last summer, they did not effectively check with all the residents whether their
windows would truly be bedroom windows.

o If they can continue to make the assumption that my windows overlooking the courtyard are
bedroom windows, then why can’t I hold my assumption that all my neighbours’ windows in
my building are kitchen and bathroom windows?

o You must also consider the possibility that other flat windows are like mine, or the possibility
that the rooms may have started out as bedrooms but have now experienced the change in use
to, for example, a study.

Page 10 of the same revised GIA Daylight and Sunlight Report actually did point out that “although the BRE
suggests that the Average Daylight Factors (ADF) method of assessment should only be used for new build
accommodation, as we have managed to obtain floor plans of this building and as the ADF method of
assessment considers reflective light, this assessment has been included for this property”, Lambert House, 2
Ludgate Square.

Lambert House should not be considered new build any longer, because it is older than ten years old, at
least.

Obviously, the GIA is manipulating the use of BRE to suit their needs, and that this revised Daylight
and Sunlight Report is biased. GIA will obviously be in full support of its client, the commissioning
company, Dominiv’s Living Ltd.

In fact, page 18 of the GIA report states that GIA admits the following conclusions:-

“2 Ludgate Square wouild experience reductions beyond the suggestions within thc BRE guidelines”.

In addition, “due to the location of this building, these reductions (in daylight and sunlight) would most
certainly be unavoidable if there is to be any increase in massing on the Creed Court site”.

To support this, the Daylight and Sunlight tables of results in Appendix 4 in this report shows that my
flat will experience 13% loss in Vertical Sky Component (VSC) for my kitchen window (Jabelled as
R4/704).

o According to the BRE handbook for calculating daylight to existing residential properties, the
disadvantage of using VSC may give a quick indication of the lighting potential but “does not
take into account the window size, room size or room use™.

In addition, GIA admits that the Annual Probable Sunlight Hours (APSH) investigation will see a huge
reduction in annual % loss in sunlight for Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square. The flats on all the floors
below me will experience 100% reduction, which is absolutely UNACCEPTABLE. I am actually
more alarmed to see data listed as 100% anmual loss for 5 windows when going from existing building
layout to proposed development, with most hovering above 50% annual loss.

This means that GIA report cannot base their conclusions appropriately on averages. Page 18 sees GIA and
Stephan Reinke Architects supporting a scheme that is “reflective in the high compliance rates of Vertical Sky
Component (VSC) at 85 %, No Sky Line (NSL) at 71 % and Annual Probable Sunlight Hours {ASPH) at 81 %".
Their conclusions are based on the inclusion of data regarding other buildings that will not be directly
overlooking the hotel courtyard, such as 1 and 3 Ludgate Square, and 46, 48 & 50 Carter Lanc.

Page 217



‘Therefore, the revised Daylight and Sunlight Report by GIA, commissioned by Dominiv’s Living Ltd. is
misleading. '

My next concern is actually the choice of white glazed bricks proposed to be used in the new hotel development,
Page 10 of the GIA report states the following: “an important design element of the proposed courtyard is the
inclusion of white glazed bricks on the proposed facade which are highly reflective to ensure that the flats facing
the site reccive as much light as possible™.

*  The highly reflective appearance of these bricks can lead to uncomfortable glare. Appendix 5 (detailed
ADF report) already shows the proposed reflectance to be 70 %, compared to the current 20 %.

® In a letier by Gordon Ingram of GIA addressed to Mr. Hart of the Planning Department at the City of
London, dated 06 February 2015, Mr. Ingram mentioned the following:

© On page 1, Stephan Reinke Architects have proposed that “all courtyard hotel windows will
be apaque frosted windows... and will be non-cpening”.

o Therefore, any discomfort from potential glare caused by these bricks will not be experienced
by the hotel residents and staff,

© However, for all of Lambert House residents, our windows can open and are not opaque
frosted, thereby affected adversely by the glare. On extremely sunny days, this glare is likely
to be blinding.

*  On the other hand, white glazed bricks will get dirtier faster and rain streaks will be more evident. This
would not be aesthetically pleasing at all.

My next concern is the proposed further improvements to the courtyard by the architects, as discussed in the
same letter by Mr. Ingram of GIA:-

® “Trees will be planted in the base of the courtyard”. However, “access will not be possible (other than
for maintenance) from the hotel to the courtyard”.

¢ Ifaccess is not going to be possible, what is the need for trees?

o. Isthe idea of planting trees to encourage future access to the courtyard because the trees have
to be maintained?

o Isthis going to be an excuse so that one day, the courtyard will be opened up to hotel residents
and staff?

o Realistically, any access for the purpose of maintenance can eventually become access for
hotel staff and/or residents to have cigarette breaks? This can then become a nuisance
especially in terms of noise, with people chatting being magnified louder in a confined space.
I have on occasion been able to hear people’s conversations in the current courtyard, My flat
is on the fourth floor of Lambeit House,

¢ My other point is that there has been no discussion of the type of trees proposed to be planted.

o Are the tress being grown in containers or will they be grown in the ground that they can
quickly cause damage to the foundations of surrounding buildings? ' Will the roots of the trees
damage the foundations of our building and even the hotel?

Page 218



o Any damage will increase our already high service charges because our managing agents will
have to spend time investigating and dealing with it.

o Will the roots be able to reach the sewers thereby causing potential significant damage too?
The worst casc scenario will be the sewers overflowing and leaking, very unhygienic to the
public and smelly. The hotel is proposing to accommodate 140 rooms.

o How tall will these trees get? Will they get so tall eventually that they could block the light
into our building, especially the flats on the floors below mine?

The same letter by Mr. Ingram of GIA proposes that the terrace on the roof level will be landscaped to prevent
users from looking into the courtyard.

There is no mention of any safety barrier to prevent anybody, especially children, from wandering
away and falling into the courtyard.

There is nothing to stop anybody from throwing anything into the courtyard. Food and beverages will
be served on the roof terrace, I assume. There is nothing to stop anybody from throwing garbage or
broken glass into the courtyard.

The letter states on page 1 that ‘terrace on the roof will be closed at 8pm (Monday — Sunday)”. There
is no mention of what time it will be opened up. Will it be opened in the early hours of the mornings,
lam perhaps?

One concern not addressed is the congestion and noise of traffic and people in this and the surrounding areas, as
discussed below:-

Already, St. Paul’s Cathedral is national and well-loved landmark, visited by hordes of tourists daily.
The congestion is already present, made evident by tour guide buses, taxis and other fransport.
Because St. Paul’s Cathedral sits on Ludgate Hill, and a few meters away, Ludgate Square can be
entered from Ludgate Hill at a slightly lower elevation, I find many people standing in front of the
Ludgate Square entrance posing for photographs and/or taking photographs.

Directly in front of St. Paul’s Cathedral, you also have a very busy, well-used pedestrian crossing on
Ludgate Hill, nearby Creed Lane. Ludgate Square can be entered from Ludgate Hill, and it continues
onto Creed Lane.

At the moment, Ludgate Square is a very quiet strect. There are three main residential buildings, nos.
1, 2 and 3 Ludgate Square, surrounded by a few shops and offices, plus a pub. Creed Lane is also a
quiet street, and there is already a small hotel boutique on this street.

Both Ludgate Square and Creed Lane are very short one-way streets. None of the proposals and their
amendments adequately address how to maintain these peaceful streets, free of congestion and noise.

Demolition and construction of proposed buildings will of course bring more congestion and noise, as
well as pollution.

The proposed hotel, once opened, will of course add more congestion and noise.

o It will have 1o be serviced in various ways, from linen supply vehicles to food and beverages
suppliers.

Page 219



o Inaddition, the hotel guests will require transport to and from the hotel.

o It will not be practical to have a taxi rank, at the front of the hotel building on Ludgate Hill or
at the back of the building on Ludgate Square or even at the side on Creed Lane.

o Ifthat is the case, the hotel is likely to have hotel staff at various points outside attempting to
summon taxis or limousine drivers.

Ludgate Hill is already congested with tourist traffic, tour buses, taxis, supply vehicles, etc. At various
times of the day, one can easily observe many stopping by for various reasons.

Realistically, the hotel guests cannot be expected to maintain the peaceful atmosphere of the areas at all
hours. This hotel will have restaurant dining areas open to its resident and non-resident guests, Asitis
part of a service industry, its main objective is to serve its customers in a good timely manner and in a
profitable manner. Any noise complaints will take time for the hotel to address, and I believe the hotel
and its partners will be more sympathetic to its paying clientele. In addition, guests will be free to
come and go to frequent other amenities, and there is no realistic way to prevent any returning guests
from being disruptive.

My next concern not yet addressed, is that of the amount of servicing this hotel will need, €g. in terms of linen,
food, beverages and waste:-

-

The proposed hotel development will likely see its servicing carried out on Ludgate Square and Creed
Court.

Both streets are one-way and narrow. It will be impossible to park a service vehicle for unloading and
loading, and expect pedestrians and residents to squeeze safely past any vehicle and hotel staff at work.
There is not enough room for this, especially since all three residential buildings, 1 — 3 Ludgate Square,
occupy the entrance of Ludgate Square at the Ludgate Hill end. Realistically, any service vehicle will
need to stay at least a few minutes to do any meaningful work.

A 140-room hotel is likely to accommodate regular visits by their service suppliers.

Also, any storage of refuse is likely to be situated at the back of the hotel on Ludgate Square, basically
away from the Ludgate Hill. A 140-room hotel would generate an immense amount of refuse. This in
turn would lead to a greater number of pick ups by refuse collection vehicles. As Ludgate Square is
one-way only, its entrance, at the Ludgate Hill end, is limited by a low-level arch and a narrow
entrance. Thus, small refuse collection vehicles can only be used to service the hotel and will make
many regular visits,

In summary, from my point of view as resident and owner, I worry about the congestion and the noise
disturbances caused by demolition and construction of a new building adjoining my building. The noise
disturbances will not abate if the proposed hotel development does go ahead, because as you can imagine, a
fully functioning hotel with restaurant services would have an endless stream of hotel guests coming and going,
along with transport like taxis and coaches serving the hotel. The noise disturbances and traffic congestion
would continue with the logistical supply side of the hotel business.

In reality, it will be difficult for vehicles larger than a transit van to service the hotel, using both Ludgate Square
and Creed Lane. Realistically, it will be hard to coordinate deliveries and servicing on a one-way street. At the
previous public consultation, page 7 of the Delivery and Servicing Plan Part 2 suggests “an average of 23 daily

Page 220



servicing trips predicted” for this proposed hotel development. Any passing by other vehicles may require
mounting the kerb. Surely this would impact adversely on the pedestrian safety.

This proposed hotel development, in fact, will have an adverse impact on the daylight and sunlight entering
Lambert House.

Therefore I feel all these concerns listed here must be addressed. Thank you for looking into my objections and
1 look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

Dr. Y. Oliver

Flat 15, Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AS

Page 221



14/00300

Sir Brian and Lady Langstaff,
Flat 5, Lambert House,
2, Ludgate Square,
London EC4M 2AS
17™, March 2015
City Planning Officer,
(Fao Liam Hart)
City of London, ! P - N 5
PO Box 270 20 MAR 707 Z
Guildhall i |
London EC2P 2EJ —— |
Dear Sirs,

Creed Court Development EC4M 7AA: Your ref: 14/00300/FULMAJ
ATKNOWLEDGED

Thank you for your letter inviting observations on the revised proposal.

My wife and I took the opportunity last November of viewing the model of the
proposal, listening tc the architect, planning agent, developer, and light analysis
consultant, and seeing the plans in somewhat larger scale than can be achieved on a
computer screen. Qur conversations were without prejudice, at Mr. Graham’s
request, so I shall not refer to them.

All the revisions now proposed were then on offer, though the revised light report was
not then available.

Unfortunately, the proposed revisions do not meet the central objections we raised in
our previous letters of objection: they make a number of improvements, such as those
in respect of frosted glass, removal of low-level baicony, tree planting, and restriction
of access, which are welcome in so far as they go, but which do not address the
following, which are the result of what is both inappropriate and over-development of
the site:

(1). the reduction of light;

(2) the massing of the scheme

(3) encroachment

{(4) evening noise

(5) the lack of need in the area for more hotel space (especially at the expense of
offices)

(6) increased traffic movement (the factor perhaps most open to debate, since the
comparison must be with office use: but we think it probable)

(7) loss of visual amenity/neighbourliness.

I shall deal with the bullet points on each after some general comments.

First, the revised proposal is for a rectangular light well, replacing an attractively
irregular and considerably larger courtyard. It is to be glazed in white reflective tiles.
Whereas no doubt typical of many New York light-wells (the architect is American),
this makes it visually austere, and uncomfortably reminiscent of public facilities. But
most concerning of all is the degree of encroachment upon the present courtyard

Page 222




space. The light well is significantly smaller than the existing courtyard. In order to
make the space regular in shape, the square plan section to the North East comner of
the present courtyard is to be removed. However, apart from its removal, the cast side
wall of the whole atrium is to move nearer to our building than the present wall by
about a metre — this is not immediately obvious looking at the plans, because the plans
of the existing show the edge of the balconied walkway misleadingly in thick blacl
line as if it were the edge of the present building, when it is not: instead this balcony
juts out over the present building line. Not only will the wall move in from the East,
but that to the South will advance so as to be at right angles with the corner of our
flats 1, 5, 9, 13. Instead of the eye being taken naturally to the right, as we look out of
our windows, we look into something reminiscent of a public facility, albeit leavened
by the tracery of green leaf trees below, with a wall immediately to our right. It is this
encroachment, coupled with the additional height to the South, which is both un-
neighbourly and reduces light: it is an indictment of the scheme that it demands white
tiling (with its unpleasant resonance) in order not to reduce our light even further.

Second, the proposed building is significantly (and unnecessarily) higher to the South.
The plans supplied with the light report record the heights. The highest point of the
existing in the SW is put at 34640, though the building immediately to the right on
looking out of our window is 36830. The highest proposed is now 38950 in the SW —
1.c. it is 4.2 metres higher than the current SW block, and 2.1 metres higher in respect
of the building stack immediately to our right — though this existing stack extends for
only a few feet, and is now to be built at over 38 metres height across the entire
southern side of the light well, next to our windows.

Third, all this is actually unnecessary for there to be a hotel. It is not a given that any
development should be bigger than its predecessor. If, for instance, the developer
were prepared to forego the stack of 6 bedrooms one on top of the other that is
responsible for much of the encroachment (perhaps putting the escape route there),
and reduce the height of its plant room, many of the objections would have much less
substance.

Turning to my bullet points:

(1) LIGHT: The wording of the latest report docs its best to disguise, but cannot
avoid the fact that the plan reduces our light, the level of which is already tenuous,
below BRE guidelines applicable to the effect on existing development. This should
be sufficient on its own as a planning consideration to require rejection of the
development as planned.

However, ever to get to these estimated levels of light the author had made
questionable assumptions. First, contrary to his understanding, I had thought that the
windows facing south into the courtyard gave onto living rooms. Second, I know that
at least one occupant has used a room facing on to the courtyard as a dining
room/study, not as a bedroom — and we have ourselves considered this possibility in
the past with one of our bedrooms. I am surprised the report makes statements about
‘the present and assumed intended use of the rooms without even asking their
occupants. No attempt has been made to come to our flat to ask questions, take
readings etc.

Page 223



The latest daylight report states “In summary, many of the windows and rooms to 2
Ludgate Square would experience BRE transgressions in VSC and NSL following
implementation of the proposed scheme”. It also states “Of the 15 rooms assessed, 11
would experience losses in APSH beyond the suggested BRE guidelines”. Taking our
own flat as an example, I suggest it is too dismissive to imply that reductions for our
two windows which face the courtyard of (respectively) 24.97% and 21.96% (for
VSC), losses of 43.9% and 17.8% respectively (on the “Daylight Distribution
Analysis”, which I note is not mentioned as such in dealing with the text on page 12
relating to Flat 5), and a complete loss of sunlight (1!) are not of particular
significance. They are to us: and I do not doubt similar losses will be to other flat
holders

Whilst some rooms will have no change in Average Daylight Factor (ADF), others
will show a marginal improvement. However, ADF is used commonly for assessing
the adequacy of new development, rather than the impact of a development on
existing buildings. Clearly a marginal change for some rooms in this measurement
does not excuse a failure to comply with BRE guidelines for Visible Sky Component,
No-Sky Line, and also Annual Probable Sunlight Hours

As justification for the transgressions the daylight report states “Due to the location of
this building, these reductions would most certainly be unavoidable if there is to be
any increase in massing on the Creed Court site.” I would suggest that the simple
way to avoid such transgressions would be to avoid increasing the massing in an
already dense piece of urban fabric.

The design team have attempted “to improve the overall amenity of the courtyard”,
and their attempts are appreciated, but unfortunately they have not succeeded. It is
surprising in a factual report to find the following subjective conclusion: “The
proposed cladding is white glazed brick to match 2 Ludgate Square which would be
more aesthetically pleasing for the occupiers and the size and shape of the light well is
designed to enhance the sense of enclosure.” The aesthetics are clearly questionable,
and I would be surprised if any existing residents wanted an increased sense of being
“enclosed” or surrounded by an encroaching new behemoth,

There seems little point in granting permission for a development which it may almost
inevitably attract a right-to-light injunction.

(2) MASSING: Simply too great, as can be shown by comparing the footprint of the
present courtyard with the proposed, the height of the South East corner with the
existing, and the additional storey(s).

(3) ENCROACHMENT See above, in my first point. Neighbourliness is an
important planning concept in urban areas: it makes this objection one of real
significance.

(4) EVENING NOISE Office use is generally very quiet, especially at night. Hotel

use is always noisier, especially in the late evening: and it is at that time when
restdential accommodation most values the absence of noise.

Page 224



(5) LACK OF NEED for an hotel. As I pointed out in my earlier letter the area is
very well served by hotel and short-term (holiday) lets. Office accommodation has, if
anything, given way to some residential use, and should be preserved.

(6) INCREASED TRAFFIC MOVEMENTS: inevitable, though to some extent
dependent on the size of the hotel. This one is “going for big”.

(7) LOSS OF VISUAL AMENITY/NEIGHBOURLINESS: See my three general
points above.

The objections I raised in my earlier letter, and that submitted by my wife, still stand:
please have regard to them, albeit in the context of the revised proposals.

In summary, the changes made are not new to us, are cosmetic rather than central to
the scheme, and provide no compelling answer to the points we raise above. The
features that give rise to them are not necessary for development on the site.

Yours faithfully,

Brian Langstaff
Deborah Langstaff

Page 225



Hampson, Rebecca

P
From: PLN - Comments
Sent: 18 March 2015 13:38
To: PLN - Comments
Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 1:37 PM on 18 Mar 2015 from Mr Joe Colombano.

Application Summary

Address: Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -
' 12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA

Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
(Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th

Proposal: floors (140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (995
sq.m.) and associated plant areas (860 sq.m.). (REVISED
SCHEME)

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mr Joe Colombano

Email: E=—=——————— =

Address: Flat 16 Lambert House 2 Ludgate Square, London

ACKNOWLEDGED

Comments Details

Commenter -
: Neighbour
Type: 9
Stance: Customer objects to the Planning Application
Reasons for - Noise
comment: - Residential Amenity

Comments: Please see objection letter sent today (18/03/2015) to
plncomments@cityoflondon.gov.uk and to the case

officer Liam Hart

Pagle 226



FAO Mr Liam Hart Mr | Colombano and Ms M L Kirk
Planning Officer, Fat 16
Development Division {west) Lambert House
Dept. of the Bullt Environment 2 Ludgate Square
City of London Corporation, LEDG‘@ London
PO BOX 270, hc\(“ow ECAM 7AS
Guildhall,
London, EC2P 2E)

18" March 2014
Dear Mr Hart

i [t

at Creed Court 3-5 L udggte Hi Lane and 11-12 Ludgate Square, London, EC4M 7AA

Thank you for re-consuiting us on the revised plans and information in respect of the above
development in your letter dated 27* February 2015. Further to our written chjection to the above
scheme sent to you in July last year, we have stated our case for objecting to the most recent updates
and amendments to the proposal and kindly request that this Is consldered as part of the decision-
making process. For ease of reference we have detailed our concerns directly relating to the summary

of the changes that are proposed as per you letter.
Closure of the roof terrace at 8pm (Mon-Sun)

The Clty of London adopted Policy DM 15.7 (Noise and light poliution) states that ‘Developers will be
required to consider the impact- of their developments on the noise environment and where
appropriate provide a nolse assessment. The layout, orientation, design and use of buildings should
ensure that operational noise does not adversely affect neighbours.’ In addition to this Policy DM 10,3
{Roof gardens and terraces) states that the Corporation will encourage high quality roof gardens and
terraces where they da not ‘iImmediately overiook residential propertles’,

The revised scheme proposes to close the roof terrace at 8pm Monday through to Sunday. Whilst this
would make a difference at night time, we cannot understand how this can stlll be acceptable given
the distance of only 6.2m from terrace to the habltable room windows in the eastern flank elevation
of our flat facing the new development. This was a concemn that was highlighted and detailed In cur
objection to the originally submitted scheme {see appendix). Our working and lifestyle patterns are
such that we may be at home during the day time or weekends and will still be subjected to guests
congragating on the roof terrace for activities such as drinking and smoking resulting in generai noise,
disturbance and nuisance to our flat to the detriment of our amenity and quality of Iife within the flat.
This element of the proposal remalns unacceptable, despite the reduction in the hours it will be
accessed and therefore conflicts with the Corporations now adopted policies mentioned above,

Page 227




Notwithstanding the above concerns of allowing a terrace in this location in the first instance, we
question the ability of the Corporation to enforce that the terrace is cleared of guests by 8pm daily; it
would be very easy for guests to remain on the terrace until after this time and given that most
autharities are stretched in terms of staff numbers and workload we cannot imagine that this issue

will be a high priority for planning enforcement officers. It is also partly for this reason that a terrace
should not be created in this location.

Trees are proposed to be planted in the base of the courtyard and no access to the courtyard for
guests (only for maintenance purposes)

The revised scheme proposes trees to be planted in the atrium, also referred to by the proposed
developer as the courtyard. However, the 4 no. trees shown on the latest plans were already
proposed as part of the original submission ~ we fail to understand how this element s a revision and
why this was included on the letter as part of the re-consultation exercise. Notwithstanding this issue,
these trees appear to be a token gesture that does little to improve the situation for the neighbouring
residents in terms of noise from social activities of guests; laughing, music, chatter etc.

The policy requires a noise assessment to be conducted to satisfy any potential harm by way of nolse
that a proposed development could have on the surrounding area; this has clearly not been addressed
as part of the revised scheme. The concerns remains that the noise generated by guests at this level
is likely to channel up the void between the back of Creed Court and the reac of Lambert House
resulting in disturbance to occupiers of these flats including ours at No. 16.

A further revision noted In the re-consuitation letter to residents was the fact that there will be no
access to the courtyard for guests — this will be only for maintenance purpoeses. Having reviewed the
plans we find It hard to believe that a supposedly high-end hotel would not provide their guests with
an external amenity area at ground level. It would be reasonable for a guest to perhaps want some
fresh air or enjoy a drink outside or make a phone call without either having to leave the building i.e.
go onto the main road which is noisy or access the roof terrace at the sixth — floor level to do this. We
suspect that the developers will probably add an external door once consent has been granted —
perhaps even without permission. In this regard we feel that whilst the aims of the revised approach
are amicable and will help the noise situation somewhat, a question mark remains over whether this
will be the case in reality.

Landscaping of the of the terrace at roof level to prevent users from locking In to the courtyard and
all windows to adjacent courtyard to be non-opening and obscure glazed

London Plan Policy 7.6 states that ‘Developments are required to consider and mitigate any potential
negative impacts on the amenity of surrounding land and buildings in relation to privacy and
overshadowing’. In addition to this the now adopted Policy DM 10.3 {Roof gardens and terraces)
states that the Corporation will ‘encourage high quality roof gardens and terraces where they do not
immediately overlook residential propertles’.

The revised scheme appears to focus more on protecting the views from the courtyard into the
neighbouring properties than preventing overlooking from the roof terrace into the windows of these
properties - this seems do little to reduce significantly the impact on our property. Detalls of
landscaping for the proposed terrace have not been provided. We would like to know the exact

Page 228



location and density of the screening and how significant this will be in reducing overlooking and
privacy Issues.

As mentioned in our original objection letter we are worried that the creatlon and use of the proposed
terrace coukd lead to an overlooking of our amenity area and our young daughter's bedrooms and the
fact that the activities associated with the terrace Le noise, drinking, possibly smoking and general
adult banter and frolics could be harmful to our daughters’ well being. Notwithstanding the fact that
we are opposed to any sort of terrace develepment In this location, the absence of screening details
is a concern and in this regard this element of the scheme cannot be supported by us.

The developers claim that the proposed screening will prevent the overlooking from the terrace to
the courtyard- perhaps a better approach would be to design screénin'g that would prevent
overiooking into other residents bedroom windows. The proposed obscure glazing will help to
prevent overlooking to the court yard, however, from our perspective this does nothing to Improve
privacy and being overioaked by hotel guests. As such our concerns detaiied previously in respect of
privacy and averlooking still stand.

The hote! caurtyard elevations would be finished in white glazed brick to Improve light reflecsivity

Poiicy DM 10.1 (New development) requires proposals to be of a high standard of design and
architectural detail with elevations that have an appropriate depth and quality of modelling and that
appropriate, high quality and durable materials are used. In addition to this Policy DM 12.2
{Development in conservation areas) states that development in conservation areas will only be
permitted if it preserves and enharices the character or appearance of the conservation area.

Having viewed the online information including the You Tube video and day/sun light projections, we
remain concerned that simply changing the material choice would not improve the day light and
surilight received by the neighbouring properties. Whilst this is covered In some detal below, we
consider that the developers are again making a token gesture to improve sesthetics/cladding of the
proposal to secure consent. We oppase this change and conskier It to have minimal impact on the
improvement of day and sunlight. We also consider that changing the finish would be detrimental to
the designs aims of development within conservation areas. The proposed choice of material would
appear very modern looking and does not appear sympathetic to the character and appearance of the
conservation area and the surrounding residential buildings. Inthis regard the scheme is uhacceptable
and does not comply with the Corporstion’s relevant design and conservation/heritage policies.

Reduction In roof top bulk sway from east elevation of Lambert House to the south elevation of
Lambert House

Policy CS10 {Design) of the City of London’s Core Strategy (2011) states that the Corporation will
promote a high standard and sustainable design of buildings and having regard to their surroundings
by ‘Ensuring that the bulk, scale, massing, quality of materfals and helght of buildings are appropriate
to the character of the City and the setting and amenities of surrounding bulidings and spaces’.
Additionally, adopted Policy DM 10.1 (New Development) states that the Corporation will require all
developments to be of a high standard of design and to avoid harm to the townscape and public realm
by ensuring that ‘the bulk and massing of schemes are appropriate in relation to thelr surroundings...’

Page 229



The reduction in the roof top bulk away from the east elevation of Lambert House to the south
elevation of this bullding was noted in the letter to the case officer Liam Hart on 23" February 2015
by the developer's appointed consuttants rather than being noted oh the re-consultation letter.
Having reviewed the revised plans, there appears to be very little change in terms of bulk and massing
which Is still a major concern.  Our initial obfections to this element remain in that the due to the
proximity of the proposal to our flat, the new structure would overbear on our property resuiting in a
sense of enclosure and an unneighbourly relationship which is considered unacceptable and fafls to
comply with the above policies.

Updated daylight and sunlight report

The City of London's adopted DM Policy C510 10.7 {Daylight and sunlight] states that the Corporation
will ook to resist development which would reduce noticeahbly the daylight and sunlight available to
nearby dwellings and open space to unacceptable levels, taking into account the BRE's guidelines, We
noted in our original objection that the scheme as proposed did not fully comply with the BRE
guidelines and hence failed to adhere to the Council's relevant policy as mentioned above.

The developers provided a revised day light/sun light assessment based on the some of the smail
changes that have been proposed such as those highlighted above. However we have taken the liberty
of commissioning Independent acoustic experts, Syntegra Consulting, to review the revised report’
which has, incidentally, now been revised twice from that of the original submission. The report and
assessment, prepared by Syntegra, attached In the appendix of this letter demonstrates that the
revised scheme would still have an unacceptable impact in terms of day and sunlight reduction on the
neighbouring properties.

The report querled why the developer’s appointed day/sunlight consultants selectively chose to refer
to BRE guidance only where It met their neads and chose to ignore other alements of the guidance
where this would not have supported the revised scheme. It was quite clear that the applicant’s
consultant’s were referring to the existing buildings as new development rather than as existing
buildings for the proposes of attempting comply with respactive lighting levels and standards. The
methodology used by the applicant’s consultants was also gqueried as one which was not most suited
to this particular case. Syntegra’s report concludes that the proposed development as revised would
be unacceptabie and failed to comply with the BRE guidance which the Corporation follows and that
“We (Syntegra) respectfully request a revised scheme Is submitted that will comply with the BRE
guidelines specially on the buildings at 2 Ludgate Square and 19 Ludgate Hill'.

Conclusions

We conslder that the revised scheme does not overcome the concerns raised in our initial letter of
objection to the originally submitted proposal and would like you to consider this letter in conjunction
with our original letter (appendix 1) and the daylight/sunkight assessment of the developer’s updated
sunlight/dayfight statement we have commissioned by independent experts (appendix 2). We still
walt to see adequate screening measures to prevent overlocking intc our property and noise
mitigation measures to prevent disturbance from the roof terrace. We would also like to have
assurances that the courtyard/atrium at ground level will not be accessed by hotel guests.

Page 230



Our Initial views in respect of the need for hote| development in this principally residential area still
stand (see appendix 1). The area does not need new hotel development which will undoubtedly affect
the Intrinsic character of the area. As you are aware the draft DM policies referred to under the
original ghlection are now adopted as of January 2015 and hence the greatest amount of "weight’
should be afforded to these polices over and above any other guldance of superseded policies. The
developer has not provided additional information In respect of demonstrating that the current offices
on site are not viable — this was a point ralsed under the originel objection and Is something which Is
required by Policy DM 1.1 {Protection of office accommodation). Likewise further to listing the nearby
hotels in the area to exemplify that there are plenty of high-end hotels in the vicinity, the developer
has not demonstrated the real need for a hotel in this area —we would like to see more information
on this element.

The revised scheme, much like the original, appears contrived and unsympathetic to the aree. it wouid
harm the amenity of the surrcunding propertles, the occuplers of whom live here partly because they
enjoy the character and peacefulnass of vicinity. The scheme has Iittle regard for the surrounding and
introduces a use that would be better suited elsewhere. We therefore respectfully request that the
scheme is refused on the grounds of the concerns highlighted above as fallure to do so would not be
in the public interest,

I trust the above Is clear, however, shouid you require further clarification please do not hesitate to
contact either myself or my wife, Marle Loulse by email at the following address

I look forward to hearing from you and hope that you can support refusal of the application.

Yours Sincerely

Mt 1 Colombano and Ms M L Kirk

{Owners of Fiat 16, Lambert House)

Page 231



FAD Mr Liam Hart Mr ] Colombano and Ms M L Kirk,

Planning Officer, Flat 16,
Develiopment Division {west) Lamkert House,
Pept. of the Bullt Environment 2 Ludgate Souare,
City of London Corporation, London,
PO BOX 270, ECAM 7AS,
Guildhall,
London, EC2P ZE)
7™ July 2014

Dear Mr Hart

E: Plannin: cation 14/00300/FULMAJ at Creed Coust 3-5 Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane

and 11-12 Ludgate Square, London, EC4M 7AA.

I write to you as the owner of Flat 16, Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square in relation to lodging a
formal objection to the above proposal on the grounds of excessive mass and bulk of the proposal,
nolse and disturbance, loss of daylight/sun light, overlooking and privacy concerns, the need for a
hotel In place of offices and the adverse impact of the scheme on both the St Paul's Cathedral
conservation area and the Ludgate Hill conservation area.

Summary of concerns

Each of the concerns will be addressed In tum, however in summary the scheme is considered
unacceptable In its impact and therefore fails to comply fully with the Clty of London Corporation’s
planning policies and guidance. The proposed increase in mass and bulk adjacent to the bedroom
windows of Flat 16 would resuft in an unduly overbearing impact on the outlook from these
windows. The proposed terrace is likely to be used for hotel guests as a smoking area and for
outdoor gatherings thereby resulting in nolse and general disturbance/ nulsance to the occuplers of
the adjacent flats including No. 16. In addition to this, in the absence of adequate screening, users
of the terrace could look directly into the windows of our property and the nelghbours below (also
bedroom/ habitable room windows] and our private terrace. The proposed scheme results In
substantial reduction in daylight and sunlight received by our flat. We argue that there is no
substantial evidence showing a need for a hotel on this site and the fact that the offices are not
viable. Finally we argue that the very nature of the proposal and associated impacts will adversely
affect the character and appearance of the conservation areas the scheme Is locate in.

Mass and Bulk

Policy CS10 {Design) of the City of London's Core Strategy {2011) states that the Corporation will
promote a high standard and sustainable design of bulldings and having regard to their surroundings
by ‘Ensuring that the bulk, scale, massing, gquality of materials and height of buildings are
appropriate to the character of the City and the setting and amenities of surrounding bulldings and

Page 232



spaces. In addition to this draft DM Policy 10.1 {New Development) states that the Corporation wiil
require all developments to be of a high standard of design and to aveid harm to the townscape and
public realm by ensuring that ‘the bulk and massing of schemes are appropriate in relation to their
surroundings...’ '

It is difficult to ascertain from the submitted drawings the exact increase In helght of the proposed
hotel; it can reasonably be estimated to be somewhere between 1.2m and 1.7m, however as the
applicant has not provided iike for like comparisons in terms of floor levels and comparative sections
this cannot be confirmed. This Is worrying as | would question the need for this approach which
appears somewhat contrived. Even if the Increase was just over a metre, due to the proximity of the
proposed plant to flat 16 (it would adjoin our property at a perpendicular angle) the new higher
structure would overbear on our property resuiting In a sense of enclosure and an unneighbourly
relationship which is considered unacceptable and fails to comply with the aforementioned policles.

Noise, Nulsance and Disturbance

The City of London draft Policy DM 15.7 {Noise and light pollution) states that ‘Developers will be
required to consider the impact of their developments on the noise environment and where
appropriate provide a noise assessment. The layout, orlentation, design and use of bulidings should
ensure that operatlonal noise does not adversely affect neighbours,’ In addition to this draft Policy
DM 10.3 (Roof gardens and terreces) states that the Corporation will encourage high quality roof
gardens and terraces where they do not ‘Immediately overlook residentlal propertles’.

There are two concerns over the submitted appiication In regards to noise. Firstly the use of the
atrium, although unknown, is likely to be frequented by guests of the hotel for the purposes of
dining, drinking, chatting etc and as a communal gathering spot. There may esven be live
entertalnment if the weather permits as is common with several higher end hotels in the city. This is
likely to resutt in noise from these activities being channelled up the void between the back of Creed
Court and the rear of Lambert House resulting in disturbance to the occuplers of these flats including
flat 16. This impact will be exacerbated through the activity occurring In the evening till midnight
and possibly beyond, at 2 time when the majority of neighbouring occupiers will be asleep.

The second concern Is the use of the newly created terrace at rocf level. At present the site contains
plant housing/rooms opposite the bedroom windows of flat 16. The proposal includes the provision
of a roof terrace that would measure approximately 6.2m from the habitable room windows in the
eastern flank elevation of our flat facing the new development. As with the use of the new
courtyard space for the hotel, guests are likely to congregate on the roof terrace for soclal activities
such as drinking and smoking resulting in general noise, disturbance and nuisance to our flat to the
detriment of our amenity and quality of life within the flat. As such this element of the proposal is
considered unacceptable and conflicts with the Corporation’s policies mentioned above.

Daylight and Sunlight

The City of London Saved UDP Policy ENV36 and draft Policy DM 10.7 (Daylight and sunlight) of the
Emerging Local Plan (December 2013) state that the Corporation will look to resist development
which would reduce noticeably the daylight and sunlight available to nearby dwellings and open
spaces to unacceptable levels, taking account of the Bullding Research Establishment’s guidelines.

Page 233



Subsequently the BRE guidance, as noted by the authors of the ‘Daylight and Sunlight’ report
submitted as part of the application, advises that an alteration to the Vertical Sky Component {VSC)
daylight and No Sky Line (NSL) of less than 20% Is considered by the BRE to be reasonable and likely
to be unnoticeable by the occupant. In addition to the VSC and NSL, the Annual Probable Sunlight
Hours (APSH) is another BRE-approved criterion for assessing the amount of sun available In both
summer and winter for each given window which faces 90 degrees of due south.

The caleulations provided In the report do not appear to have been calculated from a visit of the
neighbouring properties affected and thereby cannot provide the most atcurate results.
Notwithstanding this the report notes that there will be a loss of 49% for sunlight received for one of
the bedroom windows of which equates to a 100% loss of sunlight in winter as a result of the
proposed development. In regards to the VSC of flat 16 (top floor) the bedroom window closest to
the proposed plant room would suffer an alteration of 25.8%, clearly greater than the 20% threshold
as stipulated in the BRE guidance. The resulting loss of daylight and sunlight is considered
unacceptable and would significantly harm the amenity and enjoyment of ocur property and Is
therefore considered non-compliant with the Corporation’s relevant daylight and sunlight policies.

A further point to note is that within the report the authors state that the guidelines indicate that
they should be interpreted flexibly in City Centre locations ‘if new developments are to match the
height and proportions of existing bulldings’. This is misleading as the scheme is clearly going to be
higher and bulkier than the existing and therefore it could be argued that the guidance may not be
relevant in which case the scheme would fail to comply with most of the BRE guldelines intended for
schemes matching the existing bulk and height. Finally it is somewhat alarming to read on page 12
of the submitted Daylight and Sunlight Report that No 2. Ludgate Square of which aur flat is one of
the propertles in this block, would be adversely affected by the development as per the following
‘Most properties around the site would only experience smail BRE transgressions to thelr daylight
and sunlight; however 2 Ludgate Square would experience reductions beyond the suggestions
within the BRE guldelines. Due to the location of this buliding, these reductions will most certainly
be unavoidable if there is to be any Increase In massing on the Creed Court site’,

We consider that the above is unacceptable and the schemne has falled to comply with BRE guidance
as stipulated in the report.

Overlocking and Privacy

London Plan Policy 7.6 states that ‘Developments are required to consider and mitigate any
potential negative Impacts on the amenity of surrounding land and bulldings In relation to privacy
and overshadowing’. 1n addition to this the draft Policy DM 10.3 {Roof gardens and terraces) states
that the Corporation will ‘encourage high quality roof gardens and terraces where they do not
immediately overlook residential properties’. This is strengthened by Saved Policy HOUS 10
{Overlooking and Daylighting) which states ‘To require where practicable that the privacy, outlook
and daylighting levels of residential accommodation is respected by the form of adjacem
development’.

The proposed floor plan showing Level 6 referenced ‘A2109 Rev V09’ illustrates 2 proposed terrace
accessed from the eastern side of the building and by all of the guests and visitors to the hotel and
not only those with rooms at this level. The terrace would measure 2 distance of approximately

Page 234



6.2m from the bedroom windows along the east elevation of flat 16 and would be’ adjacent to the
private terrace serving our flat along its south-eastern elevation. In the absence of any details
regarding the use of the terrace and screening along the western sievation, there are legitimate
concerns that, in addition to potential noise and disturbance, as covered earlier In this report,
occupiers. of the terrace could directly look into the bedroom windows of cur property to the
significant detriment of our amenity.

Our specific concems in regards to the relationship between the proposed terrace and the
bedrooms are two-fold. Firstly we are concerned over the fact that our young daughters sleep in
both of the bedrooms facing the proposed terrace and any overlooking from the terrace by
strangers Into their bedrooms while they are occupied Is an unnerving thought for us and would be
the case for any parent of young children. Addménallv we are very concermned that our young
children will be exposed, on a regular basils to people smoking, drlni:lng, perhaps using foul language
when inebriated and general antics associated with adult behaviour. This should not be the case and
we should as famiiy should be able to enjoy the basic right of peace, privacy and safeguarding of our
children.

In regards to the part of the proposed terrace adjacent to our terrace there is only a small waist-high
ralling separating our property from the proposed hotel. In the absence of a formal garden, our
modest terrace is the only putdoor amenitv space provision for us to enjoy, which has been
espedially designed for the children to include a small ‘play table and sand box. We would be most
concerned at not only hote! guests and visitors looking into this area but potentially also strangers
engaging in conversation with our children and worse still crossing over to our side given the limited
safeguarding of the existing boundary treatment. Oversll the proposed terrace would be a direct
invasion of our privacy, an infringement on the safety of our children and significantly harmful to our
amenity and enjoyment of our home, such that we may have to consider moving to another home
where we feel safe and can raise a young family. Needless to say, we feel that this element of the
scheme would fall to comply with the council’s relevant policies and guidancs,

Hotel Need and Loss of Offices

Draft Policy DM 1.1 (Protecticn of otfice accommodation) states that the Corporation will refuse the
loss of existinﬁ (B1) office accommodation to other uses where the building or its site is considered
to be sultable for long-term viable offices and there are strong economic reasons why the loss would
be inappropriate. The Office Redevelopment Viability Study {March 2014} submitted as part of the
planning application does not, in our view, fully justify the loss of the current office use. The
information presented Mlustrates that In s current state the offices would still yleld a return of 7%.
In this case little work would need to be done. The author of the report compares the retum of £15
rent per sq. ft. to that of between £45 and £67.50 per sq. ft achieved by new ‘Grade A’ offices at
nearby Basinghall Street, London Wall and High Holborm. However, whilst the newer offices attract
a higher rent the report has not mentloned the build cost for these offices which would equally be
high and would surely eat significantly into the Gross Development Value {(GDV); this would affect
the overall profit achleved in real terms. Finally the marketing Information presented does not
provide appendices lllustrating the individua! adverts placed for each of the publications/websites
mentioned. Without tangible figures demonstrating the site has been marketed at a “falr market
rent’ for a sultable period of time it ks difficult to accept that the office use s no longer viable, except

Page 235



to Justify the office loss for an altemative use that will generate more profit for the site owners and
nothing else. In this respect the scheme fundamentally fails to comply with the Corporation’s policy
aimed at protecting offices and the scheme s therefore considered unacceptable on these grounds.

Draft Policy DM 11.3 (Hotels) states that ‘Proposals for new hotel and apart-hotel accommaodation
will only be permitted where they are not, amongst other factors, contrary to policy DM 1.1 and do
not result in adverse impacts on the amenity of nelghbouring occuplers’. It Is .evident from the
brevious sections of this objection letter/statement that as the hotel would adversely affect the
amenity of neighbours the hotel proposal conflicts with aforementioned policy. Furthermore ghven
the lack of justification for the loss of the office use the scheme again falls to comply with the hotels

policy.

It is noted from the report to suppert the hotel development submitted with the application that 21
sites with planning permission to either extend or redevelop for hotel use are highlighted as efther
not ready or not yet having Implemented the planning consent. The report argues that there is a
distinct lack of 4-5 star hotels within the vicinity {1 mile radius from the application site), which in
our view Is plainly false as a non-exhaustive list as per the following lllustrates at least & such hotels:

* Grange, 5t Pauls Hotel (Luxury 5-Star) located at 10 Godliman Street, ECAV 5A
* Crowne Plaza London- The City (5-Star] located at 19 New Bridge Street, ECAV 6DB
o Threadneedies Hotel (Boutique 5-Star) located at 5 Threadneedles Street, EC2R 8AY
¢ Club Quarters St Pauls (4-Star] ocated at 24 Ludgate Hill, ECAM 7DR
The Kings Wardrobe {Full-Serviced Residences 5-Star) located at 6 Wardrobe Place, EC4Y 1LL
e Apex Tempie Court Hotel {4-5tar) located at 1-2 Sejeants Inn, Fleet Street, EC4Y 1LL

The fact that any extant planning permissions haven‘t been Implemented on the above or any other
hotels or sites within the vicinity should not prejudice the declsion to grant permission for another
hatel in the area on the basis that others have not been bullt. The Corporation have clearly allowed
hotel development in the hope that that these will eventually be bultt but cannot be responsible for
ensuring they are bulit; this would go beyond the scope of the planning permission and indeed the
planning process. Additionally there is nothing preventing the applicant from receiving permission
and ‘banking’ the site as a speculative investment- adding to the several other sites that have not
Implemented consents for the same reason.

A final point to note on this matter is one of the Importance of the Corporation listening to local
resident’s views; over the years the Corporation sends us guestionnaires on how we would like to
see the city Improved and meet the needs and aspirations of residents, especiaily families. The
Corporation claims that every effort has been made to ensure that there is a balance between
commercial and residentlal uses and the provision of green urban spaces and public services for
young families. In this respect the proposed scheme undermines the City of London Corporation”s
own goals and aims. In terms of a need for hotel development on this site, the application does not,
In our view, suitably justify this and therefore this aspect of the scheme is considered unacceptable
and fails to comply with the Corporation’s relevant policies. Moreover a new hotel In this location
with an increased bulk as proposed would truly have an adverse impact on the ‘soul’ of the
neighbourhood thereby appearing out of keeping with the character and appearance of the
surrounding area,

Page 236



Adverse Impact on Conservation Area

Both our property and the application site fall within both the Ludgate Hiii and St Paul's Cathedral
Conservation Area. Draft Policy DM 12.2 {Deveiopment In Conservation Areas) of the Corporation’s
Local Plan states that ‘Demobition in conservation areas will only be permitted if it preserves and
enhances the character or appearance of the conservation ase2’. Saved UDP policy ENV 11 supports
this stating that the Corporation shali look to ‘resist the demolition of buildings which make a
positive contribution to the character or appearance of a conservation area and to encourage their
sympathetic refurbishment.’

The scheme proposes the retention of only a fagade and will involve significant demolition of the
existing bullding which would not comply with the Corporation’s refevant policies as above. We are
-concerned that the impact of the proposed development including the increase In traffic, Increase in
the bulk and volume of the replacement building and the general intensification of activity on this
site on a 24-hour basis wifl harm the overail balanced and unique character of both the conservation
areas. In this regard the scheme is considered unsympathetic to the conservation areas It is located
In and falls to comply with the Corporation’s relevant policies,

Conclusions

It is our view that, for the reasons highlighted above, the proposed hotel development at this site is
consldered unacceptable and fails to comply with the Council's relevant polices and BRE guidance. If
the Council is minded to approve the application we would suggest further evidence in respect of
the loss of office use and the need for a hotel at this site. We would like to see revised plans
demonstrating details of adequate screening to overcome the overlooking Issues and noise
mitigation from the use of the terrace and courtyard below. We would also like to see further
details of a nalse survey carried out from our flat as the nearest nolse-sensitive receptor and any
measures to reduce any new plant noise. | would ask that this information is requested from the
applicant at the earliest opportunity and we are provided with a chance to study this information
and comment in good time before a decision Is reached.

| trust the above is clear, howevér, should you require further clarification please do not hesitete to
contact either myself or my wife, Marie Louise by email at the following address,

e = s wo are living in New York on a work besed assignment, shouid

regular mail be necessary, | would appreciate if this were sent care of my neighbour, Mr Matthew
Rimmer at Flat 13, Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square, EC3M 7AS. As per our earlier telephone and
emall conversations we would still like to invite you to our flat to assess the impact the proposai will
have on our property in greater detail. |

Yours Sincerely,

Mr'] Colombano and Ms M L Kirk

{Owners of Flat 16, Lamnbert House}

Page 237



14/00300

Ham E son, Rebecca

From: Hart, Liam

Sent: 18 March 2015 17:37

To: DBE - PLN Support

‘Subject: FW: 14/00300/FULMAJ: Creed Court / Creed Lane / Ludgate Sq., St Pauls.

Dear DBE PLN support,

Please can you register the below objection.
Thank you,

Liam

Liam Hart
Senior Planning Officer
Development Division

Department of the Built Environment

City of London c W\m@
Telephone 0207 332 1795 ‘ A
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

From: Robert Meyrick IR

Sent: 18 March 2015 17:15
To: Hart, Liam ,
Subject: 14/00300/FULMAJ: Creed Court / Creed Lane / Ludgate Sq., St Pauls.

Dear Mr Hart,

I'write further to my formal objection, sent by email on 9th July 2014,

Since that date, a number of reports and submissions have been issued but, in my view, none of these
succeeds in overcoming my earlier objections and thus justifying planning consent. Accordingly I am still

opposed to the application.

Apart from focussing on aspects of design and construction I cannot see that the applicants have adequately
addressed:- ' '

- the disputed need for more hotel accommodation in that locale,

- traffic congestion in a pedestrianized zone and conservation area

- late night / early morming deliveries and removals

- dirt, noise and disruption during any demolition / construction phases.

By way of re-affirmation I am copying my earlier email below and trust the Committee will heed the views
and opinions of other local residents and reject the application accordingly.

With Kind regards

Page 238
1




Robert Meyrick

l!IIIJJJ})JJI!Il)IIJJJIlII)I!l!l}’JJJJJJIJIIlllll]}t’}l!!llJIIJI!IJf}l!l!lIIIII!)IIIJ!I!]Jlll!ll)IJ!IJJJJIJI}II}JJJI]J!lJl!lllllI)IIJJIFIIIJJ!JII)JIII!f’l}lll’l}l!!}r’l!!l!l’

HI1IFEEY

Dear Sir,

| write in connection with the hotel development proposed in the application reference above, and wish to
associate myself with the many objections already registered with you. My concerns relate to the
residential building at Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Sq. ECAM 7AS.

| would briefly summarise my objections as follows:-

1. This location is a very special part of the St. Pauls and Ludgate Hili Conservation Areas. | accept this
doesn’t mean no changes ever, but if conservation means anything it must be to retain the existing mixed
character and use of the immediate locale. A hotel on this scale, occupying most of the block must surely
be contrary to the aims of any Conservation Area designation.

2. Traffic Flow. This is already, and reasonably so, an area of traffic limitations and pedestrian zones. The
limousine / taxi movements that might be expected with a hotel on this site must be quite in-appropriate
for the streets in this neighbourhood. This would apply not only to guests but also those other visitors
attending conferences, events etc. | can also imagine the R/H and L/H manoeuvres from and into Ludgate
Hill can only add to the congestion often seen there.

3. Logistics. As an extension to point (2) the daily delivery of supplies into such a tight location must
inevitably add to the general level of noise, nuisance and hazard. The removal of waste (also daily 1
assume)would contribute further to the loss of amenity as well as the right to peaceful and quiet

enjoyment. Based upon a number of personal experiences | assume most of these movements would be
during “un-social hours”.

4. Noise. | have seen the many comments about the atrium / courtyard. | am likely to be less directly
affected by these problems but still have concerns that noise could trave!l around the corridors of Lambert
House with negative impacts not currently felt. The proposal for a Rooftop Bar does cause concern
however. In addition to normal clientele it will surely be used for events as well —including after midnight.
The consequent noise / music will certainly pose a disturbance to neighbouring residents.

Much the same has to be said in relation to the plans to locate the external services plant. This is totally
unsuitable for residents’ peaceful enjoyment of their homes generating noise 24/7 | assume.

5. Right to daylight. My flat is less directly affected by this consideration but | fully support the comments
you have received from residents whose rights and objections have been extensively set before you.

Page 239



6. Noise, disturbance, dirt and dust during the demolition / construction period. This is a self-evident
objection | believe. in general | support any plan to re-deveiop behind an existing fagade where it retains
the historic character of a location., This is no exception, but it seems such an approach adds to the
duration of a project, creating a timeline which residents shouid not be expected to suffer from.

If re-development / modernisation is needed, then in such a sensitive area as this it should occur within
the existing structures and layouts and ideally with a continuation of the existing mixed uses.

| will look forward to hearing from you in due course and to learning of the key dates in the progress of
this application.

Yours sincereiy
Robert Meyrick

(Flat3, Lambert House

2, Ludgate Sq.)

Pag3e 240



HamEson, Rebecca

From: PLN - Comments

Sent: 18 March 2015 15:09

To: PLN - Comments

Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 3:08 PM on 18 Mar 2015 from Miss Louise McCuliough.

Application Summary

Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 -
12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AA

Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to
3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building for hotel use
(Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th
Proposal: floors (140 bedrooms) (5,465 sq.m.), restaurant use
(Class A3) at part basement and part ground floor (995
-sq.m.) and assoclated plant areas (860 sq.m.). (REVISED
SCHEME)

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details
Name: Miss Louise McCullough

Address: Lamb Building Temple London

Comments Details

Commenter .

Type: Member of the Public

Stance: Customer objects to'the Planning Application
Reasons for - Noise

comment: - Residential Amenity

- Traffic or Highways

Comments: I have objected already to the original scheme and it
seems to me that the revised scheme does not cure the
chief mischief that yet another hotel in this historical and
residential area is not required. Further there will be
considerable loss of light and amenity for local residents
who have expressed their own objections but which I
endorse. Whether the windows in the proposed
development are glazed or not there will be
"overlooking” and loss of privacy for local residents. The
proposed roof terrace is going to be open til 8 pm 7 days
a week. I cannot imagine how disruptive this will be for
local residents during the working day and at weekends.
I thoroughly deprecate this unnecessary development
and would recommend it is rejected in toto.

Page 241




14700300

Nick and Max Bailey
Flat 22

3 Ludgate Square
London EC4M 7AS

Your Ref: 14/00300/FULMA]

Wednesday 18 March 2015

AcKNOWLE.DGED

Dear Liam Hart

I am writing to you as the owner of neighbouring property Flat 22, 3 Ludgate
Square to object to the above application on the following grounds:

Adverse affect on the residential amenity of our property at Flat 22, 3
Ludgate Suare. The proposed development will result in our roof terrace and
that of cur neighbouring property Flat 21, being directly overlooked by two new
stories of continually occupied hotel bedrooms, (see photographs on following
pages) where we are only currently overlooked by offices not occupied at
evenings and weekends. What is currently a relatively private and secluded
outside space will become continually overlooked resulting in an unacceptable
loss of privacy and amenity for both our own and neighbouring properties,

Noise. Ludgate Square is currently a quiet street, however its unusual .
narrowness, preserving as it does the medieval proportions it has had for
centuries, has the effect of funneling and amplifying even low levels of noise, so
that on summer’s evenings, when large numbers of people congregate outside
the Duchess pub at the Creed Lane end, the noise levels on our roof terrace are at
least loud enough to make conversation difficult. The proposal to have a
restaurant running almost the entire length of the street with the associated
comings and goings; as well as the traffic of guests in and out of the hotel; taxis,
deliveries and other associated noise will render our outside space as goodas -
unusable for quiet relaxation and conversation.

Visual impact of the development: the addition of two stories the entire length
of Ludgate Hill and an additional service level on the roof creates an
unacceptably bulky and overbearing impression, out of scale with the
surrounding buildings.

Density of development. The proposed building is the third significant
development to be considered in the immediate area around Ludgate Square
since we moved into our property in August 2013. The first at 5 Ludgate Square,
aresidential development adding an additional floor, was already approved at
the point we purchased our property. The second, to add an additional floor of
office space at 65 Carter Lane directly overlooking our property has recently
been approved - and now this proposal. This is a mixed residential area and a

Page 242




conservation area and yet it seems that we are to be surrounded by almost
continual development for the foreseeable future.

Adverse effect on the character and appearance of a conservation area. The
small area between Ludgate Hill and the river Thames boasts some of the few
streets remaining in London where the Medieval street pattern is preserved.
Ludgate Square and the surrounding streets are also rare survivors of Second
World War bombing in this part of the City of London. The character of Ludgate
Square in particular, with the roofline falling away from six stories at the Ludgate
Hill end, down to a more human, domestic scale at the opposite end is essential
to the character of the street, as is the mix of residential property with small
service businesses such as a tailor’s, hairdressers, delicatessen and pub. This
mix reflects the combination of domestic quarters and small commercial
concerns that have been characteristic of this part of London since the middle
ages.

The effect of a development of the scale and nature of the one proposed
will be irrevocably to tear out and destroy the unique and peaceful
character of this very special part of the City of London, replacing it with an
anonymous, corporate identikit urban hotel such as might be found
anywhere in the world from Madrid to Dubai. The ‘preservation’ of the
facade is in effect no such thing, since the development will along its entire
length greatly exceed the current height of the building, completely
overpowering the scale and character of the original Victorian buildings
with an insensitively designed overbearing insult to their balance and
charm.

1 hope you will give these objections and those of the many other residents of
Ludgate Hill who feel similarly the most serious and sober consideration in
respect of this egregious proposal.

Please see following page for photographic references.

Yours Faithfully,

Nick Bailey

Page 243



Existing view of proposed development site from roof terrace of Flat 22,3
Ludgate square

Impact of proposed development

Page 244



Hassall, Pam

To: Hassall, Pam
Subject: FW: Creed Court Hotel Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

----0riginal Message---—

From: Hart, Liam

Sent: 20 March 2015 13:30

To: DBE - PLN Support

Subject: FW: Creed Court Hotel Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

Dear DBE PLN Support,

Please can you register, print and acknowledge the below objection?

Thank you,

Liam

Liam Hart .

Senior Planning Officer

Development Division

Department of the Built Environment
City of London

Telephone 0207 332 1795

www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

—--—Original Message-----

From: Ann Holmes Sent: 20 March 2015 13:26

To: Hart, Liam ‘

Subject: Creed Court Hotel Application 14/00300/FULMAI

Dear Liam
I wish to register my objection to the Creed Court Hote! Application 14/00300/FULMAJ for

I think the loss of light, which would result, for residents at Lambert House, makes the current proposals
unacceptable.

Residents themselves have argued in far greater detail than | would be able to, but | have visited flats in Lambert
House and am convinced that the current proposal would cause considerable loss of amenity to residents.

I should be grateful if you would acknowledge receipt of this email.
Many thanks

Ann Holmes

Common Councilman for Farringdon Within.

Flat 1

43 Bartholomew Close Pagle 245 ACKNOWLEDGED



EC1A 7HN

Page, 246



Department of Planning and Transportation
City of London

P. 0. Box 270

Guildhall

London

EC2P 2E4

17 August 2016

Attention: Mr. Liam Hart

Dear Mr. Hart,

I have previously written two ietters of objection (dated 3 July 2014 and 7 March 2015) to the
above planning application, This is my third istter of objection.

It seems to me that, over the past two years, we have made little progress. The developer has
been persuaded to make minor amendments to the planning application but in its essentials it

The facts are that | am the part owner of a flat (13 Lambert House, Ludgate Square) In a
Consarvation Area which is also an “identified residential area,” According to several City of
London policies, ‘quoted in detail in My previous letters, residents in Such araas are to be given
Some protection from developments that damage their amenity.

wholly residentia property. The proposal to use white glazed bricks 1o enhance reflectivity is
unweicome because sych bricks are unsightly and would soon become dirty, thus reducing
their already marginal effect.

2. Massing also will affect residents because of noise ang lack of privacy from the intended public
use of so called green areas on the roof,

There are thres policles in the City of London Pian adopted 25 January 2015 that relate directly to
this planning application as it affects existing residents, as follows:

a3903TMONNIY

Page 247



Poiicy DM 21.3 Residential Environment,

This policy states “the amenity of existing residents within identified residential areas will be
protected.” Qur property is in the identified residential area of Carter Lane. Thus, our amenity

must be protected, according to this policy,

The policy also states “All development proposals should be designed to avoid overlooking and
seek to protect privacy, day lighting and sun lighting levels to adjacent residentia! accommodation”
The application does not meet these criteria as far as Lambert House is concerned.

Policy 3.21 Housing,

This policy refers to the advantages of new residentiaj development being located near axisting
residential areas and to the opportunitios this provides for creating * peaceful areas and a high

fraffic at evenings and weekends, the very timés when existing residents, living in an “identified
residential area,” would expect 1o enjoy a generally quieter and more relaxing atmosphere than
exists in the city during business hours.

Pollcy DM 11.3 Hotels

Part of this policy states that hotels wili not be allowsd where they are contrary to Policy DM 1,1.
The proposed hatel would be contrary to that policy because it infroduces a use, i.e. a hote}, that
adversely affects the existi ng beneficial mix of commercial use. It does so bacause the Immediate
area is already well provided with hotef rooms, serviced apartments etc. and the construction of the
Proposed hotsl requires the destruction of a large amount of B1 office space. Already this proposed
development has caused the closure of two popular local businesses, g hairdresser and a tailor.

The policy also states that a hotel will not be aliowad if it is likely to cause adverse impacts on the
amenity of neighbouring occupiers, It is evident from the ftlems listed above that this pProposed hote|
has many negative impacts on neighbouring eccuplers, particulary its closest neighbours, in
Lambert House.

The proposed hotel is g large development relative 1o the size of the “identified residential areg”
and would ba better developed as a mix of offices, flats and smal| shiops. This would be much
more in keeping with its surrcundings and its situation in a Conssrvation Area,

Yours sincarely,

(Mvr.) K. Rimmer

Flat 13

Lambert House

2, Ludgate Square
London

EC4M 7AS

Page 248



Ad'!ei, William

From: Hart, Liam

Sent: 17 August 2016 16:28

To: DBE - PLN Support

Subject: FW: Your Ref. 14/00300/FULMAJ; Creed Court / Creed Lane / Ludgate Square, St
Pauls,

From: Robert Meyrick [mailto: | |

Sent: 17 August 2016 16:25
To: Hart, Liam
Subject: Re: Your Ref. 14/00300/FULMAJ; Creed Court / Creed Lane / Ludgate Square, St Pauls.

Dear Sir,

I write in connection with the hotel development proposed in the application referenced above, and wish
to associate myself with the many objections already registered with you. My concerns relate to the
residential building at Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Sq. EC4M 7AS.

I would briefly summarise my objections as follows:-

1. This location is a very special part of the St. Pauls and Ludgate Hill Conservation Areas. | accept this
doesn’t mean no changes ever, but if conservation means anything it must be to retain the existing mixed
character and use of the immediate locale. A hotel on this scale, occupying most of the block must surely
be contrary to the aims of any Conservation Area designation.

2. Traffic Flow. This is already, and reasonably so, an area of traffic limitations and pedestrian zones. The
limousine / taxi movements that might be expected with a hotel on this site must be quite in-appropriate
for the streets in this neighbourhood. This would apply not only to guests but also those other visitors

attending conferences, events etc. | can alsc imagine the R/H and L/H manoeuvres from and into Ludgate

Hill can only add to the congestion often seen there.
ACKNoy,

3. Logistics. As an extension to point (2) the daily delivery of supplies into s@ location must
inevitably add to the general level of noise, nuisance and hazard. The removal of waste (also daily |
assumejwould contribute further to the loss of amenity as well as the right to peaceful and quiet
enjoyment. Based upon a number of personal experiences | assume most of these movements would be
during “un-social hours”.

4. Noise. | have seen the many comments about the atrium / courtyard. | have concerns that noise could
travel around the corridors of Lambert House with negative impacts not currently felt. Any proposal for
publicly accessible space does cause concern however. In addition to normal clientele it will surely be

Page 249



used for events as well — including after midnight. The consequent noise / music will certainly pose a
disturbance to neighbouring residents.

Much the same has to be said in relation to the plans to locate the external services plant. This is totally
unsuitable for residents’ peaceful enjoyment of their homes generating noise 24/7 | assume.

5. Right to daylight. My flat is less directly affected by this consideration but | fully support the comments
you have received from residents whose rights and objections have been extensively set before you.

6. Noise, disturbance, dirt and dust during the demolition / construction period. This is a self-evident
objection ! believe. in general | support any plan to re-develop behind an existing fagade where it retains
the historic character of a location. This is no exception, but it seems such an approach adds to the
duration of a project, creating a timeline which residents should not be expected to suffer from.

If re-development / modernisation is needed, then in such a sensitive area as this it should occur within
the existing structures and layouts and ideally with a continuation of the existing mixed uses.

I will look forward to hearing from you in due course and to learning of the key dates in the progress of
this application.

Yours sincerely

Robert Meyrick

(Flat3, Lambert House

2, Ludgate Sq.)

Page 250



Liam Hart 24 August 2016
Senior Planning Officer

Development Division

Department of the Buiit Environment

City of London

Dear Liam

Re: Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAIJ
Creed Court 3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane, 12 Ludgate Square

I wish to object to the planning permission application on the grounds of the following:

¢ lexpect the Planning Authority to act with all due diligence when considering this revised
application
* allthe previous objections for scheme 1 should be included where relevant

Also to be considered again with due diligence are;
1. The City of London Local Plan dated January 2015 in ail relevant detail.

2. The massive imposition of demolition, site clearance and construction of new property. Noise
vibration, pollution and of course traffic are major concerns for the residents. There has not so far
been any mention of possible compensation arrangements.

3. The proposal flies in the face of the previous statement made by the design team that a reduction
of the number of Hotel rooms would make the scheme financially non viable.

4. As far as | am aware, there is no proposal regarding the timeline for which this needs to be
considered.

Yours sincerely

Nicola Bell
14 Lambert House

2 Ludgate Sguare
[

e

Page 251



City Planning Officer
Attention: Liam Hart

City of London
FP.QO.Box 270
Guiidhall
London EC2P 2E
26th August 2016
Ref:14/00300FULMA. 1 0f 4 pages.
Dear Sirs
Proposed Change of Use fram Office 1o Hotel L0
3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane and '
11-12 Ludgate Square o=y
e e o == = I ‘ :I .,-_1
My oblectione are 25 folloyr:- : — 13%1. —

Ludgate Square is a narrow lane and the proposed building 11 to 12 will cover three quarters of the
narrow lane. The height of the bild will be +38.95 rhetres. Towering over the other properties in

the lane of 30 metres. Reducing their Daylight and Sunlight.

The internal Light Wel] of 2 Ludgate Square
Courtyard Pian AD105.

The original measurements are not here only what the developer proposes by cutting out the
imegular shape. The measurements should slay as they are in the Office Block.

The exigting walk through from Ludgate Hill to Ludgate Square s not shown on the Ground
Floor Plan. Historically thie was a public right of way. Is this not still the case?

No overall measurement is shown on existing Plan for the walk through.

City of London Plan 2015 Section DM15.8 AIR QUALITY

There is a smoke stack, flues and veniing of the proposed kitchen probably producing odours and
noise onto the internal Light Well which will be unpleasant and a nuisance with the windows open

in 2 Ludgete Square,
A2113 (v16 6.8.16)

Page 1 anqa.’MON»oV

Page 252



Has DUCTS, SMOKE EXTRACT UNIT, FLUES and the PLANT next to and opposite 2 Ludgate
Square windows these should alsc be asseased for Nolse and Nulsance which affects the
residents on the Internal Light Well. | note 2014 there was a noise assessment by the

developer, but this seems entirely based on the proposed hotel.
A2100 V16 (8.8.18 Proposed Lower Ground Floor - 3 Plan
A CHP PLANT ROOM Is proposed in the third basement.

Gov.UK Guide to CHP. Up to date guidelines should apply ior the safely of all cencerned
Including noise and emissions via the Internal Light Weli which will damage the amentties
of the residents of 2 Ludgate Square. The potential problem of flooding In a basement
might also be a concemn.

TERRACE
Di¥10.2 Roof Gardene and terraces

A2108 VO (6.8.16) Proposed Drawinge Level § Plan

The Roof Terrace will not mix well with residential naighbours even If there are time limits
an the gathering of people, Inevitably there will be social functions generating
conslderabie noise oniy a few metres from residential windows. Can you certainly say they
will all feave at 8 p.m. | doubt very much this wiil happen; which Ie likely 2o result in
frequent nolse and nulsence complaints to the Clty of London,

Amongst attractions of Fiat 13 are a view of the top of St. Paul’s Cathedral and across the
river. Both wiii be lost if this application Is approved.

DM 21.3 Residentia} environment

This Policy relates to Protecting the amenity of existing residents in an identified residential
area.

Its seems to me that In ali areas of this policy including, nolse, fumes and smells,
pedesirian and vehlcle movements, overiooking, privacy, sunlight and daylight the
!

nature as 2 24 hour a day, 385 days per year business a hotel Is extremely damaging to
residential amenity whereas smaiji business offices and shope tend to operate standard
business hours leaving svenings and weskends quieter for residents.

3.21.16 “The avoldance of overiooking of residential accommodetion ie ¢ consideration In
the design and layout of both new residential buildings and other development...” In this

case avoldance of overlooking residential accommodation can be achieved by reducing the
mass/bulk/height of this proposed hotel or by keeping the existing Office of 4 lovels.

Page 2

Page 253



DM 21.8

REFLECTIVE LIGHT can contain LITTLE HEAT CONTENT whereas at the present time windows
W1/704 and W2/704 provide sunlight which produces heat to the rooms, especially welcome in the
winter months. This enargy cuts the fus! bills,

The proposad building mass will substantlally reduce light to residents of 2, Ludgate Squars. The
proposed white glazed bricks would be extremely unatiractive . Reflective Nght relates to ADE
which, according tc BRE guldance, only applies to new bulld whereae 2 Ludgate Square Is an

existing bullding.

MY OBJECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION IS THAT FLAT 13 Looks East and South over the
internal courtyard. GJA say East. The assessment is Incorrect. Page 18. This page also
refers to Flat § as well as 13277777

Figura 05 - Photo and Window Map of 2 Ludgate Square., Page 11.Gia Daylight/Sunfight
6912 17/06/2016 with 5 appendixes.

The photo is misleading on the direction of St. Paul's in the skyfine. The Cathedraf cannot
be seen from thie direction over Fiat 15, Rt iz further up the road. Thereby given the wrong
Impression of the compass poinis. So Iif the ASSESSMENTS WERE CARRIED OUT ON THis

BASIS ALL MUST BE WRONG.
Flat 13 receives high levels of suniight. Photographs wers sent with my lettor of 10th
March 2015 and were put online. Please {ook and read,

If this upplication goss shead we will icose the skyline, sunlight, deyiight to our windows.

Pr.Littefalr's latter of 16th December 2044, Although a recognised expert on BRE his
comments are based on what Gia has chozen. As such they are generic end do not reflect
his opinion on this specific Planning Appiication.

Page 3

Page 254



TRANSPORT

Core Strateglc Pollcy CS16: Public Transport Strests and Walkways,
Development Managemant Policles DM16.1
DM16.2

The proposed hotel Entrence door Creed Lane\Ludgate Hil . To avoid going around the
circult of Godliman Street, Carter Lane, bottom of Creed Lane the drivers will park on
Ludgate Hill on the corners of Creed Lane for the people to slight. Causing blockages.
The servicing vehicles might use Deans Court but Godliman Street Is wider, therefore, the

For the Entrance door on Ludgate Square the drivers will use Godliman Street or Deans
Court into Carter Lane, and even Ludgate Square which is very narrow . Notlce there will be
a considerabile traffic bulid up at the botiom of Creed Court, Ludgate Square and Carier
Lane. There will be an Increase in congestion, vehicle emigsions, noise of slamming car
doore, nolsy psopie all within & pedestrian zone with Increasing danger to the padestrians.
The noise wiH filter up Ludgate Square which is 2 quiet tranqull lane causing a nuisance o
the residents there, and in Carter Lane and St. Andrew’s Hill, 24 hours , 7 days a week.

Luclgate Hill has plenty of poliution from the vehicles, however it Is not appropriate t¢ use
this circuit of vehicles Into the back lanes of St.Paul’s and Ludgate Hill Conservation Area.
The fact I there will be a considerable Increase of vehicles, which will cause great negative

irpact to this area.
Notice now how the character of the area wili be changed.

Please Inciude where applicable my letiers of 10th March 2015 and 6th July, 2014,
References for 1st paragraph of my letter:-

Buliding heights of Ludgate Square 12/00072/FUL ,13/00457/MDC, 1 2/00758/F UL, 14/00078/
NWA,12/00955/FUL, for 1 1o 3, 6 to 7, 8,8 10 8. Applicant same name.

+Maps and Daylight and Sunlight Report by Abba Energy Lid for 8-9 Ludgate Square

Yours sincerely,

{Mre.) J.L. Rimmer
Flat 13

Lambert House

2, Ludgate Square
EC4M 748

Page 4

Page 255



Weils, Janet (Buiit Emnronment!

From: DBE - PLN Support
Subject: FW: Creed Court, 3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane and 11-12 Ludgate Square, London
EC4aM 7AA (14/00300/FULMAY)

From: Michael Tang [

Sent: 29 August 2016 22:28

To: Hart, Liam

Subject: Creed Court, 3-5 Ludgate Hili, 1-3 Creed Lane and 11-12 Ludgate Square, London ECAM 7AA
{14/00300/FULMAJ)

Dear Mr Hart

| am writing to register an objection to the revised planning application for Creed Court, 3-5 Ludgate Hill,
1-3 Creed Lane and 11-12 Ludgate Square, Llondon ECAM 7AA {14/00300/FULMAJ).

I live in Flat 1, 2 Ludgate Square, London EC4M 7AS, My flat overlooks the courtyard and the proposed
hotel development and, as a result, suffers a significant reduction In the levels of daylight and sunlight. The
reduction in the levels of daylight and sunlight are as a direct resuit of the increase in the height cfthe
building to six floors.

Despite amendments to the design of the courtyard, the increased height of the proposed development
continues to resuit in a dacrease in the levels of light beyond the BRE gulidelines in the rooms in my flat,
The levels of reduction of dayiight and sunlight are not acceptable.

My flat is at the lowest level and, as a consequence suffers the worst reduction in the jevels of light. From
the Daylight and Suniight report, for my flat, window R1/701 suffers a NSL reduction of 40.7% and window
R2/701 a reduction of 23.4%. These levels of reductions are beyond the BRE guidelines.

I challenge the cther findings in the Daylight and Sunlight Report for VSC and APSH. | find it hard to
understand how it concludes that the reduction in APSH is within an acceptable amount for my flat and yet
for the flat directly above mine, the read ings are 0% for winter APSH and 6% annual APSH. In fact, in their
previous report, the APSH values for my fiat fall from 6% to 0%. | believe my levels of APSH to be 0%,

which is unacceptable.

Yours sincerely

Michael Ta ng

Page 256



Hassall, Pam

To: Hassall, Pam
Subject: FW: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/F ULMAJ

From: PLN - Comments

Sent: 30 August 2016 16:55

To: PLN - Comments

Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

Pianning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below,

Comments were submitted at 4:54 PM on 30 Aug 2016 from Mr Nicholas Bailey.

Application Summary

Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed
Address: Lane And 11 - 12 Ludgate Square, London
EC4M 7AA

Demolition of existing buildings behind
retained facade to 3 Ludgate Hill to provide
a 7 storey building for hote! use {Class C1)
at part basement, part ground and 1st to
6th floors (132 bedrooms) (3,035 sq.m,

Proposal: GIA), restaurant use (Class A3) at part
basement and part ground floor {1,090
$9.m. GIA) and associated plant areas
(2,245 sg.m.) (Total Floorspace 7,660
sq.m. GIA) (REVISED ENLARGED
COURTYARD SCHEME).

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click_for further information

Customer Details

Name: Mr Nicholas Bailey

Email:

Address: Flat 22 3 Ludgate Square London

Comments Details
Commenter

Type:

Stance:

Neighbour

Customer objects to the Planning
Application

Reasons for - Noise
comment: - Residential Amenity

Comments: The bulk and scale of this development are
entirely out of keeping with the unique and
fragile character of Ludgate Square, one of
the few intact pre WWII streets in the area.
At the Creed Court end of the street, the
building will be three stories higher than

Page 257



the facade, although stepped back - a scale
which makes a mockery of the status of
this street in a conservation area, with its
particular emphasis of the stepped roof
heights, faliing away from Ludgate Hill.
This character of the local street, having
persisted since pre-Victorian times, would
be lost forever.

The building of yet another hotel in an area
that is already exceptionaily well supplied
with hotel accommodation, including Club
Quarters and Grange St Paul's within just
yards of the proposed development,
represents an unnecessary over-
commercialisation of the area, and in
particular Ludgate Square, which have
hitherto preserved its character, rare and
consequently precious in the City of
London, of mixed residential and
independent retail use. An extremely large
hotel, catering to already well served
internaticnal and business travellers, wili
rob the immediate vicinity of St Paul's of
one of its last community streets where
people live, work and shop - surely this
character is one of the primary reasons
international travellers come to St Paul's,
and would not wish it to be vandalised to
serve already-met accommodation needs.

The continual Inevitable noise and
disruption associated with the running of a
large hotel, with regular deliveries, large
amounts of refuse generated as well as the
continual comings and goings of guests,
the noise of revellers and restaurant goers
all represent an unacceptable intrusion,
disruption and disturbance to the many
people who call Ludgate Square their
home. Ludgate Square is an extremely
narrow street, and sound is amplified
upwards - even ordinary conversation in
the street can be easily heard through our
fifth floor window at 3 Ludgate Square, for
example,

Page 258



From Sir Brian and Lady Langstatf
*o¢ |
Flat 5, Lambert House
2. Ludgate Square
LONDON EC4M 7AS
30th August 2018

Department of the Built Environment,
City of London,

PO Box 270,

Guiidhall,

LONDON EC2P 3EJ

fao Liam Hart

Dear Sirs
LMAJ

We write to object to the proposed development.

Before the previous plan for an hotel on the Creed court site was withdrawn, we met twice with
the developers, their architects and advisors. We are grateful that, in one respect, the concerns
expressed by residents of 2 Ludgate Square have beenI;Sﬁed to — the revision of the plan for
the courtyard (called an “extension” though it is actually”¥reduction on the existing). However,
the salesman’s trick of proposing what is unacceptable, withdrawing and then submitting an
improved revision does not in itself make the new plan acceptable. The application must be
judged for what it is, not how it has been improved: and it remains an overwritten! application
for over-development which would have serious consequences for light, noise, privacy, and
traffic flows without there being a demonstrable need for it,

LIGHT - The validity of an expert report can be tested by the principles it adopts, the
assumptions the expert makes, and the absence of inherent bias. On these tests, the GIA Report is
flawed. First, it appears to express as a principle that because in an urban environment there may
often be a reduction of light below BRE guidelines, a further reduction is therefore more
acceptable! The converse is true — what little we have becomes all the more important to
preserve, since it is already below generally appropriate illumination. The principle as stated
otherwise justifies ignoring BRE guidelines in the centre of any city.

It assumes that “development” means an increase in the height of proposed buildings
over the existing: to accept this would lead to creeping increase in the height of buildings round
St.Pauls, adversely affecting light to existing buildings. Increased size does not necessarily equal
improvement.

The report still relies on “reasonable assumptions” — eg as to the use of and size of rooms,
which it states are appropriate where it has not been possible to gain access. But we have not
been asked for access, and made this point when the original report was submitted; and also
remind® GIA that at least one flat in 2 Ludgate Square has had one of the “bedrooms” in use as a
dining room/study. The author has not taken resident’s comments into account. _

The third last paragraph of its “Conclusions” not only repeats the salesman’s trick
referred to above, but also comments on the aesthetics of the scheme — since this is NOT within

! See eg para 3.1. Design and Access Statement, and several references to “animating the public realm” — i.e, people
may go to use a hotel if it’s there. It's a hotel, not a rival to St.Paul’s — come on!
? The point was made in earlier representations. GIA’s report ignores it.

Page 259




the expertise of a light consultant, it indicates a desire to “sell” the scheme. It adds to this sense
of inherent bias by asserting that cladding the lightwell in white brick would be “more
aesthetically pleasing™ for the occupiers of No.2 Ludgate Square, without any basis for the
assertion — moreover, it is actually contrary to the views expressed by the residents when they
met the developers to discuss the previous plans, since residents said they thought the white
bricks had a public convenience aesihetic. GIA further assert that the lightwell “is designed to
enhance the sense of enclosure”. Since any lightwell is by definition an enclosure, this is
meaningless sales talk.

It follows that the report cannot be taken as fully independent and impartial: and though
we carmot comment on the scientific methodology itself, given the inherent biases shown in the
report itself and the approach it takes it is safe to conclude that the reductions in light it finds will
be stated at a minimum: there must be concern the actual might well be more — we note, here,
that the current report does not give any calculation of ADF as such (Cf. the report supporting
the original plan).

Nonetheless, even on GIA’s figures, cur master bedroom will lose ALL its sunlight in
winter, and at least 2/3 overall; the daylight distribution is to be such that we shall lose neaily a
half (to one room), and around a sixth of the daylight (to the other) yet this is a reduction from
what is already at a low base. The reduction in NSL (already poor) is nearly half. This remains
unacceptable, and should not be approved.

NOISE The previous proposal was for a courtyard/lightwell to which we were assured
there would be no access for hotel guests. It is now proposed to use the courtyard for “..a series
of attractive hotel offers and independent A3 uses™, and the drawings show figures in the space.
This suggests a reversal of the previous proposal, such that the courtyard is now to be used by
hotel guests. If so, the effect will be to create a funnel of noise from low level up and past our
windows, instead of the relative peace and quiet we now enjoy.

SUMMARY The effects on light, and potential interference with habitat, are a consequence of
the proposed building being higher than the existing, and it expanding horizontally towards 2
Ludgate Square. It does not need to be so — the site can be sustainably reconfigured without the
effects of which we complain, The application remains a proposal for over-development of the
site. In all other respects, we repeat our earlier comments.

Yours,

Sir Brian and tady Langstaff.

*27/73 Design and Access statement, para. 4.4

Page 260



Adiei, William
=“

From:

Sent: 31 August 2016 Z3:08
To: PLN - Comments
Subject: Fw: Objection letter

Dear Mr. Hart,

Re:- Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to 3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7 storey building
for hotel use, Creed Court 3 - 5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed Lane And 11 - 12 Ludgate Square, London EC4M
TAA. (Your ref: 14/00300/FULMAJ)

We would like to object to the above proposal. Having reviewed the recent documents, here are our
objections:-

- there has been no mention of any proposal of servicing times for the new premises. Services can include
loading and unloading of goods from vehicles, and can also include collection of refuse. This is to avoid
obstruction of the Ludgate Square and surrounding streets, including Creed Lane, plus safeguarding the
amenity of residents of adjacent premises.

- We question the impact of demolishing any existing building located next to or within St. Panl’s Cathedral
Conservation Area, to create a larger premise for hotel use. We are in support of your planning office core
strategy policies such as CS12 {conserve or enhance heritage assets). In fact, we are not convinced by the
Design and Access Statement by Stephan Reinke Architects, describing the front facade of my building (2
Ludgate Square) and adjacent current premises as "a consequence of 1980s poor historical mimicry to create
separate buildings", see page 12 on the statement.

- This leads us to the next matter, increased congestion in Ludgate Square and surrounding areas. We enjoy
leisurely stroils along these beautiful, clean and peaceful medieval streets, and we are concerned about the
future overcrowding on the public realm. Page 17 on that statement already confirms our concerns, ig. that
week nights and weekends will see an increase in movement and noise. Will the taxis come through a
Ludgate Square for example to pick up or drop off hotel guests since the main hotel entrance is proposed to
be on Creed Lane?

- 132 rooms along with restaurant facilities will require heavy use of the proposed waste storage facilities.
These facilities appear to be on Creed Lane. We are concerned about these 1100 litre waste containers being
wheeled onto these small streets, obstructing the public realm and crowding these streets. We are also not
thrilled with the huge volume of waste generated by the hotel, thereby very concerned about potential
increase in pests,

- the proposed large internal stoned courtyard is being designed for public access. What guarantees can you
provide regarding noise? This will adversely affect all of us next door in 2 Ludgate Square. We doubt that
honey locust trees can absorb much noise. At the moment, during summer time, when it's hot, it is Very easy
to hear people very well and follow their conversations when they are in the current courtyard.

- the Architect proposed drawings showed on page 15 that the hotel terrace on Level 6 will be located next
1

PageZ61



to our flat. What about the noise? What are the purposes of this terrace, and when are the opening times?

- the Daylight and Sunlight report is still based on an unchanged assumption, please see page 5, ie. the
authors have not sought access to neighbouring properties.

- this light report showed the daylight and sunlight results on page 50 on Appendix 03. Page 53 shows our
window, W4/704, listed as a bedroom window, but this is our kitchen window. It also shows our other
window, W5/704, listed as another bedroom window, but this is our bathroom. I am going to lose about 4%

in dayiight vertical sky component according to this report, when this hotel is in place. Page 58 shows us
that we will lose about 13% in sunlight during the winter, when this hotel is in place.

- lastly, we are worried about the air quality being affected by the proposed demolition works. How long
will these proposed works last?

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to comment.

Yours sincerely,

Ms. Y. Tan
Flat 15, Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square

2

Page 262



/700300 ,
Matthew Rimmer

Flat i3 LLambert House
2 Ludgate Square
London EC4M 7AS

31 August 2016

Liam Hart
Department of the Built Environment

City of London

Dear Liam,

Please accept this letter as my objection to the proposed Creed Court Development
also please consider my previous objection letters as they are still valid.

My objections are as follows with reference to the City of London Local Plan dated
January 2015.

1. Policy DM 1.1 Protection of office accommodation and policy DM 1.3 Small and
medium sized business units - this needs to be consider by yourselves

2. Policy DM 10.1 New development

"The bulk and massing of the scheme is inappropriate, and does not take into
considerations the surrounding buildings particularly 2 Ludgate Square.

To be clear the proposal is for a reduction in the existing footprint of the inner
courtyard from 132m2 to 115m2 while at the same time massing on the south
elevation to completely overshadow our homes and directly in contravention of BRE
guidelines

The development has also increased in height at its highest point to the south and with
the positioning of a plant room which seems totally unreasonable

3. DM 10.3 Roof gardens and terraces
The proposed terrace will immediately overlook residential premises as it is directly

next to Flat 16 raising security concerns as well as the ability to look down at the
apartments on lower floors, |

Page 263




4, DM 10.7 Daylight and Sunlight

Policy states: “To resist development which would reduce noticeably the daylight and
sunlight available to nearby dwellings”

1. Assumptions and opinions have been made by the GIA in their daylight and .
sunlight report with inconsistencies and incorrect information still being published.

1.1.For example reference is made to all rooms looking onto the inner courtyard as
being bedrooms. This is factually incorrect, for example Flat 15 their kitchen
and bathroom overlook the inner courtyard.

1.2.GIA have utilised ADF (Average Daylight Factor) measurement which is in
direct contravention to BRE guidelines and should not be used on existing
buildings.

1.3.An enlarged courtyard has been proposed” - this is incorrect. the courtyard
size is being reduced from 132m2 to 115m?

1.4. “We have not sought access to adjoining properties...we have made reasonable
assumptions to the internal layouts of the rooms”. Residents have always made
clear the availability of our propertes by all parties to get correct/gather
precise information. Assumptions are unhelpful and in the most part incorrect
and flawed

1.5. NSL (No Sky Line) fails by 40% at 2 Ludgate Square, 50% at 8 Carter Lane
and 100% at 50 Carter Lane

1.6.VSG (Vertical Sky Component) 65% fails at 2 Ludgate Square, 100% at 8
Ludgate Square, 50% at 46 Carter Lane and 50% at 50 Carter Lane

5. DM 11.3 Hotels

The proposed hotel is contrary to policy DM 1.1 and will not contribute to the
balance in the immediate facility. Ludgate Square has gone from office buildings to
nrow primarily residential with the conversion of 6 - 7 Ludgate Square and 8-9
Ludgate Square into short term apart/hotel. We are already saturated with hotels
nearby Grange St Pauls, Grange Suites and Club Quarters (both being directly
opposite the proposed development). Apex Hotel, Premier Inn, Crowne Plaza etc

Residential amenity is not being protected

6. DM 12.2 Development in 2 conservation area

Page 264



We are in the St Paul’s conservation area the area will not be preserved or enhanced
through this development. It will be to the detriment of resident

I'do not see how this scheme can progress or be supported by the City of London
when it contravenes so many policies and guidelines.

Yours sincerely

Matthew Rimmer

Page 265



Hassall, Pam

To: .- Hassall, Pam
Subjact; FW: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMA.J

From: PLN - Comments

Sent: 31 August 2016 11:55

To: PLN - Comments

Subject: Comments for Planning Application 14/00300/FULMAJ

Planning Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 11:54 AM on 31 Aug 2016 from Mr Joe Celombano.

Application Summary

Creed Court3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1 - 3 Creed
Address: Lane And 11 - 12 Ludgate Square, London
EC4AM 7AA

Demolition of existing buildings behind
retained facade to 3 Ludgate Hill to provide
a 7 storey building for hotel use (Class C1)
at part basement, part ground and 1st to
6th ficors (132 bedrooms) (3,035 sgq.m.

Proposal: GIA), restaurant use (Class A3) at part
basement and part ground ficor (1,090
5q.m. GIA) and associated plant areas
(2,245 sq.m.) (Total Floorspace 7,660
5q.m. GIA} (REVISED ENLARGED
COURTYARD SCHEME),

Case Officer: Liam Hart
Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: Mr Joe Colombano
Email:

. Flat 16 Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square
Address: LGFaBR

Comments Details
Commenter

Type:

Stance:

Neighbour

Customer objects to the Planning
Application

Reasons for
comment:

Comments: A letter raising objections to the scheme,
in particular the acceptability of the
daylight/sunlight received to neighbours as
a result of the proposal, has been prepared
on my behaif by Syntegra Consulting and

Paqe 266

- Residential Amenity



DAP Planning and Architecture. This was
sent earlier today as per the stated
deadline directly to the email address of
the case officer, Liam Hart. Please refer to
this document which forms my formal
objection to the latest revisions on this
project.

Page 267



_A.:ijei, William

- _
From: Hart, Liam
Sent: 12 September 2016 10:50
To: DBE - PLN Support
Subject: FW: Objection to application 14/00300/FULMAJ

————— Original Message-----

From: Ann Holmes

Sent: 13 September 2016 10:40

To: Hart, Liam

Subject: Cbjection to application 14/00300/FULMAJ
Dear Liam

It seems to me that significant problemz of daylight and sunlight still remain and T
would like to record my objections to this application,

Many thanks

Ann Holmes
Common Councilman for Farringdon Within

S8ent from my iPad

ooy
\CO
o
pON

1

Page 268



E3SYNTEGRA .

CONSULTING

Ne e ve
FAQ Mr Liam Hart, Lewve O,

Planning Officer, "_5\\\ \\o
Department of the Built Environment,

City of London,

PO Box 270,

Guildhall,

London EC2P 2E)

Dear Mr Hart, 31 October 2016

Letter of Objection: Application Reference No. 14/00300/FULMAJ
Proposed development at Creed Court 3-5 Ludgate Hill, 1-3 Creed Lane and 11-12 Ludgate
Square, London ECAM 7AA

Demolition of existing buildings behind retained facade to 3 Ludgate Hill to provide a 7
storey building for hotel use (Class C1) at part basement, part ground and 1st to 6th floors
{132 bedrooms) (3,035 sq.m.), restaurant use (Class A3) at part basement and part ground

floor (1,090 sq.m.) and associated plant areas (2,245 sq.m.).

We write today on behaif of our client, Mr J Colombano and Ms M L Kirk who reside at Flat
16, Lambert House, 2 Ludgate Square, neighbouring the proposal. We have been contacted
by our client after concerns were raised that the proposed development will infringe on the
daylight and sunlight currently enjoyed by their property (as laid down in the BRE "Site
layout planning for daylight and sunlight: a guide to good practice”, 2011 by PJ Littlefair).

Our client Mr J Colombano through his letter to City of London dated 8th July 2014 and 19th
March 2015 raised some issues regarding daylight and sunlight matters subsequent to a
planning application being submitted to the Council. The proposed scheme has since been
modified by Stephen Reinke Architects and a revised daylight and sunlight report has also
been submitted by GIA. We have reviewed this revised report, and comment as follows.

With respect to GIA's letter dated 17th June 2016, whilst we appreciate the list of
improvements, we examined the impact to the surrounding buildings and especially focused
on the effects on 2 Ludgate Square. Although we acknowledge that the architects have
incorporated further improvements following the consuitation on the planning application,
we still have some concerns regarding the impact on surrounding properties.

According to GIA’s Daylight and Sunlight report dated 17t June 2016, 2 out of 17 windows
(highlighted in yellow in the below table) at 2 Ludgate Square will fail to meet the BRE
Sunlight criteria. However, we have scrutinised it and found out the actual number of
windows that the occupants are likely to notice a loss of sunlight and see the impact would
be 12 as shown in the Sunlight Result below, Appendix 03 of GIA's Daylight and Sunlight
report. PR

Synzegra Consulting Ltd, Syntegra House, £3 Milford Road, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 8.6 T: OB45 0091825 E: mall@@syntegra-epc.co,uk
Registerad Company Ne. 26408056 VAT Ragistretion fJo. 580016044

Lgg - .5 . B 8 St
FR ; = - Fearoon ¢ ) e oo,

(5;“‘“':(%:’ = s @ c’f‘“‘g‘? '[ w269 £ Energy @ﬂﬁu’gﬁg @% 2014
Al \ Pl § i “wl\ IR S NHETR T Bl e



——— CONSULTING ————

S3SYNTEGRA

As mentioned in the BRE guide “Any reduction in sunlight access below this level {more than
25% of APSH or more than 5% of APSH in the winter months) should be kept to a minimum.
If the available sunlight hours are both less than the amount above and less than 0.8 times
their former value, either over the whole year or just in the winter months (21 September to
21 March), then the occupants of the existing building will notice the loss of sunlight.”

Further to the above statement, even though the overall annual loss of 10 windows
(W1/701, w4/701, W5/701, W1/702, W4/702, W5/702, W1/703, W1/704, W2/704,
W4/703) is not greater than 4%, the occupants will notice the loss of sunlight to their homes
as the centre of the windows will receive less than 25% of APSH or 5% WPSH and receive
less than 0.8 times its former sunlight hours either period. Furthermore, the more care
needs to be taken into the design not to block any of sunlight on these windows in the
situations that the existing vaiues are already low and slight changes of the skyline can
adversely affect to these windows.

Table 03 - Annuai Probable Sunlight Hours (APSH)

Add Number of Meat BRE Number of Meet EIVE
s Windows Guidance Rooms Guidance
3 Ludgate Square 24 23 i 7
2 Ludgate Square ‘ i I e
1 budgate Square 31 29 5 &
46 Carter Lane NSA NAA M A N/&
48 Carter Lone N/A N/A P NEE
EQ Camer Lore N/A N/A N/ & N/A
o~/ Lucgate Squdrs 1 1 2 2
{residential being implemented)
&-3 Ludgate Square R i
{residential has been implemented) B e s e
Total 83 78 (94%) 29 27 {93%)

*N/A = Tiot Applicable

VSC resulft (GIA's Daylight Sunlight report, 8.0 Surrounding Propertigs, p12)

BUMLIGHT ANALYSIS

WPk L==l]

Extanmmy Lt g FrgmEs
Finpim Fim Wi Aremm Wihnim AT i LEi= T AFTUE TR ASTRON  WWHO]  ANmMER WU ST
O Wirsdhom Ll MEAHER A reity AIPTRY i P AP Lo Lama i D5 ] AFSH L s 4 AP AP SLbns SanE

2 LUGGATE SQUARE
Rif70% S8 A BEDROOM ¥ 3 o L] [ k] 0.00 L] ' a il Ao W
R2fIDL PRI BEDROOM 1] £ o q ] 4 0.00 2000 -] 1 n i L L1+] m
RafI01 T BEDROOM 1 hL] o [ 1 4
A4/701 - BEDADOM 1 ] [ 1 2 oo 1] 3 1 0 ? too.s 36
R0 BEDROOM o & L] b g 4 LLD L] & :} 00 &7
R2/700 BECROOM 2 1 ] 2 B 3 L] -] & i) 1]
R0z A BEDRDCH 3 k] a iz a 1] L
RA/ro2 v BEDRGOM 4 16 o 12 L] & L 5 15 o 15 o hi] 21
#1/703 # BEDROOM n 1 o & 3 E o.nc [+] 13 a a 0.0 27
#2308 BEDROOM L] 2 a 16 ] [ g b 22 1] 16 e 7
RyTD8 BECROON 2 % [} k7 2 -z i 5 2 25 a b3 006 -4
R2/ 704 BEDROCM 10 L] 4 i & H X IEp % A 4 800 1
RL/705 BEDRGOM 12 50 [ &2 1 1 & 5000 1600 22 50 [ 4% 500 &5
R2j705 BEDROOM 18 £ ] 16 £ 2 i L p Kb 179 @ E=] 1B 3 111 1
RAf703 BEDRADOM 7 43 3 2 & < <4818 H 2 3 F 573 Bl
R47708 BECROOM 15 ] 13 A5 z -7 FE¥ ] ~1B47 1% 58 13 45 4 3
#L/708 BEDROOM 7 a2 g EH -2 -Hk -2R.27 -A5.45 ¥ 22 § 2 i E 5
Sunlight result {GIA’s Daylight Sunlight report, Appendix 03, p58}
Syrtegra Consulting Lid, Syntegra House, £3 Milcord Road, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 8LG T: 0845 0091625 % mali@syntegra-epe.co.uk
Ragistared Cempany Ne, 06508056 VAT Regletretion No. 980016044

i . ‘\ GREEN i = " Ei‘“-r'“‘ it - L AWARDS
(o — e ) (».Pa@ 2700 ereroy Bhanen iy B [ 2014
k anres o o] L crna S T



CONSULTING

S3SYNTEGRA

In addition, the BRE guideline clearly suggests that bedrooms shouid be considered to
analyse the impact on the daylighting distribution in the rooms although bedrooms are less
important. The table shows that 5 out of 15 rooms will fail to meet the BRE NSL criteria and
areas beyond the no sky line will be dark and gloomy and supplementary electric lighting
will be needed.

As mentioned in the BRE guideline, “If following construction of a new development, the no
sky line moves so that the area of the existing room, which does receive direct skylight, is
reduced to less than 0.8 times its former value this will be noticeable to the occupants, and
more of the room will appear poorly lit”,

Further to the above statement, especially 3 rooms (R1/701, R4/701, and R1/702) on the
first and second fioor at 2 Ludgate Square wil experience more than 30% loss (30.52% to
42.96%}) as shown in the table below. Therefore, the reduction of skylight will be severaly
noticeable to the occupants and the natural lighting condition of rooms will be significantly
poor.

DAYLIGHT DISTRIBUTION ANALYSIS

Flar Wihiarle
Mantidenr ]

A Wee

REf701 BEDROOM 12125 &0.72 36.00 24.72

R2/701 BEDROOM 10281 43.80 3354 1026

R&f701 BEDROOM 140.41 H0.88 42.30 18.58

REf702 BEDROOM 12135 BE32 50.38 37.8% 0.

R2{702 BEDROOM 102.81 47,77 B84 1578
Rafro2 FEDARGON 150.38 56.7¢ 22.21 28.18
Rijro3 BEDROOM 121.25 54,06 14.88 13.87
R2fro3 BEDROOM 102,81 81.30 95252 -13.92 -17.12
Ra/T03 BELROOM 160.36 6837 66.96 141 206

R1f704 EOROON 121.2% 11974 108,97 10.77 23.9%

R2j704 BEDROOM 10281 10246 102.46 2.00 0,00

R&/T04 & SR 8x11 75.67 75.61 0.08 0.09

R5/704 BEDROOM 8981 59.05 87.03 -27.98 -47.38
R1f705 BECRDOM 8770 8591 B5.51 .00 0.00

R2f705 BEGROON 85.71 B4.53 8453 6.00 D00

No-Sky Line result (GIA’s Daylight Sunlight report, Appendix 03, p56)

Even though the total failing percentage at 2 Ludgate Square has been reduced and the VSC
result has been improved, several flats will still be adversely impacted by the proposed
development and their right to enjoy daylight and sunlight will be infringed.

We wouid be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this letter. Should you wish to
discuss any aspect please do not hesitate to contact the writer.

We look forward to hearing from you.
Yours sincerely,

Yunok Choi
Sustainable Design Engineer

yc@syntegragroup.com

Syntegra Consulting Ltd, Syntegra House, 63 Milford Road, Reading, Barkshlre, RG18iG T 0845 0091E25 £: mali@syntegrz-epcoc.uk
Registared Company No. 05408056 VAT Regitration No. 580016044

CHAMBER
AWARDS

e 8 O 5 caioon i
"-*"1}-:’ 2‘5?,%% &a'ﬁ;?‘n' j::'tl a@\ 24;714?'.‘9597 a-mm

iy
) jio
L= !ml. T 4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 272



Agenda Item 10b

Committee(s): Date(s):
Planning and Transportation 02 May 2017
Committee

Subject: Public
Barbican and Golden Lane Estates: Proposed Conservation

Area

Report of: For Decision
Carolyn Dwyer

Summary

The Barbican and Golden Lane Estate Residents Association have requested that a
new conservation area is designated by the City to include the Barbican and Golden
Lane Estates and surrounding area.

This report sets out the steps to be followed for consideration of a new conservation
area, describes the existing conservation area designations in the City and the
planning context.

Recommendation(s)

Members are asked to:
e Note the report
e agree that assessment and analysis of the proposed area would be
carried out in accordance with policy and national guidance
e consider the results of this work and if a conservation area should be
designated

Main Report

Background

1. The Barbican and Golden Lane Residents Associations have approached the
City with a proposal for a new conservation area. They state that ‘there are an
increasing number of new developments that are due to affect the setting of the
area’s listed buildings and a conservation area would help control the massing
and appearance of those developments and also allow more consideration of
proposed demolition of buildings within the area’. They have, on 4th April 2017,
suggested a boundary for the conservation area as London Wall, Aldersgate
Street, Baltic Street, Golden Lane, Chiswell Street and Moor Lane and a map is
attached in Appendix A. This would incorporate the existing Brewery
Conservation Area. They have initiated a public campaign in support of this
proposal and a petition has been set up which currently has approximately 730
signatures. To date, the petition has not been submitted formally to the City.

Page 273



The City has a statutory duty under section 69(1) of the Planning (Listed
Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 to consider whether it should
designate conservation areas which are defined as ‘areas of special
architectural or historic interest, the character of which it is desirable to
preserve or enhance’. There are 26 conservation areas in the City which cover
35.8% of the area. Section 69(2) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act states that ‘It shall be the duty of a local planning
authority from time to time to review the past exercise of functions under this
Section and to determine whether any parts or further parts of their area shall
be designated as conservation areas; and if they so determine, they shall
designate those parts accordingly’.

In the exercise of planning functions, the City is required to pay special
attention to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or
appearance of conservation areas and to prepare proposals for their
preservation and enhancement. Guidance is contained in the City of London
Local Plan, the National Planning Policy Framework and the 1990 Act.

The designation of a conservation area brings the demolition of buildings within
the area under the control of the local planning authority, in the absence of a
planning permission. Permitted development rights are more restricted and
there is greater control over work to trees. The Mayor of London’s powers are
unchanged whether the development is within or outside a conservation area.

A comprehensive review of conservation areas was last carried out in 2007. It
is anticipated that the next review would be undertaken following completion of
the current programme of Conservation Area Character Summary and
Management Guidelines SPD’s, which is likely to be in 2-3 years. SPD’s are in
place for 16 conservation areas.

Current Position

6.

The City has previously carried out reviews of conservation area status on a
comprehensive basis. This has been beneficial as the City is a tight
geographical area with a range of areas of different and varying character and
has enabled robust, justifiable proposals to be made. It is important that
designation boundaries are precise and clear to avoid potential uncertainty.

It would be possible to consider a specific area of the City to determine if any
parts of that area should be desighated as a conservation area and this would
be in accordance with national guidance.

Options

8.

A review of the proposed conservation area would include assessment and
analysis of the area as a whole using national guidance and criteria. It would
include assessment of the existing statutory designations in and adjoining the
area and if appropriate, would include defining boundaries of an area or areas
considered to be of special architectural and historic interest.

Following this assessment a report of the results would be prepared for your
decision. In the event that members felt that conservation area designation of a
whole or part of the area had merit, public consultation would be carried out.
There is no requirement to carry out consultation; however it is supported as

Page 274



good practice. Comments would be taken into account and reported to
Committee to decide if conservation area designation is appropriate.

Corporate & Strategic Implications

9.

The City of London Local Plan is undergoing review. It will set out the type of
development that is considered appropriate within and affecting conservation
areas and include boundaries on the policy map. Decisions on the designation
and boundaries of conservation areas are separate from the Local Plan
process.

Conclusion

10.

The Barbican and Golden Lane Residents Associations have approached the
City with a proposal for a new conservation area. The City has a statutory duty
under section 69(1) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas)
Act 1990 to consider whether it should designate conservation areas which are
defined as ‘areas of special architectural or historic interest, the character of
which it is desirable to preserve or enhance’. It is proposed to assess the area
proposed and report the findings to Committee and if the Committee decide
designation has merit, to carry out public consultation.

Appendices

Appendix A

Map of area proposed by Barbican and Golden Lane Residents Associations as a
conservation area

Kathryn Stubbs
Assistant Director Historic Environment

T: 020 7332 1447
E: Kathryn.stubbs@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 275



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 276



Appendix A

Map of area proposed by Barbican and Golden Lane Residents
Associations as a conservation area

Quaker Bunhill Fields. B
Gardens
< Wesle'
o = Bunhill Fields o Lejsia
o) L o 2 Burial'Ground =
= g™ = ,
London Pham Sushi () ex S Eoworth St
College of ey e ® pwo
Fashion, 205 3 > in Acti
Golden % a © Virgin Active Moorgate
St Travelodge London
ouite = Central City Road
” (0
cc ! .28 3
Golden Lane = =
use Sport & Fitness Fotine ) Waitrose @ Wor st
e Street Rark €9 riight
Finch's Pub €9 Q °
BB The University of Law.
Fann Street BrECES La Scatola Gall
Wildlife Garden a ScatoaGaiery The London
Metal Exchange
Finsbury
Currys PC World
featuring Carphone... =) S
8
20r Beech Gardens e OThe Brewery B8 — ¥
) 2100 8100
Barbican Theatre Finsbyr i}
Barbican Centre Car Park
? Virgin ActiveBarbican Linklaters LLP All Bar One €3
= Barbican Centre Mi 9 Bloomberg
Multi-arts cultural oncy
X & exhibition centre Milton Court, L
Fountain Room ) Guildhall School ... R, S
o o ke, . Lloyds Bank <
S
lake terrace R,
O The Helicon
R Thomas More Guildhall School of o
> ReGsa’rd:e’;vts Music and Drama
< Ciy of London eny Simmons & Simmons S0y, RoutE
ey oS School for Girls 7
Barclays Bank
. . New
. ) Club Gascon StGiles Cripplegate () nion s 4
Moorgate € Moorgate Skills Mz
b WeWork Moorgate CiCUS
&
tBartholomew-the-Less Museum of London Shop fore g, >
London Wall Car Park New Look London  The Globe, g Fmsgury
t Bartholomew's 5 Mg orause HCLsL8g
{ospital Museum @M"se"m alloncon AP 1n
London Wall B London Wall London Wal| o i
/ val)
IsiRathology Mdseum etc.venues St Paul's / d
St Olave Silver Street

Little B

City Towero Post Office - Moorgate
Postman's Park

Basinghall Ave
Standard Chartered Bank

Page 277



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 278



Agenda Item 10c

Committee: Date:
Planning and Transportation 2 May 2017
Subject: Public
Bernard Morgan House 43 Golden Lane London EC1Y

ORS

Demolition of existing building, retention of existing
basement and construction of new residential building to
provide 99 dwellings, together with ancillary car parking,
hard and soft landscaping and associated works (Total
Floorspace 11,113 sq.m. GIA).

Ward: Cripplegate For Decision
Registered No: 16/00590/FULL Registered on:
5 July 2016
Conservation Area: Listed Building: NO
Summary

Planning permission is sought for the redevelopment of the site for ‘Demolition
of existing building, retention of existing basement and construction of new
residential building to provide 99 dwellings, together with ancillary car parking,
hard and soft landscaping and associated works (Total Floorspace 11,113
sg.m. GIA).'

The development comprises the demolition of the existing building and the
construction of a new residential building. The height of the proposed building
would range from ten storeys opposite Cripplegate House to six/eight storeys
opposite Bowater House, and would reduce in height along Brackley Street
from ten storeys to four storeys in the southwest corner. Of the 99 private flats
proposed ten would be studio flats, 41 would be one-bedroom flats (including
two duplex flats), 39 would be two-bedroom flats (including ten duplex flats)
and nine would be three-bedroom flats (including two duplex flats).

A total of 182 representations have been received across the three rounds of
consultations objecting to the application. The objections are summarised in a
table in the body of the report with responses provided in respect of the
various issued raised. The issues raised include the lack of on-site affordable
housing; design and the impact on listed buildings and non-designated
heritage assets; the impact on residential amenity including daylight and
sunlight, overlooking, dominance and loss of outlook; noise; congestion; loss
of trees and the impact on biodiversity; air pollution; and the impact on public

Page 279



services, A petition has been received from Cobalt Building residents
objecting to the application. The petition contains 51 signatures. 16
representations have been received in support of the application.

The site is appropriate for residential development, in principle, as it is
adjacent to existing residential areas, the Golden Lane Estate, the Barbican
Estate and other residential buildings at the Cobalt Building and Tudor Rose
Court. The density of the proposed development is higher than the density
recommended in the London Plan's Density Matrix but this density is
considered to be acceptable in this instance.

It is proposed that a cash-in-lieu payment towards affordable housing of
£4.5m is paid by the developer. This level of contribution is below the target
set by the Local Plan but it is the maximum feasible and viable contribution
that could be made and therefore is acceptable under Local Plan policy CS21
and the London Plan. The cascading height, bulk and mass of the proposed
building responds to its context, transitioning the height between Cripplegate
House and the Barbican podium, and the Golden Lane Estate. The
appearance of the building would complement those buildings, without
seeking to mimic or detract from them. The proposal would preserve the
setting of the Barbican (listed building and registered landscape),Cripplegate
House and the Jewin Chapel, and cause limited less than substantial harm to
the setting of the Golden Lane Estate, which would be outweighed by the
public benefits.

The City Corporation appointed BRE to independently review the applicant's
daylight and sunlight assessment. Whilst there will be some impact on
daylight and sunlight to neighbouring properties, these impacts are generally
minor in nature and acceptable given the densely developed urban nature of
the site. Similarly, although sunlight to existing open spaces and shadowing of
these spaces would worsen as a result of this scheme, these impacts are
overall minor. Whilst many rooms within the proposed development fall below
the BRE guidance, this is due to existing structures and surrounding buildings.
The proposed pocket park would be poorly sunlit in March and June
principally because of large obstructions to the south.

The building has been designed to take account of its impact on neighbouring
residential properties in relation to overlooking, dominance and enclosure and
loss of outlook is considered to be acceptable.

The proposal complies with the standard for new residential accommodation
outlined in the London Plan Housing Supplementary Guidance.

It is considered that the development complies with the Development Plan as
a whole and is appropriate subject to conditions, and a Section 106/Section

Page 280



278 Agreement being entered into and complied with.

Recommendation

(1) That planning permission be granted for the above proposal in accordance
with the details set out in the attached schedule subject to: planning
obligations and other agreements being entered into in respect of those
matters set out in the report, the decision notice not to be issued until such
obligations have been executed

(2) That your Officers be delegated authority to negotiate and execute
obligations in respect of those matters set out in "Planning Obligations" under
Section 106

(3) That you agree in principle that the land affected by the building which is
currently public highway and land over which the public have right of access
may be stopped up to enable the development to proceed and, upon receipt
of the formal application, officers be instructed to proceed with arrangements
for advertising and (subject to consideration of consultation responses)
making of a Stopping-up Order for the area shown marked on the Stopping-up
Plan annexed to this report under the delegation arrangements approved by
the Court of Common Council.

Page 281



CASE No.

16/00590/FULL

T /V T3
\‘\ o m ]
SEARN /
ﬁww o -
A\

A\

\\
< A % '
e

or civil p i [

and may lead to p

ul terial with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the controller of Her Mal s i
ion infringes Crown copyrigl i | of Lo 1

ATION AREA BOUNDARY
ONDON BOUNDARY

%)
(o]
=
=]
=

4 23 5 5
™

o b2 2
woE 2z

C
B
R

,,,,,,,,,,
o w

Site Location Plan

Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Main Report

Site Location and Current Buildings

1.

The site is approximately 0.2125 hectares in size and is positioned
between Golden Lane to the east, Viscount Street to the west, Brackley
Street to the south and Fann Street to the north.

The surrounding area is mixed in terms of character and uses, with the
residential properties of the Golden Lane Estate to the north, the
Barbican Estate to the south, the Jewin Welsh Presbyterian Church, and
the residential properties of the Cobalt Building and Tudor Rose Court to
the west, Prior Weston Primary School to the east and Cripplegate
House, which is in commercial use to the south.

The site contains an existing six storey building with a two storey
basement, known as Bernard Morgan House (“BMH”). The building was
constructed and used as a Police Section House (sui generis use) and
has been vacant since 31% March 2015. The site is not within a
Conservation Area. There are a number of listed buildings in close
proximity including Bowater House and Cuthburt Harrowing House ( part
of the Golden Lane Estate), Cripplegate House and Breton House (part
of the Barbican Estate), which are Grade Il listed. The Barbican is also
listed Grade II* in the Register of Historic Parks and Gardens.

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) rating of 6a
(Excellent).

Proposal

5.

Planning permission is sought for the redevelopment of the site for:

Demolition of existing building, retention of existing basement and
construction of new residential building to provide 99 dwellings, together
with ancillary car parking, hard and soft landscaping and associated
works (Total Floorspace 11,113 sg.m. GIA).

The height of the proposed building would range from ten storeys
opposite Cripplegate House to six/eight storeys opposite Bowater
House, and would reduce in height along Brackley Street from ten
storeys to four storeys in the southwest corner.

Of the 99 flats proposed ten would be studio flats, 41 would be one-
bedroom flats (including two duplex flats), 39 would be two-bedroom
flats (including ten duplex flats) and nine would be three-bedroom flats
(including two duplex flats).

The hard and soft landscaping proposals for the site create a publicly
accessible ‘pocket park’ at the south-eastern corner of the site bordering

Page 285



10.

Brackley Street and Viscount Street. Communal private open space for
the use of the residents to the rear of the building bordering Fann Street
as well as private terraces and balconies on Golden Lane and at the rear
of the building are proposed.

The main pedestrian access to the building would be from the south-
eastern corner of the site at the junction of Golden Lane and Brackley
Street, which would be managed by a concierge. There would also be a
access point from Fann Street. Servicing and deliveries would be via an
internal service yard, which would be accessed from Brackley Street.

The development would provide one disabled parking space within the
servicing bay and a minimum of 153 cycle parking spaces at lower
ground floor level.

Consultations

11.

12.

13.

14.

The views of other City of London departments have been taken into
account in considering the amended scheme and detailed matters will be
covered under conditions and the Section 106 agreement.

The Twentieth Century Society object to the application expressing
concern that the demolition of Bernard Morgan House would result in the
loss of a non-designated heritage asset, and would constitute harm to
the character of an area that is defined by its high calibre listed and non-
listed post-war architecture. The design of the new development takes
little heed of this context due to its increased footprint, height and plan
form, which in combination would result in the new building wrapping
and dominating the church. (Letter attached).

TfL has raised concern about the continuing operation of the adjacent
cycle hire docking station on Golden Lane during construction. TfL have
requested an informative to notify the developer that approval would be
required prior to any temporary closure of the docking station and that it
would not approve a temporary closure of more than two calendar weeks
due to high demand.

The Assistant Parks Manager at the London Borough of Islington has
raised concern about loss of sunlight to Fortune Street Park and
increased wear and tear due to additional usage from an increased local
population. The London Borough of Islington do not currently have
funding to make large scale improvements to the park.

Page 286



15. Following pre-application discussions with residents there have been
three rounds of formal consultation as follows:

Original application;

Amended application to overcome the concerns raised by Officers
regarding the poor levels of daylight and sunlight experienced in the
proposed flats. This resulted in changes to the internal layout of the
building (including an additional entrance to the building on Fann
Street) and increasing the size of windows;

Amended application to address comments received from City
Transportation. The corner of the building on Golden Lane/Brackley
Street which accommodates the entrance lobby including an
overhang. As this corner of the site is public highway, this overhang
would have required a projection licence, which would not have been
forthcoming as the overhang was less than 5.7m above the highway.
To overcome this, the ground floor of the building was extended to
remove the overhang. This area of public highway would be stopped

up.

16. A total of 182 representations have been received across the three
rounds of consultations objecting to the application. The objections and
the responses to these issues are summarised in the table below:

Representations Consultation | Response
received 150 [ ond | 3@
It is not necessary or 1 0 0 | Addressed in paragraph 30-31.

appropriate for the entire
annual requirement for
housing to be provided
on this single site.

No affordable housing 16 | 12 1 | Addressed in paragraphs 36-42
and CIL.

Viability Assessment is 0 1 0 | Taylor Wimpey's Financial

not available online. Viability Assessment remains

commercially confidential, as
does Gerald Eve's advice to the
Corporation as it contains
confidential information within
the Taylor Wimpey
Assessment.

Damage to the 3 2 0 | Addressed in paragraph 43.

community.

The proposed buildingis | 74 | 19 1 | Addresses in paragraphs 40-

too large.

43.

Page 287




The proposal should be 7 1 Addressed in 42-45 and 92-

no larger than the 103.

existing building.

The proposed building is | 42 15 Addressed in 46-50, 92-103,

out of character. 107-110, 116-119 and 125-127.

Object to the demolition 18 | 10 Addressed in paragraphs 63-77

of the building as itis a

non-designated heritage

asset. The existing

building should/could be

refurbished and

converted

The proposal has a 42 13 Addressed in paragraphs 78-99

detrimental impact on

listed buildings. The

Listed Building

Guidelines for Golden

Lane have been ignored.

The decorative tiles on 3 3 Addressed in paragraphs 74

the existing building

should be incorporated

into the new

development.

Proposed materials are 5 1 The quality of materials,

not in character with the texture, colour, finish and depth

surroundings. of modelling would be
important to delivering a
successful scheme. A high
quality material finish would be
confirmed via conditions
requiring details and samples
of facing materials, junctions,
reveals and balconies.

The Local Authority have | 2 0 Addressed in paragraphs 61-

not taken into 75.

consideration the special

architectural interest of

Bernard Morgan House

The proposal is much 10 0 The proposal cannot be

larger than the building assessed against any

proposed in the sales indications made at the time

brochure for the site the site was sold. The
application must be assessed
on its own merits.

The building should not 3 1 Addressed in paragraphs 44-47

extend beyond the

Page 288




current footprint along
Brackley Street.

and 53-61.

The Jewin Welsh Chapel 2 2 Addressed in paragraphs 112-

should be an 120.

undesignated heritage

asset.

Should be a 0 3 This is addressed in a separate

Conservation Area. report to this Committee.

Brackley Street - The 1 0 Addressed in paragraphs 48-

upper floors should 52.

recede evenly to mirror

the Fann Street Elevation

or the height should be

reduced by one-two

floors.

Tudor Rose Court was 1 0 All applications must be

carefully controlled determined on their own merits.

Loss of light to and 86 | 27 Addressed in paragraphs 125-

overshadowing of 142 and 146-151.

neighbouring buildings,

Fortune Street Park and

Prior Weston School.

Daylight/sunlight 0 0 Addressed in paragraph 137.

assessment must include

the impact on the Jewin

Welsh Chapel.

The proposed flats would | 1 0 Addressed in paragraphs 143-

be overshadowed. 151.

The Bowater House flats 1 0 There will be a reduction in

will lose heat as there will sunlight but this is within the

be less absorption from BRE guidelines. The loss of

sun heat will not be significant.

Light pollution. 3 0 It is unlikely that the light
emitting from the proposed
development will be noticed in
the context of the surrounding
area.

Overlooking. 31 7 Addressed in paragraphs 152-
154.

The windows have been 0 2 Addressed in paragraphs 152-

increased in size which 154.

worsens overlooking.

Dominance and 23 3 Addressed in paragraphs 152-

enclosure.

154.

Page 289




Loss of outlook and loss 14 6 Addressed in paragraphs 152-

of views. 154.

Impact on Prior Weston 1 1 Addressed in paragraphs 136-

School play area in terms 140 (loss of light), 152-154

of loss of light, (overlooking), and 155 (noise

overlooking and noise and disturbance) and

and disturbance during conditions 4-6 and 12-14.

demolition/construction.

The Hatching Dragons 1 0 The developer and the

Nursery should be Hatching Dragons Nursery

relocated. The impact on School are discussing the

the Nursery is not fully relocation of the nursery, which

understood could be secured through the
S106 agreement.

An entrance on Fann 0 10 This is a secondary entrance

Street is proposed. and is not considered to have a

Residents were promised significant detrimental impact

by the developers that on neighbours.

there would not be an

entrance on Fann Street.

Impact of building works 15 4 Addressed in paragraph 155

(noise/dust/traffic). and conditions 4, 5, and 7.

Noise from proposed 12 0 Addressed in paragraphs 156.

flats and servicing.

Noise from the proposed 4 0 Addressed in paragraph 157

‘pocket park’. and the S106 agreement.

Most of the flats will be 1 1 Addressed in paragraph 166.

single aspect.

The hours of opening of 1 0 Addressed in paragraph 157

pocket park should be and the S106 agreement.

controlled to prevent anti-

social behaviour.

Security problems and 7 3 Addressed in paragraph 157

anti-social behaviour and the S106 agreement.

from the proposed

‘pocket park’. The

‘pocket park’ should be

private

When the flats are 1 0 This would be a matter for the

unoccupied there will be
no way of maintaining
private gardens on
Golden Lane. They will
become unsightly.

building management to
address.

Page 290




The ‘pocket park’ will be 1 This would be addressed

dark and will become a through the management plan

dumping ground. secured through the S106
agreement.

Congestion and lack of 21 Addressed in paragraphs 169-

parking spaces. 171.

Increased pressure on 2 Addressed in paragraph 171.

pay and display and One disabled parking space

disabled parking spaces, would be provided within the

and the TFL bikes on service area. This is considered

Golden Lane to be an appropriate level of
provision for a residential
development in this location
and meets the requirements of
the London Plan and the Local
Plan. A minimum of 153 cycle
parking spaces would be
provided for which exceeds the
London Plan and is acceptable

Lack of service area. 1 All servicing would take place
within the designated off-street
servicing area within the
building, accessed from
Brackley Street.

Ideally the site access 1 This is to be agreed through

should be from Golden conditions 4, 6, 12 and 14.

Lane.

The servicing bay would 1 As the building would be in

be situated opposite the residential use it is anticipated

servery of Cripplegate that the servicing requirements

House and lorry use would be low and the impact on

during office hours could Cripplegate House would be

be a nuisance. minor.

Loss of trees. 3 Addressed in paragraphs 176-
178 and by condition 2.

Additional trees should 1 Addressed in paragraphs 176-

be planted 178 and condition 22.

Impact on biodiversity 8 Addressed in paragraphs 179-

and the wildlife garden 182 and conditions 18 and 23.

and loss of open space.

Amenity value of Fortune | 12 The London Borough of

Street Park would be
reduced and there would
be increased wear and

Islington could request CIL
money for improvements to the
park but not for maintenance.

Page 291




tear on the park.

Air pollution 3 Addressed in paragraphs 190-
192.
Impact on Infrastructure 26 The developers will be making
and public services a payment towards the City CIL
especially the local GP and the infrastructure facilities
surgery. including public health care
facilities could be funded by
City CIL if felt appropriate.
The occupants of the 1 The Department of Markets
new flats may insist on and Consumer Protection have
the imposition of controls received several complaints
on Cripplegate House from Golden Lane residents
such as controlling about the Cripplegate House
lighting or screen use as lights but have not established
the building operates a statutory nuisance. If a
outside normal working nuisance is established the
hours. Department of Markets and
Consumer Protection could
insist on controls being put in
place to abate the nuisance.
The Church Hall will be 1 The impact on the Church has
unusable in the been considered and
construction/demolition conditions have been
phase and it is an recommended to mitigate the
important source of impact (conditions 4-6 and12-
income. 14). Loss of income is not a
planning matter.
The consultation period 7 Local Planning Authorities
took place in the summer cannot control when
when a lot of applications are received and
neighbouring residents must determine all applications
were away and could not in accordance with the
comment. timeframe laid out by the
Government.
The public exhibitions 15 Developers are not obliged to
held by the developer hold public exhibitions but it is
were misleading and the recommended. The Local
comments made have Planning Authority has no
been ignored. control over how or when they
are held.
Conflict of interest due to 3 The City of London Corporation

sale.

has retained the freehold of the
site and sold a 154 year lease
to the applicant. The ownership
is not a material planning
application. the statutory

Page 292




arrangements provide for a
Local Planning Authority to
determine applications relating
to buildings or sites owned by
it. The Local Planning Authority
must determine all applications
in accordance with national and
local planning policy. See also
under “Legal Issues” at end of
report.

17. A petition has been received from Cobalt Building residents objecting to
the application. The petition contains 51 signatures. The issues raised
are:

e The public consultation carried out by the developer has been
deficient in due process;

e The redeveloped Bernard Morgan House will extend towards the
Cobalt Building, which gives rise to major concerns about daylight
and sunlight obstruction, change of view, lack of privacy, increased
noise levels, potential risk of vagrants and anti-social behaviour;

¢ Negative impact on the neighbourhood and the Cobalt Building,
including construction noise, traffic and pollution; and in the longer
term there would be a loss of light, increased traffic noise and
pollution, congestion from servicing, increased demand on local
services, noise, anti-social behaviour and security problems;

e Bernard Morgan House should be rebuilt within its current footprint;

e The new building should not affect the light and views of the Cobalt
Building flats and of the surrounding buildings;

e The gquietness, tidiness and security of the neighbourhood should be
respected and maintained during the redevelopment and in the
longer term.

18. 16 representations have been received in support of the application. The
following issues have been raised:

e The site is a security risk now.

e The proposals would bring more people to the area, which means
more trade for the local area.

e The site is currently an eyesore and would benefit from
redevelopment.

Page 293




Policy Context

19. The development plan consists of the London Plan 2016 and the City of
London Local Plan 2015. The London Plan sets out the Mayor’s vision
for London up to 2036, and includes policies aimed at delivering
housing.

20. The London Plan requires that new development should not adversely
affect the safety of the transport network and should take account of
cumulative impacts of development on transport requirements. New
development is required to be of the highest architectural quality and not
to cause harm to the amenity of surrounding land and buildings, in
respect of overshadowing, wind and micro climate.

21. London Plan and Local Plan policies that are most relevant to the
consideration of this case are set out in Appendix A to this report.

22. There is relevant City of London supplementary planning guidance in
respect of: Planning Obligations, the City of London Community
Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule. There is relevant Mayoral
supplementary planning guidance in respect of Sustainable Design and
Construction, Control of Dust and Emissions during Construction and
Demolition, and Use of Planning Obligations in the funding of Crossrail
and the Mayoral CIL.

23. Government Guidance is contained in the National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF) and the NPPF Practice Guide. Chapter 12 of the
NPPF sets out key policy considerations for applications relating to
designated and non-designated heritage assets. Other relevant
guidance is provided by English Heritage including the documents
Conservation Principles, and The Setting of Heritage Assets. Building in
Context (EH/CABE) and the PPS5 Practice Guide in respect of the
setting of heritage assets.

24. The NPPF sets out a presumption in favour of sustainable development,
requiring that development which accords with an up-to-date local plan
should be approved without delay. The NPPF identifies a number of key
issues for the delivery of sustainable development, those most relevant
to this case are: housing delivery, requiring good design, ensuring
buildings function well and add to the overall quality of an area; meeting
the challenge of climate change and addressing the potential for
flooding; conserving and enhancing the natural environment; conserving
and enhancing the historic environment, attaching great weight to the
conservation of heritage assets of the highest significance.

Page 294



Considerations

25. The City Corporation, in determining the planning application has the

26.

27.

28.

following main statutory duties to perform:-

e To have regard to the provisions of the development plan, so far as
material to the application, any local finance considerations so far as
material to the application, and other material considerations.
(Section 70(2) Town & Country Planning Act 1990); and

e To determine the application in accordance with the development
plan unless other material considerations indicate otherwise.
(Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004).

In considering whether to grant planning permission for development
which affects a listed building or its setting, to have special regard to the
desirability of preserving the building or its setting or any features of
special architectural or historic interest which it possesses. (S66 (1)
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990); in this
case the duty is to have special regard to the desirability of preserving
the settings of listed buildings.

The effect of the duties imposed by section 66(1) of the Planning (Listed
buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 is, respectively, to require
decision-makers to give considerable weight and importance to the
desirability of preserving the setting of listed buildings.

In respect of sustainable development the NPPF states at paragraph 14
that ‘at the heart of the NPPF is a presumption in favour of sustainable
development which should be seen as a golden thread running through
both plan-making and decision taking... for decision taking this means:
approving development proposals that accord with the development plan
without delay...”. The NPPF also provides guidance on the conservation
and enhancement of the historic environment at paragraphs 126 to 141.

Principal Issues

29.

The principal issues in considering this application are:

The principle of residential development;
e The contribution towards the provision of affordable housing;

e Design: Height, Bulk, Massing, Form, Architectural Expression,
Urban Grain, Streetscene and Landscaping;

e Impact on Heritage Assets:

= Principle of the Demolition of Bernard Morgan House;

Page 295



Impact on the Setting of the Golden Lane Estate;

Impact on the Setting of Cripplegate House;

Impact on the Setting of the Barbican; and

Impact on the Setting of the Jewin Chapel;
e Servicing, Transport and impact on public highways;

e The impact of the proposal on neighbouring residential and
commercial buildings and spaces, including loss of daylight and
sunlight, wind microclimate, air pollution, overlooking, dominance
and enclosure, loss of outlook/views, noise, and security;

e Energy and sustainability; and
e The extent to which the proposals comply with Government policy

advice (NPPF) and with the relevant policies of the Development
Plan.

Principle of the provision of residential development

30.

31.

32.

Policy CS21 of the Local Plan explains that the City Corporation aims to
exceed the London Plan’s minimum annual requirement by guiding new
housing development to and near identified residential areas...and
refusing new housing where it would prejudice the primary business
function of the City or be contrary to Policy DM1.1 (protection of office
accommodation).

Policy DM21.1 of the Local Plan states that new housing should be
located on suitable sites in or near identified residential areas. The site is
adjacent to the Golden Lane and Barbican residential areas, and the
Cobalt Building and Tudor Rose Court, and is an appropriate location for
residential development. The proposal would provide a substantial
contribution to the City’s housing quota.

Policy DM21.1 of the Local Plan further states that new housing will only
be permitted where development would not: prejudice the primary
business function of the City; be contrary to policy DM1.1 (protection of
office accommodation); inhibit the development potential or business
activity in neighbouring commercial buildings and sites; and result in
poor residential amenity within existing and proposed development,
including excessive noise or disturbance. The proposed development
would not prejudice the primary business function of the City, it does not
involve the loss of office accommodation, and would not impact on the
development potential of neighbouring commercial buildings
(Cripplegate House). The impact the proposal on residential amenity will
be addressed in the relevant sections of this report.

Page 296



Density

33.

34.

35.

London Plan policy 3.3 recognises the need to provide additional
housing in London and sets a minimum annual target for the City of
London of 141 additional dwellings during the plan period (2015-2025).
Policy DM21.5 of the Local Plan states that all new housing must be
designed to a standard that facilitates the health and wellbeing of
occupants and takes account of the London Plan’s space standards and
complies with the London Plan’s Density Matrix standards.

The site is within a ‘central setting’, which is defined as ‘an area with
very dense development, a mix of different uses, large building footprints
and typically buildings of four to six storeys, located within 800m walking
distance of an International, Metropolitan or Major town centre. The site
has a Public Transport Access Level (PTAL) of 6a (excellent), which
recommends that the site is developed at a density of 650-1100
habitable rooms/hectare or 215-405 units/hectare considering the size of
the dwellings proposed. The proposed development is at a density of
489 units/hectare (1252 habitable rooms/hectare) which is higher than
recommended. However, paragraph 3.28 of the London Plan explains
that the density matrix should not be applied mechanistically ‘enabling
account to be taken of other factors relevant to optimising potential —
local context, design and transport capacity are particularly important, as
well as social infrastructure, open space and play’. The London Plan
Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance further explains that in
appropriate circumstances it may be acceptable for a particular scheme
to exceed the ranges in the density matrix, providing important
qualitative concerns are suitably addressed’. To be supported, schemes
which exceed the ranges in the matrix must be tested against the
following considerations: design, local context and character, public
transport connectivity, the quality of the proposed accommodation and
its compliance with the housing quality standards (found in the London
Plan Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance), and the management
of refuse storage and cycle parking facilities. When these considerations
are satisfactorily addressed the London Plan provides sufficient flexibility
for such higher density schemes to be supported. It is common for new
development in central London to exceed the ranges in the density
matrix and as it is considered that the proposal satisfactorily addresses
the detailed issues outlined in the London Plan Housing Supplementary
Guidance, the proposed density is acceptable in this instance.

The units proposed would range in size from 43.75sgm. to 126.14sgm.
(GIA), which complies with Core Strategic Policy CS21 and the London
Plan’s minimum space standards for new residential development.

Contribution towards the provision of affordable housing

36.

Local Plan Core Strategic Policy CS21 requires new housing
development to provide 30% affordable housing on-site or, exceptionally,
60% affordable housing off-site or equivalent cash-in-lieu where a

Page 297



37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

viability study demonstrates to the City Corporation’s satisfaction that on
site provision is not viable. These targets are applied flexibly, having
regard to individual site circumstances and viability. The Planning
Obligations Supplementary Planning Document indicates that, where
provision is made in the form of a cash-in-lieu payment, the payment will
be calculated on the basis of £165,000 per unit of affordable housing
required. London Plan Policy 3.12 similarly seeks the maximum
reasonable amount of affordable housing on private residential schemes
taking account of individual circumstances including development
viability.

The application, as originally submitted in June 2016 proposed 104
private residential flats, with a proposed cash-in-lieu contribution towards
affordable housing of £1.5m. The Local Plan policy compliant
requirement for a scheme of this size would be £9,735,000. The offered
cash-in-lieu contribution was equivalent to an affordable housing
contribution of 9 units, or 8.7% of the total number of residential units
proposed.

The affordable housing offer was supported by a financial viability
assessment undertaken on the basis of a residual valuation approach
and in accordance with RICS 2012 guidance ‘Financial Viability in
Planning’. The assessment compared the Gross Development Value of
the scheme (residential sales values and other income) against the
Gross Development Costs (land value, build costs, fees, marketing,
finance and legal costs, s106 and CIL contributions) and assessed the
outcome against a benchmark level of profit. The assessment concluded
that the scheme would be unable to make a contribution to affordable
housing on current day values, but taking account of potential future
value growth a contribution of £1.5m would be viable.

The assessment included an affordable housing delivery statement
which considered the merits of providing affordable housing on-site in
line with the requirements of Local Plan policy CS21, or making a cash
in-lieu contribution to support affordable housing provision elsewhere.
The delivery statement indicated that a maximum of 2 units of on-site
affordable housing could be provided, whereas an equivalent cash in-
lieu payment would permit the provision of 9 units elsewhere on City
Corporation owned-sites.. Therefore a cash-in-lieu contribution was
proposed.

As the contribution was subject to viability the City Corporation
appointed an independent consultant to review the applicant’s viability
appraisal and provide advice on the maximum feasible and viable
contribution that could be made towards affordable housing.

The City Corporation’s consultant concluded that the applicant had
underestimated the potential sales value of the flats and overstated
potential build costs. All other inputs to the model were considered to be
reasonable, including the proposed benchmark profit and land value.

Page 298



42.

The land value in particular was assessed and considered to be
reasonable given current market conditions and the requirement on the
City Corporation (as previous land owner) to achieve best value. A
sensitivity analysis was also undertaken to look at the potential for value
growth over the projected build period of the scheme. The City
Corporation’s consultant concluded that the scheme could support an
off-site cash-in-lieu contribution of £4.5m.

In November 2016, the applicant submitted a revised scheme with a
reduced number of units (99) and an updated build cost schedule. This
revised information was considered by the City Corporation’s consultant
who concluded that changes to the sales value and build costs of the
scheme did not materially affect the scheme’s viability and that a
contribution of £4.5m remained viable. This level of provision would be
equivalent to an affordable housing contribution of 27%. Although the
level of contribution is below the target set in the Local Plan, it is the
maximum feasible and viable contribution that could be made and is
therefore compliant with Local Plan policy CS21 and the provisions of
the London Plan. The contribution would assist the City Corporation in
meeting its corporate target to deliver up to 700 additional affordable
homes on City Corporation housing estates by 2026. The applicant has
agreed to pay this contribution.

Impact on the community

43.

Concern has been raised by objectors that the proposed flats would be
purchased by investors who would not contribute to or be part of the
community, which is strong in this part of the City. Occupation of the
proposed flats as full time homes cannot be insisted on. However,
Section 25 of the Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1973
stipulates that use of a permanent residential property for the purposes
of short-term lets (less than 90 consecutive nights) is a material change
of use requiring planning permission. Therefore, if someone wishes to
use their property in this way planning permission is required.

Design: Height, Bulk, Massing, Form, Architectural Expression, Urban

Grain, Streetscene and Landscaping.

Height, Bulk, Massing and Form

44,

45.

Local Plan Policy DM 10.1, New Development, states that proposals
should be of a bulk and massing appropriate to their surroundings,
having regard to general scale, height, building lines, character, historic
interest and urban grain. The site context is the Golden Lane Estate
(GLE), Cripplegate House and the Barbican Estate, which are grade II
listed buildings as well as the other buildings and open spaces, which
adjoin the site.

The height, bulk and massing arrangement seek to form a transitional
bridge between the height of Cripplegate House and the Barbican

Page 299



46.

47.

podium level, with their strong urban scale, to the more human/domestic
scale of the GLE. The height would reduce in height from ten storeys,
opposite Cripplegate House, to six/eight storeys opposite Bowater
House (6 storeys).

The height would reduce sharply along Brackley Street from ten storeys
at the junction with Golden Lane, to four storeys in the south west
corner, approximately to the height of the Jewin Chapel. The four
storeys opposite the proposed ‘pocket park’ at the junction with Viscount
Street, would better define the scale of these secondary streets.

The stepping in height is accompanied by a pulling back of the building
line on Golden Lane from where it abuts the footway at the junction with
Brackley Street to the eastern building line of Bowater House. The effect
is that the main bulk and mass of the proposed building bridges the
scale of the Golden Lane and Barbican Estates. Whilst this stepping is
less articulated on the rear elevation, this is considered secondary and
less important.

Detailed Design

48.

49.

50.

51.

The architectural expression would pay deference to its neighbours and
would follow a common architectural language which unifies the whole.
The style is often termed “New London Vernacular”, which borrows
architectural features and materials embedded in London’s architectural
history, using them in a stripped contemporary manner. The facade
treatment would comprise brick-cladding with ‘punched’ fenestration, the
latter accentuated by expressed pre-cast concrete implying ‘architraves’
forming a regular pattern. It would be topped by metal clad roofs; with
over sailing soffits and jambs with the massing recessed and broken by
mottled metal ‘baguette’ cladding.

In a contemporary manner the proposal seeks to “cloak” the main bulk
and massing which forms the design narrative, the diminishing massing,
to form a skin, of vernacular brick, which is a unifying material in this
context, with punched fenestration appearing stretched around that
mass. This stretching effect would be articulated in the returning of the
corners in pre-cast concrete reveals, splayed and brought proud of the
elevation, creating strong edges and returns.

The building would have an implied base or plinth, in common with the
existing building, delineated by a more rustic ‘chequerboard’ pattern,
reflecting a fenestration pattern used on an ad-hoc basis in the
elevations. Further animation would be generated, in particular on the
Golden Lane frontage, via balconies which provide depth and a three-
dimensional playfulness to the principle facade.

The roof storeys would set back so as to appear more recessive in the
immediate and wider townscape.

Page 300



52.

The quality of materials, texture, colour, finish and depth of modelling
would be important in delivering a successful scheme. A high quality
material finish would be confirmed via conditions requiring details and
samples of facing materials, junctions, reveals and balconies.

Urban Grain, Streetscene and Landscaping

53.

54.

55.

56.

S57.

58.

The proposal would result in a significantly higher density, and site cover
than currently exists.

The scheme would return, in part, the front sunken garden, setting the
building line back from Golden Lane, echoing the garden in front of
Bowater House and giving the building a softer interface with the junction
at Fann Street. Similarly, albeit significantly smaller, the sunken amenity
space to the rear and the proposed ‘pocket park’ would make a
contribution to the network of private/public spaces which defines the
urban grain of the adjacent Golden Lane Estate.

Policy DM 10.1 states that all development should have attractive and
visually interesting street elevations, provide active frontage, servicing
entrances which assimilate with the architecture and appropriate
hard/soft landscaping and boundary treatments.

The current Bernard Morgan House and Golden Lane share a common
‘grain’ or urban layout: of low-slung horizontal blocks, set back from the
plot boundary and rising above a generous landscape. The proposed
scheme would, whilst continuing to provide some open space, bring built
development to the site boundaries in a denser reinterpretation of the
Victorian urban grain prior to the Blitz. This will result in a more direct
interface with the street.

Viscount and Brackley Street are historic streets which prior to the Blitz
comprised smaller streets off which ran alleys and courts in a tight urban
grain built to form continuous building lines. It is important that the
character of this street does not become a dark service street, and
continues to have interest at street level. It is considered that the quality
of the brickwork, fenistrative pattern and detailed entrance panel, which
could accommodate retained decorative tiles from the current BMH, or
an alternative artistic treatment, would sufficiently animate the street
frontage

The character of Brackley Street and, to a lesser extent, Viscount Street,
would change in terms of scale, light and openness, as the proposal
would create somewhat of a ‘canyon’ effect, placing more emphasis on
delivering an active and attractive street frontage. A condition has been
recommended requiring details to be submitted for an artistic treatment
of the service entrance, UKPN room, bin store and residential entrance
to ensure a treatment which sufficiently animates the public realm and
does not merely read “back of house” and creates a sufficient ‘sense of
arrival’ delineating the entrance door.

Page 301



Pocket Park

59.

60.

61.

A stepped entrance and a separate ramped entrance, compromise the
usability of the space whilst discouraging inclusive access, especially for
less ambulant people and cyclists. When clearing the site the access
should remain step-free, as at present, unless it can be demonstrated
that this is not feasible. It is also noted that the applicant is proposing
two sets of gates, one into the pocket park, and another to control
access to the private amenity space. In order to fully realise the public
benefit of the pocket park it is considered that this should be accessible
and welcoming. The treatment of the railings has been reserved for
condition, but this should provide an attractive boundary treatment and
highlight the entrance. The segregation of ambulant and disabled
persons on the opposite side of the proposed pocket park, is
unacceptable. A single entrance defining the junction between
Viscount/Brackley Street should be explored. This would resolve the
awkward proximity of the current proposed ramp with the adjacent
ground floor flat.

The proposal would result in the loss of a number of trees within the site
boundary, including two semi-mature trees in the south west part of the
site which are of some stature and contribute to the amenity of Viscount
and Brackley Street. It is proposed that these are replaced by trees
which could reach a similar stature, the details of which are reserved for
condition. Similarly, a lighting scheme should accompany a detailed
Landscaping Strategy and should seek to make the pocket park
welcoming, attractive and adverse to potential anti-social behaviour
whilst taking opportunities to enhance the significance of the Jewin
Chapel.

Details of the proposed site levels, landscaping (including tree planting)
and boundary treatments are reserved by condition.

Impact on Heritage Assets

Context

62.

The site is opposite the Golden Lane Estate (“GLE”) which is grade Il
listed, with the exception of Crescent House, which is grade I1* listed.
Opposite, to the south is Cripplegate House, listed grade Il. Nearby to
the south and east are Breton House and Ben Jonson House which form
part of the Barbican Estate, listed grade II, with associated landscaping
which is a grade II* registered landscape. A map showing the
designation context is attached.

Demolition of the existing building

63.

The National Planning Policy Framework states that a building could
have a degree of heritage significance meriting consideration in planning

Page 302



64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

decisions if it is of sufficient heritage interest. It states that heritage
interest may be architectural, artistic, historic and/or archaeological.

This significance can derive from the physical asset itself and from its
relationship with its setting. Such a building/landscape is termed a “non-
designated heritage asset”. The Historic England guidance document,
“Conservation Principles, Policies and Practice”, make reference to the
potential for a building or a landscape to be of ‘communal’ (or
community) significance to a local community.

Paragraph 135 of the NPPF requires account to be had to the effect of
an application on the significance of a non-designated heritage asset,
and a balanced judgement made having regard for the scale of any harm
or loss and the significance of the asset.

Objections, including those from the Twentieth Century Society, have
been raised to the demolition of the current Bernard Morgan House.
These state that the building should be considered a non-designated
heritage asset that it is a good quality piece of architecture which
complements its setting, and its loss is unjustified.

It should be noted that there is normally no additional legislative control
over the demolition of a building deemed to be a non-designated
heritage asset, as demolition usually benefits from permitted
development rights. However, prior approval of the method of demolition
is required to demolish a building if a planning permission for
redevelopment has not been granted. An application for prior approval
was submitted and withdrawn. The assessment process for an
application for prior approval does not include a consideration of the
heritage significance of the building in determining the application.

Historic England (HE) assessed the current Bernard Morgan House for
inclusion on the national List of Buildings of Special Architectural or
Historic Interest in 2015. In its report dated 26 June 2015 HE
determined that the building was not of sufficient interest for inclusion on
the national List.

In summary, the report concluded that the building lacked the
architectural distinction and intactness of a building of its type for
inclusion on the national list. It noted that BMH is a “noteworthy
example of Modern Movement thinking (applied) to this particular
building type”. It noted positively that the seriousness of its exposed
structural frame is tempered by a broad palette of materials and the
extensive landscaping of its sunken gardens. In support of the listing
proposed the Twentieth Century Society remarked on the use of
traditional materials such as knapped flint, pebbles and slate, and the
distinctive glazed tile scheme and the carefully-considered interiors.
Public comments received to the application state that the building is of
‘communal’ or community heritage significance, which it has accrued
over time.

Page 303



69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

Bernard Morgan House is a former Police Section House, designed by J.
Innes Elliot, architect to the Metropolitan Police, and built in 1959-60
contemporaneous with the adjacent GLE. The exposed modular
geometric grid of reinforced fair-faced concrete expresses the internal
cellular plan and is a bold statement relieved by equally hardy yet
reassuringly traditional materials; including Staffordshire engineering
brick spandrel panels, knapped flint ‘base’, quarry-finished stone, slate
and decorative ceramic tiles. Its Modern Movement expression, with a
long rectilinear horizontality, architectural form as a low-slung slab block
rising above a generous landscape, and mix of robust traditional and
modern materials, share a communality with the adjacent Golden Lane
Estate and Jewin Chapel.

Bernard Morgan House is not by the same architect as the Golden Lane
or Barbican Estates. There is no evidence known of direct discussions
between Innes and Chamberlain Powell and Bon (architects of the
Barbican) regarding the development of Bernard Morgan House.
Bernard Morgan House, whilst in a ‘Modern Movement’ style, does not
share an explicit architectural relationship with the architecture of
Chamberlain, Powell and Bon. The synergy in materials is more
superficial than explicit.

It is known that “town planning requirements” at the time stipulated that
the height of Bernard Morgan House had to respect the height of the
(then emerging) GLE. They share some common characteristics:
principally both were raised above generously landscaped sunken
gardens, built into the basements of the former Victorian warehouses,
maximising light and views through.

There is no clear relationship between the architecture and urban design
of the Barbican and BMH. The Barbican follows later ‘High Brutalism’
modernist principles incorporating raised pedestrian podiums above
street level and vehicular traffic in an all-encompassing concrete finish.
It is a clear departure from the scale and urban design of BMH and the
GLE.

The importance of the building to the local community has been raised in
the consultation process. It has been stated that the former police cadet
occupiers engaged with other local residents and, occasionally, opened
up the site to the public. It is said that this included the recent use of the
sunken garden at the front as a community wildflower garden which
returned specimens to the Natural History Museum. Whilst
acknowledging that it may form part of a familiar local scene, many
buildings facilitate local relationships and associated memories. The site
as an operational police section house was not regularly open to public
use and the garden was closed in the main to public access.

In terms of artistic significance, it is not considered that BMH is of

sufficient interest to warrant consideration. However, on the north and
south elevations there are decorative tile scheme displaying abstract

Page 304



75.

76.

77.

regular patterns and some striking use of colour which are interesting, if
not exceptional, pieces of post-war art. It is considered that these can
be re-used and this will be ensured by condition.

In summary, the architectural expression, style, materiality and good
quality detailing of Bernard Morgan House make it a high quality building
of its time, with a contemporaneous relationship with the listed Golden
Lane Estate.

Bernard Morgan House is considered to be of a degree of heritage
significance, because of its architectural and historic interest, stemming
from its architecture and relationship with the adjacent GLE and Jewin
Chapel. The proposal is to demolish and redevelop the site which would
result in the total loss of that significance.

Under paragraph 135 of the NPPF the total loss of significance would
still need balancing against the wider public benefits the scheme would
deliver, when considered against this material consideration.

Impact on the Setting of the Golden Lane Estate

Significance and Setting

78.

79.

80.

The Golden Lane Listed Building Management Guidelines
Supplementary Planning Document (the Guidelines) (September 2013)
identify the nature and extent of the special architectural and historic
interest of the Estate, in order to inform decision-making on planning
applications. The Guidelines are a material consideration in assessing
the current planning application.

The GLE is an exemplar of post-war comprehensive redevelopment
following the Blitz, executed on a pioneering and cohesive scale under
the auspices of a single ambitious landowner, the City of London
Corporation. The Guidelines acknowledge that much of the character
and special interest derives from the architects’ pursuit of a modern
exemplar of high-density urban living. This expresses itself on a macro-
level through the meticulously planned townscape and generous open
landscape and on micro-level through the detailing and layout of
individual flats. It should, as acknowledged in the Guidelines, be viewed
in its entirety as an ensemble: a piece of architecture, urban design and
townscape. The qualities of light, space, transparency, function and
communality run through the Estate, from the (unique) large curtain wall
landscape window of the community centre raised above the ornamental
sunken garden to the finely detailed ‘picture frame’ curtain wall principle
aspects of the flats providing views over generous landscaping.

The height and disposition of the blocks was meticulously considered to
create varied public/private space, delivering a comfortable sense of
enclosure while also feeling open and permeable. The pioneering use of
glass curtain walls, in striking primary colours, add light and energy,

Page 305



81.

while the overarching use of a pleasant pink brick ties the architectural
whole together.

The blocks are disposed to maximise daylight, sunlight, privacy and a
sense of spaciousness and transparency. These spatial qualities
continue inside where all flats are defined, where possible, by a principal
south-aspect, dual aspect, floor-to-ceiling glazing overlooking well-
landscaped courts and private balconies on flats which are orientated to
avoid direct overlooking from directly facing principle aspects,
revolutionary at its time. This openness and the extensive glazing
creates a seamless transparency between inside and out, creating
internal spaces defined by the relationship with the landscape outside.

Contribution of Setting to Significance

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

The NPPF states that elements of the setting of a heritage asset can
make a positive, neutral or negative contribution to its heritage
significance and a viewer’s ability to appreciate that significance.

There is no specific section in the Guidelines dedicated to the Estates’
setting, or which seeks to identify particular elements of setting which
are deemed to make a positive, negative or neutral contribution to it.
However, in Part 2 (section 1.2.1), “Key conclusions and
recommendations”, under Holistic Significance, it states:

The views from — as well as into — the estate have become important.
Part of the special architectural interest of the estate lies in its
relationship with adjacent buildings, their height, scale, mass, form,
materials and detailing could, for example, have an impact on that
special interest.

Part 1.2.1.2 of the Guidelines continues:

The estate should be appreciated in its entirety: not only its various
components — residential, community, recreational, commercial and the
external spaces between buildings — but also its setting within the
surrounding urban fabric. The views from and into the estate have
become important, and part of its special architectural interest lies in its
relationship to adjacent buildings. Any developments on the immediate
boundaries of the listed area should take into account the significance of
the estate’s setting.

The Guidelines acknowledge that the Estate was planned with a strong
sense of enclosure and, in the words of the architect, was “inward
looking”, given the bleak wasteland setting following WWII. However,
this should not be interpreted as reducing the importance of its current
setting.

It should be acknowledged that the setting of the Estate has changed
significantly since the 1950s, and will continue to change. The Peabody

Page 306



87.

88.

89.

Towers, Braithwaite Tower, Cripplegate House (as extended), Blake
Tower and 121-167 Roscoe Street are all visible above the perimeter
blocks from views within the Estate, placing it in an evolving and
dynamic urban context. To the south it can be viewed with the backdrop
of the Barbican tower and podium composition; reflecting continuity in
architect and the development of Modernism, which is inherent in the
view identified in the Guidelines from Goswell Road incorporating
Crescent House with the Barbican towers.

In this regard, the only specific setting reference in the Guidelines to an
important aspect of setting is reference to the view along Goswell Road
of Crescent House with the backdrop of the Barbican Towers, identified
as being of (fortuitous, if not intended) interest, given the continuity in
architect and an appreciation of the development of Modernism. The
Barbican towers and podium dominate the skyline to the south, providing
an important visual reference and transition, contributing to the
significance of GLE.

It is considered that the following elements of the setting of the GLE
contribute to its significance :

e The visual relationship with the Barbican to the south; in particular in
the north-south axis view from the Bastion through the central piazza
towards the tower of the Jewin Chapel and on alignment with the
Shakespeare Tower;

e The strong sense of enclosure and unity felt in the sunken gardens,
on a whole unfettered by looming development in the immediate
vicinity;

e The retention of open diagonal views across the whole site with
limited bulky development in the immediate setting to break up the
unity and inter-visibility of the enclosing residential blocks;

e An ability to appreciate the Estate from outside views in, the
dominance of Great Arthur House, in contrast to the more humble
scale of the perimeter blocks;

e An ability to appreciate the interrelationship between the interior of
the maisonette flats and the external spaces.

Whilst not identified in the Guidelines, it is considered that the current
Bernard Morgan House, due to its architectural expression, form and
contribution to the urban grain, contributes positively to the setting of the
GLE.

Impact on Significance

90.

It is considered that the proposed scheme would preserve those positive
elements of the setting so as not to adversely impact on the setting or

Page 307



91.

92.

93.

94.

95.

96.

heritage significance of the GLE. It is considered that the boldness,
distinctiveness and unity of the GLE as an architectural whole is robust
enough to accommodate change in its setting without significant harm to
its essential significance.

From the majority of views in the Estate, the proposed scheme would not
be visible. It would not be visible from Basterfield Lawn, from the
Bastion, from the sunken ornamental garden or the community centre
overlooking it, or from the tennis courts. From these spaces an
unfettered sense of enclosure allows an appreciation and understanding
of the Estate as an architectural whole.

Where it would become visible, in fleeting transient views, mainly from
circulation routes, it would not rise significantly above the main ridge of
Bowater or Cuthbert Harrowing House. Where it would, and where it
has the potential of affecting the significance of the GLE, is from the
‘piazza’ west of Great Arthur House, and from the high level walkway
adjacent to the leisure centre. Here the bulk of the proposed scheme
would appear, in some views, above the roof ridges. It would be
appreciated in the same context as current buildings, in particular
Cripplegate House. The juxtaposition with the Barbican tower
composition would remain pre-eminent.

Where the proposed scheme would be visible in more open, distant
oblique views above the ridge of Bowater House, the breach of ridge
would be minimal and the bulk would step away from the GLE, such that
these views would remain open, and the layout of the estate would still
be readily appreciated.

In the important north-south axis view, between the bastion and the
Jewin Chapel and Shakespeare Tower, the proposal, by stepping down
to the ‘pocket park’ in the south west corner of the site, would remain out
of view, not harming it.

The principal architectural ‘narrative’ of the proposed scheme is the
stepping of the height and staggering the building line in order to respect
the setting of the Estate in views from Golden Lane, Fann Street and
Fortune Street Park.

The applicant has submitted a Townscape, Visual Impact and Heritage
Assessment (and addendum) which undertakes an assessment of
surrounding views. Views 2, 8 and 4 assess the dynamic view on
approach to the Estate, with the Barbican in the backdrop, travelling
south along Golden Lane. The proposed scheme would be significantly
bulkier than BMH. This additional bulk and mass would be viewed in
contrast to the more pedestrian scale of Bowater House. However, the
clear stepping of the height with the aim of transitioning the height from
the Estate to that of Cripplegate House and the Barbican podium level,
in addition to the staggering of the building line so that the north block
respects the orthogonal building line of Bowater House, mitigate the

Page 308



97.

98.

99.

impact on Bowater House and the setting of the GLE. Indeed these
features would preserve an appreciation of the sunken garden on
Golden Lane, and assist in assimilating the proposed scheme with the
urban design of the GLE.

The transient view from Fann Street, between the junction with
Aldersgate Street and the site, is represented in Views 1 and 5. The
main narrative is of a tripartite stepping in height and massing from the
northern block, the main eaves of which would be approximately the
same height as Bowater House, to the southern block, representing the
scale of the extended Cripplegate House. The rear facade and roof
levels would contain a degree of modelling and depth to reduce the
impact of the increase in bulk when viewed in contrast to Cuthbert
Harrowing and Bowater House.

The Golden Lane Estate can also be viewed from Fortune Street Park in
the context of the proposed scheme, together forming the western
backdrop to the Park, The Views 9 (wireframe) and 3 (rendered) broadly
represent views of GLE from the park, with the proposed scheme in
place. Once again, there would be a significant increase in height and
bulk. However, given the apparent separation distance between
Bowater House and the proposed scheme, and the continued
prevalence of Bowater House and Cuthbert Harrowing House in the
context of Great Arthur House, it is not considered that the proposed
scheme would not cause harm.

The approach to the GLE from Beech Street would significantly change,
but it is not considered that harm would be caused to the setting or
significance of the GLE. At present, the height of BMH provides a
degree of continuity with the perimeter blocks of the GLE, whilst Great
Arthur House is visible on the skyline. The proposed scheme, in
stepping back the building line, would preserve a glimpse of Bowater
House whilst the height of the southern block would respond to that of
Cripplegate House.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed development would result in
less than substantial harm to the special architectural or historic interest
and heritage significance of the Golden Lane Estate, by reason of the
increased bulk and mass apparent in views of GLE when approached
from the north along Golden Lane. Whilst we have had special regard
for the desirability of preserving the setting of the listed building, in
accordance with section 66 of the Town Planning (Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas) Act 1990, it is not considered that the harm would
outweigh the wider benefits of the proposal.

Page 309



Impact on the Setting of Cripplegate House

Significance and Setting

100.

101.

102.

Built in 1893-96, and by architects Sidney R.J. Smith, it was built as a
grand late-Victorian civic philanthropic venture for the betterment of the
working poor of the Cripplegate Ward. It is an isolated remainder of
Victorian Cripplegate that was altered following conversion to offices in
1987-92.

Though much altered, extended and stretched behind a part retained
facade, it displays a handsome front facade of red brick with Portland
stone dressings in an eclectic free-Jacobean manner with some good
detail. The rear red brick 1980s part is of no architectural or historic
interest.

Cripplegate House no longer derives significance from its setting. It's
historic setting, as part of a cohesive Victorian townscape of
warehouses, workshops, terraces, alleys and courts has been lost. In
terms of height, architectural form, style and materials it has little
relationship or dialogue with its neighbours. However, its prominent
townscape position on Golden Lane assists in allowing an appreciation
and understanding of its architectural and historic interest.

Impact on Significance

103.

104.

105.

106.

Cripplegate House can, at present, be viewed along much of Golden
Lane when approached from the north. The view is mainly of the
modern side return and 1980s extension. The front facade, which is of
significance, splays away from these distant views, so as only revealing
itself in its immediate setting. As a consequence, the proposed
obscuring of Cripplegate House, on approach from the north, would not
harm an appreciation of its significance.

When viewing the front elevation from Golden Lane and the junction with
Beech Street, the height of the proposed southern block is no higher
than the crowning pediment of Cripplegate House, so that it doesn’t
challenge or overwhelm the front elevation. The height of the roof level
is no higher than the main ridge of the mansard roof of Cripplegate
House and, in a similar manner, would rake back and be massed in a
recessive manner.

The use of a complementary brick and a ‘punched masonry’ elevational
treatment complements the traditional architecture of Cripplegate House
and echoes the former Victorian warehouses which once comprised its
setting.

It is considered that the height, bulk and design would not dominate
Cripplegate House, or detract from an appreciation of its significance,

Page 310



which with its bold detail and stone dressings, would retain a pre-
eminence on Golden Lane. Its setting would be preserved.

Impact on the Setting of the Barbican and its Registered Landscape

Significance and Setting

107.

108.

109.

110.

111.

The principal significance of the Barbican, including the associated
landscape, is as a leading example of a Modernist project in the high
Brutalist style, and is perhaps the seminal example nationally of a
comprehensively planned Post-War, mixed-use, Modernist estate.

It comprises a series of long slab blocks at a raised podium level,
separating pedestrians from vehicular traffic, and a composition of
towers which encloses private and public landscaped open spaces
centred on a canal which incorporates formal planting and ancient
monuments in a Le Corbusian manner.

It is necessary to consider the contribution of setting to the significance
of the Barbican. The Estate was designed to be like a modern ‘fortress’,
defining its own setting, and whilst there had originally been planned
relationships with its surroundings, these were never implemented.

Evidence has been submitted about the relationship between the current
Bernard Morgan House site and the Barbican. Indeed the North
Barbican redevelopment proposals came to the immediate boundaries of
the BMH site, which is acknowledged on some of the original submission
drawings. It shows slab blocks coming to the opposite site of Brackley
Street (assuming the demolition of Cripplegate House); including a
series of interconnected open spaces, including a swimming pool on the
current site of Tudor Rose Court and the Colbalt Building. However,
whilst there is clearly an acknowledged relationship between the
Barbican development and the (nearing completion) Bernard Morgan
House, there is no explicit architectural or townscape relationship cited
or evident. Even so, as implemented, the Barbican, and the immediate
setting to the north, morphed into something different with the
connection between the Golden Lane and Barbican terminates at Beech
Street and an elevated podium level, with little visual or physical
connectivity.

The Barbican has ‘hard edges’ with the surrounding townscape and,
other than the Blake Tower, it does not form a strong architectural
relationship with surrounding buildings or landscapes. However, as
discussed, the clear juxtaposition between the Golden Lane Estate and
BMH when viewed in the context of the Barbican tower and podium
composition is an important relationship which contributes to the
significance of the 20th Century landscapes. An appreciation of the
Barbican, on approach from the north from Golden Lane and Goswell
Road, is important.

Page 311



Impact on Significance

112. In general terms, there is a limited architectural relationship in terms of
continuity and development of Modernist aesthetic and thought.
However, in terms of height, style and urban design, there is not a strong
and meaningful connection. The loss of the current Bernard Morgan
House, in itself, is not considered to cause harm to the setting of the
Barbican (either listed building or registered landscape).

113. The approach from the north, along Golden Lane, would be affected.
Only as the observer approaches the site, would the height obscure a
small part of the Shakespeare Tower. This ‘nibbling’ at the tower, and a
minimal obscuring of the podium, would allow the Barbican composition
to retain its pre-eminence. The stepping narrative of the proposed
scheme would allow the site to bridge the GLE and the Barbican.

114. The height, bulk, mass and design of the proposal would not harm the
significance of and would preserve the setting of the Barbican.

Impact on the Setting of the Jewin Welsh Chapel

Significance and Setting

115. The Jewin Welsh Chapel is not listed but is considered a non-designated
heritage asset as a result of its strong architectural and historic interest.

116. Built in1956-61, contemporaneous with the adjacent GLE, by noted
ecclesiastical architects Caroe and Partners, it replaced a former Gothic
Revival church of 1879 bombed in the Blitz. It is an interesting example
of Scandinavian-influenced Modernism termed “New Humanism”,
popularised during the Festival of Britain (1951). Of pink/brown brick
(with matching neat flush pointing) with Portland stone dressings and a
copper-clad roof.

117. The brick (colour and finish) is a clear reference the opposing Golden
Lane brick, suggesting communality, whilst the imposing west tower
forms the southern termination to the principal north-south axis view
from the bastion garden through the central ‘piazza’, which was
conceived as the social focus of the Estate: a townscape ploy which
would seem deliberate, rather than fortuitous. It is known that Gordon
Cullen, who was developing his concept of ‘townscape’ at the time, had
advised on the Golden Lane. However, he could not of foreseen the
fortuitous offsetting of the Shakespeare Tower with the church tower,
adding a dramatic verticality and juxtaposition, and a visual bridge
between the Modernism of the Golden Lane Estate and that of the
Barbican. The tower is a relative local landmark and particularly unique;
with a belfry stage gallery of deeply splayed slit windows crowned by a
socketed copper roof with stylised urn finial, terminating one of the only
‘closed’ vistas in the GLE.

Page 312



118.

The Jewin Church is considered to be of local architectural, historic and
communal heritage interest, inherently as a building and in in its positive
contribution to the setting of Golden Lane, especially in terminating the
principal north-south axis view.

Impact on Significance

119.

120.

121.

122.

The scheme shares the same island site as the Jewin Chapel: forming
an ‘L’ shape that wraps around it. The stepping down of the scheme to
four stories on Brackley Street means that, in views from the Golden
Lane Estate, in particular that terminating on the tower, the proposal
would not be visible. In the dynamic views on approach from Fann
Street, represented in the Townscape and Visual Impact Assessment,
the stepped height of the Golden Lane frontage would be recessed to it,
whilst in close range views, especially that at the junction of Fann and
Viscount Street when the nave and tower reveal themselves, the Chapel
would stand pre-dominant and screen the main bulk of the proposed
scheme.

The pronounced and explicit stepping of the building, and incorporation
of a small ‘pocket park’, in the south west corner of the site, would
preserve the setting of the Chapel on approach from Viscount Street,
allowing an openness which preserves the pre-eminence of the Chapel.

The use of brick and the dressing of the fenestration draw on the
architectural character of the Chapel.

The proposal would not harm the significance or setting of the Jewin
Chapel as a non-designated heritage asset.

Summary of Impact on Heritage Assets

123.

124.

The Golden Lane Estate, Bernard Morgan House, Jewin Welsh Chapel,
Fortune Park and the Barbican Estate were all executed over
approximately a 30 year period following war damage. Bernard Morgan
House has some architectural and historic heritage interest. which would
be lost as a result of its demolition. However, this is considered to be
outweighed by the wider public benefits of a scheme of equal merit,
which brings a new use to the site.

The cascading height, bulk and mass of the proposal responds to its
context, transitions the height between Cripplegate House/the Barbican
podium and the Golden Lane Estate. Its appearance would complement
those buildings, without seeking to mimic or detract from them. There
would be no harm to the significance of any designated or non-
designated heritage assets, and the settings of all surrounding listed
buildings would be preserved, other than in respect of the effect of the
increased height and bulk of the proposal on the setting and significance
of GLE when viewed on approach from the north on Golden Lane,

Page 313



although the benefits arising from the re-use of the site and provision of
new housing would outweigh this limited less than substantial harm.

Daylight and Sunlight

Policy Background

125.

126.

Local Plan Policy DM10.7 Daylight and Sunlight resists development
which would reduce noticeably the daylight and sunlight available to
nearby dwellings and open spaces to unacceptable levels, taking
account of the Building Research Establishment’'s (BRE) guidelines. The
policy requires new development to provide acceptable levels of daylight
and sunlight for occupiers. Paragraph 3.10.41 of the Local Plan indicates
that BRE guidelines will be applied consistent with BRE advice that ideal
daylight and sunlight conditions may not be practicable in densely
developed city centre locations. Unusual existing circumstances, such as
the presence of balconies or other external features which limit the
daylight and sunlight that a building can receive, will be taken into
account. Policy DM21.3 of the Local Plan requires development
proposals to be designed to avoid overlooking and seek to protect the
privacy, daylighting and sunlighting levels to adjacent residential
accommodation.

BRE guidelines consider a number of factors in determining the impact
of development on daylight and sunlight on existing dwellings:

e Daylight to windows: Vertical Sky Component (VSC): a measure of
the amount of sky visible from a centre point of a window. The VSC
test is the main test used to assess the impact of a development on
neighbouring properties. A window that achieves 27% or more is
considered to provide good levels of light, but if with the proposed
development in place the figure is both less than 27% and reduced
by 20% or more from the existing level (0.8 times the existing value),
the loss would be noticeable.

e Daylight Distribution: No Sky Line (NSL): The distribution of daylight
within a room is measured by the no sky line, which separates the
areas of the room (usually measured in sq. ft) at a working height
(usually 0.85m) that do and do not have a direct view of the sky. The
BRE guidelines states that if with the proposed development in place
the level of daylight distribution in a room is reduced by 20% or more
from the existing level (0.8 times the existing value), the loss would
be noticeable. The BRE advises that this measurement should be
used to assess daylight within living rooms, dining rooms and
kitchens; bedrooms should also be analysed although they are
considered less important.

¢ Sunlight: sunlight levels are calculated for all main living rooms in
dwellings if they have a window facing within 90 degrees of due
south. Kitchens and bedrooms are considered less important
although care should be taken not to block too much sun. The BRE

Page 314



explains that sunlight availability may be adversely affected if the
centre of the window receives less than 25% of annual probable
sunlight hours (APSH), or less than 5% APSH between 21
September and 21 March; and receives less than 0.8 times its
former sunlight hours as result of a proposed development; and has
a reduction in sunlight hours received over the whole year greater
than 4% of annual probable sunlight hours.

127. Developers may also consider Average Daylight Factors (ADF). ADF is
the ratio of internal light level to external light level. BRE advise that ADF
is not generally recommended to assess the loss of light to existing
buildings, but is appropriate to consider daylight and sunlight to new
dwellings. Guidance on the levels of daylight to be provided are set out
in the British Standard on daylight, which recommends minimum values
for ADF of 1% for bedrooms, 1.5% for living rooms and 2% for kitchens.
The British Standard recommends that where a living room includes a
kitchen, the higher minimum average daylight factor of 2% should apply.

Daylight and sunlight assessment

128. The application is supported by a daylight and sunlight assessment
which considers its impact on neighbouring residential properties in
Bowater House, Tudor Rose Court, the Cobalt Building, Ben Jonson
House, Breton House, the Jewin Welsh Chapel, and Prior Weston
School and five open spaces — Fortune Street Park, Prior Weston
School playground, the amenity area in front of Breton House, the area
in front of Bowater House and the courtyard area behind Bowater
House. The assessment also looks at daylight and sunlight provision
within the proposed development.

129. An initial daylight and sunlight assessment was submitted in June 2016.
This identified a number of cases where residential properties in the
vicinity of the development would suffer a reduction in daylight and/or
sunlight, as well as raising concerns about the levels of daylight and
sunlight within the development. The City Corporation commissioned
BRE to independently review this assessment and provide advice on
compliance with BRE guidelines. This review indicated significant
problems with daylight and sunlight levels in the proposed development
and the applicant was asked to amend the scheme to improve the
situation. Revised proposals and a revised daylight and sunlight
assessment were submitted in November 2016 which were then further
reviewed by BRE on behalf of the City Corporation. The detailed
comments below relate to these latest proposals and not earlier
iterations of the proposed development.

Daylight and Sunlight to Existing Neighbouring Buildings

a) Bowater House

Page 315



130.

131.

132.

Bowater House, to the north, faces the proposed development across
Fann Street. The affected elevation contains duplex flats with living
rooms on the ground, second and fourth floors and bedrooms on the
first, third and fifth floors. Nearly all affected windows have overhangs
above them, either projections or full balconies, which limit the light
received from the sky. In such circumstances, BRE guidelines
recommend an additional assessment assuming the balconies are not
present.

An assessment was undertaken of the impact of the development on
114 windows in the affected facade. For 34 windows, the VSC would be
below the BRE guideline figure of 27% and below 0.8 times the existing
value. For many of the windows, visible sky reduction is only marginally
below the 0.8 value — the worst affected living room having a VSC of
0.77 times its former value. When the assessment is undertaken
assuming that the balconies are not present, the ratios of VSC and the
area receiving direct sky light would be 0.8 or better, indicating that the
presence of the balconies and projections is a major factor in limiting
light to windows. Overall, BRE assess the loss of daylight to Bowater
House as a minor adverse impact.

The applicant has also assessed the loss of sunlight to Bowater House.
With the scheme in place the sunlight to all living rooms would be within
the guidelines.

b) Tudor Rose Court

133.

The applicant has considered the impact of the development on the 54
windows in Tudor Rose Court which face the development across
Viscount Street. Reduction of VSC to all windows except for two would
be within the BRE guidelines. These 2 windows light a kitchen and have
an overhang immediately above them and would meet BRE guidelines
without this overhang. Four other rooms are predicted to have an impact
on their daylight distribution outside of BRE guidelines, but only
marginally in 2 cases. BRE assess the loss of daylight to Tudor Rose
Court as a minor adverse impact. Sunlight to these windows is not an
issue as they face north of due east.

c) The Cobalt Building

134. The Cobalt Building abuts Tudor Rose Court and has windows facing the

development across Viscount Street. Ninety nine windows in the Cobalt
Building were assessed. These windows are currently heavily obstructed
by Cripplegate House directly across Viscount Street. Loss of daylight to
all but 5 out of 99 windows would be within the BRE guidelines. For
these 5 windows, loss of light is only marginally outside the guidelines,
the worst affected room has a VSC of 0.77 times its former value. One of
the rooms lit by these windows and 6 other rooms are predicted to have
an impact on their daylight distribution outside of the BRE guidelines, but
the impact is marginal in 4 (out of 6) cases. Overall, BRE assess the loss

Page 316



of daylight to the Cobalt Building as a minor adverse impact. Loss of

sunlight to these windows is not an issue as they face north of due east.

d) Ben Jonson House

135. This block lies within the Barbican Estate, some distance from the
proposed development. Loss of daylight to all windows would be within

BRE guidelines and is assessed as negligible. Loss of sunlight would not

be an issue as the windows face north.

e) Breton House

136. This block lies within the Barbican Estate and would have an oblique
view of the proposed development looking north west across Golden
Lane. Loss of daylight to all windows would be within BRE guidelines
and is assessed as negligible. Loss of sunlight would be within BRE
guidelines, with a negligible impact.

f)  Jewin Welsh Chapel

137. Policy DM10.7 of the Local Plan only applies to permanent residential

buildings and not ancillary residential accommodation or non-residential
buildings and it would not be reasonable to withhold planning permission

due to the impact on this accommodation. The Chapel lies to the north

west of the proposed development. It contains living accommodation and

the applicant has assessed loss of daylight and sunlight to the affected

windows in this accommodation. The loss of daylight and sunlight would

be outside of the BRE guidelines for 2 windows. The worst affected

window has a VSC of 0.69 of its former value and a reduction in sunlight

of 51.9%. BRE assess the impact as a moderate adverse impact. The
applicant has not considered loss of daylight and sunlight to the church
itself, but it is likely that the windows on the south side of the church
would lose a significant amount of light as a result of the proposed
development.

g) Prior Weston School

138. The school faces the proposed development directly across Golden
Lane. The impact of the development on 4 principal classrooms and 17

windows has been assessed. Fifteen of these windows satisfy BRE VSC

guidelines. Loss of daylight and sunlight to 2 small windows at ground
floor level would be outside BRE guidelines. It appears that these

windows are secondary windows and the affected room has larger
windows facing north across Fortune Street Park and would be largely
unaffected by the development. Overall, BRE assess the effect on the
school as minor adverse.

Page 317



Sunlight to Gardens and Open Spaces

139.

140.

141.

142.

The applicant has considered the impact of the development on five
open spaces. BRE guidelines recommend that at least half a garden or
amenity area should receive at least 2 hours sunlight on March 21. For
an existing open space, if the area receiving at least 2 hours sun is less
than this and less than 0.8 times the former area, then the loss of
sunlight is significant.

The applicant’s analysis shows that all of the assessed open spaces
would meet BRE guidelines.

Shadow plots have been provided showing the shadow cast by the
proposed development at different times. These are particularly relevant
to Fortune Street Park and Prior Weston School playground. On 21
March the shadow plots show that the Park would not be shadowed by
the proposed development until after 1pm, with the extent of
overshadowing increasing through the afternoon, although other areas of
the park would remain in sunshine. After 5pm, there would be little extra
shading compared to the existing building. On 21 September, the
shadow of the new development would start to encroach between 2pm
and 3pm (later due to British Summer Time). At lunchtime there would
be no additional shading from the development. Overall, BRE assess the
impact of shadowing on the park as minor adverse. There would be little
or no extra shadowing in winter and midsummer and in the spring and
autumn it would be possible to enjoy sunshine by moving out of the
shadow area.

Shadowing of the school playground would be confined to the afternoon,
with the shadow starting to encroach after 2pm on March 21 and after
3pm on September 21, generally outside of normal primary school break
times. In summer months shadowing would occur later in the day and in
winter the playground is shadowed for most of the day by existing
buildings. Overall, BRE assess the impact on the playground as minor
adverse.

Daylight and Sunlight Provision in the Proposed Building

143.

144,

Daylight and sunlight provision to flats in the proposed building have
been assessed using ADF and British Standard recommendations and
reviewed by BRE on behalf of the City Corporation. This review indicated
that a significant proportion of the bedrooms and living rooms would not
meet the British Standard minimum recommendations and that, overall,
the development would result in a poor level of daylight provision.

The applicant was advised by officers that the levels of daylight and
sunlight offered within the new development would be contrary to the
requirements of Policy DM10.7. Discussions between the applicant’s
architects, daylight and sunlight consultants, City Corporation officers
and BRE subsequently took place in order to arrive at design changes

Page 318



145.

which delivered an acceptable level of internal daylight and sunlight
without impacting on the daylight and sunlight of neighbouring properties
and open space.

A total of 258 rooms in the proposed development, comprising 158
bedrooms and 100 living rooms have been assessed using ADF and the
British Standard level of daylight. In total, 33 of these rooms do not meet
the minimum British Standard (12 bedrooms and 21 living rooms).
However, 13 of the failing living rooms would have an ADF between
1.5% and 2%, leaving 8 with an ADF below 1.5%, all of which are on
lower floors. This situation represents a considerable improvement over
the earlier submitted proposals, where 69 rooms failed to meet the
British Standard.

Daylight and Sunlight Conclusions

146.

147.

148.

149.

150.

151.

Whilst there will be some impacts on daylight and sunlight to
neighbouring properties, these impacts are generally minor in nature and
acceptable given the densely developed urban nature of this site.
Similarly, although sunlight to existing open spaces and shadowing of
these spaces would worsen as a result of this scheme, these impacts
are overall minor. The daylight and sunlight implications for neighbouring
properties and open spaces is therefore considered to be in accordance
with the requirements of Local Plan Policy DM10.7 and DM21.3.

Refinements to the scheme have reduced the scale of any breach of
standards to the proposed flats and the scheme is now considered to be
acceptable in terms of daylight and sunlight in a densely developed
urban area, in line with the requirements of Local Plan policy DM10.7.

Overall, the advice from BRE is that daylight provision within the
proposed development is average for a heavily obstructed urban area.

In terms of sunlight analysis, 18 of the living rooms would meet the
recommended number of hours of annual and winter sunlight. A further
21 would meet the annual requirement, but not the winter one. The
remaining living rooms would not meet either requirement, although
some would be only marginally below the guideline, with the applicant
suggesting that 30 rooms would have annual probable sunlight hours
above 15% and would therefore receive some sun.

Whilst many rooms within the proposed development fall below the BRE
and British Standard sunlight assessment, BRE has advised that it would
be difficult to improve the sunlight position on this site given its location
and obstructions to sunlight from surrounding buildings, including
Cripplegate House and the Barbican.

Sunlight to the open space within the proposed development has been
considered by the applicant, showing that it would be poorly sunlit

Page 319



between March and June, principally because of large obstructions to
the south.

Overlooking and dominance and enclosure and loss of outlook

152.

153.

154.

Policy DM21.3 of the Local Plan states that all development proposals
should be designed to avoid overlooking. The existing building has high
level windows on the Fann Street elevation and there has therefore been
no or limited direct overlooking experienced by the residents of Bowater
House. The proposed building includes full height windows on the Fann
Street elevation, and this relationship would therefore alter. At its closest
point the proposed building would stand 19m from Bowater House,
which is not an unusual separation distance across a street in an urban
area. Whilst residents have expressed concern in this regard it is
considered to be acceptable in planning terms.

The Fann Street elevation of the proposed building would be 19.4m in
depth, 11m deeper than the existing building. The proposed building
would stand in line with the site boundary, bringing the proposed building
closer to the street and increasing its dominance in the outlook from the
flats in Bowater House. Considering the separation distance between the
two buildings this is considered to be an acceptable relationship.

The main part of the existing building stands 59.64m from the Cobalt
Building and Tudor Rose Court, with the single storey element at the
rear bringing the building 38m from the Cobalt Building and Tudor Rose
Court. The single storey element has high level windows so whilst direct
overlooking was experienced from the existing building these windows
are a significant distance away (59.64m) and would not have impacted
on the occupiers of these neighbouring buildings. At its closest point the
proposed building would stand 25m from these neighbouring buildings
and includes balconies and terraces, making it different to the current
situation. However, the separation distance between the proposed
building and the neighbouring buildings remains significant and this is
considered to be an acceptable relationship.

Noise

During the demolition and construction periods

155.

In redevelopment schemes most noise and vibration issues occur during
demolition and early construction phases. Noise and vibration during
demolition and construction would be controlled through conditions.
These would require the submission of a Construction Logistics Plan
(CLP) to manage all freight vehicle movements to and from the site and,
a Construction Management Plan (CMP) that includes a scheme for
protecting nearby residents, the church and commercial occupiers from
noise, dust and other environmental effects attributable to the
development. It is recommended that the Hatching Dragons Nursery
School, which occupies part of the Jewin Chapel, is temporarily

Page 320



relocated during construction at the cost of the developer through the
S106 agreement.

From the proposed flats and pocket park

156. Local Plan policy DM15.7 states that ‘developers will be required to
consider the impact of their developments on the noise environment.
The layout, orientation, design and use of buildings should ensure that
operational noise does not adversely affect neighbours, particularly
noise sensitive land uses such as housing, hospitals, schools and quiet
open spaces’. Concern has been raised about noise from the proposed
flats and the pocket park, however, it is considered that whilst the
proposed increase in the number of residents could lead to an increase
in noise it is not considered that this would result in a significant
detrimental impact on the occupiers of neighbouring properties. It would
not be reasonable to restrict the use of private balconies or private
terraces, which will to some degree be managed by the occupiers
themselves. Environmental Health have raised no concerns.

157. Public access to the proposed pocket park would be secured through the
S106 agreement, which would include the requirement for a
management plan for the pocket park. Opening hours would be
controlled as part of the management plan. Considering the limited size
of the pocket park and its proximity to the proposed building it is unlikely
that it would be heavily used or used by a large number of people at any
one time. It is, therefore, considered that the public use of this open
space would not have a significant detrimental impact on the occupiers
of the Cobalt Building or Tudor Rose Court.

Quality of the proposed residential accommodation

158. Paragraphs 2.1.17-2.1.18 of the London Plan Housing Supplementary
Planning Guidance explains that ‘the standards set out the minimum
level of quality and design that new homes should meet. The extent to
which proposed developments depart from the standards should be
taken into account in planning decisions. Application of standards
through the planning system (as they are through this SPG) provides
some flexibility. Consideration should be given to these standards
alongside achievement of other policies of the London Plan. In particular,
regard should be had on the one hand to overall viability and the need to
ensure an appropriate level of housing supply in changing economic
circumstances. On the other hand, consideration should be given to the
fact that the homes and living environments we build today will frame the
lives of those who live in new homes or use the neighbourhoods now
and into the future. Failure to meet one standard would not necessarily
lead to an issue of compliance with the London Plan, but a combination
of failures would cause concern’.

Page 321



Space standards

159.

160.

The DCLG Technical Housing Standards sets out the requirements for
the Gross Internal Area (GIA) of new dwellings at a defined level of
occupancy. All of the proposed dwellings meet these technical space
standards for internal space.

Standard 26 of the London Plan Housing Supplementary Planning
Guidance states that a minimum of 5sgm of private outdoor space
should be provided for 1-2 person dwellings and an extra 1sqm should
be provided for each additional occupant. In exceptional circumstances,
where site constraints make it impossible to provide private open space
for all dwellings, a proportion of dwellings may instead be provided with
additional internal living space equivalent to the area of the private open
space requirement. Enclosing balconies as glazed, ventilated winter
gardens can be considered an acceptable alternative to open balconies.
16 of the proposed flats do not have private amenity space. Eight of
these flats include an additional 5sgm of internal floorspace, but eight do
not. An additional S106 contribution would be required in lieu of this.

Communal open space and the pocket park

161.

Standard 4 of the London Plan Housing Supplementary Planning
Guidance states that where communal open space is provided,
development proposals should demonstrate that the space is overlooked
by surrounding development; is accessible to disabled people including
people who require level access and wheelchair users; is designed to
take advantage of direct sunlight; and has suitable management
arrangements in place. The communal open space and the pocket park
would be overlooked by the flats within the development and
neighbouring flats in Bowater House and the Cobalt Building.

Entrances and Active Frontages

162.

Standard 8 of the London Plan Housing Supplementary Planning
Guidance states that all main entrances should be visible, clearly
identifiable and directly accessible from the public realm. Standard 10 of
the London Plan Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance states that
active frontages should be maximised and inactive frontages minimised
on the ground floor or buildings. The main entrances to the building are
accessed from the street, and details of these entrances are required by
condition to ensure that they are clearly identifiable. The frontages on
Fann Street and Golden Lane would be activated by the residential
windows on these elevations. The Brackley Street frontage would be
less active as, with the exception of one flat at the south-western end,
this frontage is more ‘back of house’ with the servicing bay, UKPN
substation and refuse store. Details of the doors to the servicing bay,
substation and refuse store are required by condition to ensure that this
frontage is adequately animated.

Page 322



Circulation Space

163. Standards 12-16 relate to the quality of the shared circulation space. The

proposal meets these requirements as each core is accessible to no
more than eight dwellings on each floor; a 24 hour concierge would be
provided; the internal corridors would be naturally lit; all dwellings at the
seventh floor and above would be served by at least two lifts; and every
wheelchair user dwelling would be served by more than one lift.

Privacy and Outlook

164. Standard 28 of the London Plan Housing Supplementary Planning

165.

166.

Guidance states that proposals should demonstrate how habitable
rooms within each dwelling are provided with an adequate level of
privacy in relation to neighbouring properties, the street and other public
spaces. At lower ground floor and ground floor each flat would have
defensible space, in the form of a terrace which would provide privacy to
these dwellings. The proposed flat at ground floor level on Brackley
Street would be accessed from the flat’'s terrace, at the rear of the
building. The pocket park would be 400mm lower than the building,
which would provide some visual separation between the flat and the
communal open space. A landscaped border would provide additional
screening.

Standard 29 of the London Plan Housing Supplementary Planning
Guidance states that development should minimise the number of single
aspect dwellings. North facing single aspect dwellings and single aspect
dwellings containing three or more bedrooms should be avoided. The
design of single aspect ground floor dwellings will require particular
consideration to maintain privacy and adequate levels of daylight.

58 of the 99 proposed flats are single aspect, and six of these flats are
on the ground floor. None of the single aspect flats are north facing or
contain three of more bedrooms. The single aspect flats on the ground
floor face onto Golden Lane and the closest windows to the Golden Lane
pavement is 2.26m away. The levels of daylight experienced in these
flats is considered to be satisfactory but further consideration needs to
be given to the treatment of the windows to ensure adequate privacy.
Details of this are required by condition.

Transport, Servicing, Parking and Impact on Public Highways

Highway Amendments and works

167.

The boundary of the public highway encroaches into the south-eastern
corner of the site. The built form is proposed within this area, and would
regularise the highway line. City Transportation have raised no
objection to this. The applicant will be pursuing a stopping-up
application for this piece of land (5.15sgm) (plan attached).

Page 323



168. There would be no projections over the highway below second floor
level, taking the proposed projections above the City’s minimum height
clearance of 5.7m. The applicant will require a projection licence, which
must be applied for after the granting of planning permission but prior to
construction.

Servicing and Parking

169. All servicing would take place within the designated off-street servicing
area within the building accessed from Brackley Street. The servicing
area has been designed to accommodate small to medium sized
vehicles, which would comprise the majority of residential servicing and
delivery movements, including supermarket home delivery vehicles.

170. It is considered that the average duration of stay would be less than 10
minutes. The servicing area would be subject to a maximum duration of
stay of 15 minutes, which would be enforced though signage in the
service area and by monitoring by the concierge via CCTV. Vehicles that
are required to attend the site for periods longer than 15 minutes (e.g. for
maintenance work) would be advised to use local pay and display
parking. These measures would prevent the servicing area from
becoming congested and prevent queuing on the highway and illegal
parking.

171. One disabled parking space would be provided within the service area.
This is considered to be an appropriate level of provision for a residential
development in this location and meets the requirements of the London
Plan and the Local Plan. The demand for and supply of on-street
disabled parking spaces is monitored by City Transportation and supply
can be increased if deemed necessary. Pay and Display parking spaces
have a four hour stay limit and it is likely that they would be used by
visitors and not residents themselves. This is likely to be in the evenings
and on weekends when demand is lower.

Cycle parking and facilities

172. Policy DM 16.3 of the Local Plan requires cycle parking provision for
residential development to meet London Plan standards. Policy DM 16.3
states that the City Corporation encourages these standards to be
exceeded and encourage on-street cycle parking in suitable locations.

173. A minimum of 153 cycle parking spaces would be provided for residents
within a dedicated area at lower ground floor level. This exceeds the
London Plan and is acceptable. A Residential Travel Plan would be
required through the S106 agreement.

Public Transport and Pedestrian Movements

174. The Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) rating of the centre of
the site is 6a, which means that the site achieves an ‘Excellent’ score in

Page 324



terms of public transport accessibility. The site is well served by public
transport and is close to Barbican, Farringdon, Moorgate and Old Street
stations.

Waste Management

175.

The proposed development includes a centralised waste store located
internally adjacent to the vehicular access on Brackley Street. Waste
would be collected on-street. The Waste and Amenity Planning Manager
is satisfied with the proposals and they comply with policy CS17 of the
Local Plan.

Loss of trees

176.

177.

178.

An Arboricultural Impact Assessment has been submitted as part of the
application. The survey identified ten trees within and adjacent to the
site, which could potentially be impacted by the proposed development.

To facilitate the development, five trees within the site boundary have
been identified as requiring removal. These include five category B trees
(trees whose retention is considered to be desirable and are of moderate
quality and value): two silver birch trees, one tree of heaven, one
common beech and one hawthorn. The landscaping proposals show tree
planting across the site to include one common hornbeam and six silver
birch trees. The proposed development would result in a net gain in tree
numbers. A condition is proposed to ensure that if these trees do not
survive they are replaced.

It is recommended that all retained trees are protected throughout the
demolition and construction phase and the method of protection will be
controlled by condition.

Biodiversity

179.

180.

181.

A Preliminary Ecological Appraisal was submitted as part of the
application, which provides details of a desk top study and site walkover.
No impact upon designated sites of nature conservation importance are
predicted as a result of the proposals.

There is confirmed presence of nesting birds within several of the mature
trees on the site. No evidence of nesting birds was observed on the
building. This is a seasonal constraint with breeding season running from
March to September. Any clearance or pruning of shrubs, trees or dense
vegetation should be undertaken outside of the breeding season or
following confirmation of absence by a suitably qualified ecologist. This
can be secured by condition.

Along the north-eastern frontage of the site (Fann Street) a small Wildlife

Garden has been created, which although currently unmanaged
continues to provide wildlife benefits. The Wildlife Garden includes a

Page 325



182.

diverse floral community which has the potential to be of value to birds,
foraging bats and invertebrates. There are also records of black redstart
foraging in the Wildlife Garden. This species is rare in the UK and
appears on the Red List of Birds of Conservation Concern, is a City of
London BAP priority species and is afforded legislative protection under
Schedule 1 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act. Any proposal on this site
would need to ensure the protection of this species and should provide
targeted ecological enhancements to help retain and enhance suitable
habitat, meeting local conservation targets.

The proposed ecological enhancements include the provision of a green
roof to compensate for the loss of the Wildlife Garden and other existing
green space, which would be specifically designed to target locally
important species including black redstart and provide suitable bat
foraging and invertebrate habitats. Other recommended ecological
enhancements include bird nest boxes, bird perches, bat boxes and
invertebrate features. Suitable green roofs and ecological enhancements
are secured by conditions.

Energy and Sustainability

183.

184.

185.

186.

London Plan Policy 5.2 (A) requires that development proposals should
make the “fullest contribution” to minimising carbon dioxide emissions in
accordance with the following hierarchy: 1) Be lean: use less energy 2)
Be clean: supply energy efficiently 3) Be green: use renewable energy.

Targets are set in the London Plan and Mayor’s Sustainable Design &
Construction SPD for residential buildings to achieve a 35%
improvement over the 2013 Building Regulations requirements up to 1st
Oct 2016 and zero carbon from Oct 2016. Since this application was
validated before 1st Oct 2016 the 35% London Plan target applies,
however every effort should be made to achieve zero carbon residential
development at this site.

Local Plan policy CS15.2 requires development to “minimise” carbon
emissions and contribute to a City wide reduction in emissions. Local
Plan policy DM15.2 encourages the achievement of zero carbon ahead
of national target dates.

The Energy Strategy demonstrates that this development has been
designed to achieve a 55% improvement in carbon emissions compared
with the 2013 Building Regulations requirements. This is achieved
through a combination of energy efficiency measures and connection to
the Citigen CHP network. Renewable technologies are not proposed.
The Energy Statement concludes that the proposed connection to the
local heat network would deliver emission savings greater than that
required by London Plan policy.. As a consequence there is no
requirement to install additional renewable technology.

Page 326



187. The achievement of a 55% improvement over Building Regulations is

welcomed, however the applicant is expected to demonstrate that
carbon emissions will be minimised not purely that the target will be met.
In demonstrating the “fullest contribution” to “minimising” carbon
emissions, evidence should be presented to demonstrate whether
photovoltaics or any other renewable technology could minimise carbon
emissions further at this site. Further details are required by condition.

Flooding and drainage

188.

189.

A Flood Risk Assessment has been submitted as part of the application.
The site is within Flood Zone 1 and has a low risk of flooding from
groundwater, pluvial or sewers and has a low to negligible risk of
flooding from all other sources. The report concludes that the
development proposals should not increase flood risk on or off site.

The Flood Risk Assessment includes a Sustainable Urban Drainage
(SuDS) Assessment, which sets out appropriate measures for the site.
As the site is underlain by clay soils and has a basement it is not
possible to infiltrate on site. Any permeable paving would need to be
tanked. Permeable paving, soft landscaping and green roofs would
reduce run-off rates, run-off volumes and would reduce the volume of
water entering the sewers during low rainfall periods. However, these
measures would not provide any benefit during high intensity storms and
below ground storage is therefore necessary. Details of landscaping,
SuDs components and measures to prevent flooding are required by
condition.

Air Quality

190.

191.

192.

The EIA includes an assessment of the likely changes in air quality as a
result of the construction and operational phases of the development
and has been considered having regard to Policies 7.14 of the London
Plan and CS15 of the Local Plan. Section 7.14 of the London Plan
requires that major developments are at least air quality neutral in terms
of their overall impact on air quality. An Air Quality Neutral Assessment
has been undertaken in accordance with the GLA’s Sustainable Design
and Construction SPG.

During construction dust emissions would increase and would require
control through the implementation of good practice mitigation measures
in the Construction Method Statements to be approved under conditions
attached to the planning permission.

Due to limited traffic generation the impact of new vehicle emissions
from the proposed development is considered to be negligible.

Page 327



Archaeology

193. The site lies to the north of the Roman and medieval city of London, on a
fertile gravel terrace close to nearby rivers. Evidence shows that a
Roman road may have followed the alignment of Golden Lane, and it is
most likely the area was used for agricultural and quarrying activities
during the Roman period. There is evidence of settlement activity during
the medieval period and by the mid-17th century historic maps show the
site as fully occupied by buildings. An 18th century burial ground lay
immediately to the north of the site, with human burials being
archaeologically recorded during the excavation of a cable trench on
Fann Street.

194. The current building comprises a lower ground floor and a basement
surrounded by an open area at lower ground floor level. During the late
19th and early 20th century a building with a double basement occupied
part of the site, and as a result there is expected to be a low likelihood of
archaeological survival where deeper basements exist. Across the
remainder of the site there is the potential for Roman, later medieval and
post medieval evidence including burials to have survived.

195. The proposed development would lower the existing lower ground floor
level and retain the existing basement level, replacing the floor slab and
making the floor level consistent. It is anticipated that foundations would
be piled; however, no detailed foundation design has been submitted. A
Historic Environment Assessment has been submitted as part of the
application. Planning conditions are recommended to cover a
programme of archaeological work and foundation design.

Planning Obligations and Community Infrastructure Levy

196. The development would require planning obligations in a Section 106
agreement to mitigate the impact of the proposal and make it acceptable
in planning terms and to contribute to the improvement of the City’s
environment and facilities. It would also result in payment of the
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) to help fund the provision of
infrastructure in the City of London.

197. These contributions would be in accordance with Supplementary
Planning Documents (SPDs) adopted by the Mayor of London and the
City.

198. The planning obligations and CIL contributions are set out below.

Mayoral CIL and planning obligations

Liability in accordance | Contribution | Forwarded to City’s charge for

with the Mayor of the Mayor administration and
London’s policies monitoring
Mayoral Community £354,100 £339,936 £14,164

Infrastructure Levy

Page 328




payable

Mayoral planning
obligation net liability*

N/A

N/A

N/A

Total liability in
accordance with the
Mayor of London’s

policies

£354,100

£339,936

£14,164

Net liability on the basis of the CIL charge remaining unchanged and subject

to variation.

City CIL and S106 Planning Obligations

Liability in accordance

Contribution

Available for

Retained for

with the City of allocation administration
London’s policies and monitoring
City CIL £672,790 £639,151 £33,640
City Planning Obligation

Affordable Housing £4,500,000 £4,455,000 £45,000
City Planning Obligation

Local, Training, Skills £21,246 £21,034 £212

and Job Brokerage

City Planning Obligation £2,250 - £2,250
Monitoring Charge

Total liability in £5,196,286 £5,115,185 £81,102

accordance with the
City of London’s
policies

City’s Planning Obligations

199. The obligations set out below are required in accordance with the City’s
SPD. They are necessary to make the application acceptable in planning
terms, directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably
related in scale and kind to the development and meet the tests in the
CIL Regulations and government policy.

e Highway Reparation and other Highways obligations

e Travel Plan

e Local Training, Skills and Job Brokerage Strategy

e Local Procurement

e Carbon Offsetting

Page 329




e Television interference survey

e Utility Connections

e Open Spaces

e Any Site Specific Mitigation (if necessary)

200. The developer and the Hatching Dragons Nursery School are discussing
the relocation of the nursery, which will be secured through the S106
agreement.

201. I request that | be given delegated authority to continue to negotiate and
agree the terms of the proposed obligations as necessary.

Monitoring and Administrative Costs

202. A 10 year repayment period would be required whereby any unallocated
sums would be returned to the developer 10 years after practical
completion of the development. Some funds may be set aside for future
maintenance purposes.

203. The applicant will pay the City of London’s legal costs and the City
Planning Officer’'s administration costs incurred in the negotiation,
execution and monitoring of the legal agreement and strategies.

Site Specific Mitigation

204. The City will use CIL to mitigate the impact of development and provide
necessary infrastructure but in some circumstances it may be necessary
additionally to seek site specific mitigation to ensure that a development
is acceptable in planning terms. Other matters requiring mitigation are
still yet to be fully scoped.

Leqgal Issues

205. Concern has been expressed, in some representations received,
regarding the City’s role as freeholder of the application site. Ownership
details, whether pertaining to the City’s ownership or another party’s, are
not normally referred to in reports on planning applications. This is
because ownership information is not normally material since the Local
Planning Authority (“LPA”) must make its decision having regard to
planning policy and material planning considerations (not to any non-
planning considerations such as relating to ownership) (see Section
38(6) Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2006).

206. The statutory framework provides for planning applications on an
authority’s own land to be determined by the LPA. However, this is
subject to the safeguard that any applications must NOT be determined
by a committee or officer responsible for the management of the land at
issue (see Regulation 10 Town and Country Planning Regulations

Page 330



207.

208.

1992). The Planning and Transportation Committee has no remit in
respect of the management of Bernard Morgan House, and may
therefore determine this application.

The Planning Protocol advises as follows:

e Where a member of Planning and Transportation Committee is also
a member of a City of London Corporation committee responsible for
the site or building that is the subject of an application, this does not,
by that fact, mean that the member has an interest that is
disclosable under the Code of Conduct. Nor does the fact that they
may have participated in the consideration of non-planning matters
in relation to the site or building mean they would be regarded as
biased or as having pre-determined consideration of planning
matters in relation to the same site. However, if the Member’s
participation in a meeting of the other committee means his
consideration of planning issues is not impartial (for example
because he has already reached a decision about the planning
merits of a planning application under consideration) then he must
not participate in the decision of the Planning and Transportation
Committee.

e Particular care must be taken in determining planning applications
for the development of land or buildings owned by the City of London
Corporation so as to ensure that such an application is not subject to
preferential treatment but is subject to the same rigorous evaluation
as other applications.

All other legal issues are dealt with in the body of the report.

Conclusions

2009.

210.

211.

The Bernard Morgan House site is appropriate in principle for residential
development as it is adjacent to existing residential areas, the Golden
Lane Estate, the Barbican Estate, the Cobalt Building and Tudor Rose
Court. The density of the proposed development is higher than the
density recommended in the London Plan’s Density Matrix but this
density is considered to be acceptable in this instance.

It is proposed that a cash-in-lieu payment towards affordable housing of
£4.5m is paid by the developer. This level of contribution is below the
target set by the Local Plan but is accepted as the maximum feasible
and viable contribution that could be made and therefore is acceptable
under Local Plan policy CS21 and the London Plan.

The height, bulk and mass of the proposed building, which varies across
the site, responds to its context, transitioning the height between
Cripplegate House and the Barbican podium, and the Golden Lane
Estate. The appearance of the building would complement those
buildings, without seeking to mimic or detract from them. The proposal

Page 331



would preserve the setting of the Barbican (listed building and registered
landscape), Cripplegate House and the Jewin Chapel, and cause limited
less than substantial harm to the setting of the Golden Lane Estate,
which would be outweighed by the public benefits.

212. Whilst there will be some impacts on daylight and sunlight to
neighbouring properties, these impacts are generally minor in nature and
acceptable given the densely developed urban nature of this site.
Similarly, although sunlight to existing open spaces and shadowing of
these spaces would worsen as a result of this scheme, these impacts
are overall minor. Whilst many rooms within the proposed development
fall below the BRE guidance, BRE has advised that it would be difficult to
improve the sunlight position on this site given its location and the
obstruction to sunlight resulting from surrounding buildings. The
proposed open space would be poorly sunlit in March and June
principally because of large buildings to the south.

213. The building has been designed to take account of its impact on
neighbouring residential properties in relation to overlooking, dominance
and enclosure and loss of outlook is considered to be acceptable in an
urban context.

214. The proposal broadly complies with the standard for new residential
accommodation outlined in the London Plan Housing Supplementary
Guidance.

215. Itis considered that the development complies with the Development
Plan as a whole and is appropriate subject to conditions, a Section 106
Agreement and Section 278 Highway and other highway matters being
entered into and complied with.

Page 332



Background Papers

Internal

Email
Email

Memo
Protection

Memo
Memo

External

Letter
Letter
Letter

02.08.2016
16.08.2016
30.08.2016

21.09.2016
30.03.2017

11.08.2016
06.09.2016
14.09.2016

Parks Manager
Review of daylight, sunlight and overshadowing, 3" October 2016, BRE

City of London Police
Head of Estates
Department of Markets and Consumer

Lead Local Flood Authority
City Transportation

Twentieth Century Society
London Borough of Islington
London Borough of Islington — Assistant

Review of revised daylight, sunlight and overshadowing assessment, 9"
December 2016, BRE

Residents and interested parties

Petition
Email
Online
Letter
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Letter

19.06.2016
24.07.2016
05.08.2016
08.08.2016
08.08.2016
08.08.2016
08.08.2016
08.08.2016
08.08.2016
08.08.2016
09.08.2016
09.08.2016
09.08.2016
09.08.2016
09.08.2016
09.08.2016
09.08.2016

Cobalt Building Residents
Harish Pankhania
Andrew Harrison

Cennydd John - Hatching Dragons Nursery

Peter Heavyside
Simon Towns
Norma Wee

Sonal Gadhvi
Ovijit Paul

Mai Le Verschoyle
Mai Le Verschoyle
Mitra Karvandi-Smith
Stephen Tromans
Thomas Hodson
Priya Shah

Mai Le Verschoyle
Doreen Greenfield

Page 333



Email
Online
Online
Email
Online
Online
Letter
Letter
Letter
Letter
Online
Online
Letter
Letter
Online
Email
Online
Email
Letter
Letter
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Letter
Letter
Email
Online
Online
Online
Online
Letter
Letter

10.08.2016
10.08.2016
10.08.2016
11.08.2016
11.08.2016
12.08.2016
12.08.2016
12.08.2016
13.08.2016
14.08.2016
15.08.2016
15.08.2016
15.08.2016
15.08.2016
16.08.2016
16.08.2016
16.08.2016
17.08.2016
17.08.2016
17.08.2016
18.08.2016
18.08.2016
18.08.2016
18.08.2016
18.08.2016
18.08.2016
18.08.2016
18.08.2016
19.08.2016
19.08.2016
19.08.2016
19.08.2016
19.08.2016
19.08.2016
19.08.2016

lan Dowsett
Gareth Quantrill
Julie Hudson
Heather Page
Elizabeth Jobey
Diana Souhami

M Praag

Brian Albert
Christopher Petit
Audrey and Clive Kirsch
Helena Twist

M Loosemore
David Emerson
Anthony Winter
Claire Fielding
Daniel Monk

Jane Norrie

Daniel Gerring
Claudia Marciante
Julian Vickery
Suresh Nair

Naren Joshi
Deborah Phillips
Naren Joshi
Richard McKeown
Tommy Johansson
Richard Douglas - Colliers International
David Gregory
Hazel Brothers
David Gregory
David Vickers

Eva Stenram

Eva Stenram

John Whitehead
Friends of Fortune Street Park

Page 334



Email
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Online
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Online
Online
Online
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Online
Online
Form
Form
Form
Form
Form
Form
Form
Form
Form
Form
Email
Email

19.08.2016
20.08.2016
21.08.2016
21.08.2016
21.08.2016
21.08.2016
21.08.2016
21.08.2016
21.08.2016
21.08.2016
21.08.2016
21.08.2016
21.08.2016
22.08.2016
22.08.2016
22.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
23.08.2016
24.08.2016
24.08.2016
24.08.2016
24.08.2016
24.08.2016
24.08.2016
24.08.2016
24.08.2016
24.08.2016
24.08.2016
24.08.2016
24.08.2016

Clare Carolin
Jacqueline Swanson
Jacqueline Shearman
Harriette Ashcroft
Camille Brooks
Mark Lemanksi
David Henderson
Nirmani Shah

J Shearman

Gill Kimber
Howard Sullivan
James Warriner
Mark Lemanski
Sophie Nielson
Helen Hulson
Sarah Marks
Fred Scott

Liz Davis

Simon Holt
Matilda Holt
Samantha Logan
Sarah Griffiths

William and Christine Clifford

Linda Stubles
S Benscher
A Paveison
Guy Hayward

R Staldi and Venwzia Bacalo

Colin Toner
Mr Padda
Britesh Patel
Robert Pegg
Ida L'Erario

Tudor Rose Court Residents Association

Liz Paterson

Page 335



Letter 25.08.2016
Letter 25.08.2016
Weston School

Letter 25.08.2016
Email 26.08.2016
Online 26.08.2016
Letter 26.08.2016
Online 27.08.2016
Online 28.08.2016
Letter 29.08.2016
Online 29.08.2016
Online 29.08.2016
Online 29.08.2016
Letter 30.08.2016
Letter 30.08.2016
Emalil 30.08.2016
Form 30.08.2016
Online 30.08.2016
Online 30.08.2016
Letter 30.08.2016
Letter 30.08.2016
Emalil 30.08.2016
Email 31.08.2016
Emalil 31.08.2016
Online 31.08.2016
Emalil 01.09.2016
Form 02.09.2016
Form 02.09.2016
Form 02.09.2016
Form 02.09.2016
Form 02.09.2016
Form 02.09.2016
Letter 04.09.2016
Letter 06.09.2016
Letter 06.09.2016

lago Griffith

Ruth Gee and Andrew Boyes — Prior

Jacques Parry
Deborah Phillips
Dominic Bampton

Golden Lane Residents Association

Marie Morley
Selina Robertson

Golden Lane Residents Association

Christopher Makin
Martin Coomer
Andrea Kantor
Emma Matthews
Mark Campbell

Ben Jonson House Group
Victor A Giles

Susan Cox

Rita Makanjee

Fred and Joanna Rodgers
Joseph Ruffles
Saskia Lewis
Stephen Morgan
Anna Curry

Bridget Andrews

J.P Masclet

Patricia Liu

P Cody

Robert Gittens
Michael Rawlins
Lorenzo Castricini

A Brown

Anna Parkinson

Mr and Mrs Bulman
Barbican Association

Page 336



Online 09.09.2016
Emalil 19.09.2016
Online 20.09.2016
Online 20.09.2016
Online 20.09.2016
Online 20.09.2016
Online 21.09.2016
Email 23.09.2016
Online 23.09.2016
Letter 03.10.2016
Online 13.10.2016
Letter 21.11.2016
Online 07.12.2016
Letter 08.12.2016
Weston School

Online 08.12.2016
Online 11.12.2016
Online 11.12.2016
Online 13.12.2016
Online 13.12.2016
Online 13.12.2016
Online 13.12.2016
Online 13.12.2016
Online 13.12.2016
Online 13.12.2016
Online 13.12.2016
Email 14.12.2016
Online 15.12.2016
Online 15.12.2016
Online 15.12.2016
Online 16.12.2016
Online 16.12.2016
Online 16.12.2016
Online 16.12.2016
Online 18.12.2016

Sue Pearson
Saskia Lewis
Gareth Randell
Isobel Goodrich
Angela Pistilli
David Archer
Russell Bell
Sarah Batty- Smith
Lewis Jackson
Rosalie Bolt
Aya Sekine
Deborah Cherry
Tom Fowler

Ruth Gee and Andrew Boyes — Prior

Kirill Arakcheev
Ovijit Paul

Sonal Gadhvi

F Jackson

Eva Stenram
Vibeche Dart
Martha Cossey

P J Haben

Mark Waller

Hugo Groves
Edward Marchand
Mark Lemanski
Chamoun Issa
Roland Jeffery
Fred and Joanna Rodgers
Steven Malies
Mary Loosemore
Bruce Nockles

M King

Jacques Parry

Page 337



Letter
Online
Online
Letter
Letter
Letter
Email
Email
Email
Letter
Letter
Letter
Online
Letter
Email
Letter
Email
Online
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Email
Online
Email
Email
Email
Online
Online
Online
Email
Email
Email

19.12.2016
19.12.2016
20.12.2016
20.12.2016
20.12.2016
21.12.2016
21.12.2016
21.12.2016
21.12.2016
21.12.2016
21.12.2016
22.12.2016
22.12.2016
22.12.2016
26.12.2016
28.12.2016
05.01.2017
25.01.2016
06.02.2017
06.02.2017
06.02.2017
06.02.2017
06.02.2017
08.02.2017
08.02.2017
10.02.2017
11.02.2017
13.02.2017
15.02.2017
16.02.2017
16.02.2017
17.02.2017
17.02.2017
19.02.2017
20.02.2017

Mai Le Verschoyle

Nick Lee

Gareth Quantrill

Claudia Marciante

Dan Davis

Marie Morley

John Whitehead
Deborah Phillips

Ben Jonson House Group
Anna Parkinson

Emma Matthews

Mai Le Verschoyle

Greg Turner

Bill and Christine Clifford
Saskia Lewis

Mark Campbell

David Whitehead

D Browning

John Whitehead

John Whitehead
Cennydd John - Hatching Dragons Nursery
Fred Rogers

Emma Matthews

Hazel Brothers

Claudia Marciente
Cennydd John - Hatching Dragons Nursery
Mark Lemanski

Deborah Phillips

Fred Rogers

Dominic Brampton

Clare Carolin

Eva Stenram

Deborah Lambkin

Mai Le Verschoyle

Fred Rogers

Page 338



Email 22.02.2017 Tim Chapple and Robert Mingrino

Online 28.02.2017 Rita Makanjee
Email 21.03.2017 Barbican Association Sustainability
Committee

Application Documents
Planning Statement, May 2016, DP9
Tree Survey and Arboricultural Impact Assessment, May 2016

Preliminary Ecological Appraisal and Living Roof Design Specification, May
2016, Greengage Environmental Ltd

Sustainability Assessment, May 2016, Dalen Group

Energy Statement, May 2016, BBS Environmental

Statement of Community Involvement, May 2016, Westbourne Engagement
Noise Impact Assessment, May 2016, the Equus Partnership

Daylight, Sunlight and Overshadowing Report, June 2016, Point 2 Surveyors
Design and Access Statement, June 2016, Allford Hall Monaghan Morris
Transport Assessment, June 2016, Caneparo Associates

Air Quality Assessment, June 2016, Hawkins Environmental

Flood Risk Assessment, June 2016, Walsh

Daylight, Sunlight and Overshadowing Addendum, November 2016, Point 2
Surveyors

Design and Access Statement, November 2016, Allford Hall Monaghan Morris

Page 339



Appendix A
London Plan Policies

The London Plan policies which are most relevant to this application are set
our below:

Policy 2.18 Protect, promote, expand and manage the extent and quality of
and access to London’s network of green infrastructure.

Policy 3.1  Protect and enhance facilities and services that meet the needs
of particular groups and communities.

Policy 3.2  New developments should be designed, constructed and
managed in ways that improve health and promote healthy lifestyles to help to
reduce health inequalities.

Policy 3.3  Ensure the housing need identified in the London Plan is met,
particularly through provision consistent with at least an annual average of
32,210 net additional homes across London which would enhance the
environment, improve housing choice and affordability and provide better
quality accommodation for Londoners.

Policy 3.11 Maximise affordable housing provision and seek an average of
at least 13,200 more affordable homes per year in London over the term of
the London Plan.

Policy 3.16 Protection and enhancement of social infrastructure - additional
and enhanced social infrastructure provision to meet the needs of a growing
and diverse population.

Policy 5.2  Development proposals should make the fullest contribution to
minimising carbon dioxide emissions.

Policy 5.3  Development proposals should demonstrate that sustainable
design standards are integral to the proposal, including its construction and
operation. Major development proposals should meet the minimum standards
outlined in supplementary planning guidance.

Policy 5.6  Development proposals should evaluate the feasibility of
Combined Heat and Power (CHP) systems, and where a new CHP system is
appropriate also examine opportunities to extend the system beyond the site
boundary to adjacent sites.

Policy 5.7  Major development proposals should provide a reduction in
carbon dioxide emissions through the use of on-site renewable energy
generation, where feasible.

Policy 5.9  Reduce the impact of the urban heat island effect in London and
encourage the design of places and spaces to avoid overheating and
excessive heat generation, and to reduce overheating due to the impacts of
climate change and the urban heat island effect on an area wide basis.

Page 340



Policy 5.10 Promote and support urban greening, such as new planting in
the public realm (including streets, squares and plazas) and multifunctional
green infrastructure, to contribute to the adaptation to, and reduction of, the
effects of climate change.

Policy 5.11 Major development proposals should be designed to include
roof, wall and site planting, especially green roofs and walls where feasible.

Policy 5.12 Development proposals must comply with the flood risk
assessment and management requirements set out in PPS25 and address
flood resilient design and emergency planning; development adjacent to flood
defences would be required to protect the integrity of existing flood defences
and wherever possible be set back from those defences to allow their
management, maintenance and upgrading to be undertaken in a sustainable
and cost effective way.

Policy 5.13 Development should utilise sustainable urban drainage systems
(SUDS) unless there are practical reasons for not doing so.

Policy 5.18 Encourage development waste management facilities and
removal by water or rail transport.

Policy 6.1  The Mayor would work with all relevant partners to encourage
the closer integration of transport and development.

Policy 6.3  Development proposals should ensure that impacts on transport
capacity and the transport network are fully assessed.

Policy 6.5  Contributions would be sought from developments likely to add
to, or create, congestion on London’s rail network that Crossrail is intended to
mitigate.

Policy 6.9  Developments should provide secure, integrated and accessible

cycle parking facilities and provide on-site changing facilities and showers for
cyclists, facilitate the Cycle Super Highways and facilitate the central London
cycle hire scheme.

Policy 6.13 The maximum standards set out in Table 6.2 should be applied
to planning applications. Developments must:

ensure that 1 in 5 spaces (both active and passive) provide an electrical
charging point to encourage the uptake of electric vehicles

provide parking for disabled people in line with Table 6.2
meet the minimum cycle parking standards set out in Table 6.3
provide for the needs of businesses for delivery and servicing.

Policy 7.2  All new development in London to achieve the highest standards
of accessible and inclusive design.

Policy 7.3  Creation of safe, secure and appropriately accessible
environments.

Policy 7.4  Development should have regard to the form, function, and
structure of an area, place or street and the scale, mass and orientation of
surrounding buildings. It should improve an area’s visual or physical
connection with natural features. In areas of poor or ill-defined character,

Page 341



development should build on the positive elements that can contribute to
establishing an enhanced character for the future function of the area.

Policy 7.5  London’s public spaces should be secure, accessible, inclusive,
connected, easy to understand and maintain, relate to local context, and
incorporate the highest quality design, landscaping, planting, street furniture
and surfaces.

Policy 7.6 Buildings and structures should:
a be of the highest architectural quality

b be of a proportion, composition, scale and orientation that enhances,
activates and appropriately defines the public realm

c comprise details and materials that complement, not necessarily
replicate, the local architectural character

d not cause unacceptable harm to the amenity of surrounding land and
buildings, particularly residential buildings, in relation to privacy,
overshadowing, wind and microclimate. This is particularly important for tall
buildings

e incorporate best practice in resource management and climate change
mitigation and adaptation

f provide high quality indoor and outdoor spaces and integrate well with

the surrounding streets and open spaces

g be adaptable to different activities and land uses, particularly at ground
level

h meet the principles of inclusive design

[ optimise the potential of sites.

Policy 7.8  Development should identify, value, conserve, restore, re-use
and incorporate heritage assets, conserve the significance of heritage assets
and their settings and make provision for the protection of archaeological
resources, landscapes and significant memorials.

Policy 7.13 Development proposals should contribute to the minimisation of
potential physical risks, including those arising as a result of fire, flood and
related hazards.

Policy 7.14 Implement Air Quality and Transport strategies to achieve
reductions in pollutant emissions and minimise public exposure to pollution.

Policy 7.15 Minimise existing and potential adverse impacts of noise on,
from, within, or in the vicinity of, development proposals and separate new
noise sensitive development from major noise sources.

Policy 7.18 Resist the loss of local protected open spaces unless equivalent
or better quality provision is made within the local catchment area.

Policy 7.19 Development proposals should, wherever possible, make a
positive contribution to the protection, enhancement, creation and
management of biodiversity.

Page 342



Policy 7.21 Trees should be protected, maintained, and enhanced. Existing
trees of value should be retained and any loss as the result of development
should be replaced.

Relevant Local Plan Policies

CS10 Promote high quality environment

To promote a high standard and sustainable design of buildings, streets
and spaces, having regard to their surroundings and the character of the
City and creating an inclusive and attractive environment.

DM10.1 New development

To require all developments, including alterations and extensions to
existing buildings, to be of a high standard of design and to avoid harm
to the townscape and public realm, by ensuring that:

a) the bulk and massing of schemes are appropriate in relation to
their surroundings and have due regard to the general scale, height,
building lines, character, historic interest and significance, urban grain
and materials of the locality and relate well to the character of streets,
squares, lanes, alleys and passageways;

b) all development is of a high standard of design and architectural
detail with elevations that have an appropriate depth and quality of
modelling;

C) appropriate, high quality and durable materials are used;

d) the design and materials avoid unacceptable wind impacts at

street level or intrusive solar glare impacts on the surrounding
townscape and public realm;

e) development has attractive and visually interesting street level
elevations, providing active frontages wherever possible to maintain or
enhance the vitality of the City's streets;

f)ithe design of the roof is visually integrated into the overall design of the
building when seen from both street level views and higher level
viewpoints;

Q) plant and building services equipment are fully screened from
view and integrated in to the design of the building. Installations that
would adversely affect the character, appearance or amenities of the
buildings or area will be resisted,;

h) servicing entrances are designed to minimise their effects on the
appearance of the building and street scene and are fully integrated into
the building's design;

i)there is provision of appropriate hard and soft landscaping, including
appropriate boundary treatments;

j)the external illumination of buildings is carefully designed to ensure
visual sensitivity, minimal energy use and light pollution, and the discreet
integration of light fittings into the building design;

k) there is provision of amenity space, where appropriate;

lYthere is the highest standard of accessible and inclusive design.

Page 343



DM10.2 Design of green roofs and walls

1) To encourage the installation of green roofs on all appropriate
developments. On each building the maximum practicable coverage of
green roof should be achieved. Extensive green roofs are preferred and
their design should aim to maximise the roof's environmental benefits,
including biodiversity, run-off attenuation and building insulation.

2) To encourage the installation of green walls in appropriate
locations, and to ensure that they are satisfactorily maintained.

DM10.4 Environmental enhancement

The City Corporation will work in partnership with developers, Transport
for London and other organisations to design and implement schemes
for the enhancement of highways, the public realm and other spaces.
Enhancement schemes should be of a high standard of design,
sustainability, surface treatment and landscaping, having regard to:

a) the predominant use of the space, surrounding buildings and
adjacent spaces;

b) connections between spaces and the provision of pleasant
walking routes;

C) the use of natural materials, avoiding an excessive range and
harmonising with the surroundings of the scheme and materials used
throughout the City;

d) the inclusion of trees and soft landscaping and the promotion of
biodiversity, where feasible linking up existing green spaces and routes
to provide green corridors;

e) the City's heritage, retaining and identifying features that
contribute positively to the character and appearance of the City;
f)sustainable drainage, where feasible, co-ordinating the design with
adjacent buildings in order to implement rainwater recycling;

Q) the need to provide accessible and inclusive design, ensuring
that streets and walkways remain uncluttered;
h) the need for pedestrian priority and enhanced permeability,

minimising the conflict between pedestrians and cyclists;

i)the need to resist the loss of routes and spaces that enhance the City's
function, character and historic interest;

j)the use of high quality street furniture to enhance and delineate the
public realm;

K) lighting which should be sensitively co-ordinated with the design
of the scheme.

DM10.7 Daylight and sunlight

1) To resist development which would reduce noticeably the
daylight and sunlight available to nearby dwellings and open spaces to

Page 344



unacceptable levels, taking account of the Building Research
Establishment's guidelines.

2) The design of new developments should allow for the lighting
needs of intended occupiers and provide acceptable levels of daylight
and sunlight.

DM12.4 Archaeology

1. To require planning applications which involve excavation or
ground works on sites of archaeological potential to be accompanied by
an archaeological assessment and evaluation of the site, including the
impact of the proposed development.

2. To preserve, protect, safeguard and enhance archaeological
monuments, remains and their settings in development, and to seek a
public display and interpretation, where appropriate.

3. To require proper investigation and recording of archaeological
remains as an integral part of a development programme, and
publication and archiving of results to advance understanding.

CS15 Creation of sustainable development
To enable City businesses and residents to make sustainable choices in
their daily activities creating a more sustainable City, adapted to the
changing climate.

DM15.1 Sustainability requirements
1. Sustainability Statements must be submitted with all planning

applications in order to ensure that sustainability is integrated into
designs for all development.

2. For major development (including new development and
refurbishment) the Sustainability Statement should include as a
minimum;

a) BREEAM or Code for Sustainable Homes pre-assessment;

b) an energy statement in line with London Plan requirements;

C) demonstration of climate change resilience measures.

3. BREEAM or Code for Sustainable Homes assessments should

demonstrate sustainability in aspects which are of particular significance
in the City's high density urban environment. Developers should aim to
achieve the maximum possible credits to address the City's priorities.

4. Innovative sustainability solutions will be encouraged to ensure

that the City's buildings remain at the forefront of sustainable building
design. Details should be included in the Sustainability Statement.

Page 345



5. Planning conditions will be used to ensure that Local Plan
assessment targets are met.

DM15.5 Climate change resilience

1. Developers will be required to demonstrate through
Sustainability Statements that all major developments are resilient to the
predicted climate conditions during the building's lifetime.

2. Building designs should minimise any contribution to the urban
heat island effect caused by heat retention and waste heat expulsion in
the built environment.

DM15.6 Air quality

1. Developers will be required to consider the impact of their
proposals on air quality and, where appropriate, provide an Air Quality
Impact Assessment.

2. Development that would result in deterioration of the City's
nitrogen dioxide or PM10 pollution levels will be resisted.

3. Major developments will be required to maximise credits for the
pollution section of the BREEAM or Code for Sustainable Homes
assessment relating to on-site emissions of oxides of nitrogen (NOX).

4. Developers will be encouraged to install non-combustion low
and zero carbon energy technology. A detailed air quality impact
assessment will be required for combustion based low and zero carbon
technologies, such as CHP plant and biomass or biofuel boilers, and
necessary mitigation must be approved by the City Corporation.

5. Construction and deconstruction and the transport of
construction materials and waste must be carried out in such a way as to
minimise air quality impacts.

6. Air intake points should be located away from existing and
potential pollution sources (e.g. busy roads and combustion flues). All
combustion flues should terminate above the roof height of the tallest
building in the development in order to ensure maximum dispersion of
pollutants.

DM15.7 Noise and light pollution
1. Developers will be required to consider the impact of their
developments on the noise environment and where appropriate provide

a noise assessment. The layout, orientation, design and use of buildings
should ensure that operational noise does not adversely affect

Page 346



neighbours, particularly noise-sensitive land uses such as housing,
hospitals, schools and quiet open spaces.

2. Any potential noise conflict between existing activities and new
development should be minimised. Where the avoidance of noise
conflicts is impractical, mitigation measures such as noise attenuation
and restrictions on operating hours will be implemented through
appropriate planning conditions.

3. Noise and vibration from deconstruction and construction
activities must be minimised and mitigation measures put in place to limit
noise disturbance in the vicinity of the development.

4. Developers will be required to demonstrate that there will be no
increase in background noise levels associated with new plant and
equipment.

5. Internal and external lighting should be designed to reduce
energy consumption, avoid spillage of light beyond where it is needed
and protect the amenity of light-sensitive uses such as housing,
hospitals and areas of importance for nature conservation.

DM15.8 Contaminated land

Where development involves ground works or the creation of open
spaces, developers will be expected to carry out a detailed site
investigation to establish whether the site is contaminated and to
determine the potential for pollution of the water environment or harm to
human health and non-human receptors. Suitable mitigation must be
identified to remediate any contaminated land and prevent potential
adverse impacts of the development on human and non-human
receptors, land or water quality.

DM16.1 Transport impacts of development

1. Development proposals that are likely to have effects on
transport must be accompanied by an assessment of the transport
implications during both construction and operation, in particular
addressing impacts on:

a) road dangers;

b) pedestrian environment and movement;

C) cycling infrastructure provision;

d) public transport;

e) the street network.

2. Transport Assessments and Travel Plans should be used to
demonstrate adherence to the City Corporation's transportation
standards.

Page 347



DM16.2 Pedestrian movement

1. Pedestrian movement must be facilitated by provision of suitable
pedestrian routes through and around new developments, by
maintaining pedestrian routes at ground level, and the upper level
walkway network around the Barbican and London Wall.

2. The loss of a pedestrian route will normally only be permitted
where an alternative public pedestrian route of at least an equivalent
standard is provided having regard to:

a) the extent to which the route provides for current and all
reasonably foreseeable future demands placed upon it, including at peak
periods;

b) the shortest practicable routes between relevant points.

3. Routes of historic importance should be safeguarded as part of
the City's characteristic pattern of lanes, alleys and courts, including the
route's historic alignment and width.

4. The replacement of a route over which pedestrians have rights,
with one to which the public have access only with permission will not
normally be acceptable.

5. Public access across private land will be encouraged where it
enhances the connectivity, legibility and capacity of the City's street
network. Spaces should be designed so that signage is not necessary
and it is clear to the public that access is allowed.

6. The creation of new pedestrian rights of way will be encouraged
where this would improve movement and contribute to the character of
an area, taking into consideration pedestrian routes and movement in
neighbouring areas and boroughs, where relevant.

DM16.3 Cycle parking
1. On-site cycle parking must be provided in accordance with the
local standards set out in Table 16.2 or, for other land uses, with the
standards of the London Plan. Applicants will be encouraged to exceed
the standards set out in Table 16.2.

2. On-street cycle parking in suitable locations will be encouraged
to meet the needs of cyclists.

DM16.5 Parking and servicing standards
1. Developments in the City should be car-free except for

designated Blue Badge spaces. Where other car parking is exceptionally
provided it must not exceed London Plan's standards.

Page 348



2. Designated parking must be provided for Blue Badge holders
within developments in conformity with London Plan requirements and
must be marked out and reserved at all times for their use. Disabled
parking spaces must be at least 2.4m wide and at least 4.8m long and
with reserved areas at least 1.2m wide, marked out between the parking
spaces and at the rear of the parking spaces.

3. Except for dwelling houses (use class C3), whenever any car
parking spaces (other than designated Blue Badge parking) are
provided, motor cycle parking must be provided at a ratio of 10 motor
cycle parking spaces per 1 car parking space. At least 50% of motor
cycle parking spaces must be at least 2.3m long and at least 0.9m wide
and all motor cycle parking spaces must be at least 2.0m long and at
least 0.8m wide.

4. On site servicing areas should be provided to allow all goods
and refuse collection vehicles likely to service the development at the
same time to be conveniently loaded and unloaded. Such servicing
areas should provide sufficient space or facilities for all vehicles to enter
and exit the site in a forward gear. Headroom of at least 5m where skips
are to be lifted and 4.75m for all other vehicle circulation areas should be
provided.

5. Coach parking facilities for hotels (use class C1) will not be
permitted.

6. All off-street car parking spaces and servicing areas must be
equipped with the facility to conveniently recharge electric vehicles.

7. Taxi ranks are encouraged at key locations, such as stations,
hotels and shopping centres. The provision of taxi ranks should be
designed to occupy the minimum practicable space, using a combined
entry and exit point to avoid obstruction to other transport modes.
DM17.1 Provision for waste
1. Waste facilities must be integrated into the design of buildings,
wherever feasible, and allow for the separate storage and collection of
recyclable materials, including compostable material.
2. On-site waste management, through techniques such as
recyclate sorting or energy recovery, which minimises the need for waste
transfer, should be incorporated wherever possible.
CS18 Minimise flood risk

To ensure that the City remains at low risk from all types of flooding.

Page 349



DM18.1 Development in Flood Risk Area

1. Where development is proposed within the City Flood Risk Area
evidence must be presented to demonstrate that:

a) the site is suitable for the intended use (see table 18.1), in
accordance with Environment Agency and Lead Local Flood Authority
advice;

b) the benefits of the development outweigh the flood risk to future
occupants;

C) the development will be safe for occupants and visitors and will
not compromise the safety of other premises or increase the risk of
flooding elsewhere.

2. Development proposals, including change of use, must be
accompanied by a site-specific flood risk assessment for:

a) all sites within the City Flood Risk Area as shown on the Policies
Map; and

b) all major development elsewhere in the City.

3. Site specific flood risk assessments must address the risk of

flooding from all sources and take account of the City of London
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment. Necessary mitigation measures must
be designed into and integrated with the development and may be
required to provide protection from flooding for properties beyond the
site boundaries, where feasible and viable.

4. Where development is within the City Flood Risk Area, the most
vulnerable uses must be located in those parts of the development which
are at least risk. Safe access and egress routes must be identified.

5. For minor development outside the City Flood Risk Area, an
appropriate flood risk statement may be included in the Design and
Access Statement.

6. Flood resistant and resilient designs which reduce the impact of
flooding and enable efficient recovery and business continuity will be
encouraged.

DM18.2 Sustainable drainage systems
1. The design of the surface water drainage system should be
integrated into the design of proposed buildings or landscaping, where
feasible and practical, and should follow the SuDS management train
(Fig T) and London Plan drainage hierarchy.

2. SuDS designs must take account of the City's archaeological
heritage, complex underground utilities, transport infrastructure and

Page 350



other underground structures, incorporating suitable SuDS elements for
the City's high density urban situation.

3. SuDS should be designed, where possible, to maximise
contributions to water resource efficiency, biodiversity enhancement and
the provision of multifunctional open spaces.

DM18.3 Flood protection and climate

1. Development must protect the integrity and effectiveness of
structures intended to minimise flood risk and, where appropriate,
enhance their effectiveness.

2. Wherever practicable, development should contribute to an
overall reduction in flood risk within and beyond the site boundaries,
incorporating flood alleviation measures for the public realm, where
feasible.

CS19 Improve open space and biodiversity
To encourage healthy lifestyles for all the City's communities through
improved access to open space and facilities, increasing the amount and
guality of open spaces and green infrastructure, while enhancing
biodiversity.

DM19.2 Biodiversity and urban greening

Developments should promote biodiversity and contribute to urban
greening by incorporating:

a) green roofs and walls, soft landscaping and trees;

b) features for wildlife, such as nesting boxes and beehives;

C) a planting mix which encourages biodiversity;

d) planting which will be resilient to a range of climate conditions;
e) maintenance of habitats within Sites of Importance for Nature

Conservation.

CS21 Protect and provide housing
To protect existing housing and amenity and provide additional housing
in the City, concentrated in or near identified residential areas, as shown
in Figure X, to meet the City's needs, securing suitable, accessible and
affordable housing and supported housing.

DM21.1 Location of new housing
1. New housing should be located on suitable sites in or near

identified residential areas. Within these areas a mix of appropriate
residential and commercial uses will be permitted.

Page 351



2. New housing will only be permitted where development would

not:

a) prejudice the primary business function of the City;

b) be contrary to policy DM 1.1;

C) inhibit the development potential or business activity in
neighbouring commercial buildings and sites; and

d) result in poor residential amenity within existing and proposed

development, including excessive noise or disturbance.
DM21.3 Residential environment

1. The amenity of existing residents within identified residential
areas will be protected by:

a) resisting other uses which would cause undue noise
disturbance, fumes and smells and vehicle or pedestrian movements
likely to cause disturbance;

b) requiring new development near existing dwellings to
demonstrate adequate mitigation measures to address detrimental
impact.

2. Noise-generating uses should be sited away from residential
uses, where possible. Where residential and other uses are located
within the same development or area, adequate noise mitigation
measures must be provided and, where required, planning conditions
will be imposed to protect residential amenity.

3. All development proposals should be designed to avoid
overlooking and seek to protect the privacy, day lighting and sun lighting
levels to adjacent residential accommodation.

4. All new residential development proposals must demonstrate
how potential adverse noise impacts on and between dwellings will be
mitigated by housing layout, design and materials.

5. The cumulative impact of individual developments on the
amenity of existing residents will be considered.

DM21.5 Housing quality standards

All new housing must be designed to a standard that facilitates the
health and well-being of occupants, and:

a) takes account of the London Plan's space standards and
complies with the London Plan's Density Matrix standards;

b) provides acceptable daylight to dwellings commensurate with a
city centre location;

C) meets standards for Secured by Design certification;

Page 352



d) maximises opportunities for providing open and leisure space for
residents.

Page 353



SCHEDULE
APPLICATION: 16/00590/FULL
Bernard Morgan House 43 Golden Lane London

Demolition of existing building, retention of existing basement and
construction of new residential building to provide 99 dwellings,
together with ancillary car parking, hard and soft landscaping and
associated works (Total Floorspace 11,113 sq.m. GIA).

CONDITIONS

1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the
expiration of three years from the date of this permission.
REASON: To ensure compliance with the terms of Section 91 of the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 Prior to the commencement of any works on site, details shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
showing the means of protection of the trees which are to be retained
including their root system and the approved details shall be
implemented prior to and during the course of the building works as
appropriate.

REASON: To ensure the protection of the adjacent trees in accordance
with the following policies of the Local Plan: DM10.4, DM19.2. These
details are required prior to commencement in order that any changes
to satisfy this condition are incorporated before the design is too
advanced to make changes.

3 Prior to demolition, a method statement for the salvage and details of
the reuse of the decorative tiles on the north elevation and south
elevation of the existing building shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be
implemented in accordance with the approved details.

REASON: To ensure that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied
with the detail of the proposed development and to ensure a
satisfactory external appearance in accordance with the following
policy of the Local Plan: DM10.1.

4 Details of facilities and methods to accommodate and manage all
freight vehicle movements to and from the site during the demolition of
the building(s) hereby approved shall be submitted to and approved by
the Local Planning Authority in writing prior to the commencement of
work. The details shall include relevant measures from Section 4 of the
Mayor of London's Construction Logistics Plan Guidance for
Developers issued in April 2013, and specifically address the safety of
vulnerable road users through compliance with the Construction

Page 354



Logistics and Cyclist Safety (CLOCS) Standard for Construction
Logistics, Managing Work Related Road Risk. No demolition or
construction shall be carried out other than in accordance with the
approved details and methods.

REASON: To ensure that demolition and construction works do not
have an adverse impact on public safety and the transport network in
accordance with London Plan Policy 6.14 and the following policies of
the Local Plan: DM15.6, DM16.1. These details are required prior to
demolition and construction work commencing in order that the impact
on the transport network is minimised from the time that demolition and
construction starts.

A scheme for protecting nearby residents and commercial occupiers
from noise, dust and other environmental effects during demolition shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
prior to any demolition taking place on the site. The scheme shall be
based on the Department of Markets and Consumer Protection's Code
of Practice for Deconstruction and Construction Sites and
arrangements for liaison set out therein. A staged scheme of protective
works may be submitted in respect of individual stages of the
demolition process but no works in any individual stage shall be
commenced until the related scheme of protective works has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The demolition shall not be carried out other than in accordance with
the approved scheme.

REASON: In the interests of public safety and to ensure a minimal
effect on the amenities of neighbouring premises and the transport
network in accordance with the following policies of the Local Plan:
DM15.6, DM15.7, DM21.3. These details are required prior to
demolition in order that the impact on amenities is minimised from the
time that development starts.

Demolition works shall not begin until a Deconstruction Logistics Plan
to manage all freight vehicle movements to and from the site during
deconstruction of the existing building(s) has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
Deconstruction Logistics Plan shall include relevant measures from
Section 3 of the Mayor of London's Construction Logistics Plan
Guidance for Developers issued in April 2013, and specifically address
the safety of vulnerable road users through compliance with the
Construction Logistics and Cyclist Safety (CLOCS) Standard for
Construction Logistics, Managing Work Related Road Risk. The
demolition shall not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with
the approved Deconstruction Logistics Plan or any approved
amendments thereto as may be agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON: To ensure that demolition works do not have an adverse
impact on public safety and the transport network in accordance with
London Plan Policy 6.14 and the following policies of the Local Plan:
DM15.6, DM16.1. These details are required prior to demolition work

Page 355



commencing in order that the impact on the transport network is
minimised from the time that demolition starts.

Before any works including demolition are begun a site survey and
survey of highway and other land at the perimeter of the site shall be
carried out and details must be submitted to and approved in writing by
the local planning authority indicating the proposed finished floor levels
at basement and ground floor levels in relation to the existing Ordnance
Datum levels of the adjoining streets and open spaces. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
survey unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning
authority.

REASON: To ensure continuity between the level of existing streets
and the finished floor levels in the proposed building and to ensure a
satisfactory treatment at ground level in accordance with the following
policies of the Local Plan: DM10.8, DM16.2. These details are required
prior to commencement in order that a record is made of the conditions
prior to changes caused by the development and that any changes to
satisfy this condition are incorporated into the development before the
design is too advanced to make changes.

Archaeological evaluation shall be carried out in order to compile
archaeological records in accordance with a timetable and scheme of
such archaeological work submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority before any commencement of archaeological
evaluation work.

REASON: To ensure that an opportunity is provided for the
archaeology of the site to be considered and recorded in accordance
with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM12.4.

No work except demolition to basement slab level shall take place until:

a) An investigation and risk assessment has been undertaken to
establish if the site is contaminated and to determine the potential for
pollution in accordance with the requirements of DEFRA and the
Environment Agency's '‘Model Procedures for the Management of Land
Contamination, CLR 11'.

b)Where remediation is necessary a detailed remediation scheme to
bring the site to a condition suitable for the intended use by removing
unacceptable risks to human health, buildings and other property and
to the natural and historical environment must be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority the remediation
scheme must ensure that the site will not qualify as contaminated land
under Part 2A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 in relation to
the intended use of the land after remediation.

c) Following completion of measures identified in the approved
remediation scheme a verification report must be submitted to and
approved in writing of the Local Planning Authority.

Page 356



10

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future
users of the land and neighbouring land are minimised, together with
those to controlled waters, property and ecological systems, and to
ensure that the development can be carried out safely without
unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in
accordance with the Local Plan DM15.8. These details are required
prior to commencement in order that any changes to satisfy this
condition are incorporated into the development before the design is
too advanced to make changes.

No work except demolition to basement slab level shall take place until
an investigation and risk assessment has been undertaken to establish
if the site is contaminated and to determine the potential for pollution in
accordance with the requirements of DEFRA and the Environment
Agency's 'Model Procedures for the Management of Land
Contamination, CLR 11".

Where remediation is necessary a detailed remediation scheme to
bring the site to a condition suitable for the intended use by removing
unacceptable risks to human health, buildings and other property and
to the natural and historical environment must be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority the remediation
scheme must ensure that the site will not qualify as contaminated land
under Part 2A of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 in relation to
the intended use of the land after remediation.

Following completion of measures identified in the approved
remediation scheme a verification report must be submitted to and
approved in writing of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future
users of the land and neighbouring land are minimised, together with
those to controlled waters, property and ecological systems, and to
ensure that the development can be carried out safely without
unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors in
accordance with the Local Plan DM15.8. These details are required
prior to commencement in order that any changes to satisfy this
condition are incorporated into the development before the design is
too advanced to make changes.

No works except demolition to basement slab level shall take place
until the developer has secured the implementation of a programme of
archaeological work to be carried out in accordance with a written
scheme of investigation which has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall include all on site
work, including details of any temporary works which may have an
impact on the archaeology of the site and all off site work such as the
analysis, publication and archiving of the results. All works shall be
carried out and completed as approved, unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Page 357



11

12

13

REASON: In order to allow an opportunity for investigations to be made
in an area where remains of archaeological interest are understood to
exist in accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM12.4.

No works except demolition to basement slab level shall take place
before details of the foundation design and piling configuration, to
include a detailed method statement, have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: In order to allow an opportunity for investigations to be made
in an area where remains or archaeological interest are understood to
exist in accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM12.4.

Details of facilities and methods to accommodate and manage all
freight vehicle movements to and from the site during the construction
of the building(s) hereby approved shall be submitted to and approved
by the Local Planning Authority in writing prior to the commencement of
work. The details shall include relevant measures from Section 4 of the
Mayor of London's Construction Logistics Plan Guidance for
Developers issued in April 2013, and specifically address the safety of
vulnerable road users through compliance with the Construction
Logistics and Cyclist Safety (CLOCS) Standard for Construction
Logistics, Managing Work Related Road Risk. No demolition or
construction shall be carried out other than in accordance with the
approved details and methods.

REASON: To ensure that demolition and construction works do not
have an adverse impact on public safety and the transport network in
accordance with London Plan Policy 6.14 and the following policies of
the Local Plan: DM15.6, DM16.1. These details are required prior to
demolition and construction work commencing in order that the impact
on the transport network is minimised from the time that demolition and
construction starts.

A scheme for protecting nearby residents and commercial occupiers
from noise, dust and other environmental effects during construction
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority prior to any construction work taking place on the site. The
scheme shall be based on the Department of Markets and Consumer
Protection's Code of Practice for Deconstruction and Construction Sites
and arrangements for liaison set out therein. A staged scheme of
protective works may be submitted in respect of individual stages of the
construction process but no works in any individual stage shall be
commenced until the related scheme of protective works has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The development shall not be carried out other than in accordance with
the approved scheme.

REASON: In the interests of public safety and to ensure a minimal
effect on the amenities of neighbouring premises and the transport
network in accordance with the following policies of the Local Plan:
DM15.6, DM15.7, DM21.3. These details are required prior to

Page 358



14

15

16

construction in order that the impact on amenities is minimised from the
time that the construction starts.

Construction works shall not begin until a Construction Logistics Plan to
manage all freight vehicle movements to and from the site during
construction of the development has been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Construction Logistics
Plan shall include relevant measures from Section 3 of the Mayor of
London's Construction Logistics Plan Guidance for Developers issued
in April 2013, and specifically address [driver training for] the safety of
vulnerable road users through compliance with the Construction
Logistics and Cyclist Safety (CLOCS) Standard for Construction
Logistics, Managing Work Related Road Risk. The development shall
not be carried out otherwise than in accordance with the approved
Construction Logistics Plan or any approved amendments thereto as
may be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON: To ensure that construction works do not have an adverse
impact on public safety and the transport network in accordance with
London Plan Policy 6.14 and the following policies of the Local Plan:
DM15.6, DM16.1. These details are required prior to construction work
commencing in order that the impact on the transport network is
minimised from the time that construction starts.

Before any construction works hereby permitted are begun the
following details shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority in conjunction with the Lead Local Flood
Authority and all development pursuant to this permission shall be
carried out in accordance with the approved details:

(a) Fully detailed design and layout drawings for the proposed SuDS
components ( as described by the Flood Risk Assessment Revision 5
29/06/2016 and Design Note - Surface Water Strategy 13/09/2016)
including but not limited to: attenuation systems, pumps, green roofs,
design for system exceedance, construction plan, cost etc. The surface
water discharge rate should not exceed 5 I/s and the actual attenuation
volume capacity should be no less than 50m3; unless otherwise agreed
with the Lead Local Flood Authority;

(b) Full details of measures to be taken to prevent flooding (of the site
or caused by the site) during the course of the construction works.

(c) Evidence that Thames Water have been consulted and consider the
proposed discharged rate to be satisfactory.

REASON: To improve sustainability, reduce flood risk and reduce
water run off rates in accordance with the following policy of the Local
Plan: DM15.5, DM18.1, DM18.2 and DM18.3.

Before the shell and core is complete the following details shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in
conjunction with the Lead Local Flood Authority and all development
pursuant to this permission shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details:

(a) A Lifetime Maintenance Plan for the SuDS system to include:

Page 359



17

18

- A full description of how the system would work, it's aims and
objectives and the flow control arrangements;

- A Maintenance Inspection Checklist/Log;

- A Maintenance Schedule of Work itemising the tasks to be
undertaken, such as the frequency required and the costs incurred to
maintain the system.

REASON: To improve sustainability, reduce flood risk and reduce
water run off rates in accordance with the following policy of the Local
Plan: DM15.5, DM18.1, DM18.2 and DM18.3.

Before any piling or construction of basements is commenced a
scheme for the provision of sewer vents at roof level within the building
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning
authority the agreed scheme for the provision of sewer vents shall be
implemented and brought into operation before the development is
occupied and shall be so maintained for the life of the building.
REASON: To vent sewerage odour from (or substantially from) the
development hereby permitted and mitigate any adverse air pollution or
environmental conditions in order to protect the amenity of the area in
accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM10.1. These
details are required prior to piling or construction work commencing in
order that any changes to satisfy this condition are incorporated into
the development before the design is too advanced to make changes.

Before any works thereby affected are begun the following details shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
and all development pursuant to this permission shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details:

(a) particulars and samples of the materials to be used on all external
faces of the building including external ground and upper level
surfaces;

(b) details of a typical bay of the development;

(c) details of ground floor elevations;

(d) details of the flank wall(s) of the proposed new building;

(e) details of soffits, hand rails and balustrades;

(f) details of plant, flues, fire escapes and other excrescences at roof
level;

(g) details of the entrances on Golden Lane, Fann Street and Brackley
Street;

(h) details of the doors to the service area, substation and refuse store;

() details of the windows, including the reveals;

(j) details of the treatment of glazing of the ground floor windows to
ensure privacy;,

(k) details of balconies;

() details of juliet balconies;

(m) details of biodiversity enhancements (for birds).

REASON: To ensure that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied
with the detail of the proposed development and to ensure a

Page 360



19

20

21

22

satisfactory external appearance in accordance with the following
policy of the Local Plan: DM10.1.

Before starting any brick work, a sample panel of approximately 1m
high by 1m wide of the facing materials to be used shall be erected on
site to establish the detail of bonding, coursing and colour and type of
jointing and shall be agreed in writing with the local planning authority.
The sample panel shall include a reveal. The quality of finish and
materials incorporated in any approved sample panel(s) shall be
maintained throughout the development.

REASON: To ensure that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied
with the detail of the proposed development and to ensure a
satisfactory external appearance in accordance with the following
policy of the Local Plan: DM10.1.

Before any works thereby affected are begun a scheme for the
avoidance of expansion joints in the elevation shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the local planning authority. The development
shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details.
REASON: To ensure that the Local Planning Authority may be satisfied
with the detail of the proposed development and to ensure a
satisfactory external appearance in accordance with the following
policy of the Local Plan: DM10.1.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
before any works thereby affected are begun, details of the provision to
be made in the building's design to enable the discreet installation of
street lighting on the development, including details of the location of
light fittings, cable runs and other necessary apparatus, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
and the development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details.

REASON: To ensure provision for street lighting is discreetly integrated
into the design of the building in accordance with the following policy of
the City of London Local Plan: DM10.1.

All unbuilt surfaces shall be treated in accordance with a landscaping
scheme to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority before any landscaping works are commenced. The
landscaping scheme shall include details of lighting, materials, plant
species, retaining perimeter walls, boundary treatment and gates. All
hard and soft landscaping works shall be carried out in accordance with
the approved details not later than the end of the first planting season
following completion of the development. Trees and shrubs which die
or are removed, uprooted or destroyed or become in the opinion of the
Local Planning Authority seriously damaged or defective within 5 years
of completion of the development shall be replaced with trees and
shrubs of similar size and species to those originally approved, or such
alternatives as may be agreed in writing by the Local Planning
Authority.

Page 361



23

24

25

26

REASON: In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with the
following policies of the Local Plan: DM10.1, DM19.2.

Details of the position and size of the green roof(s), the type of planting
and the contribution of the green roof(s) to biodiversity and rainwater
attenuation shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local
planning authority before any works thereby affected are begun. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with those approved
details and maintained as approved for the life of the development
unless otherwise approved by the local planning authority.
REASON: To assist the environmental sustainability of the
development and provide a habitat that will encourage biodiversity in
accordance with the following policies of the Local Plan: DM18.2,
DM19.2.

All residential premises in the development shall be designed and
constructed to attain the following internal noise levels:

Bedrooms- 30dB LAeq,T* and 45dB LAmax

Living rooms- 30dB LAeq, T*

*T- Night-time 8 hours between 23:00-07:00 and daytime 16 hours
between 07:00-23:00.

A test shall be carried out after completion but prior to occupation to
show that the criteria above have been met and the results must be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority
prior to occupation of any part of the building.

REASON: To ensure that the occupiers and users of the proposed
development do not suffer a loss of amenity by reason of excess noise
from environmental and transportation sources in accordance with the
Local Plan: DM21.3 and D21.5.

Unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
no fewer than 10% of the total number of residential units within the
development shall be designed and constructed in accordance with the
Building Regulations 2010, Part M4(3): Category 3 - Wheelchair user
dwellings and the remainder of the residential units shall be designed
and constructed in accordance with the Building Regulations 2010, Part
M4(2): Category 2 - Accessible and Adaptable dwellings.

REASON: In the interest of inclusive design and to ensure that
adaptable housing is provided in accordance with the following policy of
the Local Plan: CS21/4.

Before any mechanical plant is used on the premises it shall be
mounted in a way which will minimise transmission of structure borne
sound or vibration to any other part of the building in accordance with a
scheme to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON: In order to protect the amenities of commercial occupiers in
the building in accordance following policy of the Local Plan: DM15.7.

Page 362



27

28

29

30

31

32

No boilers that have a dry NOx emission level exceeding 40 mg/kWh
(measured at 0% excess 0O2) shall at any time be installed in the
building.

REASON: To comply with policy DM15.6 of the Local Plan and policies
7.14B a and c of the London Plan.

Any generator on the site shall be used solely on intermittent and
exceptional occasions when required in response to a life threatening
emergency or an exceptional event requiring business continuity and
for the testing necessary to meet that purpose and shall not be used at
any other time. At all times the generator shall be operated to minimise
noise impacts and emissions of air pollutants and a log of its use shall
be maintained and be available for inspection by the Local Planning
Authority.

REASON: To minimise adverse air quality in accordance with policies
DM15.6 and DM 21.3 of the Local Plan and policies 7.14 B a and c of
the London Plan.

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning authority all
combustion flues must terminate at least 1m above the highest roof in
the development in order to ensure maximum dispersion of pollutants.
REASON: In order to ensure that the proposed development does not
have a detrimental impact on occupiers of residential premises in the
area and in accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan:
DM15.6 and to maintain local air quality and ensure that exhaust does
not contribute to local air pollution, particularly nitrogen dioxide and
particulates PM10, in accordance with the City of London Air Quality
Strategy 2015 and the Local Plan DM15.6.

The refuse collection and storage facilities shown on the drawings
hereby approved shall be provided and maintained throughout the life
of the building for the use of all the occupiers.

REASON: To ensure the satisfactory servicing of the building in
accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM17.1.

No servicing of the premises shall be carried out between the hours of
23:00 on one day and 07:00 on the following day from Monday to
Saturday and between 23:00 on Saturday and 07:00 on the following
Monday and on Bank Holidays. Servicing includes the loading and
unloading of goods from vehicles and putting rubbish outside the
building.

REASON: To avoid obstruction of the surrounding streets and to
safeguard the amenity of the occupiers of adjacent premises, in
accordance with the following policies of the Local Plan: DM15.7,
DM16.2, DM21.3.

Permanently installed pedal cycle racks shall be provided and
maintained on the site throughout the life of the building sufficient to
accommodate a minimum of 153 pedal cycles. The cycle parking
provided on the site must remain ancillary to the use of the building and

Page 363



33

34

35

36

37

38

must be available at all times throughout the life of the building for the
sole use of the occupiers thereof and their visitors without charge to the
individual end users of the parking.

REASON: To ensure provision is made for cycle parking and that the
cycle parking remains ancillary to the use of the building and to assist
in reducing demand for public cycle parking in accordance with the
following policy of the Local Plan: DM16.3.

No development shall be carried out in advance of the building lines as
shown on the deposited plans.

REASON: To ensure compliance with the proposed building lines and
site boundaries in accordance with the following policies of the Local
Plan: DM16.1, DM16.2.

The threshold of all vehicular access points shall be at the same level
as the rear of the adjoining footway.

REASON: To maintain a level passage for pedestrians in accordance
with the following policies of the Local Plan: DM10.8, DM16.2.

Prior to the occupation of any part of the building, the land between the
existing building lines and the face of the proposed new building shall
be brought up to street level, paved and drained in accordance with
details to be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority and shall not be fenced or otherwise enclosed or obstructed.
REASON: To ensure compliance with building lines and to ensure a
satisfactory treatment at ground level in accordance with the following
policies of the Local Plan: DM10.1, DM10.8, DM16.2.

No doors, gates or windows at ground floor level shall open over the
public highway.
REASON: In the interests of public safety

Unless otherwise approved by the LPA no plant or telecommunications
equipment shall be installed on the exterior of the building, including
any plant or telecommunications equipment permitted by the Town &
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 or in
any provisions in any statutory instrument revoking and re-enacting that
Order with or without modification.

REASON: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance in accordance
with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM10.1.

Nothwithstanding the drawings hereby approved, there must be no
building, roof structures or plant above the top storey, including any
building, structures or plant permitted by the Town & Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 2015 or in any provisions in
any statutory instrument revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification.

REASON: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance in accordance
with the following policies of the Local Plan: DM10.1 DM12.1.

Page 364



39

40

Provision shall be made for disabled people to obtain access to the
building via the principal entrance without the need to negotiate steps
and shall be maintained for the life of the building.

REASON: To ensure that disabled people are able to use the building
in accordance with the following policy of the Local Plan: DM10.8.

The development shall not be carried out other than in accordance with
the following approved drawings and particulars or as approved under
conditions of this planning permission: Location plan and dwg nos
121/03, 122/03, 123/04, 124/04, 125/03, 126/04, 127/04, 128/04,
129/03, 130/04, 131/04, 132/03, 133/03, 210/05, 211/05, 212/03,
231/03, 214/03, 310/03, 311/03, 312/02, 313/01, 314/02, 315/02,
400/03, 401/02, 402/03 and 403/02.

REASON: To ensure that the development of this site is in compliance
with details and particulars which have been approved by the Local
Planning Authority.

INFORMATIVES

In dealing with this application the City has implemented the
requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework to work with
the applicant in a positive and proactive manner based on seeking
solutions to problems arising in dealing with planning applications in the
following ways:

detailed advice in the form of statutory policies in the Local Plan,
Supplementary Planning documents, and other written guidance has
been made available;

a full pre application advice service has been offered;

where appropriate the City has been available to provide guidance on
how outstanding planning concerns may be addressed.

Many species are protected under legislation such as the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 (as amended) and the Conservation of Habitats
and Species Regulations 2010. A contravention of those statutory
provisions may constitute a criminal offence. The grant of this
consent/planning permission does not override any statutory
requirement to notify Natural England and/or obtain a licence prior to
carrying out activities which may harm or disturb protected species
such as bats.

Where tree pits are to be dug for the new tree(s), there should be an
archaeological ‘watching brief' to monitor groundworks and record any
archaeological evidence revealed before replanting and the tree pit(s)
should be lined to indicate the excavated area.

Page 365



If a new tree is to be planted in a different location to an existing tree,
the tree should be felled to ground level only and the stump poisoned
with an approved substance or solution in order not to cause damage
to any archaeological remains.

The Mayoral Community Infrastructure Levy is set at a rate of £50 per
sg.m on "chargeable development" and applies to all development over
100sqg.m (GIA) or which creates a new dwelling.

The City of London Community Infrastructure Levy is set at a rate of
£75 per sq.m for offices, £150 per sq.m for Riverside Residential, £95
per sg.m for Rest of City Residential and £75 on all other uses on
"chargeable development".

The Mayoral and City CIL charges will be recorded in the Register of
Local Land Charges as a legal charge upon "chargeable development"
when development commences. The Mayoral CIL payment will be
passed to Transport for London to support Crossrail. The City CIL will
be used to meet the infrastructure needs of the City.

Relevant persons, persons liable to pay and owners of the land will be
sent a "Liability Notice" that will provide full details of the charges and
to whom they have been charged or apportioned. Please submit to the
City's Planning Obligations Officer an "Assumption of Liability" Notice
(available from the Planning Portal website:
www.planningportal.gov.uk/cil).

Prior to commencement of a "chargeable development" the developer
is required to submit a "Notice of Commencement" to the City's
Section106 Planning Obligations Officer. This Notice is available on the
Planning Portal website. Failure to provide such information on the due
date may incur both surcharges and penalty interest.

This permission must in no way be deemed to prejudice any rights of
light which may be enjoyed by the adjoining owners or occupiers under
Common Law.

This permission is granted having regard to planning considerations
only and is without prejudice to the position of the City of London
Corporation as ground landlords; and the work must not be instituted
until the consent of the City of London Corporation as freeholders has
been obtained.

Improvement or other works to the public highway shown on the
submitted drawings require separate approval from the local highway
authority and the planning permission hereby granted does not
authorise these works.

Page 366



10

Prospective occupiers are advised that various activities are
undertaken in the City throughout the night which include refuse
collection, servicing, maintenance, street cleaning and highway works.
In addition, on some sites there may be need for occasional night-time
construction work.

Air Quality

Compliance with the Clean Air Act 1993

Any furnace burning liquid or gaseous matter at a rate of 366.4
kilowatts or more, and any furnace burning pulverised fuel or any solid
matter at a rate of more than 45.4 kilograms or more an hour, requires
chimney height approval. Use of such a furnace without chimney
height approval is an offence. The calculated chimney height can
conflict with requirements of planning control and further mitigation
measures may need to be taken to allow installation of the plant.

Terraces and Open Space

The location of outside space is an important consideration with regard
to the exposure of air pollutants. The applicant is therefore minded to
consider the location of existing and planned combustion plant
termination points relative to any terrace, general access areas or
openable windows etc. In addition to any building control or planning
requirements, the third edition of the Chimney Height Memorandum
(1981) requires that that certain types of combustion plant terminate at
least 3m above any area to which there is general access.

Combustion Plant

Developers are encouraged to install non-combustion renewable
technology to work towards energy security and carbon reduction
targets in preference to combustion based technology.

When considering how to achieve, or work towards the achievement of,
the renewable energy targets, the Markets and Consumer Protection
Department would prefer developers not to consider installing a
biomass burner as the City is an Air Quality Management Area for fine
particles and nitrogen dioxide. Research indicates that the widespread
use of these appliances has the potential to increase particulate levels
in London to an unacceptable level. Until the Markets and Consumer
Protection Department is satisfied that these appliances can be
installed without causing a detriment to the local air quality they are
discouraging their use. Biomass CHP may be acceptable providing
sufficient abatement is fitted to the plant to reduce emissions to air.

Advice on a range of measures to achieve the best environmental

option on the control of pollution from standby generators can be
obtained from the Department of Markets and Consumer Protection.

Page 367



11

There is a potential for standby generators to give out dark smoke on
start up and to cause noise nuisance. Guidance is available from the
Department of Markets and Consumer Protection on measures to avoid
this.

TfL has concerns relating to the continual operation of an adjacent
cycle hire docking station Golden Lane, Barbican during construction.
TfL reminds the developer that approval would be required prior to any
temporary closure of suspension of the docking station. TfL would like
to highlight from the outset that it would not approve a temporary
closure of more than two calendar weeks due to high demand for the
docking station generally. If a closure is agreed TfL would expect all
lost revenue to be paid to TfL within 28 Working Days of TfL providing
to the developer a statement detailing lost revenue as a result of the
closure.

Page 368



Stopping Up
Order

PPPPPPP



T o st e e NOLYWMOINIBGY  OEE0ED -
uva M

T —
o gl o R VMY
i e e o “ATHO L VHDEONGY NMOHE S ONY 0N 1 NOLLY
.hﬂﬂ-ll"ﬂﬂcm "IN SALLIVIELIMN NOONO' 20, LN AW R
;u!i"‘ﬁi 2Lon
v s P P Sag
Homnead
.In..-.l..m.g.u-lll-lfl |
T o o S
el ‘v |II||.-|..I-§J'IS" "
VIR Vourmecan: my) 4 o prornamg
..!_u-l...n__is_xﬂ.ﬁﬁﬁﬁs-uﬂa- I.l\.\. T St NOLVPRICIMINGY [ ET0%0 ¥
e t
\
/
\

. i

// (1R0) Aviuano NOLLYINHOSNI SAYMMONH 40 INTIXE
\,
Y

Page 370




CONFIDENTIAL
FORMAL PETITION

TO: The Director of TAYLOR WIMPEY
€/0 Mr James Wickett-Whyte
Director of WESTBOURNE COMMUNICATIONS
17 Carlton House Terrace
London
SW1Y5AH

FROM: COBALT BUILDING, 10-15 BRIDGEWATER SQUARE, LONDON EC2Y 8AH

€C: Mrs Annle Hampson
Chief Planning Officer and Development Director
CITY OF LONDOM
Gulldhaif
PO Box 270
London
EC2P 2EI

SUBJECT: THE REDEVELOPMENT OF BERNARD MORGAN HOUSE, 43 BRACKLEY STREET, BARBICAN

DATE: 19 JUNE 2018

We, the undersigned, are Leaseholders of the Cobah Building.

We formally object to the plans being put forward by you as the Property Developer of Bernard
Morgan House {(*BMH"). As you may be aware half of our bullding has flats facing onto Viscount
Street but we believe that our entire bullding will be impacted by the above. We set out our reasons
below. The plans exhibited to local residents in May 2016, shaw an axtension of the current
footprint of BMH into a higher, wider and deeper bullding which will have a direct impact on the
pleasant residential amenities we currently enjoy in our homes both duri ng the BMH redevelopment
phase and afterwards.

Our concerns and objections to the current BMH redevelopment plans are as follows:

1. The "Public Censultation" has been deficlent In due process. This is because it did not Involve
Cobalt Buiiding Leaseholders until recently. Further, it is to be noted that the BMH
redevelopment proposals came to our attentlon In March (over two months efter the first
“Public Consultation” done by yourselves) and only due to our own diligence, Assoon as we
became aware of the redevelopment Proposal, comments were provided to Woestbourne
Communlcations by emall and on their dedicated website. However ;

1.1. The feedback from Cobalt Bullding Leaseholders was not reflected In the plan exhibited by
Westbourne Communications In May 2016 - z plan that has @ markedly more deleterious
impact on the Cobalt Building than the one first shown in January {according to the early
schematics we have now seen).

1.2. Our understanding is that you have submitted to City of London Planners on the 10% of
June 2016 the application, which was exhibited in May 2016. ¥ so, we are concerned that it
may not have taken into account our views as in this petition.

Page 1of 6

Page 371



13,

1.4,

We are also aware that other neighbourhood estates have been more actively consu ited on
the basis that you had built them, albeit some years ago.

We can, therefore, only conclude that Taylor Wimpey do not regard us - Cobalt Bullding
Leaseholders - as a relevant constituency for engagement on this major redevelopment
work in our neighbourhood and for the purposes of the “pubiic consultation” although our
Cobalt Building and our presence exist in the community since 1997.

Redeveloped BMH will be extended far towards the Cobalt Building and away from Bowater
House. This gives rise to major concerns:

2.1

2.2

2.3,

2.4.

2.5,

2.6,

Daylight and Sunlight Obstruction - The proposed redevelopment Is of a scale that is not in
keeping with the existing daylight and sunlight aspects that we receive. It is considerably
higher than the existing BMH building and two storeys higher than the top of the roof of
neighbouring Cripplegate building. This will reduce the light (daylight and sunlight) of the
Cobalt Building flats facing onto Viscount Street.

Change of view — Furthermore the views from these flats will change considerably from
open sky to bullding facade.

Lack of privacy - The proposed development extends well beyond the current footprint of
BMH, with a major expansion of the side of the building that faces Brackley Street — .
reaching as high as four storeys and onto a significant part of Brackley Street and coming
very close to Viscount Street. We believe the new bullding extension Is too tlose to the
Cobalt Building. BMH flats will encroach and overlook our windows and will also reduce, if
not intrude on, our privacy. As a solution, we would suggest that the height on the
Viscount Street side should be no more than two floors high and should not extend down
Brackley Street towards Viscount Street beyond the current main BMH bullding footprint.
Increased noise levels - The current proposal for inset balconies on the BMH flats facing
Brackley Street — with terraces on the top floors — will result in increased noise levels when
these are kept open and /or In use. Moreover, as the walls of the existing surraunding
building walls will be so close to the proposed BMH house and both Viscount Street and
Brackley Street are very narrow roads, there will be tunnel effects created and persistent
echoes.

Potental risk of vagrants and anti-social behaviour - The proposal to transform the
existing green space at the side of the BMH site bordering onto Viscount Street into a
“public pocket park” fills us with horror. Whe will manage this space? Will there be a 24
hour security guard? Will the police respond to calls If there is trouble? We note that there
was previously a motorbike parking area an Viscount Street which attracted gangs of
thieves and & great deal of anti-social behaviour before it was closed in 2002. We fear the
same will happen with the pocket park. We would suggest that the ‘green’ space in the
same form and footprint as current is retained and it is not turned into a ‘public’ space.
The Cobatt Building fiats which face Viscount Street are likely to suffer the most from the
reduced light, lack of privacy, Increased noise and disruption caused by the pocket garden.

Negative impact an the nelghbourhood and Cobalt Bullding. The impact on Cobait Building and
local residents would be detrimental in many ways.

3.1

We understand that the existing BMH will be demolished. Whilst this occurs and as
construction gets underway, there will be increased noise, traffic and pollution. The Cobalt
Building is already enduring many months of refurbishment work going on in Blake Tower
which, despite being dlad and only having refurbishment works done, has caused and is
causing significant noise and environmental pollution, impacting the peace and well-being

Page 2 of 6

Page 372



of residents. ‘This is our practical first experience and we do not wish to see repeat of this
from the BMH redevelopment,

3.2. Inthe longer-term, there will be:
* Asignificant reduction in light to Cobalt Building flats facing Viscount Streets and

besides congestion,
* Increased demand on the local services
* Potential issues with noise, anti-social behaviour and security of the neighbourhpod,

We understand that you have had a number of meetings with the City of London Corporation
Planners since your purchase of BMH from thae Corporation last year. Therefore we request that you
and the City of London Corporation Planners consider and actively address all our concerns ahove so
as to ensure that:

a) BMH will be rebuiit within its current footprint;

b) The height of BMH wili not affect the light and views of the Cobalt Bullding flats and of

the surrounding buitdings;

¢) The quietness, tidiness and security of the neighborhood environment and space will be

respected and meintalned during BMH redevelopment and In the long-term,

Page 3 of 6

Page 373



Below are signatures from the Cobalt B

vilding Leaseholders for the BMH - Cobalt Petition.

Cobait Leascholders Flat Signature
Mai Le Verschoyle 1
Marie Morley 2
Peter Heavyside 124
Meera Shah 27
Priya Shah 28
Jane Norrle 15
Andy Harrison 23
MinHui Wong 31
Rajan Vatish 38
Mukesh Raja 36
Nlrmani Shah 56
¢/o AGENT - Francesca Sapiang 32
Sue Weeks 18
Norma Wee 40
Norma Wee 35
Derrick & Kelly Wee 42
sonal Gadhvi / Ovifit Paul 4B
Freehold
25 Draycott Place Limited / Landior
Stephen Tromans 50

Page 374

Peged ofb



Below are signatures from the Cobalt Bullding Leaseholdars for the BMH ~ Cobalt petition,

Cobalt Leassholders Flat Signature J
&5 %@w Hace Sl [Refitden

Sawricl, opinh S

Tk, Friov 2

Svevin Smir 45

%“M 4 d

%awobdiw Vrdew |

Btepben, Lermew . l;»‘a
Sl % Suynelle M 1)
Bwwrb, Dair: {9
Poolo Peroit 221
Deanerv Jostwy ¥

Vean Wybegn, | 4 |
o~ . P YY)
€ whp e AnTed A3

Rmnd:mmm,w 3 |t
Anib  VairfinRl TR
Anl, Venbuishl 33

Page 375



Cobalt Leaseholders Flat Signatwre
PP Signed {attached Emall of approval
Suresh Nair 19 from Leaseholder}
David Lapish 54 Attached scanned of signed version
Nick Prior 21 Attached scanned of signed version
Sylvia Smit a5 Signed
Tommy Johansson / Dean Wybrow 4 Signed
David & Julia Vickers 7 Attached scanned of signed version
PP Signed {attachad Emall of approval
Stephen Lemer 49 from Leaseholder)
PP Signed (attached Emaif of approval
Paul & Lynette Foll 30 from Leaseholder}
Paola Perrotti 22 Signed
Naren Joshi a Aftached scanned of signed version
Elizabeth Patterson 37 Signed
Simon Towns 47 Attached scanned of signed version
PP Signed {attached Emall of approval
Ravindranath Raghunath 3 from Leeseholder)
/o AGENT - Francesca Saplano 34 Awaiting scanned of signed version
Mr Zampetti Awaiting scanned of signed version
c/o Chelsea Property Management 39

Page5of 6

Page 376




Cobalt Leaseholders

Flat

Signature

Page 377

page 6of 6



Below is the list of flats with approvals from Leasehalders for signing the petition on their bahalf
1. Andy Harrison - Fiat 23
e —
T M

[

Yolge: B
LY
Pianse poce pt this wmall to sign tha petition on my behalf,
My thanks for your great sffors on this.

Regands Andy Handson,
Fist 2 Cobalt usiding

2. SueWeek; - Flat 18
s S >

o

Dexx Ml

Plense slga the patiion oo my ekl
With kfnd gy

S Weaks
M

3. NormaWes - Flats 35 /40 /42

okt "fll - == e g—— ——— e P
'&Wg.mum Wt

- Srarntege .
N x I e
By 2w T W

ielr b e T Teapona

fan
\S

gt
HMy

fwauld h 'rw sk & b 7

gy

N (forfists &8, Ty B4
Ny W

Sncittrom my Phast

e

-
b ki e ey -

ERER ATRUE 0TA L e T

Page 378



4. Stephen Tromans QC - Flat 50

oo sume rewec: (N s
T Memie Verachole

o

Suject RE:Bernnid Sormon Hour derdopmen - Coink Burkding Farm Peitizon

- Dearisal
1 om happy Tor vou 1o sign the petitor: pprme,
Best wyishes

Stephen
(¥l 50}

Staphean Tromans GC

26 Fecou Chamoms

—

5. Suresh Nair -Flat 19

From Swaeh fisn _ Sart, FeLT/AN A6 10
Ta ¥a
e
Iuigrst R Semme HEERen UL Seglepmeany . Dalel Srtinng Fee
et Mai

| am happy for you to sign the. petition oa xeyr biehalf
Warm rgads.

Surash Nair

Flat 19

The Cobatt Building

6. Paul & Lynett Foll - Flat 30

- o miraatas

Tia o
4
ubyecls Re. Barnard [Aoigan Heuin &mm -{.ﬂbllt Buiiding Fanaal Retiion- Undet

Pleesk atcept this emal 53 aggrovs] to sign the petition on our behaH a1 we do not reside in our flat. We resily appeeciate yaur hard work on thi.

it

Paul Eayn Folt
Fial 30 Cobakt Bullding

Sant lrom vy IMsd

7. hen Lerner — Flat

Page 379



o
Ao bk, M|

Myl
M-mﬁ““hqnlhm-mﬂﬂ.
Wnal Rugaeds

Elaphens Larner

Flnt 23

Lodalt Bullding

8. cfo Agent - Francesca Sapiano - Flat 32

Francecea Saguro Sent Fo 706000 09-2
Wi L= Veracha s

£°°F

R Hamacd Mergan tocne -labest nowes - Cabatt Pebiom

Bair Mai

Hops you're wel,

My Inadiand hes smplled ma b sny thiat e does mast arve any somnning facitiay 50 is unshle %0 sign the form.
Hnlllsshm:::fakw; I i enail;

[hank

Pleasz et me know yaur thoughts.
. Thank yor.

Frapncasea Saphn
Praparty mn:r”

Ramptons Istemational -

9. Ravindranath Raghunath - Flat 3

. i ETRacn
I

o

Wiyt g

Diear il

You can atid us o thoe Bet af L 3 hmmh&nmmmnwwﬂw&m-mﬁmﬂ-mlhduai'qm.
Best mgundy

Faglm

No 3 Tt Cobal

L ]

10. Mukesh Raja —Fiat 36
hotie ]

H oMl
waxmuﬂ.ﬁmmﬂkﬁuﬂmmui‘--’m:whhwmdm
Thaak you For the sdoulid sk you medulg

Regards

Mk Exh

¥lat 35

Seck oot oy IPhomr

Page 380



11. Anil Vashisht - Flat 11 / Aat 33
v

K -

Ce

f AT L it Aty ol dhdiagmer il Fyled o3 st Wvun Updel 7
Daw Mal

Pilr a0l T fop e o Doy 80y SO

12. Laura Feldman—Flat 17
v R

-
L Pt Yewiih Worpar Hie e jonen- vt Bun g Famns Ebsar

Fleass sign 40 wy beblf
Laurs Fiimm

Confiemtal Comomblent on

m-'.%ln.-nuh-—uﬂnnnﬂﬂhmkbmmm“m-rlmhﬂmwdd
s yrebnd Bsw o 1y ¢ epod naitplt A MG 2 Fapsjeadpeacat,

Ty e TR P T

wi RS K

Senl w3 TN

e

il mll o e e Ak proemerey T 1 Yy T

Theslcyer Faswow wipmwites

13. Marie Morley—Fat 2

e Fome S |
bl o MRS AT
™

Bpu Wasbid s A bdnd 2
Thaak pa, Mel,

i) dona. Vary hapy far pol prDamn o sigador A
s
]

Sant from vy Prone

Page 381

ks el arealf sl i w0y oy L i A P

£ b TIHLA



We, the undersigned, are Leaseholders of the Cobalt Bullding- with flats facing onto Viscount Street.
We formally object to the plan put forward by Taylor Wimpey, the Property Developer of Barnard
Morgen House (BMH). The plans exhibited to local residents. in May 2016, show an extension of the
current footprint of BMH Into a higher, wider and deeper bullding — with a direct Impact on the
residential amenity we currently erjoy In our homas.

Our toncerns and objections to the BMH plan are as foliows:

1. The "Public Consultation® has basn deficlent in due process since it did not Invohre Cobait
owners until recently.

1.1. The feedback from Cobalt Building residents was not reflected in the plan exhibited by
Westbourne Communications in May 2016 — & pian that has a riarkedly more deleterious
mpact on the Cobalt Bullding than the one first shown in lanuary (according to the early
schematics we have now seen).

1.2, Qur feedback is also ignored and is not taken into acoount in the recent zpplication plan
that Taylor Wimpey submitted to City Planners on the 10" of June 2016.

2. BMH site has been extended towards the Cobalt Bullding, away from Bowster House.

1.1. The proposed redevelopment s of a scale that Is not In keeping with the area. It is
considerably higher than the existing BMH building and two storeys higher than the top of
the roof of neighbouring Cripplegate building. it wil reduce the light — and ohscure the
views of Bowater House and the Cobalt Building (with flats facing onto Viscount Street),

1.2. The proposed development axtends well beyond the current footprint of BMH, with a
major expansion of the side afthe building that fages Brackley Street - reaching four
storeys on Viscount Street. We believe the new bullding extension Is too dose to the
Cobalt. BMH flsts will overiogk our winduws and will also reduce / intrude oyr pHvacy,
Also it should be no more than two floors high - and should not extend down Brackiay
Street towards Viscount Street,

1.1. The current proposal for Inset baleonfes on the BMH flats faclng Brackiey Street —with
terraces on the top floors — will result in Increased nalse,

1.2. The proposal to transfarm the existing green space at the side of tha BMH site bordeiing
onto Viscount Street inta a “public pocket park” filis us with horror. Who wii! menage this
space? Willthere be a security guard? Wil the police respond to calls If there is trouble? A
motorblke car parking area on Viscount Street attracted gang of thieves and a preat deal of
antt-soclal behaviour — before being closed In 2002, We fear the same will happen with the
pocket park. Please retain the ‘green’ space ~but do not turn it into o ‘public” space.

1.3. Flats 1, 2 and 3 of the Cobalt Building are on the ground floor {facing Viscount Street) and
likely to suffer the most from the reduced light, increased nolse and disruption caused by
the pocket garden.

3. Negative impact on Brackley and Viscount Street.
The Impact on Cobalt & local residents would be detrimantal in many ways.

3.1. While construction is underway, there will be Increated nolse, traffic and poliution.
3.2. Inthe longer-term, there will be:
®  Asignificant reduction In light to Cobalt flats facing Viscount and Brackley Street
especially during the winter months when the sun is low In the sky.
* Anincreased traffic, pollution, noise which wil! disrupt the quiet environment and
residence.
*  The traffic and servicing requirements wiil transform Brackley Street fron
road into a busy through road whichit |s not designed to sccommodata,
¢ A potentialissue with noise, antl-social behaviour and set:

Page 382



We request that City Planners to consider and to address our concerns above to ensure that:
@) BMH will be built within its current footprint;
b) The height of BMH will not affect the light and view of the Cobalt Flats and of the
surrounding bufldings:
¢} The quietness, tidiness and security of the nelghborhood environment and space will be
maintained during BMH construction and also In the long-term.

Below are signatures from the Cobalt Leaseholders with flats facing Viscount Street and Brackley

Street.
Cobalt Leaseholders Flat Signature
Mai Le Verschoyie 1
Marie Morley 2
Anjana Raghunath 3
Dean Wybrow /
Tommy Johannson 4
David Vickers 7
Maren loshi -]
Ryan Ramsay 9
Tom Gadsden 10
Jane Norrie 15
Edmund Carroll i6
Ms Feldman 17
Sue Weeks 1B
Andy Harrlson 23
Richard McKeowns 24
MA Res. Finanziarla
SKL 25
Richard Shaw 26
MinHui Wong 31
AGENT - Francesca
Sapiano 32
Anil vashisht 33
AGENT - Francesca
Saplana 34
Mr Zampetti 39
Norma Wee 40
Linda Lek 41
Derrick & Kelly Wee 42
Siman Towns A7
SonalGadhvi/ Ovijit
Paul 48
Stephen Lerner 493
Stephen Tromans 50
Edmund Carroll 55
Nirmani Shah 56

Page 383



Page 384



CONFIDENTIAL
FORMAL PETITION

TO: The Director of TAYLOR WIMPEY
C/O Mr James Wickett-Whyta
Direcior of WESTBOURNE COMMUNICATIONS
17 Cariton Hause Terrace
London
SWIY 5AH

FROM: COBALT BUILDING, 10-15 BRIDGEWATER SOLUARE, LONDON EC2Y S8AH

CC: Mrs Annle Hempson
Chief Planning Officer and Develcpment Director
CITY OF LONDON ;
Guildhen
PO Box 270
London
EC2P 2F)

SUBJECT: THE REDEVELOPMENT OF BERNARD MORGAN HOUSE, 43 BRACKLEY STREET, BARBICAN

DATE: JUNE2016

We, the undersigned, are Leassholders of the Cobait Bullding.

We formally nbject to the plans being put forward by you as the Propearty Developer of Bernard
Morgan Houss {“BMH"). As you may be aware haif of our buflding has flats facing onto Viscount
Street but wa beileve that our entire bullding wiif be Impacted by the shove, We set out our reasons
below. The plans exhibited to Joca! residants in May 2015, show en extension pf the current
footprint of BMH into a higher, wider and deeper bullding which will have e direct Impact on the
Pleasant resldentlal amenities we curreniy enjoy In our homes hoth during the BMH redevelopment

phass and aftenwards.
Our concerns and ohjections to the current AMH redevelopment plans ara as follows:

1. The "Public Consuitation™ has been deficient In due pracess. This Is barause it did not imvolve
Cobalt Bullding Leasehalders unt| recently. Furthar, it is t9 be noted that the BMH
redevelopmant proposals came to our attention In March fover two months eftar the first
“Public Consuitation® done by yoursaives) and only due to aur own dliigance, Assoonas we
became aware of the redeveloprnent Proposal, comments wera provided to Westbourne
Cornmunikcations by email and on their dedicated website, However:

1.1, The jeadback from Cobalt Bullding Leess hofders was not reflacted In the plan axhibited by
Westboume Communieations In May 2016 ~a plan that has a markedly more deleterious
impact on the Cobalt Buliding than the one firse shown In Jantary [according to the early
schematics we have now seen).

1.2. Our understanding Is thatyou have submitted to City of London Planners tn the 108 of
June 2015 the application, which was exhiblted In May 2016. if so, we are concamed that it
may not hava taken into account our views as in this petition.

Pagedof 6

Page 385



EN

1.3. We are also aware that other neighbourhood estates have been more actively
consuited on the basis that you had bullt them, albelt some years 850.

1.4. Wa can, therefore, only conclude that Taylor Wimpey do not mgard us - Cobalt Bullding
Leaseholdars - s a relavant constituency for engagement on this major redevelopment
wark In our nelghbourhood and for the purposes of the “pyblic consultetion” although our
Cobalt Bullding and cus presence exist in the community since; 1997,

Redeveloped BMH will be extended far towards the Cabelt Buflding and ewsy from Bowater

House. This gives rise to major congems!

2.1 Daylight and Sunlight Obstruction - The proposed redevelopment Is of a scale that is not
in keeping with the existing daylight and sunlight aspects that we recefve. It is considerably
higher than the existing BMH bullding and two storeys higher than the top of the roof of
neighbouring Cripplegate bullding. This wili reduce the light {daylight and sunlight) of the
Cobalt Buliding flats facing onto Viscount Straet. .

2.2. Chamge of view — Furthermore the views from thess flats whl change conslderably from
open sky to bullding fagade. '

2.3. Lack of privacy ~ The proposed development extends well beyond the current footprint of
BMH, with a major espansion of the side of the bullding that faces Brackley Street —
reaching as lilgh as four storeys and onto a significant part of Bracldey Street and coming
very dose to Viscount Straet. We belleve the new building extenslon is too close to the
Cobalt Building. BMH fiats will encroach and overlook our windows and will also reduce, If
not intrude on, our privacy. As & solution, we would suggest that the height on the
Viscount Street side should be no more than two fioors high and should not extend down
Brackley Street towards Viscount Street beyond the current main BMH building footprint,

2.4. Increaved noise levels - The current proposal for inset belconies on the BMH flats facing
Brackley Streat —with terraces on the top fioors —will resutt in Increased noise levels when
these are kept open and Jer in use. Moreover, as the walls of the extsting surrounding
building walis wilt be so close to the proposed BMH house and both Viscount Street and
Brackley Street are vary narrow roads, thera witl be funnel effects created and persistent
echoes,

2. 5. Potential risk of vagrents and anti-social behaviour -The proposat ta transform the
existing green space at the side of the EMH site bordering onto Viscount Street into a
*public pocket park” fills us with horror. Who will manage this space? Will there be 224
hour security guard? Wil the police respond to calls ifthere s trouble? We note that there
was previously a motorbike parking area on Viscount Street which attracted gangs of
thieves and a great desi of anti-social behaviour hefore twas closed In 2002. We fear the
same will happen with the pocket park. We would suggast that the ‘green’ space in the
sama form and footprint as current is retained and it is not-wnad into a ‘publie’ space.

2 6. The Cobelt Building flats which face Viscount Street are Tikely to suffer the most from the
reduced Tight, lack of privacy, increased nolse and disruption caused by the pocket garden.

Megative Impactan the neighbourhoad and Cobait Bufiding, The Impact on Cobalt Bullding and

local vesidants would be detrimentel in many ways.

5.1, We understand that the existing BMH will be demolished. Whilst this occurs and as
construction gets underway, thare will be increased noise, traffic and polfution. The Cobelt
Buliding ls already enduring many months of refurbishment work going on in Blake Tower
which, despite being ciad and only having refurbishment works done, has caused and Is
causing significant nofse and environmental pollution, impacting the peace and wel-being

Page 2of6

Page 386



of residams. This is our practical first experience and'we do not wish 1o sea 8 repeat of this
from the BMH redevelopment,
3.2. In the longar-term, thare will be:

» Aslgnificant reduction In light to Cobalt Bullding flats facing Viscount Streets and
Bracklay Street especielly during the wirter months when the sun is low In the sky.

* increased trafiic, pollwtion, noise which will disrupt tha quiet and plaasant environment
and rusldence and adversely impact the health of the local residents,

®  The traffic and sarviding reguirements will transform Viscount Styeet, Eracidey Street
and Fann Street from quiet side roads into @ busy through roads which they are not
simply designed to accommodate and will incruase the risk of unfortunate actidents
besides congestion,

& Incrozsed demand on the local services

»  Potential lssuas with nolse, anti-soclal behsviour and sacurity of the neighbourhood,

We understand that you heve had » number of meetings with the City of Londinn Corparetion
Planners since your purchase of BMH from the Corporation last year. Therafore we request thet you
and the City of London Corporation Planners consider and actively address all our concems above so
as to ensure that:

#) BMH will be rebulit within its current footprint;

b) The height of BMH will not affect the light and views of the Cobalt Buiiding flats and of

the surrounding bulidings;

¢) The quietness, tidiness and security of the neighborhoed environment and space wil be

respacted and maintained during BMH redevelopmant and Inthe long-term.

£ CARLOLL
frht W Cosdr Bomgpic
fed1T 55 (ovAlr Duzippg

Page 8 of 6

Page 387



We, the undersigned, are Leaseholders of the Cobalt Building- with flats facing onto Viscount Street.
We formally object to the pian put forward by Teylor Wimpey, the Property Develo per of Bernard
Moargan House (BMH]. The plans exhibled to local residents in May 2016, show an extension of the
current footprint of BMH into a higher, wider and deeper buliding - with a direct Impact on the
residential amenity we tuerently enjoy in our homes.

Our concerns and obfections to the BMHK plan are as follows:

1. Yhe "Public Consultation® has been deficient in due process since it did not involve Cobalt

owners until recentty.
1.1. The feedback fram Cobalt Building residents was not reflected in the plan exhibited by

Westbourne Communications in May 2016 —a plan that has a markedly more deleterious
impact on the Cobalt Building than the one first shown in January {according to the early
schematics we have now seen).

1.2. Ourfeedback is also ignared and Is not taken into account in the recent application plan
that Taylor Wimpey submitted to City Planners on the 10™ of June 2016,

the roof of neighbouring Lripplegate building. It will reduce the light - and abscure the
views of Bowater House and the Cobalt Building {with flats facing onto Viscount Street).
i.2. The proposed development extends well beyond the current footprint of BMH, with a

thajor expansion o g ces Bra ¢t - reaching Tour

Cobalt. BMH flats will overlook our windows and will also reduce / Intrude our privacy,
Also it should be no more than two flogrs high - and should not extend down Brackley
Street towards Viscount Street.
1.1. The current proposal for inset balconies on the BMH fiats facing Brackley Street — with
terraces on the top floors - wlll result in Increased nolse.
The proposal to transform the existing green space at the side of the BMH site bordering
onto Viscount Street Into a “public pocket park” fills us with horror, Who will manage this
space? Willthere bea security guard? Will the police respond to calls i there is trouble? A
matorblke car parking area on Viscount Street attracted gang of thieves and & great deal of
anti-sacial behaviour - before being closed in 2002. We fear the same will happen with the
Pocket park. Please retaln the ‘green’ space — but do not tum It Into a ‘public’ space,
1.3. Flats 1, 2 and 3 of the Cobalt Build ing are on the ground fioor {facing Viscount Street) and
likely to suffer the most from the redyced light, increased noise and disruption caused by

the pocket garden.

12

B

3. Negutive impact on Brackiey and Viscount Street.
The impact on Cobalt & Jocal residents would be detrimentai In many ways,
3.1, While construction is underway, there will be increased noise, traffic and pollution.
3.2. In the ionger-term, there will be:
¢ Aslgnificant reduction in light to Cobalt flats facing Viscount and Brackley Street
especially during the winter months when the sun is low in the sky,
* Anincreased traffic, pollution, noise which will disrupt the quiet environment and
residence.
® The traffic and servicing requirements will transform Brackley Street from a quiet side
road into a busy through road which # is not designed to accommodate,
* A potential issue with noise, anti-social behaviour and security.

Page 388



We request that City Planners to consider and ta address our concerns above to ensure that:
a) BMH will be buitt within its current feotprint;
b) The height of BMH will not affect the light and view of the Cobalt Flats and of the
surrounding bulldings;
¢} The quiletness, tidiness and security of the nelghborhood envirenment and space will be
maintained during BMH canstruction and also in the long-term.

Below are signatures from the Cobait Leaseholders with flats facing Viscount Street and Brackley

Street.
Cobalt Leaseholders Flat Signature
Mai Le Verschoyle 1
Marie Morley 2

t Anjana Raghunath 3
Dean Wybrow /
Tommy Johannson 4
David Vickers 7
Naren Joshi 8
Ryan Ramsay 9
Tom Gadsden 10
Tane Nome 15
Edmund Carroll 16
Ms Feldman 7
Sue Weeks 18
Andy Harrisan 23
Richard McKeowns 24
MA Res. Finanziaria
SRL a5
Richard Shaw 26
MinHui Wong 31
AGENT - Francesca
saplano 32
Anil Vashisht 33
AGENT - Francesca
Sapiano 34
Mr Zampetti 39
Norma Wee 40
Linda Lek 41
Derrick & Kelly Wee 42
simon Towns A7
SonalGadhwvif Ovijit
Paul 48
Stephen Lerner 49
Stephen Tromans 50
£dmund Carroll 55
Nirmani Shah 56

Page 389



Peter Heavyside |

124

Slgned (signatyre
attached}

Page 390




Page 391



of residents. This js our practical first experience and we do not wish to see 3 repeat of this
from the BMH redevelopment,
3.2, inthe langer-term, there will be-
¢ Asignificant reduction in light to Cobalt Building flats Tacing Viscount Streets and
Brackiey Strest especially during the winter months when the sun is low In the sky,
" Increased traffic, pollution, nolse which will disrupt the quiet and pleasant environment
and residence and adversely impact the health of the local residents.

besides congestion.
*  increased demand on the ipcal services
¢ Potential fssues with noise, anti-social behaviour and security of the neighbourhoaod.

We understand that you have had 4 number of meetings with the City of London Corparation
Planners since your purchase of BMH from the Corporation last year. Therefore we request that you
and the Clty of London Corporation Planners consider and actively address all gur concems above sp

a) BMH will be rebuitt within its current footprint

b} The height of BMH will not affect the light and views of the Cobalt Building fiats and of
the sirmounding buildings;

¢) The quietness, tidiness and security of the neighborhood environment and space will be
respected and maintained during BiiK redaveiopment and in the long-term,

NA war S
wie i
FaT sy

Col AT A g

Page 3 of 8

Page 392



We request that City Planners to consider and to address our concerns above 1o ensure that:
a) BMH wiiil be built within its current footprint;
b} The helght of BMH will not affect the light and view of the Cobalt Fiats and of the
surrounding buildings;
c} The guietness, tidiness and security of the nelghborhood environment and space will be
maintained during BMH construction and aiso In the long-term.

Below are signatures from the Cobalt Leasehclders with flats facing Viscount Sireet and Brackley
Streat.~> | can amend to Include any flats that wish or wish not t6 be included In the petition

Cobalt Leaseholders Flat Signature
Mai Le Verschoyle 1
Martie Morley 2
Anjana Raghunath 3
Dean Wybrow /

Tommy Johannson 4
David Vickers 7
Naren Joshi 8
Ryan Ramsay 9
Tom Gadsden 10
{ane Norrie 15
Edmund Carroll 16
M3 Feldman 17
Sue Weeks 13
Andy Harrison 23
Richard McKeowns 24
MA Res. Finanziaria

SRL 25
Richard Shaw 26
MinHui Wong 31
AGENT - Francesca

Sapiano 32
Anll Vashisht a3
AGENT - Francesca

Sapiano K ]
Mr Zampettl 39
Norma Wee 40
Linda Lek 41
Derrick & Kelly Wee A2
Simon Towns A7
SonaiGadhvi/ Ovijit

Paiil 48
Stephen Lerner 49
Stephen Tromans 50
Edmund Carroll 55
Nirmani Shah 56

Page 393



Below are signatures from the Cobalt Bullding Leaseholders.

Cobalt Léaseholders

Mal Le Verschoyle

Marle Morley

Peter Heavyside

Meera Shah

Priya Shah

lane Norrie

Andy Harrison

MinHui Wong

Ralan Vatish

Mukesh Raja

Nirmani $hah

Andy Harrison .

cfo AGENT - Francesca Saplano '

MrZampetti. -,
t/o Chelsea Property Managsment

Norma Wae

Norma Wes

Derrick & Kelly Wee

Simon Towns _
MY Ov(ji* Pasd
Or Stnad Gadwni

O AGONT - Francuew Supiang
23 M asaciny Veaee BTD

t {amsPienn )

Page £of 6

Page 394



Below are signatures from the Cobalt Bullding Leaseholders.

Cobalt Leaseholders Fiat___ | signature
Mai Le Verschoyle 1
Marie Morley 2
Peter Heavyside 124
Meera Shah 27
Priya Shah 28
Jane Norrie 15
Andy Harrison 23
MinHul Wong 31
Rajan Vatish 38
Mukesh Raja 35 .
Nirmani Shah 56
¢/o AGENT - Francesca Sapianc; 34
Mr Zampetti -, :

¢t/o Chelsea Property Management 39
Norma Wee 40
Norma Wee 35
Derrick & Kelly Wee 42
Sirnon Towns 47
Me oVt Pasd

O Snal Gradumi 48 ‘
/o AGONT -Francirca Sapmnd B2
étqa‘ﬁew Tromans S0

Page 395

[



Please find befow documents enclosed with the Cobalt Residents petition:

== oo
BROoeNpurwoR

12.
13,
14,
i5.
16.
12,
. Flat & - Naren Joshi
15,
20,

21
22,
23,
24,
25.
26,
27,
28,
29,
30.
31
32,
s,
34,
35.

Cover Letter
Cobalt Residents Petition

List of Leaseholders with signatures /scanned sighatures/ PP Signatures with enclosed
attachments as follpws:

e Signed

Flat 1 ~ Mai Le Verschoyle

Flat 27 — Meera Shah

Flat 28 — Priya Shah

Flat 38 — Rajan Vatlsh

Fiat 56 — Nirmani Shah

Flat 48 — Ovijit Paul and Sonal Gadhvl

Flat 45 — Sylvia Smit

Flat 4 - Dean Wybrow and Tommy Johansson
Flat 37 - Ellzabeth Patterson

. Flat 22 - Paola Perotil
. Flat 31 — Minhui Wong

* Scanned of gigned versions:

Freeholder / Landlord — 25 Draycott Place Limited
Flat 124 — Peter HeavySide

Flat 15— Jane Norrie

Flat 47 - Simon Towns

Flat 21 — Nick Prior

Flat 7 — David and Julla Vickers

Flat 54 — David Lapish
Flat 23 —~ Andy Harrison

* Emails of approvals for PP signatures:

Flat 2 — Marie Morley

Flat 18 — Sue Weeks

Flat 35 - Norma Wee

Flat 40 — Norma Wee

Flat 42 — Norma Wee

Flat 50 — Stephen Tromans

Flat 15 — Suresh Nalr

Flat 30 - Paul & Lynatte Foll
Flat43 — Stephen Lerner

Flat 32 -~ C/o Agent Francesca Sapiano
Flat 3 - Ravindranath Raghunath
Flat 36 — Mukesh Raja

Flat 11 — Anll Vashisht

Flat 33 — Anll Vashisht

Flat 17 — Laura Feldman

Page 396



L HAA LA Varsewal

&
Pt Mg Iy
f
btovis .
HEran Yiglno: wn

iFrre

SRRy
il

Page 397



Signature from Nick Prior — Leaseholder of Flat 21

o3 o, Nack (- London

Sant: 16 June 2018 21:55

Ta: "mverscoyletpgenall.com'

Cc: Pugh, Hizahsth {UK - Landan)

Subject: RE: Bamnard Morgan Hotse development - Cobalt Bufiding Formal Petfion

Hiaa! - absalutely)

Uiz ~ can you pleasa forward my alectronic signature to Mal?
hiany thanks

Plfeic

(PN

. Hece's NRISS signiture: &
+ Havk s gand day
Ur

_____ Frowlrtwnt i Kake Mol 3 Durdad Srmesesasr

il A aven ey i i e

File name:  Nick Pnior Eledrenic Signature.dooc
Sze: Z6 KB

suther:  epugh

Last changed: 17 June 2016

—nmEen Bt T TP Py p—

) wd le;lﬁl-;slge ! @Hld Frior Eleciroimic Signah;re.dna 26 ICB]

A e R

Page 398



Below are signatures from the Cobait Bullding Leaseholders,

Cobmlt Leaseholdars Fist Signature e
Mai Le Verschoyle ) 1
Marie Morley _ 2
Peter Heavyside ) 12A

| Meera Shah 27
Priys Shah 28

iane Nerrie ' 15
Andy Harrison 23
MipHul Weng ) a1
Rajan Vatish 38
Mukesh Raja . 35
Nirmani Shah 56
Andy Marrison . . T
/0 AGENT - Francesca Sagline. ETY

Mr Zampetti - ) .

¢/0 Chelsea Property Management 39
Norma Wee 40
Norma Wee ' a5
Derrick & Kelly Wee ' 42
Slmen Towns 47

MY Ov(j(t Pasud -

O Sanal Gragad 4%
Yo ASBNT - Faananca Sapevng 3 |
Na@en T3t ¢ |

Pageqof s

Page 399



Below are signatures from tha Cobalt Building Leaseholders.

Cab;!t Leaseholdars

‘Mai Le Verschoyle

Maria Morley

Peter Heawvysida

Meera Shah

Prive Shah

Jane Norrle

Andy Harrlson _

MinHul Wong

Rajan Vatish

Mukesh Raja

Nirmani} Shah

Andy Harrlson .

/0 AGENT - Francesca Sapiano
Mr Zampetti

¢/o Chelsea Pm;;ertv Ma@geinent ‘

Norma Wee

Norma Wee

Derrlek & Kelly Wee

Simon Towns

NC OV{jC Prd

Of Sonal Gadwi
©_AGENT - Francmca Sapand

Page 400



Beiow are signatures from the Coba't Suilding Leasehioidurs.

S

Page 401

&



TWENTIETH
CENTURY
SOCIETY

Catherine Linford
City of London

PO Box 270
Guildhall

London EC2P 2EJ

Sent by emall: PLNComments@cityoflondon.gov.uk

11" August 2016 Our ref: 15 05 22

Dear Catherlne Linford,

16/00590/FULL Demolition of existing bullding, retention of existing basement and
construction of new residential building together with ancillary car parking, hard and soft
landscaping and all associated works at Bernard Morgan House 43 Golden Lane London EC1Y
ORS

Thank you for consulting the Twentieth Century Society on the above planning application. The
Society wishes to strongly object to the application, as we consider it will result in the loss of one
important non-designated heritage asset, and harmfully impact the setting of another. The letter below
sets out our views in further detail.

Bernard Morgan House as a Police Section House designed in 1957-9 and built in 1980 to the
designs of J. innes Elliott, the chief architect and surveyor for the Metropolitan Police. It sits in an
angled plot next to and aligned with the Golden Lane estate, and clearly draws its architectural cues
from its Grade Il listed neighbour Bowater House of 1956.

The building comprises of a long slab and a single storey service wing, and is remarkable in its
detailing and use of traditional materials such as napped fiint, pebble stone and slate on the facades.
It has distinctive glazed tile work of high quality, and external terraces and the sunken garden are of
York paving. Interiors were carefully considered, with floors finished in African Missandra hard wood
in entrance and visitor areas, terrazzo tiling in wash rooms, quarry tiles for kitchens and stores, and
marble for landings and stairs. The upper floors have 24 bedrooms each, originally with in-built
fumiture.

J. Innes Elliott was an architect of conslderable standing, responsible for 16 different post-war Met
buildings that were published in the architectural press. We consider this to be one of his most
sophisticated designs, and of importance for being the first modernist post-war Police Section House.
Due to its considerable architectural and historic value, the Society strongly supported a listing
application made to Historic England in May 2015, and despite the fact it was ultimately not
recommended for national listing, it should be recognised as a non-designated heritage asset of local
significance.

Immediately to the east of Bemard Morgan House on the same plot lies the Jewin Welsh Church by
Caroe & Partners of 1956-61 which replaced an older chapel of 1879. Together with Bowater House,
these buildings form a group of special interest and make an important contribution to the particular
post-war character of this part of the City.

The Twentieth Century Society, 70 Cowcross Street, London EC1M GEJ
tess@c20society,org.uk
wwiw.c20society, org.uk, Tel: 020 7250 3857

Page 402



Policy

Paragraph 131 of the NPPF states that in determining planning applications, local authorities should
take account of both ‘the desirability of sustaining and enhancing the significance of heritage assets’.

Paragraph 135 states that ‘the effect of an application on the significance of a non-designated
heritage asset should be taken into account in determining the application... a balanced judgement
will be required having regard to the scale of any harm or loss and the significance of the heritage
asset.'

The City of London Local Plan 2015 Policy DM12.1, which supports the Core Strategic Policy CS12
covering the historic environment, states that in managing change affecting all heritage assets and
spaces, the City should wherever possible seek to ‘sustain and enhance heritage asssts, their
settings, and significance’. It goes on to state that ‘development will be required to respect the
significance, character, scale and amenities of surrounding heritage assets and spaces and their
settings.’

Comment

The Twentieth Century Soclety considers that the demolition of the Bemard Morgan House would
result in the total loss of a non-designated heritage asset, and would constitute harm to the character
of an area that is defined by its high calibre listed and non-listed post-war architecture.

We consider that the design of the new development takes little heed of this context due to its
increased footprint, height and plan form, which in combination will result in the new building wrapping
and dominating the church.

We urge that in line with national and local policy, the City of London deny permission for demoiition,
and we strongly encourage the applicant to consider alternative and sustainable schemes for Bemard
Morgan House that will sensitively refurbish the current buiiding, which is structurally sound and in a
good state of repair.

| tust that these comments are of use to you. Please do not hesitate to contact me at this office if you
have any further queries.

Yours sincerely,

Tess Pinto
Conservation Adviser
Twentieth Century Soclety

Remit: The Twentieth Century Society was founded in 1979 and is the national amenity society concemned with the protection,
appreciation, and study of post-1914 archliecture, townscape and design. The Society is acknowledged in national planning
guidance as the key organisation concerned with the modemn period and is a constituent member of the Joint Commitiee of the
National Amenity Societies. Under the procedures set out in ODPM Circular 09/2008, all English local planning authorities must
Inform the Twentieth Century Sccfety when an application for listed building consent involving partial or total demolition is
raceived, and they must notify us of the decisions taken on these applications.

The Twentieth Century Soclety, 70 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6EJ
tess@c20society.org.uk

www.c20soclety.org.uk, Tel: 020 7250 3857 P ag e 403



Adjei, William

From: Linford, Catherine

Sent: 27 July 2016 10:51

To: Adjei, William

Subject: FW: OBJECTION to Bernard Morgan House Development

————— Original Message----—-
From: Harry
Sent: 24 July 2016 23:24

Subject: OUBJECTION to Bernard Morgan House Development

Hello All

We live in Bowater House and we would like to OBJECT to the above development. We
would like development only to the extent as current dimensions ie NO higher than
current building and NO development than the existing building space. This means no
higher building than the current one and